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Investments 222-223
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Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Credit 226 A
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During the Year 255
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Extraordinary ltems 342 None
Charges for Outside Professional and Other Cansultative Services 357
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-381
Purchases and Sales of Ancillary Services 398
Monthly Transmission System Peak Load 400
Changes Made or Scheduled {0 be Made in Generating Plant

Capacities 412 None
Steam-Electric Generating Plants 413 A-B
Hydraelectric Generating Plants 414415 None
Pumped Storage Generating Plants 416-418
Internal Combustion Engine and Gas Turbine Generating Plants 420-421

MPSC SCHEDULES (STEAM HEATING}

Sieam Heating Plant in Service 202 S
Steam Heating Revenues 3018
Steam Heating Operation and Maintenance Expenses 320 5-323 8

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 1-95)

Page 5



Name of Respondent This Report 1s: Date of Report Year/Period of Report

The Detroit Edison Company (1) X1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
{2) O A Resubmission ' End of 2006/Q4

GENERAL INFORMATION

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.

Patsr B. Oleksiak, Vice President, Contrgller and Chiaf Accounting Officer
2000 2nd Avenue
Detroit, Michigan 48226

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation.
it incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. H not incorporated, slate that fact and give the type
of organization and the date organized.

Michigan - April 26, 1967 - P.A. 1965, no, 161, Saction 450.187a

3. If at any time during the year the properly of respondent was heid by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of
receiver or trustee, (b} date such receiver or trustee took possession, {c) the authority by which the receivership or
trusteeship was crealed, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.

Not Applicable

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which
the respondent operated.

Generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electric enexrgy with ilpcidental revenue from eteam
heating, all from within the State of Michigan

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial staternents an accountant who is not
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial staterments?

(1) (O Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged:

2) & No
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Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
(1) O An Original
(2) [0 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo,Da,Yr)

Year of Report

December 31, 2006

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT & OTHER ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

I. if any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or
combination of such organizations jointly held control over the
respondent at end of year, state name of controlling corporation or
erpanizalion, mauwer in which enntrol was held, and extent of eonirol.
If controd was in 2 holding company organization, show the chain of
ownership or conivol to the main parent company or organizatioa. If
control was held by a trustee(s), state name of trustee(s), name of

beneficiary or beneficiaries for whom trust was meintained. snd
purpose of the trust.

1. List any entities which respondent did not control either directly or
indirectly and which did noi control respondent bui which were
associated companies al any time during the year.,

On January 1, 1996 DTE Energy Company became the parent holding company of (he respondent. The attached pages 102 a - 102 ¢
detail DTE Energy Company holdings, including chain of ownership and control.

MPSC P-521 (Rev. 1-97)
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L NATURE OF BUSINESS OF CLAIMANTS AND EVERY SUBSIDIARY THEREOF
Claimant: DTE Energy Company

DTE Energy Company (“Company” or “DTE”) is a Michigan corporation. DTE owns directly and indirectly, three utilities, The
Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison™), Michigan Consolidated Gas Company (“MichCon”™) and Citizens Gas Fuel Company
(“Citizens™), and non-regulated subsidiaries engaged in energy marketing and trading, energy services, and various other electricity,
coal and gas related businesses. The Company's address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Claimant: DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Enterprises, Inc. (“DTEE") owns directly and indirectly, two utilities, MichCon and Citizens, and non-regulated subsidiaries
primarily involved in natural gas production, gathering, processing, transmission, storage, distribution and marketing in the Midwest-
to-Northeast corridor. DTEE is organized under the laws of the state of Michigan and has its principal executive offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

Clammant: MichCon Holdings, Inc.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is the holding coinpany for MichCon and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public utility engaged in
the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive offices are located at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCon conducts substantially all of its business in the state of Michigan and is subject to
the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission (“MPSC™) as to various phases of its operations, including gas sales rates,
service, and accounting. MichCon Enterprises, Inc. (a non-regulated affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

1. DTE Energy Company

A. DTE Energy Resources, Inc. (“"DTE ER™) is a Michigan corporation. DTE ER is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company
with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ER is engaged in energy services, electric generation, electric
and gas marketing and trading and landfill gas projects.

|. DTE Biomass Energy, Inc. (“"DTE Biomass”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. DTE Biomass is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

a. Belleville Gas Producers, Inc. (“Belleville”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan, 48104. Belleville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

b. Birmingham Gas Producers, L.L.C. (1) (“Birmingham™), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Binningham is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas
projects.

¢. DTE Arbor Gas Producers, Inc. (“DTE Arbor™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Arbor is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

d. Escambia Gas Producers, Inc., formerly ESCA Gas Producers, Inc., (“Escambia”) is a Michigan corporation with offices
at425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Escambia is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged
in landfill gas projects.

e. Fayetteville Gas Producers, L.L.C., formerly Fayetteville Gas Company, L.L.C. (“Fayettevilie”) is a North Carolina
company with offices located at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Fayetteville is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of
DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

f. Hillside Gas Producers, L.I..C. (“Hillside”} is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Hillside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

g. Kansas City Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Kansas City”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Kansas City is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.
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Montgomery Gas Producers, L.L.C. {(“Montgomery™), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor
Michigan 48104. Monigomery is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in land{ill gas projects.

Oklahoma Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Oklahoma™), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S, Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Oklahoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Orlando Gas Producers, Inc. (“Orlando”), is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Orlando is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Phoenix Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Phoenix™}, is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Phoenix is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Plainvilie Gas Producers, Inc., formerly Sumpter Gas Producers, Inc., (*Plainville”) is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Plamville is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is
engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Polk Gas Producers, L.L.C. (*Polk™ is a Michigan company with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,

Polk is 2 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and it is engaged in landfill gas projects.

RES Power, Inc. (“RESP™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. RESP is
a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Riverview Gas Producers, Inc. (“Riverview”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104, Riverview is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Roxana Gas Producers, Inc. (“Roxana™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Roxana is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Sonoma Energy Systems, Inc. (“Sonoma”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Sonoma is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

St. Louis Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“*St. Louis™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 §. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. St Louis s a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Wake Gas Producers, L.L.C. (*Wake") is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Wake is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Westside Gas Producers, L.L .C. (“Westside™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104, Westside is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

. Wichita Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Wichita), formerly BES/LES Gas Producers I, L.L.C., is a Michigan company with

offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Wichita is a 90% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged
in acquiring rights to, developing, collecting and selling landfill gas and related constituent products.

Winston Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Winston™) is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Winston is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Salt Lake Energy Systems, L.L.C. (“Salt Lake”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Salt Lake is a 50°% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy
project.

Pinnacle Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Pinnacle”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Pinnacle is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Biomnass and is engaged in a landfill gas-to-energy project.

¥
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y. DTE Methane Resources, L.L.C. (“DTE Methane”), is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main St., Ann Arbor,

Michigan 48104. DTE Methane is a wholly owned subsidiary, 50% by DTE Biomass and 50% by DTE Coal Services,
and is engaged in coal mine methane projects.

z. Adrian Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Adrian Gas”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan

48104. Adrian Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in Jandfill gas projects.

aa. Adrian Energy Associates, LLC (“Adrian Energy”) is a Michigan company with offices at 29261 Wall Street, Wixom,

Michigan 48393. Adrian Energy is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in thc production of
electricity from landfill gas.

bb. Bellefontaine Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Gas™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann

Arbar, Michigan 48104. Bellefontaine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas
projects.

cc. Bellefontaine Leachate Serviees, L.L.C. (“Bellefontaine Leachate™) is a Michigan company with offices at 6910 Treeline

dd.

ee.

ge-

i

Drive, Brecksville, Ohio 44141, Bellefontaine Leachate is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
processing landfill leachate from landfill gas.

Raleigh Steam Producers, LLC, formerly Enerdyne [V, LLC, (“Raleigh”) is a North Carolina company with offices at
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Raleigh is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in
production of steam from landfill gas.

Riverview Energy Systems, a parmership (“Riverview”) is a Michigan partnership with offices at 29261 Wall Street,
Wixom, Michigan 48393. Riverview is a 50% owned subsidiary of RESP. and is engaged in the production of electricity
trom landfill gas.

Sacramento Gas Producers, L.L.C. (“Sacramento™) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Sacramento is a $0% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfill gas projects.

Salem Energy Systems, LLC (“Salem™) is a North Carolina company with offices at 29261 Wall Street, Wixom,
Michigan 48393. Salem is 50% owned by DTE Biomass and is engaged in the production of electricity from landfill
gas.

. Enerdyne LTD, LLC is a North Caroline company with offices at 425 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Enerdyne

LTD is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

(1) Waverly Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Waverly is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

(2) Lynchburg Transmission, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48]04.
Lynchburg is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

(3) Iredell Transmission, LLC is a North Carolina company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Iredell is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

(4) Middle Peninsula Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. Middle Peninsula is 100% owned by Enerdyne LTD, LLC.

Enerdyne TEN, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Enerdyne TEN,
LLC is 75.5% owned by DTE Biomass.

(1) King George Gas Producers, LLC is a Virginia company with offices at 425 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
King George is 100% owned by Enerdyne TEN, LLC.

Sunshine Gas Producers, L1C is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
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Sunshine Gas is a 50% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass and is engaged in landfifl projects.

kk. Kiefer Landfill Generating Ii, LLC is a corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Kiefer Landfill is a 10% owned subsidiary of DTE Biomass.

2.DTE Energy Trading, Inc. (“DTE Energy Trading”), formerly Huron Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Energy Trading is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER. DTE
Energy Trading is engaged in wholesale and retail energy marketing.

3.DTE Generation, Inc. (“DTE Generation”) is 2 Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Generation is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and is a holding company.

a. DTE River Rouge, No. 1, LLC (“DTE River”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. DTE River is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Generation, Inc. and is involved in a project at
River Rouge Power Plant.

4.DTE Energy Services, Inc. (*DTE ES"), formerly Edisen Energy Services, Inc., is a Michigan corperation with offices at 414
S. Mzin, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE ES is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and it is engaged in energy services
activities. :

a. DTE ES Holdings, Inc. ("DTE ES Heidings”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE ES Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. DTE ES
Holdings merged with DTE BH Holdings, Inc. on January 20, 2006.

- (1) DTE Indiana Harbor, L1.C (“Indiana Harbor™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Indiana Harbor is a 75% owned by DTE ES and is 25% owned by DTE ES Holdings.

a. Indiana Harbor Ccke Company LP (“Indiana Harbor Coke Company”) is a Delaware limited partnership with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Indiana Harbor Coke Company is 5% owned by Indiane
Harbor.

b. PCI Enterprises Company, Inc. (“PCI”} is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 §. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. PCI is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and it operates a pulverized coal facility.

c¢. CBC 1, L.L..C. (“CBC") is a Delaware company with cffices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. CBC is a
wholly cwned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

d. EES Coke Battery, L.L.C. (“EES™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Arn Arbor, Michigan 48104. EES
is 50.5% owned by DTE ES and .5% by CBC and is engaged in coke supply.

e. DTE BH Holdings, Inc. (“DTE BH”) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
DTE BH is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company. This entity was dissolved in Michigan only
on May 28, 2004. It had been incorporated in both Delaware and Michigan.

(1) BH Coke Energy Company, Inc. (“BH Ccke”) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. BH Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE BH and is a holding company.

a. DTE Bums Harbor, L.L.C. (“DTE Burns Harbor”) is a Delaware company with ctfices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Burns Harbor is 38.77% owned by BH Coke and 12.23% owned by DTE BH and operates a
coke battery facility.

f. DTE Sparrows Point Operations, Inc. (“Sparrows Point Operations”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 414 S.

Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Peint Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged
in the operation of pulverized coal imjection facilities,
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. DTE Sparrows Point Haldings, L.L.C. ("Sparrows Point Holdings™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S, Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Sparrows Point Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding
company. Sparrows Point Holdings was dissolved on August 23, 2006.

. DTE Georgetown Holdings, Inc. (“Georgetown Holdings™) is a Delaware corporation with offices at 414 S. Main. Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Georgetown Holdings is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding company.

DTE Georgetown, LP. {(“Georgetown”), is a Delaware limited partnership with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Georgetown is a 99% owned subsidiary of DTE ES and 1% owned by Georgetown Holdings, Inc. and is
engaged in the generation of electricity.

DTE Northwind Operations, L.L.C. (“Northwind Operations™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, Northwind Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and handles the operation and
maintenance of Northwind.

. DTE Northwind, L.L.C. (“Northwind") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Northwind is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and operates a chilled water plant.

DTE Sparrows Point, L.L.C. (“Sparrows Point™) is a Delaware company with affices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Sparrows Paint is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation of a pulverized
coal injection plant.

. DTE Synfuels, L.L.C. (*Synfuels”} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Synfuels is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company for synfuel projects.

{1) DTE Buckeye Operations, LLC (“Buckeye Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Buckeye Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic
fuel machine operations.

(2) DTE Synfuel Partners, LLC (“Synfuel Partners™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Synfuel Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is a holding company for numerous
synthetic fuel manufacturing facilities.

a. DTE Smith Branch, LLC (“Smith Branch”), formerly CRC No. 5, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, Smith Branch is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in
synfuel projects.

b. DTE Clover, LLC (“Clover™), formerly CRC No. 6, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Clover is 5% owned by Synfue| Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

c. DTE IndyCcoke, LLC (“IndyCoke"), formerly CRC No. I, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. IndyCoke is 1% owned by Synfuel Pariners, and is engaged in synfuel
projects.

d. DTE Belews Creek, LLC (“Belews Creek”), formerly CRC No. 3, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Belews Creek is |% owned by Synfuels Partners and is engaged in synfuel
projects.

e. DTE Utah Synfuels, LLC (“Utah Synfuels™), formerly DTE Kentucky, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Utah Synfuels is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in
synfuel projects.

f. DTE Buckeye, LLC (“Buckeye”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,

Buckeye is 1% owned by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects. CRC No. 2 L.L.C. and CRC No. 4
L.L.C. were merged into Buckeye on April 16, 2002,
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g. DTE River Hiil, L.L.C. (“Riverhill”} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104, Riverhill is 46% owned by Synfuels and 5% by Synfuel Partners, and is engaged in synfuel projects.

h. DTE Red Mountain, L L.C. {“Red Mountain™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Red Mountain is 5% owned by DTE ES Holdings No. | and is engaged in synfuel projects.

(3) DTE Smith Branch Operations, LLC (“Smith Branch Operations”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S,
Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Smith Branch Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged
in the operation of synthetic fuel facilities.

(4) DTE Synfuel Operations. LLC (“Synfuel Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Synfuel Cperations is a 99% owned subsidiary of Synfuels and 1% owned by Synfuel Partners and
provides labor and management services to operate synthetic fuel manufacturing facilities.

(5) DTE IndyCoke Operations, LLC {“IndyCokeOper”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. indyCokeOper is a wholly owned subsidiary of Synfuels and is engaged in synthetic fuel machine
operations.

DTE Pineville, LLC ("DTE Pine") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48114.
DTE Pine is a wholly owned by DTE Smith Branch and is engaged in synfuel projects.

. DTE Backup Generation Equipment Leasing, L..L..C. (“Backup Generation Equipment Leasing™) is a Delaware company
with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Backup Generation Equipment Leasing is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the equipment leasing business,

. Power Energy Partners, LLC (“Power Energy Partners™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arber,
Michigan 48 104. Power Energy Partners is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is a holding company.

{n Crete Energy Venture, LLC (“CEV”) is 2 Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arboi
Miehigan 48104. CEV is 50% owned by Power Energy Partners, and is engaged in electricity generation.

2) Crete Turbine Holdings, LLC (“CTH”} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. CTH is 50% owned by Power Energy Partners, and is engaged in equipment sales.

. DTE Moraine, L.L.C. (“Moraine”) is a Delawarc company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
Moraine is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the development and operation of a compressed air
facility.

. DTE East China, LLC (*East China"), formerly Woodward Energy, L.L.C., is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, East China is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in
electricity generation.

. DTE East China Operations, LLC (“East China Operations™) is a Delaware company, with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. East China Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the operation
and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

. DTE Tonawanda, LLC (*Tonawanda”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Tonawanda is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in wastewater treatment and supply of chilled water.

. DTE Tonawanda Operations, LLC {“Tonawanda Operations™} is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Tonawanda Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation
of Tonawanda.

. DTE Heritage, LLC (“DTE Heritage™) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,

DTE Heritage is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the ownership and gperation of an interna
electric distribution system of electricity.
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w. DTE ES Holdings No. 1, LLC (“ES Holdings™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor
Michigan 48104. ES Holdings is a whelly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding company.

x. DTE Lake Road Operations, LLC (“Lake Road") is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Lake Road is a wholly awned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the operation and maintenance
of ap electric generation facility.

y. DTE ES Operations, LLC, formerly DTE La Patoma Operations. LLC (“ES Oper”) is a Delaware company with offices at
414 S. Maijn Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, ES Oper is a2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is engaged in the
operation and maintenance of an electric generation facility.

z. DTE ES Finance, LLC (“ES Finance”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. ES Finance is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is invglved in financing and investing activities.

{1) DTE Crete Operations, LLC (“Crete Operations™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Sireet, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104. Crete Operations is a wholly owned subsidiary of ES Finance and operates and maintains
electric generating facilities.

aa. DTE Pulp & Paper Holdimgs, Inc., formerly DTE Mobile, LLC (“DTE Pulp”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414
S. Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Pulp is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is a holding
company.

{1) MESC Capital, LLC (“MESC Cap"), formerly DTE Capital, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main
Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. MESC Cap is 50% owned by DTE Pulp and is involved in financing and
investing activities. : _

a. Mobile Encrgy Services Company, LLC (“Mobile Energy”) is an Alabama company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Mobile Energy is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and owns and operates the
energy and recovery complex and related facilities located at the pulp and tissue mill in Mobile, Alabama.

bb. DTE PetCoke, LLC formerly DTE Uitility Services, LLC (“Pet Coke™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 §.
Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Pet Coke is wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES, and is engaged in the supply
of petroleum coke.

cc. DTE Utility Services Holdings, LLC (“Utility Serv”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main Strcet, Ann
Arbor, Michigan 48104, Utility Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

dd. DTE Erergy Cenler, LLC (“Energy Center”) is a Dclaware company with offices at 414 S, Main Street, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. Energy Center is 50% owned by Utility Serv Hold, and is involved in providing utility and energy
conservation services.

ee. DTE Coke Operations, LLC (“DTE Coke”) is 2 Michigan company with offices at 414 S, Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
48104. DTE Coke is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in synthetic fuel activities.

{f. DTE Mobile Operations, LLC (“DTE Mobile™), formerly DTE Cameys Point, LLC, is a Delaware company with offices
at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Mobile is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in
the operation of Mobile Energy.

ge. DTE Energy Center Operations, LLC (“DTE Energy Cent Oper”) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main,
Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104, DTE Energy Cent Oper is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in the
operation of Energy Center.

hh. DTE On-Site Energy, LLC (“On-Site™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbar, Michigan 48104,
DTE On-Site is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES and is involved in on-site energy projects.
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ii.

1.

(1) DLM Energy, LLC (“DLM™) is a Delaware eompany with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DLM
is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

(2) DTE Pittsburgh, LLC (“Pittsburgh™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 5. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Pittsburgh is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

(3) DTE Defiance, LLC, formerly Defiance Energy, LLC is a Chio company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTE Defiance is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

(4) DTE Lordstown, LLC, formerly Lordstown Energy, LLC is a Ohio eompany with eoffices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Miechigan 48104. DTE Lordstown is a wholly owned subsidiary of On-Site.

DTE Hillmar, LLC (“Hillman™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arber, Michigan 48104,
Hiliman is a wholly ewned subsidiary of DTE ES.

DTE Wocedland, LLC (“Woodland™) is a Delaware company with offices at 414 8. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Wocdland is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ES.

(1) Woodland Biomass Power Ltd. is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104.
This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Woodland.

. DTE Pontiac North, LLC, formerly DTE Wickliffe, LLC (“Wickliffe”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S.

Main Street, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. Wickliffe is 100% owned by DTE ES.

Metro Energy, LLC is a Mlchlgan company with officers at 414 S Main Street, Ann Arbor, Mjchlgan 48104. It provides
Energy related services.

mm. DTE Open-Loop Biomass, LLC is a Delaware company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Atbor, Michigan 43104, It is

wholly owned by DTE Pulp and Paper Holdings.

5. DTE Coal Services, Inc. (“DTE Coal) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
DTE Coal is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE ER and it is engaged in selling and transporting coal to third parties.

a.

DTE Rail Services, Inc., formerly DTE CS Rail Services, Inc., (“DTE Rail”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at
425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. DTE Rail is 2 wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and it is engaged in
rail car repair and maintenance.

(1) Comhusker Raiiways, LLC (“Cornhusker”) is a Michigan company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbar,
Michigan 48104. Comhusker is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Rail Services, [nc. and is a common carrier
shortline railroad.

DTECS Holdings, Inc. (“DTECS Holdings™) was a Michigan corporation with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor,
Michigan 48104. DTECS Holdings was a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and was engaged in the busingss of
administering coal contracts. DTECS Holdings was dissolved on December 20, 2006.

(1) DTECS Limited Partnership is a Michigan limited partnership with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan
43104. DTECS Limited Partnership is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal, which holds a limited partership
interest, and is engaged in the acquisition, storage and reselling of coal.

DTE Peptec, Inc. (“DTE Peptec™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Peptec is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Peptec is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTE Coal.

(1) DTE Dickerson, L.L.C. (*"DTE Dickerson™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,

Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Dickerson is involved in coal preparation and cleaning activities. DTE Dickerson is -
wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peplec.
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(2) Peptec, Inc. (“Peptec”) is a Pennsylvania company with offices at 425 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Peptec is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Peptec,

DTE DuQuoin, LLC ("DTE DuQuoin"} is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE DuQuein is involved in slurry and mining, waste proeessing. DTE DuQuoin is a wholly owned
subsidiary of DTECoal.

DTE Osage, LLC (“Osage”) is a Michigan company with offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104,
Osage is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Coal and is engaged in coal cleaning and processing.

DTE Chicago Fuels Terminal, LLC, formerly DTE South Chicage Terminal LLC, is a Michigan company with
offices at 414 S. Main, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48104. This company which is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE
Coal is engaged in coal cleaning and processing.

B. Syndeco Realty Corporation (“Syndece™} is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279, Syndeco is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. Syndeco is engaged in real estate projects.

1.

Syndeco Plaza L.L.C. (*Syndeco Plaza”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Syndeco Plaza is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaged real estate projects.

Ashley Mews L.L.C. (“Ashley”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
Ashley is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaged in real estate projects. Ashley was dissolved November
13, 2006.

Stratford Village, L.L.C. (“Stratford”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279, Stratford is a wholly owned subsidiary of Syndeco and is engaped in a residential condominium development in
Orion Township. Stratford was dissolved November 13, 2006.

Syndeco Meadowbrook, LLC (“Meadowbrook™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detreit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 50% of this entity, which owns property in Novi for future development.

Syndeco Plaza Unit Acquisition LLC (“Plaza Unit™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

Copeley License, LLC (“Copeley”) is a Michigan company with offiees at 2000 2™ Avenue, Deitroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. Syndeco holds 100% of this entity.

C. The Detroit Edison Company (“Detroit Edison”) is incorporated in Michigan and is a Michigan public utility. It is engaged in
the generation, purchase, distribution and sale of electrie energy in Southeastern Michigan. It also owned and operated a steam
heating system i Detroit, Michigan, which was sold in January, 2003. On January 1, 1996, Detroit Edison became a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Company. Detroit Edison’s address is 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

L

Midwest Energy Resources Company (“MERC™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. MERC is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged in operating a coal-
transshipment facility in Superier, Wisconsin.

The Edisen Hluminating Company of Detroit {(“EIC™) is a Miehigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. EIC is a whelly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and holds real estate,

St. Clair Energy Corporation (“St. Clair”} is a Michigan corperation with offices at 2000 Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. St. Clair is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is engaged in fuel procurement.

The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding, L.L.C. (“Securitization Funding™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000

2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. Securitization Funding is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison and is
a special purpose entity established to recover certain stranded costs, called Securitization Property by Michigan Statute.
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5.

Detroit Edison Trust | (“DET I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. DET | may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

Detroit Edison Trust LI (“DET [I") is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. DET II may offer from time to time trust preferred securities,

Detroit Edison Trust 111 (“DET 11I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DET Il may offer from time 10 time trust preferred securities.

DTE Energy Testing and Manitoring Services, LLC (“DTE Energy Testing") is a Michigan company with offices at 2000
2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Energy Testing is a wholly owned subsidiary of Detroit Edison. DTE
Energy Testing was dissolved on Decemnber 19, 2006.

D. Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. (“Wolverine”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Wolverine is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and is a holding company.

DTE Edison America, Inc. (“Edison America”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Edison America is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine, which is licensed to market energy and
energy related products.

DTE Energy Techaologies, Inc. (“Technologies™} is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1278. Technologies is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in energy solutions for
industrial, commercial and small businesses.

a. Alliance Energy Companies, Ltd. (“Alliancg”) is a Minnesota corporation with offices at 1715 Lake Drive West,
Chanhassen, Minnesota 55317-8580. Alliance is a wholly owned subsidiary of Technologies and is the holding
company for the following entities:

(1} DTE Energy Technologies-Canada, Inc., (“DTE ET Canada”} formerly Alliance Energy Systems Canada, Lid
is an Ontario, Canada corporation with offices at 2425 Matheson Boulevard East, Mississauga, Canada L4W
5K4. DTE ET Canada is a wholly owned subsidiary of Alliance and is engaged in selling electric generators in
the Canadian market.

DTE Energy Solutions, Inc. (“Solutions™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Solutions is a wholly owned subsidiary of Wolverine and is engaged in system based energy related products
and services.

a. DTE Engineering Services, Inc., (“DTE Engineering Services™} formerly UTS Systems, Inc., is a Michigan corporation
with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Engineering Services is a wholly owned
subsidiary of Solutions. DTE Engineering Services is engaged in professional engineering services,

b. DTE Energy Solutions Canada, Litd. {“Energy Solutions”} which prior to May 8, 2002 was a joint venture between DTE
Probyn Energy Solutions, Inc. and Probyn Company. This joint venture was organized June 23, 1998 under the Ontario
Business Corporations Act. On May 8§, 2002 Solutions acquired a 100% interest and changed the name to Energy
Solutions. Energy Solutions has offices at 197 Glengarmry Avenue, Toronto, Canada MSM 1EI.

c. Global View Technologies, L.L.C. (“Global”) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. Solutions holds a 19% interest in Global.

E. DTE Energy Ventures, Inc. (“DTE Ventures"), formerly Edison Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Venmures is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. DTE
Ventures is engaged in business development.

1.

DTE Solar Company of California (“Solar”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Solar is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Ventures. Solar is engaged in solar photovoltaic ieasing.
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F. DTE Enterprises, Inc. (“DTEE”) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
Except wherc otherwise indicated, DTEE owns directly or indirectly all of the outstanding common stock ef MichCon
Holdings, Inc., Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens™), MCN Energy Enterprises Inc. (“MCNEE™).

I.

MichCon Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, is the
holding company for MichCon, a Michigan cerporation and MichCon Enterprises, Inc. MichCon is a public utility
engaged in the distribution and transmission of natural gas in the state of Michigan. MichCon’s principal executive offices
are located at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. MichCeon conducts substantially all of its business in the
state of Michigan and is subject to the jurisdiction of the Michigan Public Service Commission (*“MPSC”) as to various
phases of its operations, including gas sales rates, service, and accounting. MichCon Enterprises, Inc. {(a non-regulated
affiliate) was formed to engage in non-regulated activities.

Except where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MichCon:

a. MichCon Development Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. Through its various partnership arangements, MichCon Development Corporation ewned an interest in
Harbortown, a residential and small commercial development constructed along the Detroit River in Detroit, Michigan,
which was sold in December 2003.

b. Blue Lake Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, It
holds a 25% interest in Blue Lake Gas Storage Company, a partnership that has converted a depleted natural gas field in
northemm Michigan into a 46 billion cubic feet (Bcf) natural gas storage field, which it now operates.

c. MichCon Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2Znd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. Through the subsidiaries below, is engaged in pipeline and gathering projects in Michigan;

(1) MichCen Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It owns and operates the Anirirn Expansion Pipeline.

(2) Saginaw Bay Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit. Michigan
48226-1279. It currently owns and operates a 68-mile pipeline that ransports natural gas and natural gas liguids
from reserves in east-central Michigan to natural gas processing plants in northern Michigan.

(3) Saginaw Bay Lateral Company is a Michigan corporatien with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroii, Michigan
48226-1279, It is the sole general partner and owns 46% of a partnership that owns and operates lateral pipelines
interconnecting with the 68-mile pipeline previously described.

(4) Westside Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279.

{5) Thunder Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It owns and operates a pipeline system, consisting of 44 miles of gathering lines situated in Alpena

and Alcona Counties in northeast Michigan.

{6) MichCon Lateral Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226~
1279. It owns and operates a 210 mile pipeline and 325 miles of gathering lines in northern Michigan.

The company set forth below is a wholly owned subsidiary of MichCon Enterprises, Inc.:
1. MichCon Fuel Services Company is a Michigan corporation with offices a1 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It markets natural gas as a vehicular fuel and markets energy to residential and commercial customers

through a transportation brokerage pilot program. MichCon Fuel Services Company became inactive in 2001,

The companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of DTE Enterprises, Inc,
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1. Citizens Gas Fuel Company (“Citizens”), 2 Michigan corporation is a public utility engaged in the distribution of
natural gas in Michigan. Citizens’ principal executive offices are located at 127 N. Main Streel, Adrian, Michige
49221,

2. MCN

Energy Enterprises, Inc. ("MCNEE™), formerly MCN Investment Corporation, is the holding company for

DTEE's various diversified energy subsidiaries. MCNEE, through its subsidiaries and joint ventures, provides
gathering, processing and transmission services; engages in energy marketing activities and storage services; engages
in gas and oil exploration, development and production; and is involved in other energy-related businesses. Except
where otherwise indicated, the companies set forth below are wholly owned subsidiaries of MCNEE:

a. DTE Gas Storage, Pipelines and Processing Company, formerly MCNIC Pipeline & Processing Company is a
Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in pipeline and
processing projects through the following subsidiaries and parmerships:

(1) MCNIC Offshore Pipeline & Processing Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue,

Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It holds 100% of MCNIC Black Mariin Offshore Company, which held a
33.3% interest in the Black Marlin Pipeline System, which was sold in January 2001 and held a 33% interest in
the Blue Dolphin System, which was sold in February 2002.

(2) DTE Michipan Holdings, Inc., formerly MCNIC Michigan Holdings, Inc. is a Michigan comoration with

offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

(a} Bagley Processing Company is a Michipan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. (47% general partnership interest in natural gas carbon dioxide (“CO2’") removal facility).

(b) Wamer Treating Company is a Michipan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. (90% interest in naturai gas CO2 removal facility

(c) Terra-Westside Processing Company is a Michigan comoration with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroi
Michigan 48226-1279. (85% interest in natural gas CO2 removal facility).

(3) DTE East Coast Pipeline Company, formerly MCNIC East Coast Pipeline Company is a Michigan corporation
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with affices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It held a 16.4% interest in the 292-mile
Portland Natural Gas Transmission System Pipeline Project, which was sold in September 2003.

DTE Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC Millennium Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed to hold a 10.5% interest in the Millennjum
Pipeline Company, L.P.

DTE LLC Millennium Company, formerly MCNIC L.L.C. Millennium Company is a Michigan company with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-12796. It was formed to hold a 10.5% interest in the
Millennium Pipeline Management Company, L.L.C., which heolds a 1% interest in the Millennium Pipeline

Company L.P.

DTE Vector Company, formerly MCNIC Vector Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd
Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-[279. It was formed to hold a 39.6% limited partnership interest in Vector
Pipeline, L.P., a Delaware Limited Parmership, which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline,

DTE Vecior 11 Company, formerly MCNIC Vector [l Company is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000
2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It was formed in January 2000 to hold a 40% interest in Vector
Pipeline Inc., which owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline, L.P.,, a Delaware Limited
Partnership, which owns and operates the Vector Pipeline.

DTE Vector Canada, formerly MCNIC Vector Canada, lnc. is a New Brunswick corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279, MCNIC Vecior Canada, inc. holds a 39.6% limiter
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partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P., an Alberta, Canada limited partnership, which owns the Canadian
portion of the Vector Pipeline.

(9) DTE Vector Canada 11, Inc. formerly MCNIC Vector Canada [I, Inc. is a New Brunswick corporation holds
40% interest in Vector Pipeline Limited, which owns a 1% general partnership interest in Vector Pipeline L.P.,
an Alberta. Canada limited partnership, which owns the Canadian portion of the Vector Pipeline.

{10) MCNIC Compression GP, Inc. holds a 0.1% general partmership interest in the KCI Compression Company,
L.P. The partnership interest in KCI Compression Company, L.P. was sold in July 2001.

(11) MCNIC Mobile Bay Gathering Company is a Michigan company and is inactive.
(12) Coal Recovery Holdings, LLC is a Delaware company and is inactive and has been dissolved.

(13) DTE Thunder Bay Processing, LLC is Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279.

b. MCN International Corporation is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Defroit, Michigan
48226-1279. It was formed as a holding company for DTEE’s international subsidiaries.

{1) MCNIC Nepal Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman lsland, owned 100% of the Class B Capital Stock of Panda
Bhote Koshi, which gave MCNIC Nepal rights 1o an 85% distribution of Panda Bhote Koshi, a Cayman Island
company that held a 100% interest in Panda of Nepal. Panda of Nepal held a 75% interest in Bhote Koshi
Power Company Private Limited, which owned a 36 Megawatt (“MW”") hydroelectric power project in Nepal.
Bhote Koshi Power Company Private Limited was sold on March 24, 2006. Panda Bhote Koshi apd Panda of
Nepal were struck from the register {dissolved} on September 29, 2006.

(2) MCNIC UAE Limited of Grand Cayman, Cayman Island, was formed to hold a 39% interest in an United
Arab Emirate fertilizer plant project. Subsequently, MCNIC UAE Limited converted its equity interest into a
loan, The loan was sold in 2004 leaving MUNIC UAE with no remaining assets.

(3) MCNIC GP [nternational Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is an inactive company.
{4) MCNIC International Holdings of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is an inactive company.

(5) IG One (Mauritius) Ltd. Of Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands is an inactive company. This company was
dissolved on March 31, 2006.

c. DTE Gas Storage Company, formerly MCNIC Gas Storage Company is a Michigan Corporation with offices at
2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. It engages in the storage of natural gas.

{1) South Romeo Gas Storage Company, LLC (“South Romeo"), has offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. South Romeo holds a 33% interest in South Romeo Gas Storage Corporation.

(2) W-10 Holdings, Inc., is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. It holds a 50% interest in Washington 10 Storage Partnership, a partnership that developed and operates
the Washington 10 Storage Field, a 60.5 Bef storage field in southeastern Michigan.

a. Washington 10 Storage Partnership, is a Michigan partnership with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. The partnership is owned 50% by DTE Gas Storage Company and 50% by W-10
Holdings, [nc. and the purpose of the partnership is to lease and operate the project as a natural gas storage
facility.

(3) The Orchards Golf Limited Partnership (“QOrchards Golf’), a Michigan partnership in which Orchards Golf has

a 50% interest, developed, owns and operates a residential community and golf course on 520 acres of land
above the South Romeo gas storage field in southeastern Michigan. The interest was sold Seplember 30, 2006,
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(4) Shelby Storage LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279
It is used to procure storage, mineral and load rights for a storage field.

(5) DTE Northeast Storage Company is a Michigan eompany with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279.

(6) Washington 10 Gas Holdings, Inc. is a Delaware company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue. Detroit, Michigan
48226. It is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas Storage Company.

{a) Washington 10 Storage Corporation is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2" Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279. 1t is wholly owned by Washington 10 Gas Holdings, Inc.

d. DTE Gas & Oil Company ("DTE Gas & Oil") formerty MCN Oil & Gas Company is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas & Oil is engaged in natvral gas and oil
exploration, development and production through the following subsidiaries:

{1) Otsego Exploration Company, L.L.C. is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279.

{2) MCNIC Enhanced Production, Inc., which has a 75% interest in Otsego EOR, L.L.C. is a Michigan
corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

{3) MCNIC 0il & Gas Midcontinent, Inc. s a MlChlgan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Mlchlgan 48226 1279

(4) MCNIC Oil . & Gas Propemes Inc. is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit,
Michigan 48226-1279.

(5) Otsego EOR, LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.

G. DTE Gas Resources, Inc. formerly DTE Exploration & Development, Inc. (“DTE Gas") is a Michigan corporation with
offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279. DTE Gas Resources is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE. DTE
Gass holds the stock in DTE Yates Center, Inc.

a. DTE Yates Center, Inc. (“DTE Yates™) is a Michigan corporation with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan
48226-1279. DTE Yates was involved in coal-bed methane activities, which have now been divested.

(1). Patrick DTE Exploration, L.L.C. (“Patrick DTE”) is a Kansas company with offices at 515 South Kansas
Avenue, Topeka, Kansas 66603. Patrick DTE is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Yates. Patrick DTE was
involved in coal-bed methane activities, which have now been divested, Patrick DTE was dissolved on July 15,
2006.

b. DTE Texas [, LLC {“TX I} is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226
1279 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas.

¢. DTE Texas II, LLC (*TX II"} is a Delaware corporation with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279 and is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Gas.

H. DTE Energy Trust 1 (*DTE 1"} is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
DTE ! issued the 7.8% Trust Preferred Securities and trust common securities, purchased DTE Energy debt securities, fully
and unconditionally guaranteed by DTE Energy Company.

I. DTE Energy Trust If (“DTE I”) is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279, DTE Il may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.
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J.  DTE Energy Trust Il (“DTE III") is a Delaware statutory trust with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. DTE 11l may offer from time to time trust preferred securities.

K. DTE Services I, LLC (“DTE Serv™) is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2nd Avenue. Detroit, Michigan 48226-1279.
DTE Serv is a single member L.L.C., which holds the lease for the jet used for corporate travel. The lease is through Lear
Investments Company. L.L.C. DTE Serv is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE.

L.  Plug Power Inc. (“Plug™) is a New York comoration, with offices at 468 Albany-Shaker Road, Latham, New York 12110,
DTE Energy Company currently holds a 7% interest in Plug, which is involved with fuel cell technology.

M. DTE Energy Corporate Services. LLC is a Michigan company with offices at 2000 2™ Avenue, Detroit, Michigan 48226-
1279. This company is a wholly owned subsidiary of DTE Energy Company.
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The Detroit Edison Company ) A Resgbm ission iy ! End of 2006/Q4

CGORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlied directly or indirectly by respondent
at any time during lhe year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars {details) in a foatnote.

2. If control was by other mearns than a direct holding of voting rights, slate in a footnote the manner in which control was beld, naming
any inlermediaries involved.

3. If controt was held jointly with one or more other interests, slate the fact in a foclnote and name the other interests.

Definitions

1. See the Unilorm System of Accounts for a definition of control.

2. Direcl control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary.

3. Indirect conlrol is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control,

4. Joint control is that in which neither inlerest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party hoids a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party.

-Ling Name of Company Controlied Kind of Business Percent Voting Foatnole
No. Stock Owned Ref.
(a) ®) () {d)

The Edison lluminating Company of Detroil Real Estate 100

—y

Midwest Energy Resources Company Fuel Procurement 100

St. Clair Energy Corporation Fuel Procurement 100

The Detroil Edison Securitization Funding LLC Special Purpose Entity for N/A - Detroit Edison

Securitization Financing Sole Member
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The Detroit Edison Company

An Original

Dec. 31, 2006

OFFICERS

1. Repor below the name, title and salary for the top five executive officers,
2. Repord in column {b) sataries and wages accrued during the year including defefred compensation
3. In column (¢) report any other compensation provided, such as bonuses, car allowance, stock options and rights, savings
contribution, etc. and explain in a footnote what the amounts represent.
4. if a change was made during the year in the incumbent of any position, show the name and total remuneration of the previous
incumbent and the date the change in incumbency occurred.
5. Upon request, the Company will provide the Cammission with supplemental information on officers’ and other employees’ salaries.

Line Name and Title Base Wages Cther Compensation Tatal Compensation
No. (a) (b} @' (@)

1 {Anthony F. Earley, Jr. 1,125,000 5,043,466 6,168,466
Chairman of the Board and Chief Execulive

2 | Officer

3

4 |Gerard M. Anderson 700,000 2,034 151 2,734,151
President

5 | DTE Energy President and Chief Operating
Qfficer

6 |Raobert J. Buckler 560,000 1,440 788 2,000,788
Group President

7 | OTE Energy Disiribution

B |Stephen E. Ewing 539,000 1,315,400 1,854,400
Vice Chairman

]

10 |Pavid E. Meador 485,000 951,043 1,436,043
Executive Vice President and

11 | Chief Financial Officer

12 [Mincludes bonuses and matching contributions to savings plans.

13 |®inciudes compensation for services provided to DTE Energy Company and subsidiary companies,
including Detroit Edison.

14

15

16

17

18

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 1-97)
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Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1) - An Original
1) [ A Resubmission

' Date of Repart
{(Mo,Da,¥r)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2006

The Detroit Edison Company

DIRECTORS

I. Repert below the information called for concerning cach
direcior of the respondent who held ofTice at any fime during the
year. Include in column (a), abbreviated titles of the direciors

who are officers of the respondent.

2. Designatc members of the Executive Committee by a triple asterisk
and the Chairman of the Executive Commaittee by 2 double asterisk.

No. of
Directors
Name (and Title) of Director Principal Business Address Meetings Fees During Year
During Yr.
_(a) i (<) {d)

Sandra Kay Ennis The Detroit Edison Company
Corporate Secretary 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0

Detrojl, M1 48226-1279
Anthony F. Earley, Jr. The Detroit Edison Conpany
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0
OfTicer Detroit, M1 48226-1279
David E. Meador The Detroit Edison-CUrrpany
Executive Vice President and Chief Financial 2000 2™ Avenue 0 0
Officer Detroit, MI 48226-1279
Bruce D. Peterson The Detroit Edison Company 8 6

Note:

The Detroit Edison Directors held no meetings in
2006. As permitted by the law, the Board acled

on numerous matters by written Conscnt.

2000 2™ Avenue
Detroi, MI 48226-1279

MPSC P-521 (Rev. 1-96)
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The Betroit Edison Company AN CRIGINAL DEC. 31, 2006

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. {A) Give the names and addresses of the 10 security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing
of the stock back or compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent, prior to the end of the year, had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the number of votes which each would have had the right to cast on
that date if 2 meeting were then in order. If any such holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known
particulars of the trust (whether voting trust, etc.), duration of trust, and pnincipal holders of beneficiary inlerests
in the trust. [f the stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not compiled within one year
prior to the end of the year, or if since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some other class of
security has become vested with voting rights. then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the year.
Arrange the names of the security hoiders in the order of voling power, commencing with the highesl. Show in column
(a) the tittes of officers and directors included in such list of 10 security holders. (B) Give also the name and
indicate the voting powers fesulting from ownership of securities of the respondent of each officer and director not
included in the list of 10 largest security holders,

2. If any security olher than stock carnes voting rights, explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances whereby
such security became vested with voting rights and give other important pariculars {details) conceming the
voling rights of such security. State whether voling rights are actua! or contingent; if contingent, describe the
contingency.

3. if any class or issue of security has any special privileges in the election of directors, trustees or mamagers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method, explain briefly in a footnole.

4. Furnish particulars {details) concerning any oplions, warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year
for others to purchase secunties of the respondent or any securities or other assets owned by the respondent,
including prices, expiration dates, and other material information relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or
rights. Specify the amount of such securities or assets 5o entitled to be purchased by any officer, director,
asspciated company, or any of the ten largest secunty holders. This instruction is inapplicable to convertible
securities of {o any securities substantially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general pubilic where
the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a prorata basis.

1. Give date of the |atest closing of the stock book prior to end of year, and state the purpose of such closing:

Not Applicable

2. State the tolal number of voles cast at the latest general mesting prior to the end of year for election of
directors of the respondent and number of such vote cast by proxy:

Not applicable

3. Give the date and place of such meeting:

The Detrait Edison Company Directors held no meetings in 2006. As permitted by the law, the Board acted on numerous
matters by written consent.
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The Detrait Edison Company AN ORIGINAL DEC. 31, 2008
SECURITY HOUDERS AND VOTING FOWERS [Conlinued)

VOTING SECURITIES
Number of voles as of {(date}. Decemnber 31, 2006
Tofal common F Praterred - Other

Line Votes Stock Stock
No. (b} {c) (d) {e)

4 TTOTAL votes of all vating secunties 138,632 324 138637324 [I
5 [TOTAL number of securty holders 3 1 [V
B |TOTAL votes of security holders lisied below 135,632 324 138,632,324 0
7
]

DTE Energy Company
9 |2000 2nd Avenue
10 |Detroit. Ml 48226-1279 138,632 324 138,632 324 Q
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| Name or Hesponaent ITHS REPQr 1S, Lidle Ui NEpun (=TI PRI

The Detroit Edison Company (1} (X An Original Y End of 2006/Q4
() A Resubmission
|

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR

Give particulars {details) concerning the matlers indicaled below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in
accordance wilh the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none,” "not applicable,” or "NA” where applicable. [f
‘nformation which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears.

i. Changes in and imporant additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the
franchise rights were acquired. if agquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of
companies involved, parliculars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference ‘o
Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale ol an operating unit or syslem: Give a brief descriplion of 1he property, and of the transactions relating therelo,
and reference to Commission aulhorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounls
were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas 'ands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission autharizing lease and give
reference lo such authorization.

5. Imponant extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: Stale terrilory added or relinguished and date operations
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also slate major
new continuing sources of gas made available 1o it from purchases, development, purchase conlracl or otherwise, giving location and
approximate lotal gas volumes available, period ol contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc.

6. Obligations incurred as a resull of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guaraniees including issuance of short-term
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or Stale Cormmission authorization, as
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee.

7. Changes in arlicles of incorporation or amendments to charer. Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments.
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9, Stale vriefly the status ot any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such
proceedings culminated duning the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important fransactions of lhe respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer,
directar, securily holder reporied on Page 105, voling trustee, associated company or known associale of any of these persons was a
party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. I ihe important changes during the year retating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by \nstruclions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page.

13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major sscurily holders and voting powers of the respondent thal may have
occurred during the reporting period.

14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program{s) and its proprietary capilal ratio is less than 30
perceni please describe the significant events or ransactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced lo ils patent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a
cash management program(s). Additicnally, please describe plans, if any te regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 102 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission /1 2006/Q4
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

1. None

2. None

3. None

4. None

5. None

6. See Notes 9 and 10 of the Notes to Conselidated Financial Statements on pages 123.23 - 123.24
7. None

8. None

9. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmental proceedings hefore varous courts,
arbitration panels and governmental agencies conceming matters arising in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, environmental reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries from various
regulators, and pending judicial matters. We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly
review legal matters and record provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending
proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our operations or financial statements in the period they an
resolved.

For additional discussion on legal matters, see the following Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements:

Note Title
4 Regulalory Matters
5 Nuclear Operations
13 Commitments and Contingencies
ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS

We are subject to extensive environmental regulation. Additionai costs may result as the effects of various substances on
the environment are studied and governmental regulations are developed and implemented. We expect to continue
recovering environmental costs through rates charged to our customers.

Air — We are subject to EPA ozone transport and acid rain regulations that limit power plant emissions of sulfur dioxide
and nitrogen oxides. In March 2005, EPA issved additional emission reduction regulations relating to ozone, fine
particulate, regional haze and mercury air poHution. The new rules will lead to additional controls on fossil-fucled power
plants to reduce nitrogen oxide, sulfur dioxide and mercury emissions. The cost 1o address environmental air issues is
estimated through 2018.

Water — In response to an EPA reguiation, currently under judicial review, Detroit Edison may be required to examine

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) “Page 109.1 ]




Name of Respondent

Tha Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
/!

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTER/YEAR (Continued)

alternatives for reducing the environmental impacts of the cooling water intake structures at several of its facililies.
Based on the results of the studies to be conducted over the next several years, Detroit Edison may be required to install
additional control technologies to reduce the impacts of the intakes. However, a recent court decision remanded back to
the EPA several provisions of the federal regulation which may result in a delay in compliance requirements. The court
decision also raised the possibility that the Company may have to install cooling towers at some facilities. We cannot
predict the effect on Detroit Edison of this conrt decision or any resuiting regulations.

Contaminated Sites - We conducted remedial investigations at contaminated sites, including two former manufactured
gas plant (MGP} sites, the area surronnding an ash landfill and several underground and aboveground storage tank
locations. The findings of these investigations indicated that the estimated cost to remediate these sites is expected to be
incurred over the next several years. In addition, we will be making capital improvements to the ash landfill in 2007,

Greater details on environmental issues are provided in the following Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements:

Note Title
4 Regulatory Malters
5 Nuclear Operations
13 Comnmitments and Contingencies
10. None
11 (Reserved)
12. Important Changes

See Notes to Consolidaled Financial Statements starting on page 123.1
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Name Ot Hesponoent

1nIs HEport Is:

Late ot Heport

Year/Period ot Report

The Detroit Edison Company (1) [Zl An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
(2) [J A Resubmission r Endof 2006/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS)
Line Current Year Prior Year
No. Rel. End of Quarter/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
a) (b) (©) ()
1 UTILITY PLANT
2 Utility Plant {101-106, 114) 200-201 12,604,665,13 12,433,740,466
3 Construction Work in Progress (107} 200-201 1.014,109,017 576,195,650
4 TOTAL Utitity Piant {Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) 13,618,774 153 13,009,936,116
5 [Less) Accum. Prov. tor Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 110, 111, 115) 200-201 5.614,236,1 5,514,437.973
6 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of ling 4 |ess 5} 8,004,538,019 7,495 408,143
7 Nuclear Fue! in Process of Ref., Conv_,Enrich., and Fab. (120.1) 202-203 1,260,510 20,222.945
8 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies-Stock Account (120.2) 0 o
9 Nuclear Fusel Assemblies in Reactor {120.3} 156,131,538, 156,319,978
10 | Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) 700,383,786 661,381,223
11 | Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 0 0
12 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Fuel Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 786,360,99 763,286,438
13 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Totat of lines 7-11 less 12) 71,414 834 74,637,712
14 | Net Utility Planl (Enter Total of tines 6 and 13) 8,075,952,853 7.570,135,855
15 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 O 0
16 | Gas Stored Underground - Noncurrent (117) 0
17 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS
18 | Nonutility Property (121) 2,795,100 2,795,100
19 | (Less} Accumn. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) 0 Q
20 | investments in Associated Companies (123) Q Q
21 investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 9,025,1 8,950,379
22 | (For Costof Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, line 42)
23 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 a
24 | Other Investments (124) 37,547,583 33,042,644
25 | Sinking Funds (125) 0 0
26 | Depreciation Fund [126) 724,570,665 628,279,744
27 | Amortization Fund - Federal (127} 0| 0
28 | Other Special Funds (128) 103,658,777 49,853,846
29 | Special Funds {(Non Major Only) (129) 0
30 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets (175) Q 0
31 | Long-Term Portion of Derivative Assets — Hedges (176) 0 0
32 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Lines 18-21 and 23-31) B77,597 225 722,921,713
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS
34 | Cash and Waorking Funds (Non-major Only) (130} o 0
35 |Cash (131) 24,549 2304 22,124,087
36 | Special Deposits (132-134) D 0
37 | Working Fund (135) 15,335 22,046
38 | Temporary Cash Investments {136) 0 0
39 | Notes Receivable {141) 173,523 B55,861
40 | Custormer Accounts Receivable (142) 430,725,619 333,746,442
41 Other Accounts Receivable (143) 24,745 971 46,085,838
42 | ({Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit {144) 71,849,620 54,290,821
43 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) O 0
44 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Campanies (146) 76,933,818 82,102,895
45 | Fuel Stock {151) 227 136,186,397 122,668,323
46 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 o
47 | Residuals {Elec) and Extracted Products {153} 227 O 0
48 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 118,317,730, 105,521,053
49 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 0
50 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 0 0
51 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157} 202-203/227 0 0
52 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 10,590,497 11,074,702
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Name of Respondent

| This Report Is:

Date of Report |

Year/Period of Report

The Delroit Edison Company (M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [J A Resubmission x '| Endof 2008/Q4
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITSContinued)
Line Current Year —‘ Prior Year
5 Ref. End of Quarler/Year End Balance
Title of Account Page No. Balance 12/31
@ ) (c) ()

53 | (Less) Noncurrent Porlion of Allowances 0 0
54 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) 227 7,181,833 6.397 856
55 | Gas Stored Underground - Current (1641} 0 0
56 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) v 0
57 | Prepayments (165) 52,331,034 32,105,874
58 [ Advances for Gas {166-167) 0 0
59 | Interest and Dividends Receivable {171} Q 0
60 | Rents Receivable (172) 31,411 18,855
81 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) 202,302,021 211,150,346
62 |Misceitaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 115,631,817 144,088,399
83 | Derivative Instrument Assets (175} 0 0
84 | (Less) Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrument Assets (175} 0 0
65 | Derivative instrument Assets - Hedges (176} 0 0
86 | (Less} Long-Term Portion of Derivative Instrurment Assels - Hedges (176 0 0
67 |Total Current and Accrued Assets (Lines 34 thiough 66) 1,127,866,512 1,063,671,856
68 DEFERRED DEBITS

69 | Unamortized Debt Expenses {181) 34,015,118 32,039,501
70 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
71 ! Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
72 | Other Reguatory Assets (182.3) 232 2,598,049,63 1,927,271,863
73 | Prelim. Survey and Invesligation Charges (Electric) {183) y 0
74 | Preliminary Nalura) Gas Survey and investigation Charges 183.1) 0 0
75 | Other Preliminary Survey and Investigation Charges (183.2) 0¥ 0
76 | Clearing Accounts (184) 317 72,102
77 | Temporary Facilities (185) 0| 0
78 | Miscellanaous Delferred Debits {186) 233 197,562,19 151,737,160
78 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Wtility PIt. (187) 0 0
80 | Research, Devel. and Demgnstration Expend. {188) 352-353 0 0
81 | Unamartized Loss on Reaquired Debt (189) 38,083,51 40,908,222
82 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 425,325,9‘T4| 418,031,613
83 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) 0
84 | Total Deterred Debits (lines 69 through 83} 3,393 936,696 2 570,060,461
85 | TOTAL ASSETS {lines 14-16, 32, 67, and 84) 13,475,353,386 11,926,789,885
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The Detroit Edison Company An Onginal Dec. 31, 2006
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Rel. Balance at Balance al
Line Title of Account Page No. End of Year Beginning of Year
No. {a) b (c} (0}
1 PROPRIETARY CARITAL
2 Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 1,386,142,709 1,386.142,709
3 Preferred Siock issued (204) 250-251 - -
4 Capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 - -
5 Stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 - -
6 Premium en Capital Slock {207) 252 1,103.397,194 1,103,397.194
7 Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 150,000,000 -
8 Installiments Received on Capifal Slack {212) 252 - -
2] {Less) Discount on Capital Stock {213) 254 - -
10  |(Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 (44,005,181) (44,005,181)
11 Retained Eamings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 552,863.717 539,392,810
12 Unappropnated Undistributed Subsidiary Eamings (216.1) 118-119 3ia4,332 309,610
13 |{Less) Reacquired Capftal Stock (217) 250-251 -
14  JAccumutated Other Comprehensive Income (219) 122(a)(b} 2,564,515 1,869,837
15 TOTAL Proprieiary Capital (Enter Total on lines 2 thru 14) 3,151,347 ,286 2 987,106,979
16 LONG-TERM DEBT
17 |Bonds (221} 256-257 2.921,248,371 2,680,989 428
18 {Less) Reacquired Bends {222} 256-257 -
19 Advances from Associaled Companies (223} 256-257 295 410,216 280,960,401
20 |Gther Long-Temm Debt (224) 256-257 585.657 400 528,536,289
21 Unamortized Premium on Leng-Term Debl (225) - - -
22  |{Less) Unamorized Discount on Long-Term Debl - Debit (226) - (5.175,834) (5,327,558}
23 TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 22) 3,797,136,153 3,485,158,560
24 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
25 |Obligation Under Capital Leases - Noncurrenl (227} - 49,884 562 56,589,071
26 |Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - - .
27 |Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 51,141,836 57,673,141
28 JAccumulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits {228.3} - -
29  JAccumulated Miscellaneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - - -
30 |Accumutated Prowvision for Rate Refunds (228) 47 671,197 22,589,711
31 |Asset Retirement Obligations (230) - 1,066,235,801 950,010,142
32 [TOTAL Ofher Noncurrent Liabilities {Enter Total of lines
25 thru 31) 1,214,933,496 1.086,762,065
33 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
34 |Noies Payable (231) 260A 276,552,174 162,976,593
35 |Accounts Payable (232) - 265,026,309 296,981,855
36 |Notes Payable lo Associated Companies {233) 2608 3,682,012 -
37 JAccounts Payable to Assccizied Companias (234} 260B 140,969,836 108,601,286
38 |Customer Deposils (235) - 20,172,371 19,963,009
39 |Taxes Accrued {236} 262-263 (971,422) (28,777,974)
40 |Interest Accrued (237) - 50,417,712 48,126,407
41  |Dividends Declared {238) - 76,247,778 76.247.778
42 |Matured Long-Term Debi (239) - - -

MPSC Form P-521 (Rev. 1-96)
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The Detroit Edison Company

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)

An Original

Dec, 31, 2006

Ref. Balance al Balance at

Line Title of Account Fage No. End of Year Beginning of Year
No. a) (b) © ()
43  |Matured Interest (240) - - -
44  |Tax Coleclions Payable (241} - 3,135,742 3,083,509
45  |Miscelaneous Cumenl and Accrued Liabilities (242) 268 274,582,866 374,421 850
48  |Obligations Under Capital Leases - Cument {243) - 6,704,509 9,234,168
47 Federat Income Taxes Accrued for Prior Years (244) - -
48  |Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued lor Prior Years (244.1} - - -
49 |Fed. Inc. Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj. (245) - - -
50 [Michigan Single Business Taxes Accrued for Prior Years-Adj.(245 - -
51 [TOTAL Cument and Accrued Liabilities {Enter Total of Lines 34

thru 50) 1,116,559,887 1,068,858 ,482
52 -DEFERRED CREDITS
53 |Cusiomer Advances for Construction (252 268 28,917,114 31,314,652
54 Accumutated Deferred Investment Tax Credils {255) 266-267 104,627,084 114,695,084
55 |Deferred Gains from Disposition of Wtility Plant {256) 270 - .
56  |Other Deferred Credits {253) 269 1,660,414,081 765,988,276
57  JOther Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 - 41,534
58 Junamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257} 237 - -
58 |Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-284) 272-277 2.401,418,285 2,386,864,253
60 [TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enler Total of lines 52 thru 58} 4,195,376,564 3,298.903.799
61 TOTAL Liabilities and Qther Credits (Enter Total of lines 15, 23,

32, 51 and 80) 13,475,353,388 11,926,789 885
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The Defrcit Edison Company E;g Iﬂgnﬂggﬂ:::ssion ('}'10!‘ Da. Y1) Endof _ 2008/Q4
\ STATEMENT OF INCOME
Quarterly
1. Emter in column (d) the balance for the reporing quarter and in column (g} the balance for the same three manth period for the prior year.
2. Report in column (f) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (h) the quarter to dale amaunts for gas utility, and in (j} the
quarter 1o date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter.
3. Report in column (g} the guarter to dale amounts tor electric utility function; in column {i} the quarter to date amounts far gas utility, and in (k) the
quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year guarter.
4. If additional columns are needed place themn in a footnote.
Annual or Guarterly if applicable
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e} and (f)
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Ulility Plant Leased to Others, in another wtility columnin a similar manner to
a utility department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 2 thru 26 as approprate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) totals.
7. Report amounts in account 414, Other Wility Operating Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above.
8. Report data for lines 8, 10 and 11 for Natural Gas companies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2.
Line Total Total Current 3Monihs | Prior 3 Months
No. Current Year to Prior Year to Ended Ended
(Rel) Date Baiance for | Date Balance for |  Quartery Only Quarterty Only
Title of Account Page No. | Quarter/Year QuartarfYear No 4th Quarter No 4th Quarter
G (b) (c) (d} ) {n
1| UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
2| Oparating Aevenues {400) 300-301 4 497,830,247 4,228,658,762
3| Operating Expensas
4 | Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 2420746,772 2.461,821,521
5 | Maintenance Expenses {402) 320-323 435,274,557 411,164,431
6 | Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 397,928,715 392,670,212
7 | Depreciation Expanse for Asset Retirement Costs (403.1) 336-337 7452986 7,523,331
8| Amont. & Depl. of Utility Plant {404-405) 336-337 27,860,413 32,699,751
9| Amort. of Utlity Plant Acy. Adj. (406) 336-337
10 | Amort. Property Losses, Unrecov Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (407)
11| Amart. of Conversion Expenses (407)
12 | Regulatory Debits {407.3) 218,926,301 81,740,102
13 | (Less) Regulatory Credits {407.4) 33,048,891 45 557,572
14 | Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 250,918,690 235,241,902
15| Income Taxas - Federal (409.1} 262-263 171,849,493 104 385,308
186 - Other {409.1) 262-263 922,811 2,167,268
17 | Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1} 2N, 272277 226,467,691 307,797,112
18 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes-Cr. (411.1) 24, 272277 215,638 845 257,247,536
19| Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 -10,068,000 -10,192,000
20 | (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.8}
21| Losses trom Disp, of Utilty Plant (411.7)
22| (Less} Gains from Disposition of Allowances {411.8) 2,933,415
23| Lasses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9)
24| Accretion Exponse (411.10) 60,944,185 59,634,018
25| TOTAL Utility Oparating Expenses (Enter Total of lines 4 thru 24) 3.969,556,878 3,784,914 431
26 | Net Util Oper Inc {Enter Tol line 2 less 25) Garry to Pg117 line 27 528,273,369 443,744,331
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This Regort 15: ! Uate ot Heport
o (1} [X]An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Detroit Edison Company 2 A Resubmission hy

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR {Cantinued)
9. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the statement of income for any account thereof.
10. Give concise explanations concemning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds ol a material amount may need to be
made ta lhe utility's custormners ot which may result in material refund {o the utility with respect to power ar gas purchases. State for sach year effecied
1 gross revenues or cosls to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with ar explanation of the major faclors which affect the rights
the utitity to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to power or gas purchases.
11 Give concise explanations conceming significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlerment of any rate
proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for power or gas purches, and a summary of the adjustments made to balance sheet, income,
and expense accounts.
12. It any notes appearing in the report to stokhalders are applicable to the Statement of Income, such notes may be included at page 122.
13. Entor on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting metheds made during the year which had an effect on net income,
including the basis of allocations and apportionments from those used in the preceding year. Also, give the appropriate dollar effect ol such changes,
14. Explain in a footnote if the previous years/quarter's figures are different from that reported in priot reporis.
15. If the columns are insufticient for reporling additional utility departments, supply the appropriate account titles repori the inforrnation in a footnote to
this schedule.

Year/Fernoo or Hepon
End of 2006/Q4

Name of Respondent

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY

Current Year to Date | Pravious Year to Date Current Year Io Date | Previous Year fo Dale | Curent Year o Dale | Previous Year lo Date | Line
{in dollars} {in dollars} {in dollars) (in dollars} {in dollars} {in dollars) No.

9 {h) {i) {i) (k) {1}
]
* 4,482,363,333 4,212,937,597 15,466,914 15,721,165 2
3
2,415,718,355 2,445,751,681 14,028,417 15,069,840 4
435,272,829 410,899,927 1,728 264,504 5
397,928,715 392,670,212 6
7,452,986 7,523,331 7
27,880,413 32,699,751 8
9
10
11
218,926,301 81,740,102 12
33,048,811 45,557,572 13
256,336,011 238,231,727 -5.417.321 10,1751 14
175,613,165 104,385,306 -3,763,672 15
922,811 2,167,268 16
226,467,691 307,797,112 17
220,825,495 257,247.536 -5,186,650 18
-10,068,000 10,182,000 19
20
21
2,933,415 22
23
60,944,185 59,634,018 24
3,959,521,076 3.769,568,812 10,035,802 15,344,519 25
522,842 257 443,367,685 5,431,112 376646 26
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1 An Original Mo, Da, YT
The Detroit Edison Company EQ; A Hesgbmission {/ / ) End of 2006/Q4
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (continued)
Line TOTAL Current 3 Months Prior 3 Menths
No. Ended Ended
(Ref.} Quarterty Qnly Quarterly Dnly
Tide of Account Page No. | Current Year Previous Year| No 4t Quarler No 4dth Quarter
{a) {b} {c) {d) {8 ]
27 | Net Ulility Cperating Income (Camied forward from page 114) 528,273,369 443,744,331
28| Other Income and Deductlions
29| Other Income
30| Nonutilty Operating income
31| Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Conlract Work (415) 16,000,255 16,275,829
32| {Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 32,895,306 31,308,546
33| Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) -73,258 134
34| {Less) Expenses of Nonutiiity Operations {417.1)
35 [ Nonoperaling Rental Income (418}
36 | Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 19 74722 -824
37 | Interest and Dividend Income (419) 3,010,147 40,093,668
38 | Aliowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 10,795,155 5,032,356
39 | Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income {421) -16,308,270 4,620,060
40 | Gain on Disposiion of Property (421.1) 5,787,297 26,108,128
41| TOTAL Other Income {Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) -13,609,259 60,819,837
42| Other Income Deductions
43| Loss an Disposition of Property (421.2) 36,905
44 | Miscelianeous Amartization (425) 340
45| Donations {426.1) 340 12,771,094 3,776,051
48| Life insurance {426.2)
47| Penalties (426.3) 818,423 2,262,961
48 Exp for Certain Civic, Poliical & Related Activities (426 4) 4,667,902 4,780,883
49| Other Deductions {426.5) 4,938,750 5,528,880
50 | TOTAL Other Inceme Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 23,197,168 16,385,480
51| Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions
52| Taxes Other Than Income Taxes {(408.2) 262-263 245,000 245,000
53 | Income Taxes-Federaf (409.2) 262-263 -14,986 454 2,704,828
54 | Income Taxes-Other (409.2) 262-263
55 | Provision for Defemred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234, 272277 3,858,327
56 | {Less) Provision for Defemed Income Taxes-Cr. (411.2} 234, 272277 1,475,250
57 | Investmant Tax Gredit Adj.-Net (411.5)
58 | {Less} Investmant Tax Credits (420}
59| TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions {Total of lines 52-58) 14,741,454 5,332,905
60 | Net Other Income and Deductions (Total of fines 41, 50, 53} 22,064,974 38,101,452
61| Interest Charges
62 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 191,214,341 181,835,125
63 | Amort. of Debt Dise. and Expense (428) 2437385 2,329,285
64 | Amortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) 2,824,708 2,856,196
65 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit {429)
66 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1)
67 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 549,058 15,913
68 | Other Inferast Expense {431) 340 -1,861,824 12,633,236
69 | {Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) §,805,109 1075421
70 | Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 188,258,569 198,505,334
71 |income Before Extracrdinary Items (Total of lines 27, 60 and 70} 317,840 826 284,250,449
72| Extraordinary llems
73| Extraordinary Income (434) 586,916
74 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions {435) 3157219
75| Net Extraordinary iterns (Tatal of line 73 less line 74) 586,916 -3,157 219
78 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 282-263
77 | Extraordinary ltems After Taxes {iine 75 lass line 76) 586,016 -3,157.218
78 | Net Income {Total of fine 71 and 77} 318,536,742 281,093,230
FFRAC: FORM N0 1/3-0 (RFV. 2-04) Page 117




The Detroit Edison Company

An Original

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Dec. 31, 2006

1. Report on this page the charges to accounts 410, 411 and 420 reported in the contra accounts 190, 281, 282, 283 and 284.
2. The charges to the subaccounts of 410 and 411 found on pages 114-117 should agree with the sub-account totals reported on
these pages. In the even! the defemed income tax expenses reported on pages 114-117 do not directly recongile with the

amounts found on these pages, then provide the additional information requested in instruction #3, on a separate page.

Line Electric Gas
Na. Utility Utility
1 Debits ta Account 410 from:
2 Account 180 {18,182,642)
3 Account 281 -
4 Account 282 187,079,680
5 Account 283 57,570,653
8 Account 284 R
7 Reconciting Adjustments .
8 TOTAL Account 410.1 {on pages 114-115line 17) 226,467,691
9 TOTAL Account 410.2 (on page 117 line 55) -
10 Credits to Account 411 from:
1 Agcount 190 5,385,657
12 Accounl 281 .
13 Account 282 (140,790,889)
14 Account 283 {85,420,263)
15 Account 284 B
16 Reconciling Adjustments: Rounding -
17 TOTAL Account 411.1 (on pages 114-115 line 18) (220,825,495}
18 TOTAL Azcount 411.2 {on page 117 line 56) .
19 Net ITC Adjustment:
20 ITC LHilized for the Year DR
21 IFC Amortized for the Year CR {10,068,000}
22 ITC Adjustments:
23 Adjust last year's estimate 1o actual per filed retum
24 Other (specify)
25 | Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.4° (10,068,000)
26 | Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 411.5*
27 | Net Reconciling Adjustments Account 420"

* on pages 114-115 line 19 **on page 117 line 57

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev.1-95)
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The Detroit Edison Company

An Original

RECONCILIATION OF DEFERRED INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Dec. 31, 2006

deferred income tax expense(s).

with the amount reported on these pages.

{b) Identify all contra accounts (other than accounts 190 and 281-284).

3. (e) Provide a detailed reconciliation of the applicable deferred income tax expense subaccount{s) reported on pages 114-117

{c) \dentity the company's regutatary authority to utilize contra accounts other than accounts 190 or 281-284 for the recording ot

Other Total Other Total Line
Utility Untility Income Company No.
1
- (18,182,642} (18,182642)| 2
- - - 3
- 187,079,680 187,079,680 4
- 57,570,653 57,570,653 5
- - 6
- - - 7
- 226,467,691 226,467 691 8
- - - 9
10
5,186,650 10,572,307 10,672,307 11
- - 12
{140,790,889) (140,790,889} 13
- (85.420,263) (85,420,263)| 14
- - 15
- - - 16
5,186,650 (215,638,845) (215,638,845) 17
. - - 18
19
20
(10,068,000} {10,068,000)] 21
22
23
24
{10,068,000) {10,068,000)| 25
26
27

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev.1-95)

Page 117B




Name of Respandent IMis Hepartls: Lale ¢f HEPOrT TEANFEHOU O MEPUTL
) . {1 IX]An Original {Mao, Da, Yr} 2006/04
The Detroit Edison Company ) A Resubmission Iy Endof ___ """~ —

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version.
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

Each credit and debil during the year should be identified as 1o lhe retained eamings account in which recorded {Accounis 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show lhe contra primary account affecled incolumn (b}
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or approprialion of retained earnings.
5. List first account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit items in that order.
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock.
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjusiments to Retained Earpings.
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be
recurrent, siate the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as weil as the totals eventually to be accumulated.
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockhelders are applicable io this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

Current Previous
Quaner/Year Quaner/Year
Contra Primary Year o Date Year to Date
Line ltam Account Affected Balance Balance
No. (a) (b) (c} ()
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EAANINGS {Account 216)
1| Balance-Beginning of Period 539,352,810 563,289,619
2{ Changes
3| Adjustments to Relained Eamings (Account 439)
4
5
6
7
8
9| TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings {Acct. 439)
10
"
12
13
14 150
15| TQTAL Debits to Retained Eamings {Acct. 439) 150
16| Balance Transferred from income (Account 433 less Accouni 418.1) 318,462,020 281,094,154
17| Appropriations of Aetained Eamings {Acct. 436)
18
19
20
21
22| TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Eamings {Acct, 436)
23| Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24 -304,991,113 { 304,991113)
25
26
27
28
29| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) -304,991,113 { 304,991,113}
30( Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Account 438}
31
32
33
34
35
36| TOTAL Dividends Declared-Common Stock (Acct. 438)
37| Transfers from Acct 216.1, Unapprop. Undistrib. Subsidiary Earnings
ag] Balance - End of Period (Total 1,9,15,16,22,29,36,37) 552,863,717 539,392,810
AFPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
39
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1 An Original Mo, Da, ¥r
The Detroit Edison Company E2§ mA Hesgbmission (/ f ) Endof __ 200804

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarierly version.

2. Report all changes in appropriated retained eamings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to dale, and unappropriated
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year.

3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identilted as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433, 436
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b)

4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained eamnings.

5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Eamings, reflecling adjustments to the opening balance of retained eamings. Follow
by credit, then debit ilems in that order.

6. Show dividends lor each class and series ol capital stock.

7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments lo Retained Earnings.

8. Explain in a footnote the basis for delermining the amount reserved or appropriated. |If such reservation or appropriation is lo be
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals evenlually to be accumulated.

9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable fo this statement, include them on pages 122-123.

L S N

Currem Previous
Quarler/Year Quarler/Year
Contra Primary Year lo Date Year to Date
Line ltem Account Affected Balance Batance
No. (a) (o) (c) {d)
40
4
42
43
44

45| TOTAL Appropriated Retained Eamings (Account 215)

APPROP. RETAINED EARNINGS - AMORT. Reserve, Faderal (Account 215.1)
46| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings-Amart. Reserve, Federal (Acct. 215.1)

47| TOTAL Approp. Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1) (Total 45,46)

48| TOTAL Retained Eamings (Acct. 215, 215.1, 216) (Total 38, 47) {216.1) 552 863,717 530,392 810
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS {Account
Report only on an Annual Basis, no Quarterly

49| Balance-Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 309,610 31053
50| Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1) 74,722 { 924)
51| {Less) Dividends Received (Debit)

52

53| Balance-End of Year (Total lines 48 thru 52) 384,332 39610
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Name of Bespondent
The Detroit Edison Company

1N15 Heport Is:
1) An Driginal

(2) E:]A Resubmission

Uate o Hepon
{Mo, Da, ¥n)

fi

TEanFenou vy Repol

End of

2006/Q4

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes to be used:{a) Nel Proceeds or Payments,(b)Bonds, debenlures and olher lang-term debl, {c) Include commercial paper; and (d) Identity separately such items as
investments, fixed assets, inlangibles, etc.
1 {2) Information about noncash invesling and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Finarcial statements. Also provide a recosnciliation between “Cash and Cash

wivalents al End of Penod® wilh related amounls on lhe Balance Sheet
; Operaling Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pentaining to operating activities only Gains and losses pertaining fo investing and tinancing activites shauld be reparted

n those aclivities. Show in the Noles to the Financials the amounts af interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid

(4) Invesling Activities: Include at Cher (line 31} nef cash outflow to acquire olher compankes Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with jiabilities assumed in the Noles to
ne Financial Staterments. Do nal include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per ihe USolA General Instructian 20, instead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized wilh Ihe plant cost.
Line Descriplion {See instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year 1o Date Previous Year lo Date
No. Quarter/Year Quarter/Year
(a) (b) (c)
1 |Net Cash Flow from Qperating Activities:
2 [Nst Income (Line 78(c} on page 117) 318,536,742 281,093,230
3 |Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income:
4 | Depreciation and Depletion 433,262,114 432,803,294
5 JAmartization of l0s$ on reacquired debt 5,262,103 5,185,451
6 |Deferred depreciation and retum, nat 185,877,410 36,182,530
7 |Accretion expense 60,944 185 56,634,018
8 [Deferred Income Taxas (Net) 10,828,847 52,932,653
9 |Investmeni Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) -10,068,000 -10, 192 000
10 |Net {Increase) Decrease in Receivables -44,063,009 -45,324,061
11 [Net {Increase) Decrease in Inventory -27,098,728 -25,874,864
12 |Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory 13,757,188 -5,731,679
13 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 50,024,451 82,688,056
14 |Nat {increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets -869,969,254 45713,118
15 |Net Increase {Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities
16 |(Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 10,795,155 5,032,356
17 |{Less) Undistributed Eamings from Subsidiary Companies
18 |Other: Accrued Pension 125,112,919 40,694,876
19 (Other: Accrued PSCR Refund -100,834,393 -127,152,274
20 |Other: Post Retirement Obligations 803,341,231 113,199,213
21 |Other -44,604,682 -10,634,453
22 |Net Cash Providad by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total 2 thru 21) 780,713,969 917,274,782
23
24 {Cash Flows from Investiment Activities;
25 |Construction and Acquisition of Plant (including land):
26 |Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) -862,396,838 -665,651,733
27 |Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel -38,002,562
28 |Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant
29 |Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 | {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction 10,795,155 -5,032,356
31 |Other (provide details in footnote):
32 |Remaval Costs -77.724,608 -53,790,918
33
34 |Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33) -968,328,853 -714,410,205
35
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 |Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assats (d) 24,387,508 26,561,984
38
38 |Investments in and Advances o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to)
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44 |Purchase of Investment Securities (a)
45 |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a}
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(1) Codes lo be used:{a} Net Proceeds or Payments;{b)Bonds, debentures and olher long-term debt; (¢} Include cemmercial paper, and (d) ldentity separately such items as
investments, fixed assels, intangibles, etc

(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activilies musi be provided in the Notes 1o the Financial statements Also pravide a reconcilialion between "Cash and Cash
Equivatenls at End of Period” wilth relaled amounts on the Balance Sheel.

(3) Operating Actnities - Other: Include gains and losses periaining to operaling activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing aclivites should be reported
in those activities. Show in the Notes 1o the Finanaials the amounts of interesi pawd {nel of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid.

(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (hne 31) nel cash outflow o acquire other companies. Provide a reconcibaton af assets acquired with fiabilties assurmed in the Notes to
the Financiat Statements. Do not include on this statlement the dollar amount ol leases capitalized per the USotA General Instruction 20; insiead provide a reconciliation of the
dollar amount of leases capitalized with the plant cost.

Line Description (See Instruction No. 1 for Explanation of Codes) Current Year to Date Previous Year ta Date
No. Quarter/Y ear Quanter/Year
(@) (b) (<)
48 |Loans Made or Purchased
47 |Collections on Loans
48
49 |Net {Increase} Decrease in Receivahles
50 |Net {Increase ) Decrease in Inventory
51 [Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation
52 |Net Increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 |Other Nuclear Decommissioning Trust Fund -30,532,236 -34,172 498
54 |Other: Noles receivable 155,526 84,083,909
55 |Other -69,041,127 -68,985,402
56 |Net Cash Provided by {Used in) investing Activities
57 [Total of lines 34 thru 55) -1,043,359,182 -703,922,212
58

59 |Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 |Proceeds from Issuance of:

61 [Long-Term Debt (b) 314,103,694 B56,966,785
62 |Preferred Stock

Common Stock

Gther (provide details in footnote):

HEINEE

Net Increase in Short-Term Debl (¢}
67 (Other {provide details in footnote):

68
69
70 |Cash Provided by Qutside Sources (Totat 61 thru 68) 314,103,694 856,066,785
ra!
72 [Payments for Retirement of: _ S .
73 |Long-term Debt (b) -21,112,361 900,589,035
74 |Preferred Stack
75 |Common Stock

76 |Other: Capital Lease obligation -9,234 169 -6,681,712
I

78 |Net Decrease in Short-Term Detrt (¢} 117,297,593 162,976,593
79 |Capitai Contribution by Parent Company 150,000,000

80 |Dividends on Preferred Stock -304,991,112 -304,991,112
81 |Dividends on Commaon Stock

B2 [Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activitles

83 |[(Total of lines 70 thru 81) 246,063,645 ~192,318,4B1
84

85 |Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

86 [{Total of lines 22,57 and 83) 2,418,432 21,034,089
87

B8 (Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 22,146,133 1,112,044
89

0 |Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 24,564,565 22,146,133
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important noles regarding the Balance Sheet, Stalement of Income for the year, Statemeni of Retained
Eamings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereot. Classify the notes according to each basic stalement,

‘oviding a subheading for each statement except where a nole is applicable 1o more than one slatemenl.

. Furnish particuiars (details) as to any significant conlingent assels or liabilities existing at end ol year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income laxes of material amount, or ot
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the ullity. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears

1on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the ongin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposilion contemnpiated, giving references to Cormmissior orders or other authorizations respecting classilication of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereofl.

4. Where Accounts 188, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these tems. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings resirictions and state the amount of retained earnings affecied by such
restrictions.

6. If the noles to financial statements relating Lo the respondent company appearing in the annual repor to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by inslructions above and on pages 114-121, such noles may be included herein.

7. Forihe 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficien! disclosures so as 1o make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondenl must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization in¢luding significant new borrowings or madifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were matenal contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the noles fo the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instruclions, such notes may be inciuded herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Item 6

Respondent maintains its accounts in accordance with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed by the Michigan
Public Service Commission (MPSC). which i1s substantially consistent with the Uniform System of Accounts prescribed
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC).

The principal differences of this basis of accounting from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America include, accounting for majority-owned subsidiaries on the equity basis, classification of certain deferred
income taxes and related regulatory assets and liabilities and the exclusion of current maturities of long-term debt from
current liabilities.

In 2006, Detroit Edison recorded a return on regulatory assets to be recovered in future rates as allowed by Public Act
141 of 2000. For Form P-521 and Form | purposes, the return on component consists of both a debt and equity return,
while for Form t0-K reporting purposes only the debt return is recognized currently with the equity return recognized
when realized in compliance with FAS 71. As a result, Form P-521 and Form 1 recognized an additional regulatory asset
amount in Account 182.3 of $57,023,968 additional income in Account 419 of $9.432 and Account 407 of $4.096.106 for
this equity return in 2006. Also, net income was increased in the amount of $2,668,600 in 2006.

Reference 1s made to the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in the Respondent’s Annual Report on Farm 10-K
filed herewith on Pages 123.1 - 123.39 Certain disclosures included in these notes are not applicable for this report as
Detroit Edison’s subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method of accounting for the purpose of this report.

Statement of Income Notes
(1) As described in Note 4 —~ Regulatory Matters of the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in the
Respondent’s Annual Report on Form 1G-K, amounts relating primarily to electric industry restructuring
recorded as Regulatory Debits in Accounts 407.3 are as follows:

2006: Securitization Tax Expense of $60,198.781 and FERC audit adjustment of AFUDC of $148,222 in
Account 437.3.

2005: Securitization Tax Expense of $56,541.127 and FERC audit adjustment of AFUDC of $148,222 in
Account 407.3.

(2) As described in Note 4 — Regulatory Matters of the Notes to Cansolidated Financial Statements in the
Respondent’s Annual Report on For 10-K, amounts relating primarily to electric industry restructuring recorded
as Regulatory Credits in Accounts 407.4 are as follows:

2006: Deferral of Net Stranded Cost and Deferral of Clean Air Act Expenses of $(366,940) and Fermi
Decommissioning Trust Fund Revenues of $33,333,551 in Account 407.4 and Low Income Customer Credit
Recovery of $82,280 in Account 407 4.

2005: Deferral of Net Stranded Cost and Deferral of Clean Air Act Expenses of $14,354,138 and Fermi
Decommissioning Trust Fund Revenues of $31,171,092 in Account 407.4 and Low Income Customer Credit
Recovery of $32,342 in Account 407.4.

3 Special assessments levied under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended by Title XI of the Energy Policy
Act of 1992. U. S. Department of Energy decontamination and decommissioning fund amortization period is 15 °
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years comunencing September 1993 (refer to page 232 of supporting Balance Sheet detail).
2006 2005
Expense (Account 518) $ 1,083,577 $ 1,007,748
Payments 1,158,122 1,115.524
No refunds were received during 2006 and 2005.
Statement of Cash Flows
e}
Cash (131) ¥ 24,549,230
Working Fund (135) 15,335
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year 3 24,564,565
(2)
Inierest paid (net of interest capitalized) $ 185,967,264
Income taxes paid $ 140,041,000
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The Detroit Edison Company
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Corporate Structore

The Detroit Edison Company (Detroit Edison) is a Michigan public utility engaged in the generation, purchase,
distribution and sale of electric energy to approximately 2.2 million customers in southeastem Michigan. Detroit Edison
is regulated by the MPSC and FERC. In addition, we are regulated by other federal and state regulatory agencies
including the NRC, the EPA and MDEQ.

References in this report to “we,” “us,” “our” or “Company” are to Detroil Edison and its subsidiaries, collectively.

Principles of Consolidation

We consolidate all majority owned subsidiaries and investments in entities in which we have controlling influence.
Non-majonity owned investments are accounted for using the equity method when the company is able to influence the
operating policies of the investee. Non-majority owned investments include investments in limited liability companies,
partnerships or joint ventures. When we do not influence the operating policies of an investee, the cost method is used.
We eliminate all infercompany balances and transactions.

For entities that are considered variable interest entities we apply the provisions of Financial Accounting Standard.
Board (FASB) Interpretation No, (FIN) 46-R, Consolidation of Variable interest Entities, an Interpretation of ARB No.
51

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared using accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. These accounting principles require us to use estimates and assumptions that impact reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses, and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results
may differ from our estimates.

Revenues

Revenues from the sale and delivery of electricity are recognized as services are provided. We record revenues for
electric services provided but unbilled at the end of each month.

Detroit Edison’s accrued revenues include a component for the cost of power sold that is recoverable through the PSCR
mechanism.  Annual PSCR proceedings before the MPSC permit Detroit Edison to recover prudent and reasonable
supply costs. Any overcollection or undercollection of costs, including interest, will be reflected in future rates. See
Note 4.
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Comprehensive Income

Comprehensive income is the change in common shareholder’s equity during a period from transactions and events from
non-owner sources, including net income. As shown in the following table, amounts recorded to other comprehensive
income at December 31, 2006 include: unrealized gains and losses from derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges
and unrealized gains and losses on available for sale securities.

(in Millions) Net Nel Accurmnulated
Unrealized Unrealized Other
Losses on Gains on Comprehensive
Denvatives [nvestments Income
Beginning balance
$ 1 $ 1 b 2
Current-period change
- 1 !
Ending balance
3 1 $ 2 $ 3

Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash in banks and temporary investments purchased with remaining
maturities of three months or less. Restricted cash consists of funds held to satisfy requirements of certain debt
agreements. Restricted cash is classified as a current asset as all restricted cash is designated for interest and principal
payments due within one year.

Inventories

We value fuel inventory and materials and supplies at average cost.

Property, Retirement and Maintenance, and Depreciation and Depletion

Summary of property by classification as of December 31:

(in Millions) 2006 2005
Property, Plant and Equipment
Generation 3 7,667 % 1375
Distribution ] 6,249 6,041
Total 13,916 13,416
Less Accumulated Depreciation and Depletion
Generation 3,410) (3.439)
Distribution (2,170) (2,156)
Total {5,580) (5.595)
Net Property, Plant and Equipment $ 8,336 $ 7.821
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Property is stated at cost and includes construction-related labor, materials, overheads and an allowance for funds used
during construction. The cosl of properties retired, less salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation.

Expenditures for maintenance and repairs are charged to expense when incurred, except for Fermi 2. Approximately $16
million of expenses related to the anticipated Fermi 2 refueling outage scheduled for 2007 were accrued at December 31,
2006. Amounts are being accrued on a pro-rata basis over an 18-month period that began in May 2006. We have utilized
the accrue-in-advance policy for nuclear refueling outage costs since the Fermu 2 plant was placed in service in 1988,
This method matches the regulatory recovery of these costs in rates set by the MPSC. See Note 2.

We base depreciation provisions for utility property on straight-line rates approved by the MPSC. The composite
depreciation rate for Detroit Edison was 3.3% in 2006, and 3.4% in 2005 and 2004.

The average estimated useful life for our generation and distribution property was 40 years and 37 years, respectively, at
December 31, 2006. '

We credit depreciation and amortization expense when we establish regulatory assets for stranded costs related to the
electric Customer Choice program and deferred environmental expenditures. We charge depreciation and amortization
expense when we amortize the regulatory assets. We credit interest expense to reflect the accretion income on certain
regulatory assets.

Intangible assets relating to capitalized software are classified as Property, plant and equipment and the related
amortization is included in Accumulated depreciation on the Consolidated Statement of Financial position. We capitalize
the costs associated with computer software we develop or obtain for use in our business. We amortize intangible assets
on a straight-line basis over the expected period of benefit, ranging from 5 to 1S5 years. Intangible assets amortization
expense was $28 million in 2006, $33 million in 2005 and $32 million in 2004. The gross camrying amount and
accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2006 were $373 million and $52 million, respectively.
The gross carrying amount and accumulated amortization of intangible assets at December 31, 2005 were $346 million
and $121 million, respectively. Amortization expense of intangible assets is estimated to be $37 million annually for
2007 through 201 1.

Asset Retirement Obligations

We have recorded asset retirement obligations in accordance with SFAS No. 143, Accounting for Asset Retirement
Obligations and FASB Interpretation FIN No. 47, Accounting for Conditional Asset Retirement Obligations, an
interpretation of FASE Statement No. 143. We have a legal retirement obligation for the decommissioning costs for our
Fermi | and Fermi 2 nuclear plants. We have conditional retirement obligations for disposal of asbestos at certain of our
power plants. To a lesser extent, we have conditional retirement obligations at certain service centers, and disposal costs
for PCB contained within transformers and circuit breakers.

The adoptions of SFAS No. 143 and FIN 47 resulted primarily in timing differences in the recognition of legal asset
retirement costs that we are currently recovering in rates. We defer such differences under SFAS No. 71, Accounting for
the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation.

As a result of adopting FIN 47 on December 31, 2005, we recorded a plant asset of $13 million with offsetting
accumulated depreciation of $10 miilion, and an asset retirement obligation liability of $32 million. We also recorded a
cumulative effect amount as a reduction to a regulatory liability of $24 million and a cumulative effect charge agains
earnings of $3 million, after-tax in 2005.
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No liability has been recorded with respect to lead-based paint, as the quantities of lead-based paint in our facilities are
unknown. In addition, there is no incremental cost to demolitions of lead-based paint facilities vs. non-lead based paint
facilities and no regulations currently exist requiring any type of special disposal of items containing lead-based paint.

Ludington Hydroelectric Power Plant has an indeterminate life and no legal obligation currently exists to decommission
the plant at some future date. Substations, manholes and certain other distribution assets within Detroit Edison have an
indetermninate life, therefore, no asset retirement liability has been recorded for this asset,

A teconciliation of the asset retirement obligation for 2006 follows:

{in Millions)
Asset retirement obligations at Ianuary 1. 2006 $ 953
Accretion 64
Liabilities settled (M
Revision in estimated cash flows 59
Assel relirement obligations at December 31, 2006 $ 1,069

A significant portion of the asset retirement obligations represents nuclear decommissioning liabilities which are funded
through a surcharge to electric customers over the life of the Fermi 2 nuclear plant.

Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying amount
of an asset may not be recoverable. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds the expected future cash flows generated
by the asset, an impairment loss is recognized resulting in the asset being written down to its estimated fair value. Assets
to be disposed of are reported at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value less cost to sell.

Intangible Assets

We have certain intangible assets relating to emission allowances and at December 31, 2005, an intangible asset relating
to an additional minimum pension liability recorded pursuant to SFAS No. 87.

Excise and Sales Taxes

We record the billing of excise and sales taxes as a receivable with an offsetting payable to the applicable taxing
authority, with no impact on the Consolidated Statement of Operations.

Deferred Debt Costs

The costs related to the issuance of long-term debt are deferred and amortized over the life of each debt issue. In
accordance with MPSC regulations, the unamortized discount, premium and expense related to debt redeemed with a
refinancing are amortized over the life of the replacement issue.

Insured and Uninsured Risks

Our comprehensive insurance program provides coverage for various types of risks. Our insurance policies cover risk of
loss from property damage, general liability, workers’ compensation, auto liability and directors’ and officers’ liability.
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Under our nsk management policy, we self-insure portions of certain risks up to specified limits, depending on the type
of exposure. We have an actuanally determined estimate of our incurred but not reporied liability prepared annually and
adjust our reserves for self-insured risks as appropriate.

Investments in Debt and Equity Securities

We generally classify investments in debt and equity securities as trading or available for sale and have recorded such
investments at market value with unrealized gains or losses included in eamnings or in other comprehensive income,
respectively. Changes in the fair value of nuclear decommissioning-related investments are recorded as adjustments to
regulatory assets or liabilities. Qur investments are reviewed for impairment each teporting penod. If the assessment
indicates that the impairment is other than temporary, a loss is recognized resvlting in the investment being written down
to its estimated fair value. See Note 3.

Affiliate Transactions

Detrott Edison shares costs with or incurs costs on behalf of unconsolidated affiliated companies. Prior to year end 2005,
we recorded such costs within “Other expenses” and related reimbursement within “Other income” in the Consolidated
Statement of Operations. These transactions do not affect combined other income and deductions or net income. Qur
financial statements now reflect such affiliate transactions exclusively within affiliate accounts receivable. Consistent
with the current period’s presentation, previously reported amounts within the Consolidated Statement of Operations

have been adjusted accordingly.

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

A detailed analysis of the changes in assets and liabilities that are reported in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
follows:

2006 2005 2004
(in Millions)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities, Exclusive of Changes Shown
Separately
Accounts receivable, net $ {36) $ (45) $ 80
Inventories (28) 213 14
Recoverable pension and postreticement costs 925) 61 (21}
Accrued pensions 125 41 123
Accounts payable 7 46 135
Accrued power supply cost recovery refund (101) (127) 112
Accrued payroll 47 - (15)
Income Laxes payable 16 (10) (14)
General taxes 13 (1 (13)
- Risk management and trading activities - - (1)
Postretirement obligation 803 110 11
Other assets (114) 3 4
Other liabilities (20) 47 a9
$ (213) $ 98 $ 376
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Supplementary cash and non-cash information for the years ended December 31 were as follows:

(in Millions) 2006 2005 2004
Cash Paid for
Interest (excluding interest capitalized) $ 278 % 267 $ 277
[ncome taxes 141 118 2

Non-cash Financing Activity
Sale of assels . i3 -
Common stack isstued to parent company in conjunction with
parent company common stock contribution lo pension plan - - 170

Asset (gains) and losses, net

In 2006, we sold excess land near one of our power plants for a $6 million pre-tax gain. In 20035, we sold land near our
headquarters in Detroit, Michigan for a pre-tax gain of $2¢ million.

See the following notes for other accounting policies impacting our financial statements:

Nole Title
2 New Accounting Prononncements
4 Regulatory Malters
7 Income Taxes
12 Fimancial and Other Derivative [nstruments
14 Retirement Benefits and Trusteed Assets

NOTE 2 - NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

In July 2006, the FASB issued Financial Interpretation No. 48 (FIN 48), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes —
An Interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109 - Accounting for Income Taxes. FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for
uncertainly in income taxes recognized in an enterprise’s financial statements in accordance with FASB Statement No.
109. Additionally, it prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for the financial statement recognition
and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in the tax return. FIN 48 provides guidance on
derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interimn periods, disclosure and transition and is
effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. We plan to adopt FIN 48 on January |, 2007. We do not
expect the adoption to have a material impact to the January 1, 2007 balance of retained earnings.

Fair Value Accounting

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Value Measurements. SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes
a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair
value measurements. It emphasizes that fair value is a market-based measurement, not an entity-specific measurement.
Fair value measurement should be determined based on the assumptions that market participants would use in pricing an
asset or hability. SFAS 157 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within
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those fiscal years. We plan to adopt SFAS 157 on January 1, 2008. We are currently assessing the effects of this
statement, and have not yet deterrmined the impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159, The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities -
Including an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 115. This standard permits an entity to choose to measure many
financial instruments and certain other items at fair-valuve. The fair value option established by SFAS 159 permits all
entities to choose to measure eligible items at fair value at specified election dates. An entity will report unrealized gains
and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each subsequent reporting date. The
fair value option: (a) may be applied instrument by instrument, with a few exceptions. such as investments otherwise
accounted for by the equity method; (b} is irrevocable (unless a new election date occurs), and (¢} is applied only to
entire instruments and not to portions of instruments. SFAS 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first fiscal
year that begins after Novemnber 15, 2007. We are currently assessing the effects of this stalement, and have not yet
determined the impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans - an Amendment of FASB Starements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). SFAS 158 requires companies to
(1) recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and defined benefit other postretirement
plans in its financial statemenis, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income, net of tax, the actuarial
gains or losses and the prior service costs or credits that arise during the peried but are not immediately recognized as
components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) recognize adjustments to other comprehensive income when the actuarial
gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition assets or obligations are recognized as components of ne

periodic benefit cost, (4) measure postretirement benefit plan assets and plan obligations as of the date of the employer’s
statement of financial position, and (3) disclose additional information in the notes to financial statements about certain
effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fiscal year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains
and losses and the prior service cost and credits.

The requirement to recognize the funded status of a defined benefit pension or defined benefit other postretirement plan
and the related disclosure requirements was effeclive for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006, and we adopted
this portion of the standard on December 31, 2006. We requesied and received agreement from the MPSC to record the
additional liability amounts on the balance sheet as a regolatory asset.

The requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obligations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement
of financial position is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. The Statement provides two options for
the transition to a fiscal year end measurement date. We currently use a November 30 measurement date. We have not yet
determined which of the available transition measurement options we will use.

See Note 14.

Accounting for Planned Major Maintenance

In September 2006, the FASB issued its Staff Position (FSP), AUG AIR-1, Accounting for Planned Major Maintenance
Activities. This FSP prohibits the use of the accrue-in-advance method of accounting for planned major maintenance
activities in annual and interim financial reporting periods. We have historically charged expenditures for maintenance
and repairs lo expense as they were incurred, with the exception of Fermi 2, where we have utilized th
accrue-in-advance policy for nuclear refueling outage costs since the plant was placed in service in 1988. We adopted this
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FSP on December 31, 2006. Although this FSP prohibits use of the accrue-in-advance method, we will continue to use it
to account for the cost of Fermi 2 refueling outages because it matches the regulatory recovery of these costs in rates set
by the MPSC and. therefore is in compliance with the requirements of SFAS No. 71. The adoption of FSP AUG AIR-1
had no income impact on our financial statements. See Note 4.

Quantifying Misstatements

In September 2000, the SEC staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) Topic LN, Financial Statements - Considering
the Effects of Prior Year Misstatements When Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Starements (SAB
108). SAB 108 addresses how a registrant should quantify the effect of an error on the financial statements. The SEC
staff concluded in SAB 108 that a dual approach should be used to compute the amount of a misstatement. Specifically,
the amount should be computed using both the “rollover” {current year income statement perspective) and “iron curtain”
(year-end balance sheet perspective) methods. We adopted this SAB effective December 31, 2006. Based on our
assessment, we identified no errors that would require an adjustment to current or prior financial statements; therefore,
the adoption of SAB 108 had no financial statement impact.

Stock-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 20060, our parent company, DTE Energy, adopted SFAS No. 123(R}, Share-Based Payment, using
the modified prospective transition method. We receive an allocation of costs associated with stock compensation and the
related impact of cumulative accounting adjustments. Our allocation for 2006 for stock-based compensation expense was
approximately $14 million. The cumulative effect of the adoption of SFAS [23(R) was a decrease in operation and
maintenance expense of $1 million in the first quarter of 2006. The cumulative effect adjustment was due to the
estimation and subsequent allocation of forfeitures for previously granted stock awards and performance shares. We
have not restated any prior periods as a result of the adoption of SFAS 123(R).

NOTE 3 - RESTRUCTURING
Performance Excellence Process

In mid-2005, we initiated a company-wide review of our operations called the Performance Excellence Process.
Specifically, we began a series of focused improvement initiatives within our Detroit Edison and associated corporate
support functions. We expect this process will be carried out over a two- to three-year period beginning in 2005.

We have incurred CTA for employee severance and other costs. Other costs include project management and consultant
support. Pursuant to MPSC authorization, in 2006, Detroit Edison deferred approximately $102 million of CTA. Detroit
Edison will begin amortizing deferred 2006 costs in 2007 as the recovery of these costs was provided for by the MPSC.
See Note 4.

Amounts expensed are recorded in within the Operations and maintenance line in the Consolidated Statement of
Operations. Deferred amounts are recorded within the Regulatory asset line in the Consolidated Statement of Financial
Position.
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Expenses incurred in 2006 are as follows:

Employee
(in Millions) Severance Costs (1) Other Costs Total Costs
Costs incurred: 3 51 3 56 b i07
Less amounts deferred or capitalized: 51 56 147
Amount expensed 3 - 5 - 3 .

{1} Includes corporate allocauons.

A hability for future CTA associated with the Performance Excellence Process has not been recognized because we have
nol met the recognition criteria of SFAS No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities.

NOTE 4 - REGULATORY MATTERS

Regulation

Detroit Edison is subject to the regulatory jurisdiction of the MPSC, which issues orders pertaining to rates, recovery of
certain costs, including the costs of generating facilities and regulatory assets, conditions of service, accounting and
operating-related matters. Detroit Edison is also regulated by the FERC with respect to financing authorization and
wholesale electric activities.

As subsequently discussed in the “Electric Industry Restructuring” section, Detroit Edison’s rates were frozen through
2003 and capped for small business customers through 2004 and for residential customers through 2005 as a result of
Public Act (PA) 141. However, Detroit Edison was allowed to defer certain costs to be recovered once rates could be
increased, including costs incurred as a result of changes in taxes, laws and other governmental actions.

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Detroit Edison applies the provisions of SFAS No. 71, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, to its
operations. SFAS No. 71 requires the recording of regulatory assets and liabilities for certain transactions that would
have been treated as revenue and expense in non-regulated businesses. Continued applicability of SFAS No. 71 requires
that rates be designed to recover specific costs of providing regulated services and be charged to and collected from
customers. Future regulatory changes or changes in the competitive environment could result in the Company
discontinuing the application of SFAS No. 71 for some or all of its business and may require the write-off of the portion
of any regulatory asset or liability that was no longer probable of recovery through regulated rates. Management believes
that currently available facts support the continued application of SFAS No. 71.

The following are balances and a brief description of the regulatory assets and liabilities at December 31:
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2006 2005
{in Millions} - _—

Assels
Securitized repulatory assets $ 1,235 $ 1,340
Recoverable ineome taxes related to securitized regulatory assets $ 677 $ 734
Recoverable pension and postretifement costs 1,469 543
Asset retirement cbligation 236 196
Other recoverable income taxes 100 104
Recoverable costs urder PA 141
Net stranded costs - 112
Excess capital expenditures 22 22
Deferred Clean Air Act expenditures 67 82
Midwest Independent System Operator charges 48 56
Electric Customer Choice implementabion costs 78 928
Enhanced security costs 13 13
Unamortized loss on reacquired debl ag 41
Accrued PSCR revenue 114 144
Costs (0 achieve Performance Excellence Process 102 -
Enterprise Business Systems costs 9 -
Other L 5
2,978 2,150
Less amount included in current assets . (116) . (144)
$ 2,862 $ 2,006
Liabilities
Asset removal costs b3 222 3 213
Accrued PSCR refund - 129
Accrued pension a3 11
Fermi 2 refueling outage 16 25
Other 2 2
273 380
Less amount included in current liabilities {18) (156)
$ 255 5 224
ASSETS

s Securitized regulatory assets — The net book balance of the Fermi 2 nuclear plant was written off in 1998 and an
equivalent regulatory asset was established. In 2001, the Fermi 2 regulatory asset and certain other regulatory assets
were securitized pursuant to PA 142 and an MPSC order. A non-bypassable securtization bond surcharge recovers
the securitized regulatory asset over a fourteen-year period ending in 2015.

®  Recoverable income taxes related to securitized regulatory assets — Receivable for the recovery of income taxes to
be paid on the non-bypassable securitization bond surcharge. A non-bypassable securitization tax surcharge recovers
the income tax over a fourteen-year period ending 2015.

s Recoverable pension and postretirement costs — The traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery of
pension and postretirement costs as measured by generally accepted accounting principles. In 2006, we adopted
SFAS No. 158. See Note 14.

s Asset retirement obligation — Asset retirement obligations were recorded pursuant to adoption of SFAS No. 143 in
2003 and FIN 47 in 2005. These obligations are primarily for Fermi 2 decommissioning costs that are recovered in
rates.

s  (ther recoverable income taxes — Income taxes receivable from Detroit Edison’s customers representing the
difference in property-related deferred income taxes receivable and amounts previously reflected in Detroit Edison’s
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rates.

e Net stranded costs — PA 141 permits, after MPSC authorization, the recovery of and a retum on fixed cost
deficiency assoctated with the electric Customer Choice program. Net stranded costs occurred when fixed cost
related revenues did not cover the fixed cost revenue requirements.

» Excess capital expenditures — Starting in 2004, PA 14] permits, after MPSC authorization, the recovery of and a
return on capital expenditures that exceed a base level of depreciation expense.

o Deferred Clean Air Act expenditures — PA 141 permuts, after MPSC authorization, the recovery of and a return on
Clean Air Act expenditures.

e  Midwest Independent System Operaior charges — PA 141 permits, after MPSC authoerization, the recovery of and a
return on charges from a regional transmission operator such as the Midwest Independent System Operator.

e Flectric Custorer Choice implementation costs — PA 141 permits, afler MPSC authorization, the recovery of and a
return on costs incurred associated with the implementation of the electric Custorner Choice program.

e  FEnhanced security costs — PA 009 of 2002 permits, after MPSC authorization, the recovery of enhanced security
costs for an electric generating facility.

e  Unamortized loss on reacquired debt — The unamortized discount, premium and expense related to debt redeemed
with a refinancing are deferred, amortized and recovered over the life of the replacement issue.

o Accrued PSCR revenue — Receivable for the temporary under-recovery of and a return on fuel and purchased power
costs incurred by Detroit Edison which are recoverable through the PSCR mechanism.

e (ost to ackieve Performance Excellence Process (PEP) — The MPSC authorized the deferral of costs te implement
the PEP. These costs consist of employee severance. project management and consultant support. These costs will be
amortized over a ten-year period beginning with the year subsequent to the year the costs were deferred. See Note 3.

o Enterprise Business Systems {EBS) costs - Starting in 2000, the MPSC approved the deferral of up to $60 million of
certain EBS costs that would otherwise be expensed.

LIABILITIES

®  Asset removal costs — The amount collected from customers for the funding of future asset removal activities.

e Accrued PSCR refund —— Payable for the temporary over-recovery of and a retumn on power supply costs, and
beginning with the MPSC’s November 2004 rate order, transmission costs incurred by Detroit Edison which are
recoverable through the PSCR mechanism.

e  Accrued pension — Pension expense refundable to customers representing the difference created from volatility in
the pension obligation and amounts recognized pursuant to MPSC authorization.

s Fermi 2 refueling outage — Liability for refueling outage at Fermi 2 pursuant to MPSC authorization. See Note 2.

Electric Rate Restructuring Proposal

In February 2005, Detroit Edison filed a rate restructuring proposal with the MPSC to restructure its electric rates and
begin phasing oul subsidies within the currenl pricing structure. In December 2005, the MPSC issued an order that did
not provide for the comprehensive realignment of the existing rate structure that Detroit Edison requested in its rate
restructuring proposal. The MPSC order did take some initial steps to improve the current competitive imbalance in
Michigan’s electric Customer Choice program. The December 2005 order established cost-based power supply rates for -
Detroit Edison’s full service customers. Electric Customer Choice participants will pay cost-based distribution rates,
while Detroit Edison’s full service commercial and industrial customers will pay cost-based distribution rates that reflect
the cost of the residential rate subsidy. Residential customers continue to pay a subsidized below-cost rate for distribution
service. These revenue neutral revised rates were effective February 1, 2006. Detroit Edison was also ordered to file a
general rate case by July 1, 2007, based on 2006 actual results.
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Other Postretirement Benefits Costs Tracker

In Febrvary 2005, Detroit Edison filed an application. pursuant to the MPSC’s November 2004 final rate order,
requesting MPSC approval of a proposed tracking mechanism for retiree health care costs. This mechanism would
recognize differences between cost levels collected in rates and the actual costs under current accounting rules as
regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities with an annual reconciliation proceeding before the MPSC. In February 2006.
the MPSC denied Detroit Edison’s request and ordered that this issue be addressed in the next general rate case due Lo be
filed by July 1, 2007.

MPSC Show-Cause Order

In March 2006, the MPSC issued an order directing Detroit Edison to show cause by June 1, 2006 why its retail electric
rates should not be reduced in 2007. The MPSC cited certain changes that had occurred since the November 2004 order
in Detroit Edison’s last general rate case, or were expected 1o occur. These changes included: declines in electric
Customer Choice program participation, expiration of the residential rate caps, and projected reductions in Detroit Edison
operating costs. The show cause filing was to reflect sales, costs and financial conditions that were expected to occur by
2007. On June 1, 2006, Detroit Edison filed its response explaining why its electric rates should not be reduced in 2007.
Detroit Edison indicated that it will have a revenue deficiency of approximately $45 million beginning in 2007 due to
significant capital investments over the next several years for infrastructure improvements to enhance electric service
reliability and for mandated environmental expenditures. The impacts of these investments will be partially offset by
efficiency and cost-savings measures that have been initiated. Therefore, Detroit Edison requested that the show cause
proceeding aliow for rate increase adjustments based on the combined effects of investment expenditures and
cost-savings programs. The MPSC denied this request and indicated that a full review of rates will be made in Detroit
Edison’s next general rate case, which is due to be filed by July 1, 2007.

The MPSC issued an order approving a settlement agreement in this proceeding on August 31, 2006. The order provided
for an annualized rate reduction of $53 million for 2006, effective September 5, 2006. Beginning January 1. 2007, and
continuing until cthe later of March 31, 2008 or 12 months from the filing date of Detroit Edison’s next general rate case,
rates will be reduced by an additional $26 million, for a total reduction of $79 million. The revenue reduction is net of the
recovery of the amortization of the costs assoctated with the implementation of the Performance Excellence Process. The
seltlement agreement provides for some leve] of realignment of the exisling rate structure by allocating a larger
percentage share of the rate reduction to the commercial and industrial customer classes than to the residential customer
classes.

As part of the settlement agreement, a Choice Incentive Mechanism (CIM) was established with a base level of electric
choice sales set at 3,400 GWh. The CEM prescribes regulatory treatment of changes in non-fuel tevenue attributed to
increases or decreases in electric Customer Choice sales. The CIM has 2 deadband of 200 GWh. If electric Customer
Choice sales exceed 3,600 GWh, Detroit Edison will be able to recover 90% of its reduction in non-fuel revenue from
full service customers up to $71 million. If electric Customer Choice sales fall below 3,200 GWh, Detroit Edison will
credit 100% of the increase 1n non-fuel revenue to the unrecovered regulatory asset recovery balances. '

Regulatory Accounting Treatment for Performance Excellence Process

In May 2006, we filed applications with the MPSC to allow deferral of costs associated with the implementation of the
Performance Excellence Process, a company-wide cost-savings and performance improvement program. Implementation
costs include project management, consultant support and employee severance expenses. We sought MPSC authorization
to defer and amortize Performance Excellence Process implementation costs for accounting purposes to maltch the
expected savings from the Performance Excellence Process program with the related CTA. We anticipate that the

|FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) _ Page 123.14 |




Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Repart
{1} X An Original {Ma, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company (2) — A Resubmission /! 2006/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Performance Excellence Process will be carried out over a two- to three-year period beginning in 2006. Detroit Edison’s
CTA is estimated to total between $160 million and $190 million. In September 2006, the MPSC issued an order
approving a settlement agreement that allows Detroit Edison, commencing in 2006, to defer the incremental CTA.
Further, the order provides for Detroit Edison to amortize the CTA deferrals over a ten-year period beginning with the
year subsequent to the year the CTA was deferred. Detroit Edison recorded the deferred CTA costs of $102 miilion as a
regulatory asset and will begin amortizing deferred 2006 costs in 2007 as the recovery of these costs was provided for by
the MPSC in the order approving the settlement in the show cause proceeding.

Electric Industry Restructuring

In 2000, the Michigan Legislature enacted PA 141 that reduced electric retail rates by 5%, as a result of savings derived
from the issuance of securitization bonds. The legislation also contained provisions freezing rates through 2003 and
preventing rate increases (i.e., rate caps) for small business customers through 2004 and for residential customers through
2005. The price freeze period expired on February 20, 2004 pursuant to an MPSC order. In addition, PA 141 codified the
MPSC’s existing electric Customer Choice program and provided Detroit Edison with the right to recover net stranded
costs associated with electric Customer Choice. Detroit Edison was also allowed to defer certain costs to be recovered
once rates could be increased, including costs incurred as a result of changes in taxes, laws and other governmental
actions.

As required by PA 141, the MPSC conducted a proceeding to develop a methodology for calculating net stranded costs
associated with electric Customer Choice. In a December 2001 order, the MPSC determined that Detroit Edison could
recover net stranded costs associated with the fixed cost component of its electric generation operations. Specifically
there would be an annual proceeding or true-up before the MPSC reconciling the receipt of revenues associated with tk.
fixed cost component of its generation services to the revenue requirement for the fixed cost component of those services,
inclusive of an allowance for the cost of capital. Any resulting shortfall in recovery, net of mitigation, would be
considered a net stranded cost. The MPSC authorized Detroit Edison to establish a regulatory asset to defer recovery of
its incurred stranded costs, subject to review in a subsequent annual net stranded cost proceeding.

2004 PSCR Reconciliation and 2004 Net Stranded Cost Case

In accordance with the MPSC’s directive in Detroit Edison’s November 2004 rate order, in March 2005, Detroit Edison
filed a joint application and testimony in its 2004 PSCR Reconciliation Case and its 2004 Net Stranded Cost Recovery
Case. In September 2006, the MPSC issued an order recognizing $19 million of 2004 net stranded costs that required
Detroit Edison to write off $112 mallion of 2004 net stranded costs. The MPSC order resulted in a $39 million reduction
in the 2004 PSCR over—ollection by allowing Detroit Edison to retain the benefit of third party wholesale sales required
to support the electric Customer Choice program and to offset the recognition of the $19 million of 2004 stranded costs.
The MPSC order also resulted in reductions to accrued interest on the 2004 and 2005 PSCR amounts of $15 million. The
MPSC directed Detroit Edison to include the remaining 2004 PSCR over-collection amount and related interest in the
2005 PSCR Reconciliation which is in an under-collected position. The order resulted in a reduction of pre-tax income of
approximately $58 million.

Securitization

Detroit Edison formed The Detroit Edison Securitization Funding LLC (Securitization LLC), a wholly owned subsidiary,
for the purpose of securitizing its qualified costs, primarily related to the unamortized investment in the Fermi 2 nuclear
power plant. In March 2001, the Securitization LLC issued $1.75 billion of securitization bonds, and Detroit Edison sol”
$1.75 billion of qualified costs to the Securitization LLC. The Securitization LLC is independent of Detroit Edison, as 1.
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its ownership of the qualified costs. Due to principles of consolidation, the qualified costs and securtization bonds
appear on our Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. We make no claim to these assets. Ownership of such
assets has vested in the Securitization LLC and been assigned to the trustee for the securitization bonds. Neither the
qualified costs nor funds from an MPSC approved non-bypassable surcharge collected from Detroit Edison’s customers
for the payment of costs related to the Securitization LLC and securitization bonds are available to Detroit Edison’s
creditors.

Accounting for Costs related to Enterprise Business Systems (EBS)

In July 2004, Detroit Edison filed an accounting application with the MPSC requesting authority to capitatize and
amortize costs related to EBS, consisting of computer equipment, softwere and development costs, as well as related
training, maintenance and overhead costs. In April 2005, the MPSC approved a settlement agreement providing for the
deferral of up to $60 million of certain EBS costs that would otherwise be expensed, as a regulatory asset for future rate
recovery starting January 1. 2006. At December 31, 2006, approximately $9 million of EBS costs have been deferred as a
regulatory asset. In addition, EBS costs recorded as plant assets will be amortized over a 15-year period, pursuant to
MPSC authorization -

Power Supply Costs Recovery Proceedings

2005 Plan Year — In September 2004, Detroit Edison filed its 2005 PSCR plan case seeking approval of a levelized PSCR
factor of 1.82 mills per kWh above the amount included in base rates. In December 2004, Detroit Edison filed revisions
to its 2005 PSCR plan case in accordance with the November 2004 MPSC rate order. The revised filing seeks approval of
a levelized PSCR factor of up to 0.48 mills per kWh above the new base rates established in the final electric rate order.
Included in the factor were power supply costs, transmission expenses and nitrogen oxide (INOx) emission allowance
costs. Detroit Edison self-implemented a factor of negative 2.00 mills per kWh on January 1, 2005. Effective June 1,
2005, Detroit Edison began billing the maximum allowable factor of 0.48 mills per kWh due to increased power supply
costs. In September 2005, the MPSC approved Detroit Edison’s 2005 PSCR plan case. At December 31, 2005, Detroit
Edison has recorded an under-recovery of approximately $144 million related to the 2005 plan year. In March 2006,
Detroit Edison filed its 2005 PSCR reconciliation. The filing sought approval for recovery of approximately $144
million from its commercial and industrial customers. The filing included a motion for entry of an order to implement
immediately a reconciliation surcharge of 4.96 mills per kWh on the bills of its commercial and industrial customers.

The undercollected PSCR expense allocated to residential customers could not be recovered due to the PA 14] rate cap
for residential customers, which expired January 1, 2006. In addition to the 2005 PSCR Plan Year Reconciliation, the
filing included a reconciliation for the Pension Equalization Mechanism (PEM) for the periods from November 24, 2004
through December 31, 2004 and from January 1, 2005 through December 31, 2005. The PEM reconciliation secks to
allocate and refund approximately $12 million to customers based upon their contributions to pension expense during the
subject periods. The September 2006 order in the Company's 2004 PSCR Reconciliation and Stranded Cost proceeding
directed the Company to rall the entire 2004 PSCR over-collection amount to the Company’s 2005 PSCR Reconciliation,
thereby reducing the Company’s 2005 PSCR Reconciliation under-collection amount for commercial and industrial
customers to $64 million. An order is expected in the first half of 2007.

2006 Plan Year - In September 2005, Detroit Edison filed its 2006 PSCR plan case seeking approval of a levelized PSCR
factor of 4.99 mills per kWh above the amount included in base rates for residential customers and 8.29 per kWh above
the amount mcluded in base rates for commercial and industnzal customers. Included in the factor for all customers are
fuel and power supply costs, including transmission expenses, Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator
(MISO) market participation costs, and NOx emission allowance costs. The Company's PSCR Plan includes a matrix
which provides for different maximum PSCR factors contingent on varying ‘electne Customer Choice sales levels. The
plan also includes $97 million for recovery of its projected 2005 PSCR under-collection associated with commercial and

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.16 |




Name of Respondent This Repaort is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

{1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

The Detroit Edison Company (2) A Resubmission !/ 2006/04
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

industrial customers. Additionally, the PSCR plan requests MPSC approval of expense associated with sulfur dioxide
emission allowances, mercury emission allowances, and a fuel additive. In conjunction with DTE Energy's sale of its
transmission assets to ITC Transmission in February 2003, the FERC froze ITC Transmission’s rates through December
2004. In approving the sale, FERC authorized ITC Transmission’s recovery of the difference between the revenue it
would have collected and the actual revenue collected duning the rate freeze period. This amount is estimated to be $66
million which is to be included in ITC Transmission’s rates over a five-year period beginning June L, 2006. This
increased Detroit Edison's transtussion expense in 2006 by approximately $7 million. The MPSC authorized Detroit
Edison in 2004 10 recover transmission expenses through the PSCR mechanism.

In December 2003, the MPSC issued a temporary order authorizing the Company to begin implementation of maximum
quarterly PSCR factors on January 1, 2006. The quarterly factors reflect a downward adjustment in the Company’s total
power supply costs of approximately 2% to reflect the potential vanability in cost projections. The quarterly factors will
allow the Company to more closely track the costs of providing electric service to our customers and, because the
non-summer factors are well below those ordered for the summer months, effectively delay the higher power supply costs
to the summer months at which time our customers will not be experiencing large expenditures for home heating. The
MPSC did not adopt the Company’s request to recover its projected 2005 PSCR under-collection associated with
commercial and industrial customers nor did it adopt the Company's request to implement contingency factors based
upon the Company's increased costs associated with providing electric service to returning electric Customer Choice
customers. The MPSC deferred both of those Company proposals to the final order on the Company’s entire 2006 PSCR
Plan. In September 2000, the MPSC issued an order in this case that approved the inclusion of sulfur dioxide emission
allowance expense in the PSCR, determined that fuel additive expense should not be included in the PSCR based upon its
impact on maintenance expense, found the Company's determination of third party sales revenues to be correct, and
allowed the Company to increase its PSCR factor for the balance of the year in an effort to reverse the effects of the
previously ordered temporary reduction. The MPSC declined to rule on the Company's requests to include mercury
emission allowance expense in the PSCR or its request 1o include prior PSCR over/(under) recoveries in future year
PSCR plans. We have filed a petition for re-hearing. In December 2006, Detroit Edison was granted its-request to include
its updated projection {381 million) of its 2006 PSCR undercollection in its 2007 PSCR plan. In addition, Detroit Edison
was granted the authority to inciude all PSCR over/ (under) collections in future PSCR plans, thereby reducing the time
between refund or recovery of PSCR reconciliation amounts.

2007 Plan Year — In September 2006, Detroit Edison filed its 2007 PSCR plan case seeking approval of a levelized
PSCR factor of 6.98 mills per kWh above the amount included in base rates for all PSCR customers. The Company’s
PSCR plan includes $130 million for the recovery of its projected 2006 PSCR under-collection, bringing the total
requested PSCR factor to 9.73 mills/kWh. The Company’s application includes a request for an early hearing and
temporary order granting such ratemaking authority. The Company’s 2007 PSCR Plan includes fuel and power supply
costs, including NOx and sulfur dioxide emission allowance costs, transmission costs and MISO costs. The Company
filed supplemental testimony and briefs in December 2006 supporting its updated request to inciude approximately $81
million for the recovery of its projected 2006 PSCR under-collection. The MPSC issued a temporary order in December
2006 approving the Company’s request. The Company will begin to collect its 2007 power supply costs, mc]udmg the
2006 rollover amount, through a PSCR factor of 8.69 mills’kWh on January 1, 2007.

Minimum Pension Liability

In December 20006, Detroit Edison adopted the provisions of SFAS No. 158 to recognize the obligations of its pension
and postretirement plans. Based on approval received from the MPSC, Detroit Edison recorded the charge to a
miscellaneous deferred debit included in regulatory assets i the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position.

Other
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We are unable to predict the outcome of the regulatory matters discussed herein. Resolution of these matters is
dependent upon future MPSC orders and appeals, which may materially impact the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows of the Company.

NOTE 5 - NUCLEAR OPERATIONS

General

Fermi 2, our nuclear generating plant, began commercial operation in 1988. Fermi 2 has a design electrical rating (net) of
1,150 megawaits. This plant represents approximaiely 10% of Detroit Edison’s summer nel rated capability. The net
book balance of the Fermi 2 plant was written off at December 31, 1998, and an equivalent regulatory asset was
established. In 2001, the Ferma 2 regulalory asset was securitized. See Note 4. Detroit Edison also owns Fermi 1, a
nuclear plant that was shut down in 1972 and is currently being decommissioned. The NRC has jurisdiction over the
licensing and operation of Ferma 2 and the decommissioning of Fermi 1.

Property Insurance

Detroit Edison maintains several different types of property insurance policies specifically for the Fermi 2 plant. These
policies cover such items as replacement power and property damage. The Nuclear Electric Insurance Limited (NEIL) is
the primary supplier of the insurance polices.

Detroit Edison maintains a policy for exira expenses, including replacement power costs necessitated by Fermi 2’s
unavailability due to an insured event. These policies have a 12-week waiting period and provide an aggregate $490
million of coverage over a three-year period.

Detroit Edison has $500 million in primary coverage and $2.25 billion of excess coverage for stabilization,
decontamination, debris removal, repair and/or replacement of property and decommissioning. The combined coverage
limit for total property damage is $2.75 billion.

For multiple terrorism losses caused by acts of terrorism not covered under the Terrorism Risk Insurance Extension Act
of 2005 (TRIA) occurring within one year after the first loss from terrorism, the NEIL policies would make available to
al] insured entities up to $3.2 billion, plus any amounts recovered from reinsurance, govemment indemnity, or other
sources to cover losses.

Under the NEIL policies, Detroit Edison could be liable for maximum assessments of up to approximately $29 million
per event if the loss associated with any one event at any nuclear plant in the United States should exceed the
accumulated funds available to NEIL.

Public Lijability Insurance

As required by federal law, Detroit Edison maintains $300 millton of public liability insurance for a nuclear incident. For
liabilities arising from a terrorist act outside the scope of TRIA, the policy is subject to one industry aggregate limit of
$300 million. Further, under the Price-Anderson Amendments Act of 2005, deferred premium charges up to $101 million
could be levied against each licensed nuclear facility, but not more than $15 million per year per facility. Thus, deferred
premium charges could be levied against all owners of licensed nuclear facilities in the event of a nuclear incident at any
of these facilities.
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Decommissioning

Detroit Edison has a legal obligation to decommission its nuclear power plants following the expiration of their operating
licenses. This obligation is reflected as an asset retirement obligation, which is classified as a noncurrent regulatory
liability. Based on the actual or anticipated extended life of the nuclear plant, decommissioning expenditures for Fermi 2
are expected to be incurred primarily during the period 2025 through 2050. It is estimated that the cost of
decommissioning Fermi 2, when its license expires in 2025, will be $1.2 billion in 2006 dollars and $3.4 billton in 2025
dollars, using a 6% inflation rate. In 2001, Dertroit Edison began the decommissioning of Fermz 1, with the goal of
removing the radioactive material and terminating the Ferrni 1 license. The decommissioning of Fermi 1 is expected to
be complete by 2010.

Detroit Edison currently recovers funds for Fermi 2 decommissioning and the disposal of low-level radioactive waste
through a revenue surcharge. The decommissioning of Fermi 1 is funded by Detroit Edison. The amounts recovered from
customers are deposited in the restricted external trust accounts to fund decommissioning.

(in Millions) 2006 2005 2004
Revenue $ 39 ¥ 40 ¥ 38
Nel unrealized investment gains 42 - 17

The nuclear decommissioning cost will be funded by investments held in trust funds that have been established for eact
nuclear station as follows:

(an Millions) As of December 31,
Decomumissioning trust funds 2006 2005
Fermi 2 § 694 5 601
Fermi 1 15 18
Low level radioactive waste k) | 27
Total $ 740 b 646

At December 31, 2006, investments in the exlernal nuclear decommissioning trust funds consisted of approximately 50%
in publicly traded equity securities, 43% in fixed debt instruments and 7% in cash equivalents.

The NRC has jurisdiction over the decommissioning of nuclear power plants and requires decommissioning funding
based upon a formula. The MPSC and FERC regulate the recovery of costs of decommissioning nuclear power plants
and both require the use of extemal trust funds to finance the decommissioning of Fermi 2. Rates approved by the MPSC
provide for the recovery of decommissioning costs of Fermi 2. Detroit Edison is continuing to fund FERC jurisdictional
amounts for decommissioning even though explicit provisions are not included in FERC rates. We believe the MPSC
and FERC collections will be adequate to fund the estimated cost of decommissioning using the NRC formula. The
decommissioning assets, anticipated eamings thereon and future revenues from decommissioning collections will be used
to decommission the nuclear facilities. We expect the regulatory liabilities to be reduced to zero at the conclusion of the
decommissioning activities. If amounts remain in the trust funds for these units following the completion of the
decommissioning activities, those amounts will be returmed to the ratepayers.
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A portion of funds recovered through the Fermi 2 decommissioning surcharge and deposited in external trust accounts is
designated for the removal of non-radioactive assets and the clean-up of the Fermi site. This removal and clean-up is not
considered a legal liability. Therefore, it is not included in the asset retirement obligation, but is included in the nuclear
decommissioning regulatory liability.

Nuclear Fuel Disposal Costs

In accordance with the Federal Nuclear Waste Policy Act of 1982, Detroit Edison has a contract with the U.S.
Department of Energy (DOE) for the future storage and disposal of spent nuclear fuel from Fermi 2. Detroit Edison is
obligated to pay the DOE a fee of | mill per kWh of Fermi 2 electricity generated and sold. The fee is a component of
nuclear fuel expense. Delays have occumred in the DOE’s program for the acceptance and disposal of spent nuclear fuel
at a permanent repository. -Until the DOE is able to fulfill its obligation under the contract, Detroit Edison is responsible
for the spent nuclear fuel storage. Detroil Edison is currently expanding the Fermi 2 spent fuel pool capacity to meet our
storage requirements through 2009. Detroit Edison is a party in the litigation against the DOE for both past and future
costs associated with the DOE’s faijlure to accept spent nuclear fuel under the timetable set forth in the Federal Nuclear
Waste Policy Act of 1982.

NOTE 6 - JOINTLY OWNED UTILITY PLANT

Detroit Edison has joint ownership interest in two power plants, Belle River and Ludington Hydroelectric Pumped
Storage. Ownership information of the two utility plants as of December 31, 2000 was as follows:

Ludington
Hydroelectric

Belle River Pumped Siorage
In-service date 1984-1985 1973
Total plant capacity 1,026 MW 1,872 MW
QOwnership interest » 49 %
Investment {(in Millions) b 1,578 $ 164
Accumulated depreciation (in Millions) 8 815 $ 97

*Detroil Edison’s ownership interest is 63% in Unit No. |, 81% of the facilities applicable to Belle River used jointly by the
Belle River and St. Clair Power Plants and 75% in common facilities vsed at Unit No. 2.

Belle River

The Michigan Public Power Agency (MPPA) has an ownership interest in Belle River Unit No. | and other related
facilities. The MPPA is entitled to 19% of the total capacity and energy of the plant and is responsible for the same
percentage of the plant's operation, maintenance and capital improvement costs.

Ludington Hydroelectric Pumped Storage

Consumers Energy Company has an ownership interest in the Ludington Hydroelectric Pumped Storage Plant.
Consumers Energy is entitled to 51% of the total capacity and energy of the plant and is responsible for the same
percentage of the plant's operation, maintenance and capital improvement costs,
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NOTE 7 - INCOME TAXES

We are part of the consolidated federal income tax return of DTE Energy. The federal income tax expense for Detroit
Edison is determined on an individual company basis with no allocation of tax benefits or expenses from other affiliates
of DTE Energy. We have an income tax receivable of $16 million at December 31, 2006 and $33 million at December 31,
2005 due from DTE Energy.

Total income tax expense varied from the statutory federal income tax rate for the following reasons:

(Dollars in Millions) 2006 2005 2004
Income tax expense at 35% statutory rate $ 169 h) 149 $ 75
[nvestment tax credits 7) (7} (71
Depreeiation 3 3 3
Employee Stock Ownership Plan dividends 4> 4) 4)
Medicare part D subsidy (5) (6) 3
Adjustment to deferred tax accounts - 14 -
Other, net 6 - -
Tolal $ 162 3 149 3 64
Effective federal income tax rate 333% 350% 299 %

Components of income tax expense were as follows;

2006 2005 2004
(in Millions)
Current federal and other income tax expense (benefit) $ 160 b 110 3 (78)
Deferred federal and other income tax expense 2 39 142
Total § 162 3 149 5 64

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the estimated future tax effect of temporary differences between the
tax basis of assets or liabilities and the reported amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are classified as current or noneurrent according to lhe classification of the related assets or liabilities. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities not related to assets or liabilities are classified according to the expected reversal date of the
temporary differences.
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Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) were comprised of the following at December 31:

2006 2005
(in Millions)
Property, plant and equipment § (1,209 $ (1,179)
Securitized regulatory assels (670) {723)
Pension and benefits 94 92
Other Comprehensive [ncome 1 (1)
QOther, net (180) (146)
$ (1,966) $ (18957
Deferred income 1ax habilities ¥ (2,478} ) (2,328)
Deferred income tax assels 512 71
$ {1,966) b {1,957
Current deferred income 1ax assets {included in Current Assels -
Other) - 4
Current deferred income tax Dhabilities (included in Current
Liabilities — Other (38) -
Long term deferred income tax liabilities _(1,928) (1.961)
(1,966) (1.957)

The above table excludes deferred tax liabilities associated with unamortized investment tax credits which are shown
separately on the Consoplidated Statement of Financial Position.

In January 2007, we signed an agreement with the Internal Revenue Service acknowledging our acceptance of the results
of the 2002 and 2003 audits of Detroit Edison as a component of the DTE Energy federal income tax returns. We accrue
tax and interest related to tax uncertainties that arise due to actual or potential disagreements with governmental agencies
about the tax treatment of specific items. At December 31, 2006, the Company had accrued approximately $6 million for
such uncertainties. We believe that cur accrued tax labilities are adequate for all years. See Note 2 for information
regarding the planned January |, 2007 adoption of FIN 48.

NOTE 8 - COMMON STOCK

In March 2004, we  issued 4344492 shares of common stock to DTE  Energy.
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NOTE 9 - LONG-TERM DEBT AND PREFERRED SECURITIES

Long-Term Debt

Our long-term debt outstanding and weighted average interest rates( 1) of debt outstanding at December 31, 2006 were:

2006 2005
(in Millions}
Detroit Edison Taxable Debt, Principally Secured
3.9% due 2010 to 2037 $ 2,267 3 2,030
Detroit Edison Tax Exempt Revenue Bonds (2)
5.2% due 2008 to 2036 1,213 1,145
Other Long-Term Debt 59 07
3,539 3,242
Less amount due within one year (24} (21)
$ 3,515 $ 3221
Securitization Bonds $ 1,295 3 1,400
Less amount due within one year {111) (105)
$ 1,184 $ 1,295

(1) Weighted average interest rate as of December 31, 2006 are shown hetow Lhe description of each debt issue.
(2) Dewrcit Edison Tax Exempt Revenue Bonds are issucd by a public body that loans the proceeds to Detroit Edison on ferms substantially mirroring the
Revenue Bonds.

Debt Issuances

In 20006, we issued the following long-term debt:

(in Millions)

Montb
Company Issued Type Interest Rate Maturity Amount
Detroit Edison May Senior Noles (1) 6.623% June 2036 250
Detroit Edison ~ December  Tax Exempt Revenue Bonds (2) Variable December 2036 69

Total Issuances $_ 9

(1) The proceeds from the issuance were used (o repay short-term borrowings and for general corporate purposes.
{2} The proceeds from the issuance o be used (o ltnance the construction, acquisition, improvement and installation of certain
solid waste disposal faeilities at Detroit Edison’s Monroe Power Plant.

The following table shows the scheduled debt maturities, excluding any unamortized discount or prernium on debt:
{in millions)

2012 &
2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 thereafter Total
Amount 10 mature 3135 3178 $158 $667 $310 $3,392 $4,840
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Cross Default Provisions

Substantially all of the net properties of Detroit Edison are subject to the lien of its mortgage. Should Detroit Edison fail
1o timely pay its indebtedness under this mortgage, such failure may create cross defaults in the indebtedness of DTE
Energy.

Preferred and Preference Securities — Authorized and Unissued

At December 31, 2006, Detroit Edison had approximately 6.75 million shares of preferred stock with a par value of $100
per share and 30 million shares of preference stock with a par value of $1 per share authorized, with no shares issued.

NOTE 10 - SHORT-TERM CREDIT ARRANGEMENTS AND BORROWINGS

In Qctober 2005, Detroit Edison entered into a $69 million, five-year unsecured revolving credit agreement and
simultaneously amended its existing $206 million, five-year credit facility entered into in October 2004. QOur aggregate
avaijlability under the combined facilities is $275 million. The five-year credit facilities are with a syndicate of banks and
may be utilized for general corporate borrowings, but are intended to provide liquidity support for our commercial paper
program. Borrowings under the facilities are available at prevailing short-term interest rates. The agreements require us
to maintain a debt to total capitalization ratio of no more than .65 to 1. Should we have delinquent obligations of at least
$50 million to any creditor, such delinquency will be considered a default under our credit agreements.

Effective December 31, 2000, the credit agreements were amended to, among other things, exclude the effects of SFAS
No. 158 in the compliance calculation and exclude un-drawn letters of credit and guarantees (except for guaranteed debt
of non-consolidated third parties) from the debt calculations under these credit agreements.

Detroit Edison is curreatly in compliance with its covenants.

Detroit Edison has a $200 million short-tenm financing agreement secured by customer accounts receivable. This
agreement contains certain covenants related to the delinquency of accounts receivable. Detroit Edison is currently in
compliance with these covenants. We had an outstanding balance of $100 million at December 31, 2006 and no
outstanding balance at December 31, 2005.

At December 31, 2006, we had outstanding commercial paper of $177 million and $163 million in 2005.

The weighted average interest rates for short-term borrowings were 5.4% and 4.4% at December 31, 2006 and 2005,
respectively.
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NOTE 11 - CAPITAL AND OPERATING LEASES

Lessee — We lease various assets under capital and operating leases, including coal cars, compulers, vehicles and other
equipment. The lease arrangements expire at various dates through 2023,

Future minimum lease payments under non<ancelable leases at December 31, 2000 were:

Capital Operating
Leases Leases
(in Millions)
2007 $ 10 $ 38
2008 . e 11 32
1 11 26
2010 9 21
2011 7 20
Thereafter 22 130
Total minimum lease paymenlts 70 $ 267
Less imputed interest (13)
Present value of net minimum lease payments 57
Less current portion (7)Y
Non-eurrent porticn $ 50

Rental expense for operating leases was $44 million in 2006, $28 million in 2005, and $19 million in 2004.

NOTE 12 - FINANCIAL AND OTHER DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS

We comply with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended. Listed
below are important SFAS No. 133 requirements:

¢ Derivative instruments must be recognized as assets or liabilities and measured at fair value, unless they meet the
normal purchases and sales exemption.

®» Accounting for changes in fair value depends upon the purpose of the derivative instrument and whether it is
_ designated as a hedge and qualifies for hedge accounting.

®  Special accounting is allowed for derivative instruments that qualify as a hedge and are designated as a hedge for the
variability of cash flow associated with a forecasted transaction. Gain or loss associated with the effective portion of
the hedge is recorded in other comprehensive income. The ineffective portion ts recorded to earnings. Amounts
recorded in other comprehensive income will be reclassified to net income when the forecasted transaction affects
earnings. If a cash flow hedge is discontinued because it is likely the forecasted transaction will not occur, net gains
or losses are immediate]y recorded to earnings.
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» Special accounting is also allowed for derivative instruments that qualify as a hedge and are designated as a hedge of
the changes in fair value of an existing asset, liability or firm commitment. Gain or loss on the hedging instrument is
recorded into eamings. An offsetting loss or gain on the underlying asset, lhability or firm commitment is also
recorded to eamings.

Our primary market risk exposure is associated with commodity prices and credit. We have nsk management policies to
monitor and decrease market risks. We use derivative instruments to manage some of the exposure. We do not hold or
issue derivative instruments for trading purposes.

Commodity Price Risk

Detroit Edison generates, purchases, distributes and sells electricity. Detroit Edison uses forward energy, capacity, and
futures contracts to manage changes in the price of electricity and fuel. These derivatives are designated as cash flow
hedges or meet the normal purchases and sales exemption and are therefore accounted for under the accrual method.
There were no commodity price risk cash flow hedges at December 31, 2006. OQur commodity price risk is limited due to
the PSCR mechanism. See Note 1.

Credit Risk

We are exposed to credit risk if customers or counterparties do not comply with their contractual obligations. We
maintain credit policies that significantly minimize overall credit risk. These policies include an evaluation of potential
customers’ and counterparties’ financial condition, credit rating, collateral requirements or other credit enhancements
such as letters of credit or guarantees. We generally use standardized agreements that allow the netting of positive and
negative transactions associated with a single counterparty.

Fair Value of Other Financial Instruments

The fair value of financial instruments is determined by using various market data and other valuation techniques. The
table below shows the fair value relative to the carrying value for long-term debt securities. The carrying value of certain
other financial instruments, such as notes payable, customer deposits and notes receivable approximate fair value and are
not shown.

2006 2005
Fair Value Carrying Value Fair Value Carrying Value
Long-Term Debt $5.0 billion $4.8 billion $4.8 billion $4.6 billion

NOTE 13 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Environmental

Air - Detroit Edison is subject 1o EPA ozone transport and acid rain regulations that limit power plant emissions of sulfur
dioxide and nitrogen oxides. In March 2({)5, EPA issued additional emission reduction regulations relating to ozone, fine
particulate, regional haze and mercury air pollution. The new rules will lead to additional controls on fossil-fueled power
plants to reduce nitrogen oxtde. sulfur dioxide and mercury emissions. To comply with these requirements, Detroit
Edison has spent approximately $875 million through 2006. We estimate Detroit Edison future capital expenditures at up
10 $222 million in 2007 and up to $2 billion of additional capital expenditures through 2018 to satisfy both the existing
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and proposed new contro! requirements.

Water ~ In response to an EPA regulation, Detroit Edison is required to examine alternatives for reducing the
environmental impacts of the cooling water intake structures at several of its facilities. Based on the results of the studies
to be conducted over the next several years, Detroit Edison may be required to install additional control technologies to
reduce the impacts of the intakes. Initially, it was estimated that the Company could incur up to $53 million over the next
three to five years in additional capital expenditures to comply with these requirements. However, a recent court decision
remanded back to the EPA several provisions of the federal regulation resulting in a delay in complying with the
regulation. The decision also raised the possibility that the Company may have to install cooling towers at some facilities
at a cost substantially greater than was initially estimated for other mitigative technologies.

Contaminated Sites - Detroit Edison conducted remedial investigations at contaminated sites, including two former MGP
sites, the area surrounding an ash {andfill and several underground and aboveground storage tank locations. The findings
of these investigations indicated that the estimated cost to remediate these sites is approximately $11 million which was
accrued in 2006 and is expected to be incurred over the next several years. In addition, Detroit Edison expects 1o make
approximately $5 million of capital improvements to the ash landfill in 2007.

Personal Property Taxes

Deiroit Edison and other Michigan utilities have asserted that Michigan's valvation tables result in the substantial
overvaluation of utility personal property. Valuation tables established by the Michigan State Tax Commission (STC)
are used to determine the taxable value of personal property based on the property’s age. In November 1999, the STC
approved new valuation tables that more accurately recognize the value of a utility’s personal property. The new table
became effective in 2000 and are cumrently used to calculate property tax expense. However, several local taxing
jurisdictions took legal action attempting to prevent the STC from implementing the new valuation tables and continued
to prepare assessments based on the superseded tables.

In December 2003, a settlement agreement was reached and executed Stipulations for Consent Judgment, Consent
Judgments, and Schedules to Consent Judgment were filed with the Michigan Tax Tribunal on behalf of Detroit Edison,
MichCon and a significant number of the largest jurisdictions, in terms of tax dollars, invoived in the litigation. The filing
of these documents fulfilled the requirements of the settlement agreement and resolves a number of claims by the litigants
against each other including both property and non-property issues. The settlement agreement resulted in a pre-tax
economic benefit to Detroit Edison in 2005 that included the release of a litigation reserve.

Labor Contracts

There are several bargaining units for our represented employees. Approximately 3,239 of our represented employees are
under contracts that expire in June 2007. The contract of the remaining represented employees expires in 2008.

Other Commitments

Detroit Edison has an Energy Purchase Agreement to purchase steam and electricity from the Greater Detroit Resource
Recovery Authority (GDRRA). Under the Agreement, Detroit Edison will purchase steam theough 2008 and electricity
through June 2024. In 1996, a special charge to income was recorded that included a reserve for steam purchase
commitments in excess of replacement costs from 1997 through 2008. The reserve for steam purchase commitments is
being amortized to fuel, purchased power and gas expense with non-cash accretion expense being recorded through 2008
We purchased approximately $42 million of steam and electricity in 2006, 2005 and 2004. We estimate steam anc
electric purchase commitments through 2024 will not exceed $386 million. In January 2003, we sold the steam heating
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business of Detroit Edison to Thermal Ventures II, LP. Due to terms of the sale, Detroit Edison remains contractually
obligated to buy steam from GDRRA until 2008 and recorded an additional liability of $63 million for future
commitments. Also, we have guaranteed bank loans of approximately $12 million that Thermal Ventures II, LP may use
for capital improvements to the steam heating systemn.

As of December 31, 2000, we were party 1o numerous long-term purchase commitments relating to a variety of goods and
services required for our business. These agreements primarily consist of fuel supply commitments. We estimate that
these commitments will be approximately $1.3 billion through 2020. We also estimate that 2007 base level capital
expenditures will be $875 million. We have made certain commitments in connection with expected capital expenditures.

Bankruptcies

We purchase and sell electricity from and to numerous companies operating in the steel, automotive, energy, retail and
other industries. Certain of our customers have filed for bankrupicy protection under Chapter i1 of the U.S. Bankruptcy
Code. We regularly review contingent matters relating to these customers and our purchase and sale contracts and we
record provisions for amounts considered at risk of probable loss. We believe our previously accrued amounts are
adequate for probable losses. The final resolution of these matters is not expected to have a material effect on our
financial statements.

Other

Detroit Edison is involved in a contract dispute with BNSF Railway Company thai has been referred to arbitration.
Under this contract, BNSF transports western coals east for Detroit Edison. We have filed a breach of contract claim
against BNSF for the failure to provide certain services that we believe are required by the contract. The arbitration
hearing is scheduled for mid-2007. While we believe we will prevail on the merits in this matter, a negative decision
with respect to the significant issues being heard in the arbitration could have an adverse effect on our business.

We are involved in certain legal, regulatory, administrative and environmental proceedings before various courts,
arbitration panels and governmental agencies concerning claims arsing in the ordinary course of business. These
proceedings include certain contract disputes, environmental reviews and investigations, audits, inquiries from various
regulators, and pending judicial matters. We cannot predict the final disposition of such proceedings. We regularly
review legal matters and record provisions for claims that are considered probable of loss. The resolution of pending
proceedings is not expected to have a material effect on our opcrations or financial statements in the period they are
resolved.

See Notes 4 and 5 for a discussion of contingencies related 1o Regulatory Matters and Nuclear Operations.

NOTE 14 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS AND TRUSTEED ASSETS

Adoption of SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans

In September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’ Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other
Postretirement Plans - an Amendment of FASB Statements No. 87, 88, 106, and 132(R). SFAS 158 requires companies
to (1) recognize the overfunded or underfunded status of defined benefit pension and defined benefit other postretirement
plans in its financial statements, (2) recognize as a component of other comprehensive income. net of tax, the actuarial
gains or losses and the prior service costs or credits that arise during the period but are not immediately recognized as

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.28 |




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)

The Detroit Edison Company {2) _ A Resubmission /! 2006/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {Continued)

components of net periodic benefit cost, (3) recognize adjustments to other comprehensive income when the actuarial
gains or losses, prior service costs or credits, and transition assets or obligations are recognized as components of net
periodic benefit cost, (4) measure postretirement benefit plan assets and plan obligations as of the date of the employer’s
statement of financial position, and (5) disclose additional information in the notes to financial statements about certain
effects on net periodic benefit cost in the upcoming fisca! year that arise from delayed recognition of the actuarial gains
and losses and the prior service cost and credits.

The requirement 1o recognize the funded status of a postretirement benefit plan and the related disctosure requirements is
effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006. We adopted this requirement as of December 31, 2006. The
requirement to measure plan assets and benefit obiigations as of the date of the employer’s fiscal year-end statement of
financial position is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. We plan to adopt this requirement as of
December 31, 2008.

Detroit Edison received approval from the MPSC to record the charge related to the additional liability as a
miscellaneous deferred debit in the regulatory asset line on the consolidated statement of financial position since the
traditional rate setting process allows for the recovery of pension and other postretirement plan costs. Retrospective
application of the changes required by SFAS No. 158 is prohibited; therefore certain disclosures below are not
comparable.

Measurement Date

In the fourth quarter of 2004, we changed the date for actuarial measurement of our obligations for benefit programs from
December 31 to November 30. We believe the one-month change of the measurement date is a preferable change as i
allows time for management to plan and execute its review of the completeness and accuracy of its benefit program.
results and to fully reflect the impact on its financial results. The change did not have a matenal effect on retained
earnings as of January 1, 2004, and income from continuing operations, net income and related per share amounts for any
interim period in 2004. Accordingly, all amounts reported in the following tables for balances as of December 31, 2006
and December 31, 2005 are based on measurement dates of November 30, 2006 and November 30, 2005, respectively.
Amounts reported in tables for the year ended December 31, 2006 are based on a measurement date of November 30,
2005. Amounts reported in tables for the year ended December 31, 2005 are based on a measurement date of November
30, 2004. Amounts reported in tables for the year ended December 31, 2004 are based on a measurement date of
December 31, 2003.

Qualified and Nonqualified Pension Plan Benefits

We have a defined benefit retirernent plan. The pian is noncontributory, covers substantially all employees. The plan
provides traditional retirement benefits based on the employees’ years of benefit service, average final compensation and
age at retirement. In addition, certain nonrepresented employees are covered under cash balance provisions that base
benefits on annual employer contnbutions and interest credits. We operate as the sponsor of the plan, which is treated as
a plan covening employees of various affiliates of DTE Energy from the affiliates’ perspective. The annual expense
disclosed below is our portion of the total plan expense. Each affiliate is charged their portion of the expense. We also
maintain supplemental nonqualified, noncontributory, retirement benefit plans for selected management employees.
These plans provide for benefits that supplement those provided by Detroit Edison’s other retirement plans.

Our policy is to fund pension costs by contributing amounts consistent with the Pension Protection Act of 2006
provisions and additional amounts we deem appropriate. In December 2006, we contributed $180 million to the gualified
pension plans and $15 million to the nonqualified pension plans. We anticipate making up 10 a $180 million contributio;
to our qualified pension plans in 2007 and a $15 million contribution to our nonqualified pension plans in 2007.
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Net pension cost inctudes the following components:
Qualified Pension Plans Nonqualified Pension Plans
2006 2005 2004 2006 2005 2004
(in Millicns)
Service Cost 49 3 53 % 47 3 2 5 1 5 1
Interest Cost 133 130 130 3 2 2
Expected Return on Plan Assets (135) {135) (135) - -
Amortizatien of
Nel income 44 50 49 1 | 1
Prior service cosl 8 9 9 - -
38 - - -
Special Termination Benefits
Net Pension Cost 137§ 107 3 100 § 6 § PR 4

Amounts in regulatory assets expected to be recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost during 2007 are
comprised of $44 million of net actuarial loss and $6 million of prior service cost relating to the qualified plans and $1
million of net actuarial loss and $1 million of prior service cost relating to the nonqualified pension plans. We recorded a
$38 million pension cost associated with our Performance Excellence Process in 2(06.

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plan as weil as the amount recognized as
pension liability in the consolidated statement of financial position at December 3]. The results include liabilities and
assets for Detroit Edison and all affiliates participating in the combined plan. The amounts contributed to the combined
plan by such affiliates is reflected as an amount due to affiliates, $295 million and $273 million at December 31, 2006

and 2003, respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Qualified Pension Plans Nonqualified Pension Plans
2006 2005 2006
(in Millions}
Accumulated Benefit Obligation-End of Period $ 2,668 % 2497 % 46 3 37
Projecied Benefit Obligation-Beginning of Period $ 2,738 § 2643 % 41 % 16
Service Cost 55 59 2 1
Interest Cost 156 154 3 2
Actuarial Loss 66 35 5 4
) (180) ) 3 (2}
Benefits Paid ©) (53 ) )
Special Termination Benefirs 43 - - -
Projected Benefit Obligation-End of Period $ 2,872 % 2,738 § 48 5 41
Plan Assets at Fair Value-Beginning of Period $ 2273 % 2235 % ] -
Actual Return on Plan Assets 280 1% -
Company Contributions - - 3 2
Benefits Paid (180 ) (153) 3) 2)
Plan Assets at Fair Value-End of Period $ 2313 § 2,273 § - 3 .
Funded Status of the Plans $ “99) $ (465) % a3) $ (41)
December Adjustment 180
Funded Status, End of Year $ ) 3 @65) $ “8) § (a1)
(319
Unrecognized (a)
Net Actuartal loss (2) 713 $ 15
. . M 1
Prior service cost (a)
Net Amount Recognized-End of Peried (a) $ 342 $ (25)
Amount Recorded as {a)
Accrued pension liability (a) (224) Gh
Regulatory assel (a) 532 I
Intangible Assel (a) 34 |
$ 342 $ 25)
Current Liabilities {b) $ - $ 3)
Nencurrent Liabilities (b) 3 (319) % (45}
$ (319) $ (48)
Amntounts Recognized in Regulatory Assets
Net Actuarial loss (b} $ 706 $ 18
Prior service cost (b) % 20 $ 2
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a - Disclosure no longer required by FAS 158, adopted in 2006, retroactive adoption not permitled.
b - New disclosure rcquired by FAS 158, adopled in 2000, retroactive adoption not permilted-

Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net pension costs are listed below:

2006 2005 2
Projecied Benefit Obligation
Discount rate ' % 5.90% %
570 6.00
Annual increase (n fulure compensalion levels 4.0 % 10% 4.0%
Nel Pension Costs
Discount rate 590 % P %
6.00 6.25
Annual increase in future compensation levels 4.0 % 40% 4.0%
Expecied long-lerm rate of retumm on Plan assets 8.75 % 9.0% 9.0 %

At December 31, 2006, the benefits related to our qualified and nonqualified pians expected to be paid in each of the next
five years and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

(in Millions)

2007 $ 163
2008 167
2009 173
2010 181
2011 186
2012- 2016 1,053
Total $ 1,923

We employ a consistent formal process in determining the long-term rate of return for various asset classes. We evaluate
input from our consultants, including their review of historic financial market risks and returns and long-term historic
relationships between the asset classes of equities, fixed income and other assets, consistent with the widely accepted
capital market principle that asset classes with higher volatility generate a greater return over the long-term. Current
market factors such as inflation, interest rates, asset class risks and asset class returns are evaluated and considered before
long-term capital market assumptions are determined. The long-term portfolio return is also established employing a
cousistent formal process, with due consideration of diversification, active investment management and rebalancing. Peer
data is reviewed to check for reasonableness.

‘We employ a total retumn investment approach whereby a mix of equities, fixed income and other investments are used to
maximize the long-term return of plan assets consistent with prudent levels of risk. The intent of this strategy is to
minjmize plan expenses over the long-term. Risk tolerance is established through consideration of future plan cash flows,
plan funded status, and corporate financial considerations. The investment portfolio contains a diversified blend of
equity, fixed income and other investments. Furthermore, equity investments are diversified across U.S. and non-U.S.
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stocks, growth and value investment styles, and large and small market capitalizations. Other assets such as private equity
and absolute return funds are used judiciously to enhance long term returns while improving portfolio diversification.

Derivatives may be used to gain market exposure in an efficient and timely manner; however, derivatives may not be used
to leverage the portfolio beyond the market value of the underlying mvestrnents. Investment risk is measured and
monitored on an ongoing basis through annual liability measurements, periodic asset/liability studies. and quarterly
investment portfolio reviews.

Our plans’ weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
Equity Securities 68 % 68 %
Debt Securilies 23 27
Other 9 B 5
100 % 100 %

Our plans’ weighted-average asset target allocations by asset category at December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Equity Securities 65 %

Debt Securities 20

Other 15
100 %

We also sponsor defined contribution retirement savings plans. Participation in one of these plans is available to
substantially all represented and nonrepresented employees. We match employee contributions up to certain predefined
limits based upon eligible compensation and the employee’s contribution rate. The cost of these plans was $23 million in
2006, $23 million in 2005, and $22 million in 2004.

Other Postretirement Benefits

We provide certain postretirement health care and life insurance benefits for employees who are eligible for these
benefits. Our policy is to fund certain trusts to meet our postretirement benefit obligations. Separate qualified Voluntary
Employees Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts exist for represented and nonrepresented employees. In 2006, we
made cash contributions of $76 million to our postretirement benefit plans. At the discretion of management, we may
make up Lo a $76 million contribution to our VEBA trusts in 2007.

Net postretirement cost includes the following components:

2006 2005 2004
(in Millions)
Service Cost $ 45 $ 44 LY a3
Interest Cost BE 80 69
Expected Retumn on Flan Assets {49} (58) (45)

Amortization of
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Net loss 53 a4 33
Prior service costs 4 3 -
Net transition obligation 7 7 ]

Special Termination Benefits 6 -

abligation

Net Postretirement Cost $ 154§ 120 $ 98

Amounts in regulatory assets expected to be recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost during 2007 are
comprised of $50 million of net actuarial loss, $4 million of prior service cost and $6 million of net transition obligation.
We recorded $6 million postretirement benefit cost associated with our Performance Excellence Process in 2006.

The following table reconciles the obligations, assets and funded status of the plans including amounts recorded as
accrued postretirement cost in the consolidated statement of financial position at December 31:

(in Millians}

Accumulated Postretirement Benefit Obligation-Beginning of Period

Service Cost
Interest Cost
Aciarial Loss

Plan Amendments

Benefits Paid
Special Termination Benefits

Medicare Part D subsidy

2006 2005
$ 1,525 $ 1,361
45 44
38 RO
63 111
2 (5
(70) (66)
6 -
1 .
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Accumulated Postretirement Bene it Obligation-End of Period % 1,660 3 1,525
Plan Assets at Fair Value-Beginning of Period $ 581 3 551
Actual Return on Plan Assets 70 49
Company Contributions 40 40
Benefits Paid (55) {(59)
Plar Assets al Fair Value-End of Period 636 3 581
Funded Status of the Plans $ (1,024) 3 (944)
December Adjustment (31) {50)
Funded Status, as of December 31 L3 (1,055) s 994)
Unrecognized (a)
Net Actuarial loss (a) k3 670
Prior service cost (a) 26
Net transition obligation (a) 46
Accrued Postretirement Liability-End of Period (a) k3 (252)
Noncurrent Assels {b} $ -
Current Liabilities (b} LY -
Noncurrent Liabilities (b) A (1,055)
Amounts Recognized in Regulatory Assets (b)
Net Actuanal loss (b) 3 659
Prior service cast (h) by 24
Net mansition obligation (b) g 40

(a) — Disclosure no jonger required by FAS 158, adopted in 2006, retroactive adoption not permitted
(b} - New disclosure required by FAS 138, adopied in 2006, rewroactive adoption not permitted.
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Assumptions used in determining the projected benefit obligation and net benefit costs are listed below:

2006 2005 2004
Projected Benefit Obligation
Discount rate % 590% 6.00%
570
Net Benefit Costs
Discount rate 5.90 % 6.00 % 6.25%
Expecled long-lerm rate of return on Plan assets 8.75% 90% 9.0%

Benefil costs were calculated assuming health care cost trend rates beginning at 9% for 2006 and decreasing to 5% in
2011 and thereafter for persons under age 65 and decreasing from 8% to 5% for persons age 65 and over. A
one-percentage-point increase in health care cost trend rates would have increased the 1otal service cost and interest cost
components of benefit costs by $23 million and increased the accumulated benefit obligation by $207 million at
December 31, 2006. A one-percentage-point decrease in the health care cost trend rates would have decreased the total
service and interest cost components of benefit costs by $19 million and would have decreased the accumulated benefit
obligation by $176 million at December 31, 2006.

At December 31, 2006, the benefits expected to be paid, including prescription drug benefits. in each of the next five
vears and in the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter are as follows:

(in Millians)

2007 $ 91
2008 9%
2009 99
2010 102
2011 105
2012 - 2016 547
Total $ 1,040

In December 2003, the Medicare Act was signed into law which provides for a non-taxable federal subsidy to sponsors of
retirce health care benefit plans that provide a benefit that is at least “actuarially equivalent” to the benefit established by
law. As discussed in Note 2, we adopted FSP No. 106-2 in 2004, which provides guidance on the accounting for the
Medicare Act. As a result of the adoption, our aceumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the subsidy related to
benefits attributed to past service was reduced by approximately $70 million at January I, 2004 and was accounted for as
an actuarial gain. The effects of the subsidy reduced net periodic postretirement benefit costs by $16 million in 2006, $15
million in 2005 and $12 million in 2004.
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At December 31, 2006, the gross amount of federal subsidies expected to be received in each of the next five years and in
the aggregate for the five fiscal years thereafter was as follows:

(in Millions)

2007 %
2008

2009

2010

2011

2012 - 2016

Total . 3

gﬁmmuuu

The process used in determining the long-term rate of return for assets and the investment approach for our other
postretirement benefits plan is similar to those previously described for our qualified pension plans.

Our plans’ weighted-average asset allocations by asset category at December 31 were as follows:

2006 2005
Equity Securities 68 % 6R %
Debt Securities 25 28
Other 7 4
100 % 100 %

Our plans’ weighted-average asselt target allocations by asset category at December 31, 2006 were as follows:

Equity Securities 65 %

Debt Securilies 20

Other 15
100 %

The adoption of SFAS No. 158 had the following incremental effect on the financial statement line items shown below:
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(ir: Millions})
Qualified Non-Qualified Postretirement Total Benefit
Plans Plans Plans Plans

Increase (Decrease) in Assets and
Liabilities
Accrueed pension liability 3204 33 - 3207
Accnred postretirement Hability - - $723 723
Intangible assets (20 ) 4y - 2
Regulatory assels 224 4 723 951

NOTE 15 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We have agreements with affiliated companies to sell energy for resale, purchase power, provide fuel supply services,
and provide power plant operation and maintenance services. We have an agreement with certain DTE Energy affiliates
where we charge them for their use of the shared capital assets of the Company. Additionally, under a service agreement
with DTE Energy, various DTE Energy affiliates, including Detroit Edison provide corporate support services inclusive
of various financial, auditing, tax, legal, treasury and cash management, human resources, information technology, and
regulatory services, which were billed to DTE Energy corporate. As these functions essentially support the entire DTE
Energy Company, total administrative and general expenses billed to DTE Energy corporate by Detroit Edison and the
other affiliates, along with certain interest and financing costs were then billed to various subsidiaries of DTE Energy,
including Detroit Edison. Detroit Edison is the sponsor of a defined benefit retirement plan in which various affiliates of

DTE Energy participate.

The following is a summary of transactions with affiliated companies:

(in Millions) 2006 2005 2004
Revenues
Energy sales % 3 192 % 206
Other services 5 5 37
Shared capital assets 13 14 12
Costs
Power purchascs 35 102 61
Other services and interest 3 7 5
Corporate expenses and merger cosls (net) (1) (86) [CE (19}
December 31,
2006 2005
{in Millions)
Assets
Accounts receivable $ 19 3 27

Liabilities & Equity
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Accounts payable 34 51
Other liabilities (pension obligations) 295 273
Dividends payable 76 76
Dividends declared 305 305
Dividends paid 305 305
Capital contribution 150 -

(1) As a result of an MPSC order, DTE Energy ceased billing merger costs 10 Dewoit Edison efiective January 2005,

Our accounts receivable from affiliated companies and accounts payable to affiliated companies are payable upon
demand and are generally settled in cash within a monthly business cycle.

NOTE 16 - SUPPLEMENTARY QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

First Second Third Fourth

(in Millions) ~ Quarter Quarter Quarter ~Quarter Year
2006

Operating Revenues $ 1,050 $ 1,175 $ 1,460 $ 1,052 $ 4,737
Operating Income 161 164 270 181 776
Net Income 59 57 138 67 1
2005

Operating Revenues 990 1,035 1,409 1,028 4,462
Operating Income 149 139 264 157 709
Net Income 55 43 114 62 274
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

1. Report in columns (b}.(c),(d} and (e} the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a Net-gf-tax basis, where appropriate.

2. Report in columns {I) and {(g) the amounts ol olher categories of other cash flow hedges.

3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted lor as "fair value hedges”, report the accounts alfected and the related amounts in a footnote.

Line Item Unrealized Gains and Minimum Pension Foreign Currency Qther
Losses on Available- Liability adjustment Hedges Adjustments
No. .
for-Sale Securities (net amount}
{a) (b) () (d (e)
1| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of
Preceding Year 720,423

2| Preceding Qitr/Yr to Dale Reclassifications
from Acct 2139 to Net Income
3| Preceding Quarter/Year to Dale Changes in

Fair Value 75,062
4| Total {lines 2 and 3) 75,062
5| Balance of Account 219 at End ol

Preceding Quarter/Year : 795,485
6| Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of

Current Year 795,485

7| Current Qti/Yr 1o Dale Reclassifications
from Accl 219 to Net Income
8| Current Quarter/Year to Date Changes in

Fair Value 694,678
9| Total {lines 7 and B) 694,678

- 10| Balance of Account 219 at End of Current
Quarter/Year 1,490,163
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STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES

Otner Cash Flow Other Cash Flow Totals for gach Met Income (Carried Total
Line Hedges Hedges calegory of items Forward lrom Comprehensive
No. Interest ARate Swaps [Specily] recorded in Page 117, Line 78) Income
Account 219
Ui (@) (h} @ | G)
1,074,352 1,794,775
75,062
75,062 281,083,230 281,168,292
1,074,352 1,869,837

1,074,352 1,869,837

664,678

694,676 318,536,742 318,231,420

1,074,352 2,564,515

ol @~ ] W] —~

—y
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Report in Column (¢} the amount for electric tunction, in column {d) the amount for gas function, in column (&), (), and (g} report other (specify) and in
column (1) common function.

Totat Company for the

L'Lf;e Classification Current Year/Quarter Ended Elg(e;lnc
' (a) (b
1 | Uiility Plant
2] In Service
3| Plant in Service (Classified) 12,532,955,302 " 12,532,955,302
4| Property Under Capital Leases 56,589,071 56,589,071
5| Plant Purchased or Sold ‘
8 | Completed Construction not Classified 11,646,089 11,646,989
7 | Bsperimental Plant Unclassified
§| Total (3 thru 7) 12,601,191,362 12,601 ,191,362
g|Leased to Others

J—y
L=

Hetd lor Future Use

3473,774

3,473,774

-
iy

Constructioh Work in Progress

1,014,108,017

1,014,108,017

j—y
3]

Acquisition Adjustments

13

Total Utility Plant (8 thru 12)

13,618,774,153

13.618,774,153

14

Accum Prov for Depr, Amort, & Depl

5,614,236,134,

5.614,238,134

15

Net Utility Plant (13 less 14)

16

Detail of Accum Prov for Depr, Amort & Depl

17

In Service:

8,004,538,019

8,004 538,019

1B

Depreciation

5,614,236,134

18

Amoart & Depl of Producing Nat Gas Land/Land Right

20

Amort of Underground Starage Land/Land Rights

21

Amort of Other Utility Plant

22

Total In Service (18 thru 21)

23

Leased to Others

24

Depreciation

5,614,236,134

5,614,236,134

25

Amoriization and Depletion

28

Total Leased to Others {24 & 25)

27

Held for Future Use

28

Depreciation

29

Amortization

30

Total Held for Future Use (28 & 29)

31

Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas)

32

Amort of Plant Acquisition Adj

Total Accum Prov (equals 14} {22,26,30,31,32)

5,614,236,134

5,614,236,134
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

Gas

{d)

Qther {Specity) Other {Specify) Other {Specify}

(e) {f (@

Common

(h}

Line
No.

WD ||| M| =

11

12

13

14

15
19
17

18

19
20
21

22

23
24

25

26

27
28

29

3
r

a3
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below lhe cosls ingurred for nuclear fuel materials in procass of labricalion, on hand, in reactor, and in cogling; owned by the

respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is obtained under leasing arrangements, attach a statement showing lhe amount of nuclear (uel leased, the

quantity used and quanlity on hand, and the cosls incurred under such leasing arrangements.

[Line Description of iterm “Balance Changes during Year
No. Beginning of Year Additions
(a) &) {c}
1| Nuclear Fuel in process of Refinement, Canv, Enrichment & Fab (120.1)
2| Fabrication
Nuclear Materials 20,222,949 -18,962,439
Allowance for Funds Used during Construction
§| {Other Overhead Construction Costs, provide details in footnote)
SUBTOTAL (Total 2 thru 5) 20,222,949
7| Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies

8| In Stock (120.2)

9 In Reactor (120.3)

156,319,978

SUBTOTAL (Total B & 9)

156,319,978

1!

Spent Nuclear Fuel {120.4}

661,381,223

-188,440

39,002,562

12]

Nuclear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6}

{Less} Accum Prov for Amortization of Nuciear Fuel Assem {(120.5)

763,286,438

14

TOTAL Nuclear Fuel Stock (Total 6, 10, 11, 12, less 13)

74,637,712

15

Estimated net Salvage Valus of Nuclzar Materials in line 9

Estimated net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in line 11

Est Net Salvage Value of Nuclear Materials in Chemical Processing

18

Nuclear Materials hald for Sale (157)

19

Uranium

Plutonium

21

Other {provide defails in footnote):

22

TOTAL Nuclear Matarials held for Sale (Total 19, 20, and 21)
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NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Account 120, through 120.6 and 157)

_ Changes during Year Balance Line
Amo:(‘l&faﬂon Other Reductions '(E)xplarn in a fontnote) End ??)Year No.

1

2

1,260,510 3

4

5

1,260,510 6

=

g

156,131,538 9

156,131,538 10

700,383,785 11

12

-23,074,561 788,360,999 13

71,414,834 14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22
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ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Account 10%, 102, 103 and 106)

1. Repon below the original cost of electric plant in service according Ic the prescribed accounts.
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classitied), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold;
Account 103, Expenmental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Consiruction Not Classified-Electric.
5. include in column (¢) or (d). as approprate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year.
'4. For revisipns 1o the amounlt of initial assel retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column {¢) additions and
reductions in column (&) adjustments.
5. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant accounts 1o indicate the nagative effect of such accounts.
6. Classify aAccount 106 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and Include the entries in column {¢). Also fo be included
incolumn {c) are entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior year reponed in column (bj. Likewise, if the respondent has a significant amount
of ptant retirements which have not been classified to primary accounts at lhe end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such
relirements, on an estimaled basis, wilh appropriate contra entry to the account for accumulated depregiation provision. include also in column (d)
Tine ~Account Balance Additions
No. Beginning of Year
(a) {b) {©
1]1. INTANGIBLE PLANT
21{301) Organization
3 |(302) Franchises and Consents
4 | {303} Miscehaneous Intangible Plant 282,175,107 13,764 260
5 | TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Totat of lines 2, 3, and 4) 282,175,107 13,764,260
6 (2, PRODUCTION PLANT
7 | A. Stgam Production Plant
8](310) Land and Land Rights 14,531,230
9|(a11) Structures ard Improvemants 670,062,192 -3,447,744|
10 ]{312) Boiler Plant Equipment 3,615,403,538 183,546,801
11](313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators
12 | (314) Turbogenerator Units 728,612,748 19,101,365
13 | (315) Accessory Electric Equipment 182,526,916 1,446,590
14| (316) Misc. Power Flant Equipment 17,917,321 731,548
15 | (317) Assat Retirement Costs for Steam Production 7,556,516 656,822
16 | TOTAL Steam Production Pian (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15) 5,236,610,461 202,035,798
17 | B. Nyclear Production Plant
18 | (320} Land and Land Rights
19 ] (321) Structures and Improvements 47,851,266 15,482,924
20 (sez}neamoerntEqmpmem 35,339,532 52,820,082
21 | (323) Turbogenerator Units 56,337,151 -3,873,132
|__22](324) Accessory Electrc Equipment 11,158,132 1,342,863
23 | (325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 5,111,484 771,424
24 | (326) Asset Retirement Costs for Nuclear Production 279,288,731 11,985,611
25 | TOTAL Nuclgar Praduction Plant (Enter Total of fines 18 thru 24) 435,086,296 78,549,672
26| C. Hydraulic Production Plant
27 ] {330) Land and Land Rights 4,387,559
28| (331) Structures and Improvements 16,746,474 125,421
29 (3_3_21_Fleservoirs. Dams, and Waterways 112,090,312
30 [ {333 Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generatars 15,971,361 582,153
__31] (334) Accessory Electric Equipment 5,438,103 6,531,709
32| (335 Misc. Power PLant Equipment 1,426,547 71,052
33 | {336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 1,862,785
34 | (337) Asset Retirement Cosls for Hydraulic Production
35 | TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of lines 27 thru 34} 157,923,141 7,310,335
38 | D. Oher Production Plant
37 } (340) Land and Land Rights
38 | {341} Structures and Improvemenis 934,307
39 | {342 Fuel Hoiders, Products, and Accessories 204,277 1,532,563
40| (343 Prime Movers 10,207,235
41| (344) Generators 248,095,800 -268,487
42 | (345) Accessory Electric Equipment 9,439,714
43 | (346 Misc. Power Plant Equipment
44 | (347 Asset Retirernent Costs for Other Production 72,723 -22 657
45 | TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 271,764,166 1,251,419
46 | TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 5,101,384,054 289,147,224
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Name o1 Haspongant VIS HEPOr s, LAIE LY iRl TEal/ e w nepeil
(M An Orlglna] . {Mo. Da, Yr) End of 200B/04
(2} DA Resubmissian /! _
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE [Account 101, 102, 103 and 108) (Continued)
distributions of these tentative classifications in columns (¢) and (d), including the reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions ol these
amounts. Careful observance of the above instruclions and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the reported amount of
respondent's planl actually in service al end of year.
7. Show in columnn {f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accountis. Include afso in column (f) the additions or reductions of primary account
classifications arising from distribution ol amounis initially recarded in Account 102, include in column (e) the amounis with respect to accumulated
provision for deprecialion, acquisition adjustments, etc., and shaw in column {f) only the offset 1o the debits or credits distributed in celumn (f) to primary
account classifications.
8. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supplementary statement showing
subaccount classilicalion of such plant conforming to the requirement of these pages.
9. Far each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the property purchased of sold, name of vendor or purchase,
and date of transaction. If proposed joumal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also date

The Detroit Edison Company

Retirements Adjustments Transfers Balance at Line
@@ ©) ) End Yo No.
1
2
3
97,534,120 -3,855,623 194,549,624 4
97,534,120 -3,855,623 194,549,624 5
[}
7
14,531,230 B
301,258 5,105,604 671,418,794 9
44 277,959 3,754,672,480 10
1
1,726,527 745,987 586 12
360,521 183,613,301 13
107,071 35,828 18,677,724 14
8,213,338 15
46,773,336 5,141,530 5,397.014,453 16
17
18
21,751 -26,559,606 36,752,833 19
425,108 88,594,622 20
-41 058,547 11,407,472 21
-0,831,479 2,669,516 22
-4,693,349 1,189,559 23
291,284,342 24
21,751 -81,715,873 431,898,344 25
26
1,197,123 3,190,436 27
16,871,895 28
112,080,312 29
16,553,514 30
11,969,812 31
1,497,589 a3z
1,862,785 a3
34
1,197,123 164,036,353 35
36
37
934 307 38
3,546,840 39
10,207,235 40
248,837,413 41
9,439 714 42
43
50,066 44
273,015,575 45
47,992 210 -76,574,343 6,265,964 ,725 48
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uvale o1 Repor YRl P EHOU O R

Name ol Respandent | s Heport1s:
The Detrait Edison Company | E;; ,:nﬂngtlnnni:ssion ('}ﬁj. La, ¥1) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {Accaunt 101, 102, 103 and 106) (Continued)
Gine Account “Balance Additions
' No. Beginning of Year ‘
! @) tb (c)
47 | 3. TRANSMISSION PLANT
|48 ({350} Land and Land Rights 21 -13.814
48 | (352) Structures and Improvements 6502 -506,049
50 {{353) Station Equipment 31,719,912 7,224,528
51 |(354) Towers and Fixtures 42 327 -27,336
52 }{355) Poles and Fixtures
53 | (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 4,166 -4,166
54 {357} Underground Canduit
55 | {368} Underground Conductors and Devices 423,035
56 | (359) Roads and Trails
57 |(353.1) Asset Retirement Costs for Transmission Plant
58 [TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 48 thiu 57) 31,767,028 7,096,198
59 |4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT
60 | {360) Land and Land Rights 30,454,014 776,475
61 ](361) Structures and Improvements 116,117,183 -4,228,700
62 | {362) Station Equipment 828,098,246 30,924,435
63 | (363} Storage Battery Equipment
64 | (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 807,633,147 33,438,948
65 | (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 1,372,720,928 50,286,287
66 | {366) Underground Conduit 244,203,538 7,577,318
B7 | (367) Underground Conductors and Devicgs 689,757,556 33.574,212|
68 | (368} Line Transiormers 406,508,364 24,348 904
69 ) (369} Services 260,640,833 27,317,258
70 [({370) Maters 219,473,274 3,302,606
S {371} Instatiations on Customer Premises 45211391 345,807
72| (372} Leased Property an Customer Premises
73|(373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 154,780,584 10,025,501
74 | (374) Asset Ratirernent Costs for Distribution Plant 736,432
75 | TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 60 thru 74) 5,175,689,058 218,527,573
76|5. REGIONAL TRANSMISSION AND MARKET OPERATION PLANT
77 | (380) Land and Land Rights
78 {381} Structures and Improvements
| 79| (382) Computer Hardware
80 | (383) Computer Software
81| (384} Communication Equipment
82 | (385) Miscellaneous Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant
| 83(386) Asset Retirement Costs for Regional Transmission and Market Oper
84 | TOTAL Transmission and Market Operation Plant (Tolal lines 77 thru 83)
85 | 6. GENERAIL PLANT
85 | (389) Land and Land Rights 8,301,349 2,147,549
87 | {380} Structures and Improvements 245,889,941 7,618,915
88 | (391) Office Furniture and Eguipment 242,250,418 10,569,782
89 | (392) Transportation Equipment 69,925,841 13,272,262
90 | (393) Stores Equipment 6,512,454 8,183
811(394} Tools, Shop and Garage Equipment 682,860,667 4,414,113
92 | (395} Labaratory Equipment 22,139,123 363,621
93 |1396) Power Operated Equipment 7,371,857 96,317
94 | (397) Communication Equipment 101,520,551 2,273,963
95 [ (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 3,288,613 72,313
96 | SUBTQTAL (Enter Total of lines 86 thru 95) 771,061,854 40,837,018
97 | (399) Other Tangible Property
58 [{399.1) Asset Retirement Costs for General Plant 2,366,377 -632,947
09 | TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 56, 97 and 98) 773,428,231 40,144 071
100 [ TOTAL {Accounts 10! and 106) 12,364,443,478 568,679,326
101 | {102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr, 8)
102 | {Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold {See Insir. 8)
103 | (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified
104 | TOTAL Electric Plant in Service {Enter Tatal of lines 100 thru 103) 12,364,443,478 568,679,326
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Nams of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company E;; D inﬂggt?:ni:ssion (':,M;' Da, ¥n) End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE {(Account 101, 102, 103 and 106} (Continued)
Retirements Adjustments Transters Balance at Line
End of Year No.
id) {e) f) g)

47

-6,857 6,897 1 48
-3.653.448 -7.465 3,140,536 49
3,177,851 -15.958 35,750,631 50
13,006 -1,984 1 51

52

53

54

423,035 55

56

57

-469,488 -18,510 39,314,204 58
59

-50,957 31,179,532 GO

-105,344 -406,351 111,588,476 61
812,295 9,381,640 848,828,746 g2

63

11,314,930 -4,151,862 825,605,343 64
38,047 267 1,386,140 1,386,346,098 65
53,929 -68,497 251,658,430 66
8,383,748 -5,608,082 709,435,938 67
6,861,621 -8,313,075 415,972 572 68
254,129 -3,783,061 283,920,941 69
4,639,354 -5,086,924 213,049,602 70
1,368,825 2,101,233 46,289,606 71
72

7,630,455 217,740 156,957,890 73
736,432 74

79,061,209 -33,580,816 5,281,574,606 75
76

77

78

79

80

a1

az
a3

84

85

8,036 11,440 862 86
1,289,529 -5,214,314 247,005,013 a7
40,458,538 -658,495 211,703,167 88
2,899,407 80,299,696 89
5,402 5,515,275 90
170,372 -482 137 66,622,271 91
71,552 22,431,192 a2
46,979 7,421,195 93
664,730 1,618,262 104,747,886 94
21,881 3,339,045 95
45,636,486 -4,736,684 761,525,702 96
a7

1,673,430 98

45,636,486 -4,736,684 763,159,132 g9
269,764,537 -118,765,976 12,544,602,291 100
101

102

103

269,754,537 -118,765,976 12,544 602,291 104
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Originai (Mo, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) _ A Resubmission i 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
— - - —
Schedule Page: 204 Line No.: 100 Column: b
The Detroit Edison Company An Original Dec. 31, 2006
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Conunued)
NET PROPERTY UNDER CAPITAL LEASES
(a) ) (©) ()
Line Begioning of End of
No. Descniplion Acc e Year Additions Year
1 Coal Hamlling Etjuipment 112 (3,841,747 (8,530,376 55,311,370
"
3 Buildmps 9B 1,981.494 (703,793) 1.2737.701
4
5 Compnter Equipment 0B 0 0 0
]
7 Office Fumiture & Equipment 191 0 g ]
3
9 Transpenation Equipmeni 92 0 0 0
10
1l Miscellupeovs Equipment 198 0 0 0
12
13 TOTAL 65.823.240 (9.234. 169 56 589,071
Footmote applicable ko page 207:
fa} Nat shown in this Scledule.
- Net Property Under Cupill Leases 56.580.071
Lnc luded in the preceding schedules, pages 204 - 207 are enkuwive accoun Jistnbuoons
for Account 106, Complered Construction nok Classified. The amount of these
Leolative diswibulions are Listed below:
Further, as part of the dats conversion relaied Lo implementation of 3 pew Enmerprise Business
sysiem, projeci account balances formeriy charged W Actount 106 are how captured in
Account 107, Ceostruction Work in Progress-Electric. Calumn (d) below represents
lhe tenwlive distribulions that were transferred
(a) LY} fe) (d)
Line Beginning of End of Transfers from
No. Account Year Year 106 1o 107
1 303 11998414 1387361 1,655,623
2 11d
3 a 3,335,189 343,066
4 3z
5 314
6 315
7 36
g 321 217,988,332 232537 16,662.410
9 i 6,413,148 1,208.5(2 (425.108)
10 323 45,762,514 41.056,547
11 34 9.,428.137 9.831479
12 325 4,520,007 4,693,340
13 331
14 335
L5 a2
16 344 707,093
17 350
21
18 s 602 B
569
19 153 303,097
94,101 15958
20 354 42,327 -
1.984
2 356 4,166 -
22 158 423,035
23 60 108.190 32,233 50,957
4 kLT 8.664.221 3a4,085 IBass2
25 52 25,9257356 1.092.703 10,889,237
26 364 177715268 4,166,489
27 55 32,247,192 ¢1,358.436)
28 J66 1,706,178 425,112
[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 4501




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) _ A Resubmission I 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
CHE N
29 357 15,929 454 5.423.603
(1.159,100)
an 368 8.799,561 - 833,075
31 169 4,173,610 305,363 RN RN ]
32 170 5,384,614 5086922
13 m (1.568.607)
105 (2,101,233
kL a1} 1,383,365 (618.633) 2173740
15 190 12,888,106 4,259,658
16 191 19,301,530 1,076,848 2500
w 192
1,116
38 13
39 194 1.946,483 491.352
40 195
1.815.217
41 396
42 197 71935
(1,666,361)
43 198 Y2.699
&4
45 Total 2738819438 11,646,989 120,138,933

Pape 207.A
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Name ol Respondent This Heport Is: | Uate of Heport YearFenud Ul Repon

o {1) An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
The Detroit Edison Company | @) Df Resubmission L End of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Repart separately each property held for future use at end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. Group other items of property held
tor future use.

. For property having an originat cost of $250,000 or more previously used in ulility operations, now held for future use, give in colume (a), in addition to
sher required information, the date that utikty use of such property was discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred to Account 105.

“Description and Cocation Date Onﬂina'lly Irchs Uate Expected lo be used Balance at
{lIJS] Account n Ut{li?‘ Service End (odf}Year
c

H?f of F’roFerty in Tl
(a

Land and Rights:
Steam Production

—

)
Belle River Fly Ash Site 07/23/73 01/01/10 1,223,103

1
2
3
4
5| Greenwood Site (4/30/80 01/0110 888,449
8
7
8
g

10| Distribution Plant

12} Fourteen Distribution Siles 07/07770 1213110 782,959

16| General Plant

18| Nerthfield Service Cenler Site 11/30/83 12/31/10 322,499
19| Two Gther General Plant Sites 08/14/73 12/3110 256,764

“21| Other Property:

AR R R el B

a7

39
40
41

GlR| BB

46
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Name of Respondent

This Report Is:

() *X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repori

The Detroit Edison Company ) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2006
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS AND COMPLETED CONSTRUCTION
NOT CLASSIFIED - ELECTRIC (Accounts 107 and 106)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of Not Classified-Electric, shall be furnished even though
year of projects in process ol construction and this account is included in the schedule, Electric Plant
completed construction not classified for projects in Service, pages 204-211, according to a icniLalive
actually in service. For any substantial amounls of classification by pritnary accounts.
completed construction not classifed for plant 1. Show items relating io "research and development''
actually in service explain the circumslances which projects last under a eaption Research and
have prevented final ctussification of such amounts to Development (See Account 107, Uniform System of
prescribed primary accounts for plant in service. Accounts).
2. The infornation specified by this schedule for 4. Minor projects may be grouped.
Account 106, Completed Construciion
Line Construction Work Completed Con- Estimated
No. Descriplion of Project in Progress-Electric struction Not Additional Cost of
{Accouni 107) Classified-Electric Projecl
{Account 106)
(=) (b) (c) (d)
1 [{INTANGIBLE PLANT
2 |intangible Plant 177,372,753 3,587 361 18,400,000
3
q
5 |PRODUCTION PLANT 424,923,227 1,784,116 455,922,000
6
7
8 [TRANSMISSION-DISTRIBUTION-GENERAL PLANT
9
10 (Transmission Land & Land Righis
11 |Transmission Slalions 10,482,767 517,136
12 (Overhead Transmission Lines
13 |Underground Transmission Lines
14 |Distribution Land & Land Righils 1,345,572 224 319,030,000
15 |Distribution Stations 84,986,800 1,436,790
16 |Overhead Distribution Lines 130,861,347 106,547
17 |Underground Distribution Lines 56,522,673 {735,067)
18 |Street Lighting Signal Systems 8,204,816 {618,633)
19 |General Plant Structures and Equipment 75,406,710 536,506 61,233,000
20
21 |TOTAL TRANSMISSION-DISTRIBUTION-
22 GENERAL PLANT 367,810,684 6,275,512 380,263,000
23
24 |Undistributed Items 2,107,654
25 |Undistributed Department Orders 185,861
27 |Overhead to be Distribulcd 41,708,836
27
23
29
X
31 |** Summation of additional costs [or transmission
32 | and distribution projects, lines 10-18
L)
M
35 -
36 TOTAL 1,014,109,017 11,646,98% 874,585,000
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Name of Respondent This Repor is: Date of Repornt Year of Heport
The Detroit Edison Company (1} X An Orignal {Mo, Da, ¥Yr} Dec. 31, 2006

CONSTHUCTION OVERHEADS - ELECTRIC

. List in column {a) the kinds of overheads according 10 the blles used by the respandent. Charges for outside protessional services {or engineering

lees and management or supervision (ees capitalized should be shown as separate ilems

On page 218 larnish intormafion canceming construction overheads.

A respondent shouid not report “none” lo this page il no overhead apportonments are made, but rather should explain o Page 218 Ihe accounting
procedures, employed and Lhe amounis of engineenng, supervision and admirstrative costs, elc. which are direclly charged lo construction.

. Enler on this page engineéenng, supevision, adminisirative, and allowance lor furds used during conslruclion, stc , which are lirs! assigned o a

hlanket work crder and then prorated 1o Gonstruction jobs.

’_LiT'IE

No.

Description of Overhead Total ameunl charged for the year
(&) o)

Administrative & General Expense 25,718,941

Allowance for Funds Used During Construclion 17,600,264

Employee Life and Medical Insurance, Pension & Savings Plan Expense 54,323,039

Engireering, Drafting and Design 45,521 281

Payroll, Property and Use Taxes 9,670,477

Supervision, Tools and Other Construction 34,814,000

Other (1,359,422)
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Total $216,2B8.572
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THE DETROIT EDISON COMFPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1 For each construction overhead explain: {a} the nature and extent of work, elc., the overhead charges are intended
lo cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the amount capitalized, (c) the method ot distribution to
construction jobs, {d} whelher different rates are applied to different types of construction, (e) basis of differentiation
in rates for different lypes of construclion, and () whether the overhead is direcily or indireclly assigned.

2. Show below the computation of allowance for {unds used during construclion rates, in accordance with the
provisions Efectric Plant Instruction 3(17} of the U.S. of A,

3.  Where a net-of-tax rate lor borrowed funds is used, show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computations
betow in a manner that clearly indicates the reduction in gross rate for tax effects.

Supervision, Engineering and Administrative Overheads are those costs which because of their
general nature would be impractical to charge direct, however, these cost are capitalized through the
overhead expense system thus recognizing their applicability.

Engineering, dratting and design, tools and other construction costs are charged to an overhead
account and allocated over Lhe assets constructed upon completion,

Pensions, employee savings plans, payroll taxes, insurance and accrued vacations are
capitalized and charged with labor as a direct,

Cost for injuries and damages are capitalized if the event is directly associated with construction
activity.

Capitalization of property taxes: the appropriate property tax is applied to the previous year and
construction work in progress property tax base to develop an annual estimate for property taxes
to be capitalized; and appropriate amount is journalized each month,

An allowance for funds used during construction is computed monthly by applying the A.F.U.D.C.
rate to accumulated expenditures for specitic major projects of all classes of property. The A.F.U.D.C.
rate is equivalent to the most recently authorized overall rate of return as approved by the Michigan
Public Service Commission. The composite A.F.U.D.C. rate for 2006 was 7.24% per annum.

Note: See Page 217 for amounts capitalized.
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Name of Aespondent 1his Heport Is; vate o1 nepon Tearrencu ;i Hepor

. ) {1 An Criginat Mo, Da, Yr
The Defroit Edison Company (2; Df Rest?bmission [/ / ) End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT {Account 108)

‘1. Explain in a footnote any imporian! adjustments during year,

‘2 Explain in a footnole any difference between the amount for book cost of plant relired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for
zlectric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable propery.

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Unilorm Systemn of accounts require that retirements ol depreciable plant be recorded when
|such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired at year end which has not been recorded
and/or ciassified 1o the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries 10 tentatively functionalize the book
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress al year end in the appropnate functionat
classifications.

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line | Item +8| tal l:iecﬁnc Fiant i ETecing Flant Held I:Iecglc r& Tt
No {c+d+e) ervice for Fulure Use Leased to QOthers
i {a) {b) c) {d) (e}
1| Balance Beginning of Year 5,514,437,973 5,514,437 97
2| Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged to
3l (403} Depreciation Expense 397,928,715 397,928,715
{403.1) Depreciation Expense for Asset 7,452,986 7,452,98%

Retirement Casts

o

{413) Exp. of Elec, Plt. Leas. to Others

8| Transponation Expenses-Clearing

Onher Clearing Accounts

8f Other Accounts (Specify, details in footnote):

(404} Amortization of Limited Term Ele 27,880,413 27,880,413
10 TOTAL Deprec. Prov {or Year {Enter Total af 433,262,114 433,262,114
lines 3 thru 9)
11| Net Charges for Plant Retired:
12{ Book Cost of Plant Retived 278,241,987 278.241,98
13| Cost of Removal 82,387,739 82,387,739
14] Salvage {Credit) 23,161,207 23,161,207
15| TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. {Enter Total 337,468,519 337,468,519
of lings 12 thru 14)
16&{ Other Dabit or Cr. ltems (Describe, details in 4,004,566 4,004,568
| footnots):
17
18] Book Cost or Asset Retiremen! Costs Retired
19 Balance End of Year (Enter Tolals of lines t, 5,.614,236,124 5,614,236,134

10, 15, 16, and 18)

| Sectlon B. Balances ai End of Year According to Functional Classificatian

20] Steamn Production 2,787.401,637 2,787,401,637
21| Nuclear Production 140,776,934 140,776,934
22| Hydraulic Production-Conventional

23f Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 96,589,525 96,589,525
24{ Other Production 99,396,729 99,396.729
25| Transmission 23,462,749 23,452 74
26{ Distribution 2,110,160,323 2,110,160,323
27| Regional Transmission and Market Operation

28] General 356,448,237 356,448,237
29 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 20 thru 27) 5,814,236,134 5,614,2358,124/
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Name ol Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Yn)
The Detroit Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission N 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
'Schedule Page: 219 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢
Note: Line3 Columnc (403} Depreciation Expense 397,928,715
Line 4 Columnc (403.1) Depreciation Expense
Asset Retirement Cosl( 7,452,986
405,381,701
Line 16 Columnc Assel Retirement Costs Expenses {7.452 986)
Fermi Il Accumulated ARC Reserve 10,473,991
Prav Depr & Amort Nuc Decommis (403) (5,252,119)
Fermi | & Il Decommission Reserve 2,581,947
FAS 143/FIN 47 accounting (195,164)
ITC reinstatament 3,848,856
4,004,566

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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The Detroit Edison Company

December 31, 2006

NONUTILITY PROPERTY [Account 121)

. Give a bnel description and state the location of nonutility property included in Account 121.

2. Designate with an double asterisk any property which is Leased to another company. State name of
Lesseeand whelher Lessee 1s an associated company.

the year.

Accoun 121, Nonutility Property.

. List separately all property previously devoted to pubiic service and give date of transler to

. Furnish particulars {delails} concerning sales, purchases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during

. Minor items (5% ot \he Balance at the End of the Year for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is Less)

may be-grouped by previously devoted to public service (Line 44), or {2} other Nonutility property (Line 45}.

Line

Description and Location
(@)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b}

Furchases, Sales,
Transfers, etc.

)

Balance at kn
of Year

{d)

Taylor property, land Tocated in the City of
Taylor, transferred from Account 350 F in
1975 (22.816 acres).

Taylor Station and Substation Site, land in
the City of Taylor, transierred from Account
350 F in 1980 (25 acres).

Fayetie Station Site, located in the City of
Datroit, transterred from Account 350 F in
1991 (5.681 acres).

General Office area, land located in the City
of Detroit purchase ot additional parcels
within the Edison Center area in 1985 (2,55
acres). Purchase of two additional parcels in
1986 (0.28 acres). Land and Building cost
transferred to Account 389 Aand 390 B in
1988 (0.38 acres). Purchase ot an additional
parcel in 1992 (0.25 acres). Miscellaneous
cost charged in 1997.

Malta Substation Site property, located in the
City ot Sterling Heights, transterred from
Account 360 A in 1987 {10.0 acres).

Delray power plant Site property, located in
the City of Detroit, transferred from Account
310 A in 1987 (32.475 acres}. Fence cost
transterred from Account 311 A in 1988.
Sold 17.3 acres in 1998. Sold 0.143 acres
in 2003.

Trenton Channe! Power Plant Site property,
fand in the Cily of Trenlon, transferred from
Account 310 Fin 1988 (28 acres).

Yukon Station sile property, located in

Armada Township, transferred from Account
350 F in 1989 {103.869 acres). Adjustment
made in 1994 to reliect actual cost lransferred
from Account 350 F for land reciassified in 1989

Minor Item-Previously Devoted ta Public Service
Minor hems-Other Nonulility Property
TOTAL

211,709

210,323

157,955

770,406

343,500

327,548

126,811

249,911

387.413
9,524
2,795,100

211,709

210,323

157,955

770,406

343,500

327,548

126,811

249,911

387413
9,524
2,785,100

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 12-95)
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The Detroit Edisen Compuny Ap Origine! December 11, 2406

1

. Frovides

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)
Report below inv % i0 A 1231 In Associated Companies, | 24, Other Investmenty, and 136, Temporary

Cash lovestomeats.

bheading [or each t and ligt tbereuoder the informalion called for:

{a) [mvestmeent in Securities - List snd describe each yecurity oweed, giving name of issuer, date 2cquired sod dete of maturity.

For boads, also give primcipal amount, date of isaue, iaturity, acd loteresi rite, Fer capilal stock (incinding espital stock of

respandent reacquired ubder o definite plan ior resale pursuant to autharization by (be Board of Directors, and incloded iv Account 124,
Other favestments ), siate number of shares, claxs, and teries of ylock, Minor invesi ments may be grouped by classes. Investowents included
in Accounr 136, Temporary Cash Iuvestments, also may be grauped by classes.

(b) Invesimeni Advences - Report separaiely for each person or compeny the amounts of loans or investment advances which

are propery lactudable in Account 121, Advances subject (o current repaymeal thould be included

in Accounty 145 and 146, With respect to each advaace, show wheiber the advance is a aolr ¢r an open acconni.

Line Book Cosl at Purchases or
No. Beginning of Year Additions During
Description of Investmenl Year
(If book rost is
different from cost fo
respondent, give cost
to respondens in 0
fooinote ond explain
difference)
[©)] (b {¢)
1| Account 123
1| None [
3
4/ Agcoupt 124
5| Land Contracts 40927
6
7| TPC of Michigau 35,000
1
9| Energy Insurance (Bermuda) LTD. (See note 1) 19,715,078
10 Mutuaf Business Program No,5
11
12(Note 1 : Doring 2003 DECO began aceounting for its
13|insurance program with Energy Insurance
14|(Bermuds)} LTD. ander the deposit method of
15|accounting as precribed by SOP 98-7.
16,
17
18| Detroit Investmen! Fund 3,231,639
20
21 Tetal Account 124 31,042,644
n
23
2| Accoaut 136
251 None 0
16
27
28
il
30

MPSC FORM-511 (REV 6-54) Page222



The Detroir Edison Compony

An Original

INVESTMENTS (Accounts {23, 124, 136) {Conlinued)
Each neic should he listed giving date of issuance, matority daie, and 1pecilying whelber note is a renewsl. Desighate any advances

, Exelude reported an page 21%.

due from oiTiczrs, directors, stackholders, or employ

For any securities, notes or dccounts that were pledged designate with an ssterisk such securities, motes. or accounts and in a foot-

pele state the pame of pledgee and purpose of the pledge

. If Commission approval wes requircd for any advance nmdc or securily arquired, designate such fact in » Togtnote and give came of

Camrmiusion, dale of authorization, and case or docke| qumber.

Report in columa (g) interest sad dividend revenwes from investm nis including 1uch revenoes from securities disposed of during

the year.

1r colupin (b} repart for esch invecrmesd disposed of during the year lbe gain or loas represented by the difference between cost of

the invescment(or the other amount at whick carried in the boaks of account il different from cost) and the seMing price thereof, not inclading

any dividend or inferzel adjnstment includible in colvma (g).

December 31, 2006

Book Cost al Revenues for

Ead of Year

Sales or Other Principal Amount

Diispositions or No, of Shares Year

During Year ot End of Year
(2f bogk cost is
different from cost ra
respandent, pive cost
fo respondent in p
Jootnots and explain
differsnce)

0w ®

(d} {e)

Gain or Loss
from Investment
Dispased of

(hy

Live
Na.

1,368 33,555 39,859 4102

35,000 35.080 -

34,120,174 4,120,174

0 3352850 351850

1,368 37,547,583 317,547,583 125,443

I |

i11.211
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Name ot Responaent 1 NS HEpOrT IS: Late or Hepon THAI PRI (L HepHon
The Detroit Edison Compan (1) [X]An Originai (Mo, Ba, ¥7) 2006/04
e Detroit OIS pany (2} [|A Resubmission 1y Endot  ~HoA1

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)

1. Heport below investments in Accounls 123.1, investments in Subsidiary Companies.

2. Pruvide a subheading for each company and List there under the information called for below. Sub - TOTAL by company and give a TOTAL in
columns (e},{f),(g) and (k)

(a} Investment in Securitigs - List and describe each securtity owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date of issue, maturity and interest rate.

{b} Investment Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 1o repayment, but which are not subject to
current settlernent. With respect to each advance show whether the advance is a note or open account. List each nole giving date of issuance, maturity
date, and specifying whether note is a renewal.

3. HReport separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary eamings since acquisition. The TOTAL in column (e) should equal the amount entered for
Account 418.1.

Line Description of Tnvestrment Date Acquired Date Of Amount of Investment at
No Ma(nﬁrity Beginning of Year
) (a) {b) C ()

The Edison Iluminating Company

Common Stock 12/31/1935 156,500

Retained Eamings 1,543

Subtotal 198,483

5t. Clair Energy Corporation

Common Stock 12/31/1807 816

D@~y D || & Q] ro]| =

Retained Eamings -B16

-
(=]

—
—

—
3]

-
w

Midwast Energy Resources Company

Common Stock 12/3111974 1.000

-
F-N

Retained Earnings 8OO

-
(41

Subtotal 1,889

-
L7

-
-

-
L]

-
0

The Delroit Edison Securitization Funding (L.LC

Common Stock 03/09/2001

8

N
—-

Retained Eamings 8,749,997

Subtotal 8,749,997

N
N

]
[]

ny
A

[
bl

a2
o

5

]
[

\d
&

8

[ 5
—

SRR IARAES

o)
ol

3
o

[# ]
[{s]

L3
[=]

»
—

42 [ Total Cost of Account 123.1 % ] TOTAL 8,550,379
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Name of Respondent 1 NIS Hepor Is: varte gr Repon ¥ @A Fenoa gr mepan

. . (1} An Original (Mo, Da, ¥
The Detroit Edison Gompany 2) El A Resubmission Iy End of 2006/Q4

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) (Continued)

4, For any securilies, noles, or accounits that were pledged designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnole, and stale the name of pledgee

and purpose of the pledge.

5. It Commission appraval was raquired for any advance made or security acquired, designale such fact in a footnote and give name of Commissicn,
dale of authorization, and case or docke! number.

6. Reporl column (1) interest and dividend revenues form investrnents, including such revenues form securilies disposed of during the year.

7. In colurmn {h} report for each invesiment disposed of during the year, the gain or [0ss represented by the difference between cost of the investment (or
the othar amount at which carried in the books of account it difference from cost} and the selling price thereof, not including interest adjustment includible
in column (f).

& Report on Line 42, column (a) the TOTAL cost of Account 123.9

Equity in Subsidiary Revenues for Year Amount of Invesiment at Gain or Loss from Investment Line
Eaminqs of Year End ?f Year Dasp?ﬁsed of
8) ® g )

=
o

196,500
74721 76,704
74,721 273,204

|~ ao|o bW —

816
-818

]

1"
12
i3
1,000 14

899 15
1,895 16
17
18
18
20
8,749,097 21
8,749,997 22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

3
32
3
34
35
35
37
36
39
40
41

74,721 9,025,100 42
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The Detrolt Edison Company An Original Dec. 31, 2006
NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE SUMMARY FOR BALANCE SHEET
Show separataly by f ole the total nt of notas and accounts recelvable from directors, officers, and amplayees
Included in Notes Receivable (Account 141) and Other Accounts Receivable (Account 143),
Balance
Beginning Balance
Line Accounts of Year End of Year
No. (@) (b} )
1 Notes Receivable (Account §41) 855,861 $ 173,523
2 Customer Accounts Recelvable {Account 142), 332,562,786 429,975,288
3 Dihar Accounts Recalvable {(Account 143) 47,269 495 {1} 25493302
[Dizcloss any capital atock subscriptions received)
4 Total 380,668,142 453,645,113
5 Isss: Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts - Gr. (Accourt 144) £4.290,821 11,049,620
[ Todal, Lasa Accumulatad Provision far Uncollectible Accounts, 326,397 321 383,795,493
T
1]
il
10 |{1) Includes amounts receivable from Officers 13,146 $ 21,511
11 and Employees.
12
13
14
AGCUMULATED PROVISION FOR UNGOLLEGTIBLE AGCOUNTS — GR. [Account 144)

1. Roport below the information catled for concaming this accumulated provision.

2. Explain any important sdjustmans of aubaccounts.

3. Entries with respect to officars and smploysss shall not inciude items for utility servicss.

Merchandising Officars
(Rility Jobbing and and

Line Kam Customers GContract Work Employees Othaer Total
No, (a) {b) {c) id) fe} {n
1 Balance bag!nning of yaar §$54,200,821 | $ - H - - H 54,290,821
2 Prov. for uncollectibles for year.........uemeamemees 43,262,800 8,042 218 - 3,288,840 52,592,658
3 A ts written off. (34,734,710} {4,641,812) - [2,488,450) {41,867,372)
4 Coll, of ts written off, 3,161,697 52,064 - .07 3291978
5 Adjustments - 1,730,859 - 1,008,676 3,529,535
6
7 Balance and of yesr. 65,981,608 [ § 3,181,929 | § - 2,606,083 $ 71,049,620
8
9
16
1

(2) Reserve indluded in Other Accounts Recaivable reclassified 1o 144 accounts

(2)

MPSC FORM P-521 (REY. 12-54)
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This Report Is: Year of Reporl

(1) X  An Original

The Detroit Edison Company {2y _ A Resubmission
RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145,i46)

1. Report particulars of notes and aecounts receivable 4. Il any note was received in salisfaction of an open

from associated companies* at end of year. account, state (the period covered by such open account.

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145, 5. Include in column (I} interest recarded as income during

Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146 the year including interest on accounts and notes held any

Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in time during the vear.

addition to a total for the combined accounts. 6. Give parliculars of any notes pledged or discounted, also

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state of any cellateral held as guarantee of payment of any note

purpose for which received. Show also in column (a) date

of notc , date of maturity and interest rate.

* NOTE: "Associated companies’ mcans companics or persons that, directly or indirectly, through ane er more

intermediaries, control, or are controlied by, or are under comman conftrol with, the accounting company. This includes

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Name of Respondent

Dec. 31, 2006

or account.

related parties.
"Control” (including {he terms" controlling,” "controlied by," and "under commen control with"') mcans the

possession, directly or indirectly, of the power Lo direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a

company, whether such power is exercised through one or morc intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction

with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership or

voting of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding trusts, associated companies,

coniract or any other direct or indirect means.

Balance Totais for Year Balance Interest for
Particulars Beginning Dehits Credits End of Year
Linc of Year Year
No. (a) (b) (¢} d) {e) (f)
1 JAccount 145 (124022}
2 DTE Enpergy Company - 44,519,645 44 519,645 - -
3
4 JAccount 196
5 |Midwest Energy Resources Company 38,406 558,890 499 312 97,983 1,200
6
7 Securitization LLC 375,000 1,131,500 1,125,000 381,500 -
8
9 DTE Energy Company 57,404,006 576,152,436 568,580,481 64,056,961 -
10
11 |Syndeco Really Corporation 52,118 267,017 307,105 12,030 13%
12
13 |DTE Engineering Services, Inc. - 16,854 12,113 4,741 73
14
15 |DTE Energy Ventures {19,585) 982,792 905,559 57,638 857
16
17 [Wolverine Energy Services, Inc. 55,391 807,027 669,108 193,310 1,067
18
19 |DTE Energy Resources, Inc. 534,032 3,017,647 2,812,347 739,332 18,110
20
21 |DTE Energy Trading, [ne. 12,608,827 28,563,078 36,364,662 4,807,244 17.804
22
23 |OTE Peplec Inc 10,5976 23,122 40,0598 - 324
24
25 |Copeley License, LLC. - 7.033 1.743 5,280 -
TOTAL
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-93} Page 226B




Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Reporl Is:

(I) X An Original

(2) _

A Resubmission

Date of Repor|
(Ma, Da, Yr)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2806

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145,146) (Continved)

from associated eompanies* at end of year.

addition to a total for the combined accounts.

of nole , date of maturity and interest rate.

1. Report particulars of noles and accounts receivable

2. Provide separate headings and totals for Accounts 145,
Notes Receivable from Associaled Companies, and 146
Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies, in

3. For notes receivable, list each note separately and state
purpase for which received. Show also in column (a) dale

4. If any note was recejved in satisfaction of an open

account, state the period covercd by such open account.

5. Include in column (f) interest recorded as income during
the year including interest on accounts and notes hetd any
time during the year.
6. Give particulars of any noles pledged or discounted, also
of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of any note

ar account.

related parties.

contract or any other direct or indirect means.

* NOTE: "Associated companies'’ means companies or persons that, directly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under common control with, the accounting company. This includes

"Control" (including the terms' controlling,” "controlled by,” and ""under common control with"') means the
possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direcl or cause the direction of the management and policics of a

company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunction
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majerily or minority ownership or
voting of securities, common directors, officers, or stockholders, voting trusts, holding irusts, associatcd companies,

Balance Totals for Year Balance Interest for
Particulars Beginning Debits Credits End of Year
Line of Year Year
No. (a) (b) (c) td) (e) 4]

1 DTE Biomass Energy, Inr. 147,919 B09,882 1,021,465 (83,564} 151
2
3 |DTE Energy Services, Inc. 651,553 6,366,755 6,172,252 846,056 4,269
4
s DTE Coal Services, Inc. 2,070,778 4,958,643 5,854,236 1,175,186 1,948
6
7  |River Rouge Unit No. 1 LLC 479,986 1,B80,935 2,066,533 294,388 -
8
9 DTE Energy Eaterprises, Inc. {1} 13,671 13,570 -
10
11 |Michigan Consolidated Gas Ceo. 7,482,275 25,089,788 29.481 546 3.090517 50,169
12
13 |MCN Energy Enterprises 5,000 5,716 10,715 - 30
14
15 |DTE Gas Storage, Inc. 28,067 579,639 355,673 262,033 2,236
16
17 |DTE Gas & Oil, loc. 20,348 46,435 62,118 4 667 -
18
19 [DTE Gas Resources 124,604 2,136 142,151 (15.412) -
20
21 |DTE Gas Storage Pipelinc & Process 2,833 285,147 194,062 93918 1,710
22
23 |Cilizens Gas Fuel Company 85,139 85,139 - 274
23
25 |Affiliate Clearing Account 146002 30,471 30,471 -

TOTAL 82,102,995 696,176,926 701,346,103 76,933,818 100,459

MPSC FORM P.521 (Rev. 12-93) Pape 226B.1




Name of Responderit | This Hepontls: Late of Hepon I Y earrernog or Heport
T i . (1) An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
he Detroit Edison Company @) O A Resubmission ;i End of 2006/Q4

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Accaunt 154, report the amount of plant materals and operating supplies under the primary funclional classifications as indicaled i column {a);
estimales of amaunts by function are acceplable. In column (d), designate the department or depariments which use the class of material.

* Give an explanation of importanl inventory adiusiments during the year (in a iootnote) showing generat classes of material and supplies and the
various accounts (operaling expenses, dearing accounts, plant, etc.) aliected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense
clearing, il applicable.

Line Account Balance Balance Department or
No. Beginning of Year End of Year Departments which

@ ®) © Usg ?égﬂerial

—_

Fuel Slock {Account 151) 122,668,323 136,186,397 | Electric

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152)

Residuals and Extracted Products [Account 153)

Plani Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)

Assigned to - Construction {Estimated) 10,671,837 15,411,302 | Electric

Assigned to - Qperations and Mainterance

Production Plant (Estimated} 69,172,334 59,823,967 | Electric

Transmission Plant (Estimated)

Distribution Plant {Estimated) 25,309,388 42,690,483 | Electric

olo|l@®|w|d|o|&jw]| M

—_

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant Electric
(Estimated)

11 | Assigned lo - Other (provide details in foolnote) 277,494 391,978

12 | TOTAL Accounl 154 (Enter Tolal of lines 5 thru 11) 105,521,053 118,317,730

13 | Merchandise (Account 155)

14 | Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156)

15 | Nuziear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157} (Not
applic to Gas Util)

16 | Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 183) 6,397,856 7,161,833
17
18
18
20 | TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 234,587,232 261,685,960

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 227



1. Reporl below the Informalfon callod for conceming production fuel and oft siocks.
2. Show quaniltles In lons 2000 |b, Barrels {42 gals.}, or Mci., whichever unil of quantily Is appilcable.
4. Each kind of coal or pil should be shown separatety.

4. I the respondent oblained any ol its ue! from its own coal mines or oll or gas lands or ieasas or from alfillaied companies, a siatement should be submitted showing the quanlily of

such luel 8o obilained, the quanilty used end quantily on hand, and cost oi the lue' classilied es la the nalure ol the cosls ang expenses incurmed with appropriale adjusimean
for the tnvenlories al beginnig and end of the year.

PRODUCTION FUEL AND OiL STOCKS (Included in Acount 151)

(£6-2 "A2Y) 1Z5-d WHOL 25dM

R
KIND OF FUEL AND OIL
Line Tolal Coal Na. 2 Qil No. 6 Dil
no, ilermn Cost Quanlity Cost Quaniity Cost Quantily Cost
4) ¢ ib} o) {d) (e} U] g (h}
1 On hand beginning of yeer 122,668,323 3,200,099 89,012,003 100,342 7,361,749 506,266 24,124,004
2 Received during year 724,674,053 20,821,778 642,783,400 301,238 26,128,061 18,2689 237,102
a TOTAL 847 242,376 24,021,877 731,785,403 401,580 33.489 810 522,556 24,361,105
4 Used during year (speclty deparimenls)
5 Efectric Deparimem 696,333,744 20,096,538 628,650,294 141,499 11,780,154 86,855 3,555,933
8 Sleam Healing Departmen! -
- 7 Non-Generalion 14,722,235 163,948 14,080,685
o B
| s
E 10
» " Soid or Translerred - - :
o 12 TOTAL DISPOSED OF 711,055,979 20,096,529 629,550,294 305,447 25,870,839 86,955 3,555,933
13 |BALANCE END OF YEAR 136,186,397 3,925,338 | 102,245,109 96,133 7,618,971 435,600 20,805,172
KIND OF FUEL AND OIL
Line Naltural Gas
noe. item CQuantity Cost Quantity Cost Quantily Cost
0] {) (k) (I (m) (n} (o}
14 |On hand beginning of year 168,376 2,170,568
15 Receaived during year . 7,047,930 55,425,490
16 TOTAL 7,216,308 57,586,058
17 Used during year (specily depariments)
18 Electric Department 8,474,759 51,437,362
18 Sleam Heating Deparimen!
20 Non-Generatlon 60,085 541,550
21
22
23
24 Sold or Translerred
25 TOTAL DISPOSED OF 6,643,844 52,078,812
26 BALAMNCE END OF YEAR 672 464 5,517,146
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| Name of Respondent
Thea Detroit Edison Company

This Report 5.
nm An Original

(2) DA Resubmission

LJale gt Heport
{Mo, Da, Yr)

i

L

YEANFeros of Heport

End oi

2006/Q4

Allowances (Accounts 158 1 and 158.2}

2. Repot all acquisilions of allowances at cost.

succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for conceming allowances.

5. Reporl on line 4 the Environmenial Protection Agency (EPA} issued allowances. Report withheld poriions Lines 36-40.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation methed and other accounling as prescribed by General
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4, Report the allowances transaclions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns {b)-(c),
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns {d)-(i}, starting with the toliowing year, and aliowances for the remaining

Line Allowancas inventory

No. {Account 158.1)
(a)

Current Year

2007

No.
(b)

Al
{c)

No.
(d)

—AML.
{e)

Balance-Beginning of Year

81,561.008

Acquired Buring Year:

Issued (Less Withheld Allow)

6,386,482

Relumed by EPA

-

Purchases/Transfers:

lE|l~N|@{islwIK]—

EPA Advance Auction

DTE Coal Services

-
o

20,781.00

1,802,281

N

JP Morgan Venlures Group

-
™

Morgan Stanley Capital Gp

-
]

Dayton Power & Light

—
£

Qther

4,238.00)

9,343,107

Y
o

Totual

25,18,

-
e}

-y
-~

Relinquished During Year:

-
=]

Charges to Acgount 509

232,014

Iy
0

Other:

™
Q

Cost of Sales/Transfers:

'_
L]
-

[
¥

DTE Coal Services

25,400.00

11,145,388

13,720,02

1,794,57

1,300.00

™
i

JP Morgan Ventures Group

17,000.008

10,880

ha
-

Cinncinali Gas & Elec. Co

$,000.00

3,200

[
th

Morgan Stanley Capita! Gp

5,500,008

3,52

n
[+

Dayton Power & Light

1,854.00

1,20

r
4

L]
m

Total

§4,754.00)

1,813,383

1,300.00

n
w0

Balance-End of Year

§0,296.00

g

(]
-

Sales:

La
2]

Nat Sales Proceads(Assoc. Co.}

1,998,470]

237.,634.00

[
[

Net Sales Proceeds {Other)

L]
&

Gaing

&

Losses

Allowances Withheld {Acct 158.2)

36 | Balance-Beginning of Year

37 | Add: Withheld by EPA

38 | Deduct: Retured by EPA

39| Cosl of Sales

40 | Balance-End of Year

41

Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Ca.)

Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

SE|B|S

Gains

46 | Losses

EERM ENRM NN 1 fFN 12.0R)

Paae 228




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Data ot Hapaon Year/renoa or Heport
o {1} An QOriginal (Mo, Da, ¥r)
The Detroit Edison Company @ O] A Resubmission Iy End of 2006/Q4
Allowances {(Accounts 158.1 and 158.2}  [Continued)

6. Report on Lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on Line 39 the EPA’s sales of the withheld allowances. Report on Lines
43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting from the EPA’s sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See “associated
company” under "Definitions” in the Uniform System of Accounts).

B. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/ transferees of allowances disposed of an idenlify associaled companies.
9. Repor the net costs and benefils of hedging transacticns an a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers.

10. Report on Lines 32-35 and 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains ar lgsses from allowance sales.

2008 2009 Future Years Totals Line
No. Amt. No. Amt. No. Amt, No. Amt. No.
U] @ th) 1] 0 (k) U] (m}
17,000.00 4,688,210 98,561.00 11,074,702 1
2
3
i 238,834.00 238,934.00 817.760.00 1,775,143.00 4
5
)
7
)
12,500.00 3,929,875 12,500.00 3,923,879 9
10,022.00 340 30,803.00 1,802,621 10
7.612.00 7.980 11,606.00 11,400 13,2168.00 19,380 11
6,499.00 5,020 6,495.00 5,020 12
2,000.00 2,132 2,000.00 2,133 13
5,770.00 5,700 +0,008.00 0,348,807 14
17,634.00 8,320 25,675 24,25 12,500.00 3,929,875 #1,028.00 15,107.83 15
16
17
232,091.00 13,720,02 18
19
20
21
10,000.00 340 3,000.00 58,290 39,700.00 1,853,208 22
17,000.00 10,880 23
5,000.00 3200 24
5,500.00 3520 25
1,854.00 1,209 26
27
10,000.04 340 3,000.00 58,200 69,054.00 1,872,01 28
246,568.00 7,880 264,809.00 24,252 844,280.00} 8,559,785 1,653,587.00 10,590,497 29
30
3t
=l
a3
L)
35
36
37
38
39
40
a1
42
43
44
45
46

EEDS ENADR uA 1 TEDR 17208
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’ﬁéme of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1} X An Original (Mo, Da, Yt}
The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Besubmission | ‘1 2006/GQ4
FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: b
Beginning Balance consists of 77,318 S02 Allowances and 4,242 NOX Allowances.

_1
Schedule Page: 22 Page: 228 LineNo.:1 Column: ¢ |
Beglnnlng g Balance consists of $194,257 502 Allowances and $6,192,235 NOx Allowances.
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: j ]
Figure represents only S02 Allowances. N
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 1 Column: k
Figure represents only $02 Allowances.
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.:4 Column: b
issued by EPB consists of 224,288 §02 Allowances and 16,273 NOx Allowances. Totals do
not include allowances allocated to MPPA for their part ownership in the Belle River Power
Plant.
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 4 Column: d
Issued by EPA consists of 224,288 S02 Allowances and 14,646 NOx Allowances. Totals do
not include allowances allocated to MPPA for their part ownership in the Belle River Power
Plant.
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.:4 _ Column: f ]
Issued by EPA consists of 224,288 S02 Allowances and 14,646 NOx Allowances. Totals do
not include allowances allocated to MPPA for their part ownership in the Belle River Power
Plant.
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 4 _ Column: h ]
Issuaed by EPA consists of 224,288 S02 Allowances and 14,646 NOX allowances. Totals do
not include allowances allocated to MPPA for their part ownership in the Belle River Power
Plant.

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 4 Column: j
Issued by EPA consists of 817,780 S0Z Allowances issued for years 2010-2013. Totals do
not include allowances allocated to MPPA for their part ownership in the Belle River Power

Plant.
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 9 Column: j
Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

_
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 8 Column: k 7 —
]
]
]

§

Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 10 Column: a

DTE Coal Services is an affiliate of Detroit Edison.
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 10 Column: b N
Transfers In with DTE Coal Services consist of 17,669 502 Allowances and 3,112 NOx
Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 16 Column: ¢
Transfers In with DTE Coal Services consist of %11,398 S02 Allowances and $1, 750,883 NOx

Allowances. )
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 10 Column: !
Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 10 Column: g
Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

|
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 11 Column:{ _ ' ‘
Figure represents only SC2 Allowances. - -
[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 11 Column: g 7
Figure represents only S02 Allowances. _
[Schedufe Page: 228 Line No.: 11 Column: h
1

Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 11 Column: i
Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 12 Column: h _
Figure represents only S02 Allowances.
Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 12 Column:i

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is: Year/Pericd of Repont
(1) X An Original

{2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, ¥r)

[ 2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Figure represents only S02 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 13 _Calumn: h

Figure represents only $02 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 13 Column: i

Figure represents only 502 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 14 Column: b

Other Purchases and Transfers consist of only NOx allowances.

Constellation Energy Commodities Group
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Sempra Energy Trading Company
Midland Cogeneration

Ohio Electric Electric Corporation
NRG Power Marketing

BAEP Services Corp

PSI Energy, Inc

PPL. Energy Plus

Canteor Fitzgerald

TFS Energy., LLC

Constellation Power Source
Virginia Electric Power

Citadel Energy Products

PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLC
Tennessee Valley Authority

Union Light, Heat and Power Co
Chicago Coke Co

Excelon Generating Company
International Paper Company

Duke Power

of Allowances
700
433
400
400
300
250
200

No.

[Schedule Page: 228 Line No.: 14 Column: ¢

Other Purchases and Transfers consist of only NOx allowances.

Constellation Energy Commodities Group
Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company
Sempra Energy Trading Company
Midland Cogeneration

Ohio Electric Electric Corporation
NRG Power Marketing

AEP Services Corp

PST Energy. Inc

PPL Energy Plus

Cantor Fitzgerald

TFS Energy, LLC

Constellaticon Power Source
Virginia Electric Power

Citadel Energy Products

PSEG Energy Resources & Trade LLC
Tennessee Valley Authority

Union Light, Heat and Power Co
Chicago Coke Co

Excelon Generating Company
International Paper Company

Duke Power

Miscellaneous Broker Fees

Amount of Allowances
1,482,625
1,068,780

870,625
833,500
760,750
612,500
493,625
444,750
438,750
349,050
269,063
253,750
253,500
251,500
231,500
176,500
137,000
123,000

89,500

88,000

78,250

16,590

9,343,107

|FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.2




'Name ot Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

| This Report is:
(1) X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
il

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 14 Column: h

Figure represents

only S02 Allowances.

\Schedule Page: 228

LmeNo 14 Column: i

Figure represents

only 802 allowances.

'Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 18 Column: b

Charges to 509 consists of 209,825 502 Allowances and 22,266 NOx Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 18 Column: ¢

Charges to 509 consists of $135,177 s02 Aliowances and $13,584,850 NOx Allowances.

|Schedule Page: 228

Line No,: 22 Column: a

DTE Coal Services is an affiliate of Detrcit Edison.

Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column: b

Transfers Out to DTE Ceoal Services consist of 22,500 502 Allowances and 2,900 NOx

Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No 22 Column: c

|
_J___IIJ__L_‘

Transfers Out ta DTE Coal Services consist of 514,525 S0O2 Allowances and 51,780,053 NOxX

Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column: d

Figure represents

only NOx Allowances,

Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column:f

Figure represents

only S02 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column: g

Figure represents

only 802 allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column: |

UL

Figure represents

only $02 Allowances.

ISchedule Page: 228

Line No.: 22 Column: k

Figure represents

only 502 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 23 Column: b

Figure represents

only 502 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 23 Column: ¢

Figure represents

only 502 Allowances.

ISchedule Page: 228

Line No.: 24 Column: b

Figure represents

only 502 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

LineNo.:24 Column:c

Figure represents

only 502 Allowances.

Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 25 Column: b

Figure represents

only 302 Allowances.

[Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 25 Column: c

Figure represents

only S02 Allowances.

'Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 26 Column: b

Figure represents

only SO2 Allowances.

|Schedule Page: 228

Line No.: 26 Column: ¢

L__ILI___EL;

Figqure represents

only 502 Allowances.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) _

Page 450.3




Name of Responident

This Report Is:
{1) [ X] An Original
(2)[ 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

MISCELLANEOUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS (Account 174)

1. Give description and amounl of other curent and accrued assets as of the end of the year.
2. Minor ltems may be grouped by classes, showing number of items in each class

Line
No.

Item

{a)

Balance
End of Year
{b}

1 Current portion - PSCR recoverable from customers

2

10

"

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

115,831,813

25

115,631,813

MPSC Form P-521 (Rev. 12-00}

Page 2304




HHHD MWL da, L/ONT LA VAL 1D S VI 1 IG UL
{1} An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) Endof 2006/Q4
(23 m A Resubmission /i E—

Transmission Service and Generation Interconnection Study Costs

INEITe O medapaniugn L

The Detroit Edison Company

1. Report Ihe particulars (delails) called tor conceming the costs incurred and the reimbursemeants received for performing transmission service and
generator intarconnection studies.

2. List each study separately.

3. 1n ¢olumn (&) provide the name of the sludy,

4. in column (b) report the cost incurred to perlorm the study at the end of period.

5. In column {c) reparl Lhe account charged with the cost of the sludy.

6. In column (d) repart the amounts received lfor reimbursement of the siudy costs atl end of petiod.

7. In column (e} repart the accounl credited with the reimbursement received for performing the study. |

e R Reimbursements
Lin Cosls Incurred During Received During Account Credited

No. Descriplion Period Account Charged the Period With Reimbursement

{a) (b) {c) (d) (e}

|~ PO ] -

21| Generation Studies
22 North Area Wind Farm 51,960 | 184019 5,600 [ 184019
23| Toyota 8,799 | 184019
24| Parallel Non-sell Back Iniercon 400 | 184019
25| Mahle Technologies 500 | 184019
26| Noble Envmtl-Fagcility Study 50,000 | 184019
27| Laker Schools 195kw Windmilis 70,694 | 184018
28| Pfizer-B800 Emergency Generatar 500 | 184019
29| Isuzu Interconnection 300 | 184019

FERC FORM NO. 111-F (NEW. 12-05) Page 231



Name of Respondent | This Report Is: Date of Report
{1) X An Original {Maq, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company {2} __ A Resubmission

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2606

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183)

1. Report betow particulars concerning the cost of cantemplation.

plans, surveys, and investigations made for the purpose 2. Minor items may be grouped by classes. Show the

of determining the feasibility of projects under number of ilewns in each group.

Line Description and Purpgse of Praject
(a)

z

Balance Beginning
ol Year
)

Minor itemns

NOee BN R W R =

[T T I Y I el e e =]
LS = - T R R — N T T )

gEyniER

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 7-93) Pape 235 A




Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Repori
(Mo, da, YT)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2006

PRELIMINARY SURVEY AND INVESTIGATION CHARGES (Account 183} (Continued)

Debits

(a)

CREDITS

Acceoant
Charged
(d)

Amount

(e

Balence End
of Year

(L]

Line

g

2O g O th L b o

TOTAL |

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-53)

Page 231 B
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Dale ot Heport Year/Feriod of Hepon
The Detroit Edison Company (1) [X]An Original (Mo, Da. Y1) Engof _ 20068/Q4
(2) A Resubmission i
OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)
1. Report below the particulars {delails) called for concerning other regulatory assels, including rate order docket number, if applicable.
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less}), may be grouped
by classes.
3. For Regulatory Assels being amortized, show period of amortization.
Line Description and Purpose of Balance at Debits CREDITS Balance at end of
No. Other Regulatory Assels Beginning of Wiillen Off DufnG [~ VWrten o DUAG | Gyrent Quarter/Year
Current the Quarler/Year the Period
Quarler/Year Account Charged Amount
(a) {b) (¢) (d) (@) U]
1| Accumulaied deferred income taxes
2| upon adoption ol FASB Statement
3| No. 109 Sepiember 1993 102,976,495 283 4,523,245 98,453,251
4
5
6| W.S. Depariment of Energy decontamination
7| and decommissioning fund. Amortization
8| period of 15 years, commencing September 1993 1,952,168 518 1,083,577 868,591
9
10
11| FERC augit agjustment of AFUDC for
12{ 1989-1996, Amortization period of 15 years,
13| commencing December 1396, 2,377,035 407 148,222 2,228,813
14
15
16| Securitization Tax Receivable 734,247,561 407 57,330,526 676,917,035
17
18| Asset Retirament Obligation 196,172,831 127,843,761| Various 87,520,892 236,495,700
19
20| Minimum Pension Liability & OPEB 543,095,000 925,466,000 1,468,561,000
21
22| Pole Remadiation Fund 100,000 100,000
23
24| Recoverable Stranded Cost (Pre-Interim Rate Crder) 358,240 407 359,240
25| Recoverabie Stranded Cost {Post-Interim Rate Qrder) 111,531,242 07 111,931,242
26
27| Other Recoverable PA141 section 100(4) Assats:
28| Clean Air Expenditures 82,428,613 1,332,949| 407 16,514,159 67,247,403
29| Excess Base Depreciation 21,885,163 3,271 427 407 3228597 21,927 993
30| Midwest Independent System Charges 56,172,798 91.906] 407 8707578 47 557,126
31| Recoverable Equity Return On 10d{4) Assets 61,128,506 4407 4,105,537 57,023,989
32
33| Security Gost Recovery 12,444,210 146,446 12,590,656
34
35| Enterprise Business System Implementation Costs 8,978,102 8,978,102
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44 | TOTAL 1,927,271,863 1,067,130 591 _ 205,452 815 2,698,049 539




MName of Respondent
The Detroit Edison Company

1nis He

{1

mis:
An Original

2) D A Resubmission

Late gr mepon
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Yearrenoa gr mepon

End of

2006/Q4

MISCELLANEOUS DEFFERED DEBITS (Account 186)

1. Report below the particulars {delails) called for concerning miscellaneous deferred debits.
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a)
3. Minor item {1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by

classes.

Line
No.

Description of Miscellaneous
Deferred Dabits

ta)

Balance at
Beginning of Year

(b}

Debits

CREDITS

(]

Accoun
Charged

{d

Amount

(e)

Balance at
End of Year

{f)

Intangible Pension Asset

35,262,000

253

35,262,000

Customer Choice Implementation

97,888,671

891,776

407

20,372,947

78,407,500

Detarred PEP Costs

101,832,067

930

101,932,067

LT Prepd Costs Amorli Thru 2047

12,920,369

931

323,008

12,587,360

LT Portion Prepaid Manteca

357,808

821,541

921

711,128

468,221

Deferred Payments (TC Sale

3,665,516

8,069

143

1,229,908

2,443,677

ST Financing Costs

1,322,502

394,567

431

769,380

947,689

Chrgs Pending Final Disposition

116,760

573,634,261

var

§73,549,549

201,472

Ol |~ || -

Financing Exp Debt Sercurities

130,777

1,486,245

181

1,601,770

25,252

LT Note Receivable

571,980

Var

45,178

526,812

Minor Iltems

72,757

64,403

Var

125,016

12,144

47

Misc. Waork in Progress

48

Deterred Regulatory Comm.
Expenses (See pages 350 - 351)

49

TOTAL

151,737,160

ECor EARM NO 1 (FD 1740

Paas 233

197,562,194




This Regj oAn lts): | ate of He
1 n Qrigina 0, Da, Yr
The Delroit Edison Company 52; AR esn?b mission ( Iy )

Date of Aeport Y ear/Henod of Heport

End of 2006/Q4

Name of Aespondent

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190}

1. Repon the information called for below conceming the respondent’s accounting for deferred income taxes.
2. At Other (Specily), include deferrats relating o other income and deduclions.

Line Description and Location Balance of Begining Balance at End
No. of Year of Year
@) o)
1| Electric
2 381,527,253 395,405,404
3
4
5
&
7| Other
8] TOTAL Electric {Enler Tolal of lines 2 thru 7) 381,527,253 305,405,404
9 Gas
10 Stearn 29,025,238 22,441,388
11t
12
13
14
15( Other
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 29,025,238 22 441,388
17| Other (Specify) 7,479,122 7,479,122
18] TOTAL (Acct 190} (Total ot lines 8, 16 and 17) 418,031,613 425325914
’ Notes
FFARC: FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-88) Page 234



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period ol Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)
The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission [ 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
ISchedule Page: 234 Line No.: 2 Column: b
Account Number Description Beginnng Ending
190500 DFIT Current 14,236,018 -16,886,088
190510 Contributions 175,000 175,000
150510 Defer. Com 257,158 262,578
190510 Writeoff of Ins £36,976 636,976
150510 Demand & Engy Mat. -438,750 -438,750
150500 Uncollectibles 20,827,752 25,210,568
150500 Vacation Pay 20,387,394 18,789,044
190510 Contributions I A C 155,231,201 163,141,006
190510 Workers Comp 324,853 -52,849
190500 Emp Health Care 4,645,784 4,349,821
190510 Environmental Clean 5,145,426 6,601,406
190500 Fermi 2 Refueling 8,872,850 5,600,133
190510 Fermi 2 Performance 77,248 77.249
190510 Reorg & Mng Benefit 15,693,622 13,458,158
190510 SFAS 106 & 112 83,664,204 108,632,853
150510 Fermi 2 NONQ Decom 33,762,319 38,576,283
190510 Legal Liab Accrual 8,360,853 5,117,847
190510 Ludington Fish 938,403 971,675
190510 Inventory Write Off 693, 546 693,546
190500 Unrealized Gain/Loss -444,454 -444,494
190510 Bond Iss/Ret Cost 6,698,100 6,698,100
190510 Research & Dev 1,822,819 1,822,819
190510 DFIT-Tnterco -1,212,411 -1,212,411
190510 Renewable Engy Program 42,331 407,251
190510 Long Term Diability 746,466 -2,170,4859
190510 DOE Decontamination Fund 382,584 -656,397
190150 Stock Based Compensation 4,503,499
190510 Pension Equalization 11,153,502
190500 ESQP 3B7,738
B : 381,527,253 395,405,404
[Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 10 Column: b
Account Number Description Beginnng Ending
190500 DFIT Cur Steam Contract -4,598 -4,598
190510 SFAS 106 & 112 12,148 12,148
190510 Steam Heat Impairment 11,596, 288 11,596,288
190500 Steam Purch. Contract Res -5,769,950 -7.,351,950
190510 Accretion Expense 23,191,350 18,189,500
29,025,238 22,441,388
Schedule Page: 234 Line No.: 17 Column: b
Account Number Description Beginnng Ending
150510 Disallowed Plant 3,136,671 3,136,671
190510 Fermi 1 Decom 4,342,451 4,342,451
7,479,122 7,479,122

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Repon

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
The Deiroil Edison Company (2) A Resubmissio Dec. 31, 2006
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257)
1. Reporl under separate subheadings for Unamoriized Loss and Unamoriized Gain on Reacquired Debi, pariiculars
lof gain and loss on reacquisition applicable to each class and series of Jong-lerm debt, including maturity date. If
Jeain or loss resulted from a refunding iransaction, include also the maturity date of the new issue.
2. In column {¢) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-lerm debt reacquired.
3. In column (d} sbow tbe net gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with
General Instructions 16 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
Princ. Ami. of Net Gain or
FLi.ne Designation of Long-Term Debt Date Reacquired Debi Reacquired Net Loss
[No. @) ) ) @
1 Account 189-Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt
12 General and Refunding Morigage Bonds:
3 1993 Series E, due 03-15-2023 03/15/03
( Refunding 2002 A, due 2012) 41,875,000 (2,013,573)]
5 1993 Series J, due 06-1-18, 06/01/03
( Refunding 2002 B, due 2032} 102,605,000 (6,383,108}
ti KKP-14, due 09-01-2024 019/01/03
8 { Refunding 2003 A, due 2030) 49,000,000 (1,883,293)J
{ 1993 Series K, due D8-15-33,
10 1953 Series H , due 07-15-28
11 1994 C , due 08-15-34
12 { Refunding 2001 B, due 10-61-10) } 10/10/01 319,000,000 (3,082,929
13 1994 Series C , due 08-15-34 02/01/05
14 (Refunding 2004 D, issued 7-15-2004, due 2014) 100,000,000 (6,429,616
15
16 Tax exemp{ - Loan Agreements:
17 1989 Series BF No. 2 (Monroe 1992 Serjes CC} - due 2024 06/01/04
18 { Refunding 2044-A issued 4-01-04, due 06-01-29 ) 36,000,000 (1,038,349
19
20 1993 Series FP (Loan Agrmt Series 1993 BB) - due 2023 05/03/04
21 1593 Series IP (Loan Agrmt Series 1993 CC) - due 2023 A5/03/04
22 1994 Series AP {Loan Agrmt Series 1994 AA) - due 2024 05/03/04
23 1994 Series BP (L.oan Agrmt Series 1994 BB) - due 2024 6/ 15/04
{ Refunding 2004-B issued 4-01-04, due 10-01-28 ) 31,980,000 (1,564,540
25
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Name of Respondeni This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company fZ2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2006
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257) (continued)
4. Show loss amounts in red or by enclosure in parentheses.
5. Explain any dehits and eredits other than amortization debited to Account 428.1,
Amworiization of Loss on Reacquired Debi or credited to Account 429.1, Amortization of
Gain on Reacquired Debi-Credit.
Balance Beginning Debits Durinp Credits During Balance End
of Year Year Year of Year Line}
(€) i {g) (b} No.
1
2
1,431,269 209,454 1,221,815
5
5,821,104 216,936 5,604,168 6
ki
1,719,023 70,404 1,648,619 L |
5
1
11
1,626,828 342,4%0 1,284,338 1
1]
5,803,725 676,163 5,127,562 14|
2
16]
17|
972,587 41,532 931,055 1
o
2
21
22]
23§
1,459,631 64,161 1,395,470 24'
2|
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[Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da,Yn)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) A Resubmission; Dec. 31, 2006
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257}

1. Report under separate subheadings for Unamortized Loss and Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, particulars

lof gain and loss on reacquisilion applicable to each class and series of long-term debt, including maturity date. If
Jzain or loss resulted from a refundiog transaciion, include also ihe maturity date of the new issue.

\2. In column (c) show the priacipal amount of bonds or other long-lerm debt reacquired.

3. In column (d) show the nel gain or net loss realized on each debt reacquisition as computed in accordance with

Geuneral Instructions 16 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

Princ. Aml of Net Gain or
ine Designation of Long-Term Debi Date Reacquired Dehi Reacquired Net Loss
0. (a) (b) (c) (d

1 Account 189-Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Deht

2 Tax exempl - Loan Agreements {Continued):

3 { 1991 EP , due 9-01-21, 3/01/01

- 1991 FP, due 12-01-21 12/01/01

15 (Refunding 2001-CP issued 09-11-01, due 09-01-29) } 139,855,000 (5,464,509
| 3 KKFP-13 due 09-01-22 03/01/03

7 (Partial refunding 2002-C issned 12-05-02,due 12-15-32) 33,500,000 (1,328,816}
3 {1992 BP due 2-15-16, 12/23/02

k4 1992 CP due 8-1.24 12/23/02

10 { Refunding 2002 D issued 12/05/02, due 12-15-32 )} 55,975,000 {2,263,740
11 1995 AA-P, Due 2025 09/16/05

12 1995 BB-P, Due 2025 09/16/05

13 (Refunding 2005 Series DT issued 08/15/05, due 08-01-2029) 119,175,000 (4,065,464}
14 Other Debt:

15 Quarterly Income Debt Securities (QUIDS)

16 1996 QUIDS, due 2026 03/04/05

17 1998 QUIDS, due 2028 01/ 04/05

18 1998-T1 QUIDS, due 2028 030405

19 (Partial Refunding 2008 A issued 02/02/05, due 2015) 192,561,150 (5,380,958 )
20 1996 QUIDS, due 2026 03/04/05

21 1998 QUIDS, due 2028 03/04/05

22 1998-11 QUIDS, due 2028 03/04/05

23 (Partial Refunding 2005 B issued 02/02/05, due 2035) 192,561,150 (5,380,958}
24

25 Tatals 1,405,387,300 (46,279,859
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Name of Respoadent

This Report Is:
(1} X An Original

Date of Repori

(Mo, Da, Yr)

L

Year of Report

The Detroit Edison Company (2) A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2066
UNAMORTIZED LOSS AND GAIN ON REACQUIRED DEBT (Account 189, 257) (continued)
4. Show loss amounis in red or by enclosure in parentheses.
5. Explain any debits and credils other than amertization debited to Account 428.1,
Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt or credited 1o Account 429.1, Amoriization of
Gain on Reacquired Debt-Credit.
T
Balance Beginning Debits During Credits During Balance End
of Year Year Year of Year Line;
(e) & {4} () No.
1
2}
4
4,661,134 156,950 4,464,184 j
H
1,205,639 44,653 1,160,986 7
8
9
2,031,077 75,224 1,955,853 1
11
12
4,016,357 169,706 3,846,651 13
1
1
16
1
1
4,928,717 537,685 4,391,092 19I
2
21
22]
5,231,071 179,350 5,051,721 23i
2|
40,908,222 A 2,824,708 38,083,514 25|
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Name O Hesponoent 1NIS RepPOrt 157 Lalg v mepoit ‘ TEANFEITOU U1 Fepornt

1 An Original Mo. Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company §2; A Hesn?bmission ( /1 ' | End of 2006/Q4

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204}

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock al end of year, distinguishing separate
series of any general class. Show separate totals lor common and preferred slock. |f information to meel the stock exchange reporting
requirement outtined in column (a) is avaitable from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and
company title) may be reported in column {a} provided the fiscal years for bolh the 10-K report and this report are compatible.

2. Entries in column (b} should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended 10 end of year.

Line Class and Series of Stock and Number of shares Par or Staled Call Price at
No. Name of Stock Series Authorized by Charter Value per share End of Year

(a) {b) () (d)

Account 201

Common Stock 400,000,000 10.00

TOTAL COMMON STOCK 404,000,000

Account 204

Preferred Stock Cumulative 6,747,484 100.00

TOTAL PREFERRED STOCK 6,747,434
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(1 An Original (Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2006/Q4

The Detroit Edison Company @) D A Resubmission iy

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) (Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) conceming shares of any class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a regulatory commission

which have not yel been issued.
4. The identificalion of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or

non-cumulative. .
5. Stale in a foolnole if any capital stock which bas been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.

is pledged, slating name ol pledgee and purposes of pledge.

Give particulars (details) in column (2) of any nominally issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking and other funds which

QUTSTANDING PER BALANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT

| nt outstanding without reduction
O A omounte ol by respondent] AS REACQUIRED STOCK (Account 217) IN SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS

Shares Amount Shares Cost Shares Amount
(e) {f) ) (h) U] {0y

Line
No.

—_

138,632,324 1,386,142,709

138,632,324 1,386,142,709
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The Detroit Edison Company

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2006

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBED, CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSION,
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, AND INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED ON CAPITAL STOCK

{Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 207, 212)

[

«w

i

. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts applying to each class and series of capital stock.
For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed and Account 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the
subscription price and the balance due on each class at the end of year.

Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions under which a conversion liability existed under

Account 203, Common Stock Liability for Conversion, or Account 206, Preferred Stock Liability for

Conversion, at the end of the year.

. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate with an asterisk any amounts representing the

excess of consideration received over stated values of stocks withaut par value.

Line
No.

Name of Account and Description of ltem

(a)

Number of Shares

{b)

Amount
(c)

o~ 3N W -

mrwwuumwmwwmmmmmaa--n--a-----
th RN 2o DO WN 2SO0 E LN 22CQ

Account 207 - Premium on Capital Stock: Common

138,632,324

1,103,397,194

[~
=24

Taotal

138,632,324

1,103,397,194
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Name of Hespongent (|1r;|5 Me %rrr; |(5): | e ¢ r\;’:wn 1A CEHUU UL AL
. rigina Mo, Da, YT
The Detroit Edison Company @ E] A F{esfl’bn'llssion {; ; ) End of 2006/Q4

OTHER PAID-IN CARITAL {Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the inlormation specified below for the respective other paid-in capital accounts. Provide a
subheading for each account and show a total for the accoun!, as well as lotal of all accounts for reconciliation with balance sheet, Page 112. Add more
columns for any account it deemed necessary. Explain changes made in any account during the year and give the accounting entries effecting such
change.

{a) Donations Received from Stockhoiders {Account 208)-State amount and give brief explanation of the origin and purpose of each donation.

{b) Reduction in Par or Stated vaiue of Capital Stock (Account 209): State amount and give briel explanation ol the capital change which gave rise to
amounts reported under this caption including identification with the class and series of stock to which related.

{c) Gairn on Resale or Canceliation of Reacquired Capital Stock (Aecount 210): Report balance at begmning of year, credits, debils, and balance al end
of year with a designation ol the nature of each credit and debit identified by the class and series of stock to which relaled.

{d) Miscellaneous Paid-in Capilal {Account 211)-Classify amounts included in this account according to captions which, together with brief explanations.
disclose the general nature of the transaclions which gave rise lo the reported amounts.

ne _lFm Amount
a) (b)

Capital Contribution by Parent Company 150,000,000

ol o] a4 & o] m]w{n] <[P

S EEERIE E B

36
37
38
38

401 TOTAL 150,000,000
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' Name ot Hespondent
The Detroit Edison Company

1 NIS Hepo 15:
(1) An Original

Ll U Rk

(2) D A Resubmission

TRHI e R Ul mipi L

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE {Accaunt 214)

1. Repon the balance at end of the year of discounl on capital stack for each class and series of capital stock.
2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance in respect to any class of series of stock, atlach a statement giving parliculars
(details) of the change. Stale the reason for any charge-off of capital slock expense and specify the account charged.

Line

=
o

Class and Series of Stock
(a)

Balance al End of Year
b

Non-Redeemable Preferied Stock, $100 Par Value

Common Stock, $10 Par Value

44,005,181
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TOTAL

44 005,181
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: j Date of Report Year of Report
D) 2 X T AnOriginal | (Mo, Da, Yr)
he Detroit Edison Company 0 {2} . A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2006
SECURITIES ISSUED OR ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED CK RETIRED
DURING THE YEAR

1. Furnish a supplemental statement giving a brief description
of security inancing and refinancing transactions during the
year and the accogunting [or the securities, discounts, preminms,
expenses, and related gains or losses. Identily as 1o Commission
authorization numbers and dates.

2. Furuish particulars (delails) showing tully the accounting for
the total principal anwount, par value, or stated value of each
class and series of security issued, assumed, retired, or refunded
and the accounting for premiums, discounts, expenses, and gains
or losses relating to Lhe securilies, Set forth the facts of the
accounting clearly with regard to redemption premiums,
unamortized discounts, expenses, and gains or losset relating to
securities retired or refunded, including the acconnting for such
amounts carried in the respondent’s accounis at the dale of the
refunding or refinancing transactions wilh respect 1o securilies
previously refunded or retired.

3. Include in the identification of each class and series of
securily, as appropriate, the interest or dividend

rate, aominal date of is e, maturity date, aggregate
principal amount, par value ar stated value, and number
of shares. Give also the issuance or redemption price and
name of the principal underwriting ficm throngh which the
security transactions were consummaled.

4. Where the accounting lor amounis relating lo

securities refunded or retired is other than that specified
in General Instruction 16 of the Uniform Systermn of
Accounts, give references to the Comnmission authorization
[or the dilferent accounting and state the accaunting
method.

5. For securities assumed, give the name of the company
for which Ihe liability on the securitjes was assumed as
well as particulars (details) of the transactions whereby
the respondent vndertook to pay obligations of anclher
company. If any unamortized discounts, premiums,
expenses, and gains or losses were taken over ondo the
respondent’s books, furnish details of these amounts with
amounts relating to refunded securities clearly earmarked.

—

General and Refunding Mortgage Bonds:

1990 Series B Bonds

1990 Series  Boads

2006 Series A Senior Notes, 6.625% due 2036
$250,000,000 -- 2006 Serles A 6.625% Senior Notes due June 1, 2036

Commission in Docket Mo ES06-31-000, dated 57206

Payment amounting to $9,516,000 on the 1990 series B bonds, 7.904% due D3-31-06, was made an March 31, 2006.

Payment amounting 1o 33,419,000 on the 1990 series C Bonds, 8.357 % due 03-31-06, was made on March 31, 2006.

were issued on May 24, 2006 al $9.946% to underwrilers Barclays Capital Inc., Citigroup Giobal Markets, Inc.,

J.P. Morgan Securities, [nc., BNY Capital Markes, Inc., BNP Paribas Securities Cnrp., Goldman, Sachs & Co.,

Greenwich Capital Markets, Inc., Scotia Capital (USA), Inc., and UBS Securities LLC.

The proceeds were used for the repayment of short-term debt and for general corparate purposes.

The Princlpul amounl of $250,000,000 was credited 10 acct 221 and expenses of issuance $2.479,962 were charged lo Account 181,
These costs of issuance will be amortized over the life of the Bonds by charges Lo Acct 428.

The Issuance and sale of these 2006 Series A Senior Notes was authorized by the Federal Energy Regulatory
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
C( 11X 71 AnOriginal | (Mo, Da, Yr)
he Detroit Edison Company [ {2) T, A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2006
SECURITIES ISSUEL OF. ASSUMED AND SECURITIES REFUNDED OR RETIRED
DURING THE YEAR

Tax Exempt Loan Agreements:

2006 Series CT Bonds

$68,500,000 Michigan Strategic Fund, Yariable Rate Limited Obligation Refunding Revenue Bonds due December 1, 2036
were issned on Decemnber 8, 2006 at par, to underwriters Banc of America Securities, LLC, Key Bac Capital Markets,
A Division of McDonald Investments Inc., and LaSalle Financial Services, Inc.

The proceeds will be used Lo linance the constructlon, acquisition, improverment and installation of certain solid waste

disposal Tacilities at the Company's Monroe Power Plant located in the Cily of Monree, County of Monroe, Michigan,

inctuding reimbursing the Company for the prior expeodiiores related io the project.

The principal amouwnl of $68.500,000 was credited 1o acct 224, and expenses of issuance $ 1,788,730 were charged to Aceoont 181,
These costs of issuance will be amortized over the life of the Bonds by charges (o Accoont 428.

The issuance and sale of Lhese 2006 Series CT Tax Exempt Loan Agreement was authorized by the Michigan Public Service
Commission in Dockel No. ES06-31-000, dated 5/2/06,

Other Long Term Debt:
Sale Lease Back

‘The combined monthly payments made January thru December for the Peakers Sale Lease Back tolaled § 8,184,946,
The Peakers Sale Lease back was auihorized by lhe Federal Energy Regnlatory
Commission Docket NO. ES01-37-000, dated July 10, 2001,
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Name or Hesponaent {1 s HepOn Is. LdLe Ul e TEALFEIIOU O AU
. ) {1) ﬁg\n Criginal (Mo, Da. ¥r) 2006/Q4
The Detroit Edison Company 2) A Resubmission Iy End of

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Report by balance sheel account the particulars (details) concerning long-term debt included in Accounis 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debl.

2. In column {a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dales.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column {a)} the name of the issuing company as well as a descrnplion of the bonds.
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separalely advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, certificales, show in column (a} the name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. Incolumn (b} show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c} show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.
8. For column (c} the total expenses should be listed first for each issuance, Ihen the amount of premium (in parentheses) or discounl.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a foolnote pariculars (details) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
15sues redeemed during the year. Also, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatment other than as
specified by the Uniform Systemn of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupan Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Authorization numbers and dates) Of Debt issued Premium or Discount
{a) (b) ()
1| Account 221 - General and Refunding Mortgage Bonds
2|* 701 - 1990 Series B, 7.904% 256,932,000 61,163
3|+ 702 - 1990 Series C, 8.357% 85,475,000 20,346
4| Account 221 - Senior Notas
5| { Secured by General and Refunding Mortgage Bonds
6| 706 - 2001 Series B, 6.125% 500,000.000 3,521,897
7| 706 (Continued) 80,000 D
8| 707 - 2002 Series A, 5.2% 225,000,000 1,602,591
9| 707 {Continued) 396,000 D
10| 708 - 2002 Series B, 6.35% 225,000,000 2,108,841
11| 708 {Continued) 1,516,500 D
12| 709 - 2004 Series D, 5.4% 200,000,000 1,579,706
t3| 709 (Continued) 98,000 D
14| 710 - 2005 Series A, 4.8% 200,000,000 1,660,505
151 710 (Continued) 660,000 D
16| 711 - 2005 Series B, 5.45% 200,000,000 2,051,757
17| { Authorized by FERC in Docket No. ES04-10-000, dated January 30, 2005 ) 824,000 D
18] 712 - 2005 Series C, 5.19% 100,000,000 488,141
19| { Authorized by FERC in Docket No. ES05-24-000, dated May 12, 2005 )
20| 713 - 2005 Series E, 5.7% 250,000,000 2,460,530
21) { Authorized by FERC in Docket No. ES05-24-000, dated May 12, 2005 ) 1,480,000 D
22| 714 - 2006 Series A, 6.625% 250,000,000 2,475,962
23| ( Aulhorized by FERC in Docket No. ES06-31-000, dated May 2, 2006 } 135,000 O
24| Account 221 - Tax Exempt Revenua Bond Qbligations - Loan Agreements
25| { Secured by corresponding amounts of General and Refunding Mortgage Bonds )
26| City of Superior
27| 807 - 1991 Series DP
25| 804 - 1991 Series AP, 7% 32,375,000 989,131
29| 805 - 1991 Series BP, 6.95% 25,910,000 772,062
30| 806 - 1991 Series CP, 7% 32,800,000 1,043,407
31| 809 - 1992 Serles AP, 6.95% 66,000,000 1,657,829
32| 810 - 1993 Series AF, 6.40% 65,000,000 2,061,172
33| TOTAL 3,757,842.000 47,673,741
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Name ol Haspondent | 1MmS Heportis. uaie 01 hupurt 1Al FEnud Ul Reput
1 An Original {Mo. Da, Y1) End of 2006/C4
(2) D A Resubmission it _—

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 229, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Idenlify separate undisposed amounts applicable 1o issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than debiled to Account 428, Amorlization and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Premium
on Debt - Credit.

12. In a lootnole, give explanalory (delails} for Accounts 223 and 224 of nel changes during the year. With respect to long-lerm
advances, show for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) interest added to principal amount, and {c) principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. if the respondent has pledged any of its fong-term debt securities give particulars {details) in a footnote including name of pledgee
and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debl securities which have been norinally issued and are norinally outstanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnole,

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt aulhorized by a regulatory commission but not yel issued.

The Detroit Edison Company

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIGD - (Total ammﬁgggging without Interest for Year thlne
of Issue Maturity Date From Date Ta reduchonrfec;r amggﬁtt)s held by Amount o
) ©) (0 (@) ) ()

1

022150 033116 022190 033116 95,160,000 7,709,482 2
022190 033114 022190 033114 27,352,000 2,357,238 3
4

5

101001 100110 101001 100110 500,000,000 30,625,000 8
7

102302 101532 102302 101532 225,000,000 11,700,000 8
9\

102302 101532 102302 101532 225,000,000 14,287 500 10
kR

071504 0BD114 071504 071514 200,000,000 10,800,000 1%
13

020205 0215156 020205 021515 200,000,000 9,626.667 14
15

020205 021535 020205 021535 200,000,000 10,930,278| 16
17

092905 100123 092905 100123 100,000, 5,180,000 18
19

100605 100137 100605 100137 250,000,000 14,052,083 20
21

052406 060136 060106 053136 250,000,000 9,983,507 22
)

24

25

26

27

071850 071508 071890 071508 32,375,000 2,266,250 2B
050281 050111 052091 050111 25,910,000, 1,800,745| 29
052091 050121 0520M 050121 32,800,000 2,286,000 30
032492 090122 032492 090122 66,000,000 4,587,0000 31
080383 080124 080393 080124 65,000,000 4,160,000 32
_ 3,802,315,986| 191,214.340| 33

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12.96) Pane 257



Narne ol Responden! INIS Heport1s: vate o1 Hepon THANF 20U Ul HEPUIL
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The Detroit Edison Company EE; A Rest?bmission (! ; ) End of 2006/04

LONG-TERM DEBT {Account 221, 222, 223 and 224)

1. Repoart by balance sheet account the particulars {details) conceming long-term debt included in Accounts 221, Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt.

2. In column {a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dales.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column {a) the name of the issuing company as well as a description of the bonds.
4. For advances from Asscciated Companies, report separalely advances on notes and advances on open accounts, Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column (a) names of associated companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers, cerificates, show in column (a) lhe name of the court -and date of court order under which such certificates were
issued.

6. In column (b) show the principal amount of bonds or other long-term debt originally issued.

7. In column {c) show the expense, premium or discount with respect to the amount of bonds or other iong-term debl originally issued.
B. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed lirst for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses} or discount.
Indicate the premium or discount with a notalion, such as (P) or (D}. The expenses, premium or discount should not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote pariculars (delails) regarding the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount associated with
issues redeemed during the year. Alsp, give in a footnote the date of the Commission’s authorization of treatmenl other than as
specified by the Uniform System of Accounts.

Line Class and Series of Obligation, Coupon Rate Principal Amount Total expense,
No. {For new issue, give commission Autherization numbers and dates) Of Debl issued Premium or Discount
(a) {b) {c)
1] 817 - 1999 Series AP, 5.55% 118,360,000 2,666,439
2| 818 - 1999 Series BP, 5.685% 39,745,000 343,388
3| 818 - 1999 Series CP, 5.65% 66,565,000 502,192
4820 - 2000 Series BP, Variable rate 50,745,000 634,036
5| 821 - 2001 Series CP, 5.456% 139,855,000 1,007,915
6| Subtotal 3,129,762,000 35,042,510
7
8

Account 223 - Advances from Associated Companies

[a]

Allocated Pension

—y
9

Subtotal

—y
-y

12| Account 224 - Loan Agreements

13| Poiflution Bond Refunding Projects

14| 901 - Series 1892 CC, 4.685% 31,000,000 337,705
15| Paoliution Bond Retunding Projects

16| 903 - Series 1995 CC, 4.85% 82,350,000 886,400
17| 904 - Series 2002 C, 5.45% 64,360,000 1,745,097
18| 905 - Saries 2002 D, 5.25% 55,975,000 1,439,388
18| 806 - Series 2003 A, 5.5% 49,000,000 1,280,201
20| 907 - Series 2004 A, 4.65% 36,000,000 932,215
21| 907 (Continued) 388,800 D
22] 508 - Series 2004 B, 4.875% 31,980,000 802,539
23| 908 (Gontinued) 346,024 D
24| 909 - 2005 Series DT, Variable Interast 119,175,000 2,459,132
25| ( Authorized by FERC in Docket No. ES05-24-000, dated May 12, 2005 )

26| 910 - 2006 Series CT, Variable Interest 68,500,000 1,788,730
27| ( Autherized by FERC in Docket No. ES06-31-000, dated May 2, 2006 )

28

29] Account 224 - Capilal Lease - Sale Lease Back

30| 976 - LTD - Peakers 2001, 7.813% 88,800,000 225,000
Kl

32| Subtotal 628,080,000 12,631,231
33| TOTAL 3,757 842,000 47.673,741

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-96) Page 256.1



Name of Hespongent
The Detroit Edison Company

IMs Hepor 15:

{1y An Originat
2 D A Resubmission

Laie or Hepan
(Mo, Da, Yr)

/i

TEQAL LI O HEpHL

End of

2006/Q4

LONG-TERM DEBT (Account 221, 222, 223 and 224} {Continued)

on Debl - Credit.

and purpose of the pledge.

10. identify separate undisposed amounts applicable lo issues which were redeemed in prior years.
11. Explain any debits and credits other than debited lo Account 428, Amortization and Expense, or credited lo Account 429, Premium

12. In a foolnaote, give explanatory {details) for Accaunts 223 and 224 of net changes during the year. With respect 1o long-term
advances, show for each company: {a} principal advanced during year, {b} interest added to principal amount, and (c} principle repaid
during year. Give Commission authornization numbers and dates.
13. it the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnole including name of pledgee

14. If the respandent has any long-term debl securities which have been nominally issued and are ngminaily outslanding at end of
year, describe such securities in a footnole.
15. Ifinteres! expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired belfore end of year, include such interest
expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference betwaen the lotal of column (i) and the total of Account 427, interest on
Long-Term Debt and Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulalory commission but not yet issued.

FERC FORM NC. 1 (ED. 12-56)

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD (Total amo%‘gﬁitsngﬂging without IMterest for Yaar Line
of Issue Maturity Date Fram Dale To reduction for amc?é‘r',‘t'is hetd by Amount No-
@ (e) 0 (@) o) ()
090399 090129 050399 090129 118,360,000 8,568,980 1
081999 090129 081999 090129 39,745,000 2245592 2
090399 090129 090399 090129 66,565,000 3,760,923 3
082500 090130 082500 090130 50,745,000 1816,156| 4
091101 090129 091101 090129 139,855,000 7.622007] 5
2,909,867,000 164,385,498 6|

7
8
9
295,410,216 10

295,410,216 11
12
13
042992 100124 042992 100124 31,000,000 1,441,500 14
15
092895 090130 092595 090130 82,350,000 3,003,966 16
120502 121532 120502 121532 64,300,000 3,503,094] 17
120502 121532 120502 121532 55,875,000 2,937,634| 18
08/28/2003 | 060130 090103 DB0130 49,000,000 2,688,480] 19
040104 060129 040104 053029 36,000,000 1,765,000 20
21
040104 100128 040104 093028 31,980,000 1487070 22
23

081505 080129 081505 080129 119,175,000 4,038,037 24
25
120806 120136 120806 120136 68,500, 166,017| 286
27

28

29
120101 063011 120101 063011 58,758,770 4,817,148| 30
31
597,038,770 26,828,842 a2

3,802,315,986 191,214,340 33

Page
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Name of Respondent This Report is; Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) _ A Resubmission it
FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 2 Column: a

(1) Payment of $9,516,000 was made on March 31, 2006.

\Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 3 Column: a

L

(2) Payment of §3,41%,000 was made on March 31, 2006.

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 22 Column: a

2006 Series A Senior Noles, 6.625% due 2036

1$250,0080,000 -- 2006 Series A 6.625% Senior Notes due June 1, 2036

jwere issued on May 24, 2006 al 99.946% to underwriters Bardays Capital Inc., Citigroup Global Markels, Inc.,

[1.P. Morgar Securities, Inc., BNY Capitat Markets, Inc, BNF Paribas Securities Corp-, Goldman, Sachs & Co.,

IGreenwich Capital Markels, [nc., Scotia Capital (USA), Inc,, and UBS Securilies LLC.

[The proceeds were used for the repaymeni of shori-lerm debt and for general corporale purposes.

[The Principal amoun| of $250,000,000 was credited (o acct 221 and expenses of jssuance 52,479,962 were charged to Acct 18].

[These costs of issuance will be amortized over the life of the Ronds by charges (o Acct 428.

[The issuance and sale of these 2006 Sefies A Senior Notes was suthorized by the Federal Energy Regulatory
[Commissien in Docket No. ES06-31-000, dated 5/2/06.

Schedlule Page: 256 Line No.: 27 _Column: a

{4) The Bonds were issued to secure obligations of Midwest Energy Resources Company,

a wholly owned subsidiary of the Respondent, under a loan agreement dated
May 1, 1891 with the City of Superior., Wisconsin, the proceeds of which
were used to refund the Series FFR Bonds. The Bonds were issued June 6,
1991 for a principal amount of $37,600,000 at 6.9%, maturing August 1, 2021.

[Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 10 Column:a_

Affiliate share of allocated pension costs.

Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 26 Column: a

2006 Series CT Bonds

868,500,008 Michigan Strategic Fund, Variable Rale Limited Obligation Refunding Revenue Bonds due December 1, 2036
lwere issued on December B, 2006 at par, (o underwriters Banc of America Securities, LLC, Key Bac Capital Markels,
A Division of McDonald Investmenls Inc., and LaSalle Financial Services, Inc.

[The proceeds will be used to finance the construclion, acqnisition, improvement and installation of certain solid waste

disposal [acilities at the Company's Monroe Power Pilant located in the City of Monroe, County of Monroe, Michigan,

fncluding reimbursing the Company for the prior expenditures relaled to 1he projoct.

[The principal amount of $68,500,000 way credited 1o accl 224, and expenses of issaance $ 1,788,730 were charged to Aceouni 181,
[These costs of issuance will be amortized aver Lhe life of the Bonds by charges to Acconnl 428,

The issnance and sale of these 2006 Series CT Tax Exerapt Loan Agreemenl was aulhocized by the Michigan Public Service
)Commission in Docket No. ES06-31-000, dated 5/2/06.

[Schedule Page: 256.1 Line No.: 30 Column: a

Sale Lease Back
The combined monthly payments made January thru December for the Peakers Sale Lease Back totaled $8,184,546.

The Peakers Sale Lease back was authorized by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commissian Docket No. ESOT-37-000, dated July 10, 2001.

(FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report Is:

(I} [X] AnOriginal

) |

] A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2006

NOTES PAYABLE (Accounts 231}

1. Report the particulars indicated concerning notes

payahle at end of year.
2. Give particulars of collateral pledged, il any.
3. Furnish particulars [or anoy formal or informal

compensating balance agreements covering open lines

of credit.

4. Any demand noles should be designated as such in

column (d).

§. Minor amounts may be grouped hy classes, showing
the number of such amounts.

Line
No. Payee

(a)

Purpose for
which issued
(b)

Date
ol Nale
{c)

Date
of Maturity
(d)

Int. Rate
(e}

Balance End
of Year
()]

Commerical paper

Accounts Receivable Based Financing

- - B - LT I A

HBREERNEERE®S s aesa s

16
27

General

General

Various

Yarious

Various

Various

%

Yarious

Various

]
176,592.174

100,000,000

TOTAL

276,592,174

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 5-93)
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report
(1) X  An Original
The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission Dec. 31, 2006

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES® (Accounis 233, 234}

comhined acconnts.

interest rate,

associated eompanies at end of year.

2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Noles Payahle
10 Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable to
Associaied Companies, in addition to a total for the

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts payable to

3. List each note separalely and siate the purpose for which
issued. Show alse in column (a) date of note, maturity and

4. Include in column ([) the amount of any interesi expense

during the year on notes or aecounts thal were paid

before the end of the year.

5. If collateral has heen pledged as securily to the payment
of any note or accouni, describe such coliateral.

* See definition on page 226B

Balance Tolals for Year Balance Interest for
Pacticulars Beginning Dehits Credits End of Year
Line of Year Year

No. (a) (b} (c) (d) (&) {0
1

1 |Account 233

3  |Midwest Energy Resources - 3.682,012 3,682,012

4

5

6

7 |Account 234

8 |Edison Muminating Co. - - 17,885 17,895

9 IDTE Energy Company 55,098 857 495,913,660 498,000,889 §7,186,096

10 |Wolverine Energy Services 264,349 1,616,870 1,331,707 (814)

11 |DTE Coal Services, Inc. 231918 16,421,608 23,494,051 7,304,359

12 |DTE Energy Trading, Inc. 892,814 20,378,122 19,647,708 162,200

13 |DTE Energy Services, Inc. - - 662,430 662,430

14 |River Rouge Umit | LLC 480,978 1,118,226 254,429 {332,819)

15 [DTE Energy Enterprises, Inc. 23,418 23,419 37,045 a7.045

16 |Michigan Consolidated Gas Co. 49,589,144 11,549,935 37,934,236 75,973,445

17 [Copeley License, LLC. 98,303 108,302 10,000

18

19
20
21 |Amount Reclassed From

22 123001 & 223001 8,101,401 8,101,401% - -
23

|
25

26

TOTAL 114,702,688 555,221,545 585,170,705 144,651,848 -

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 5-93)
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Name Qr Hesponoent 1S PO 15, vawe Vi nepoll TEal/ FEHuu Ul Repuiy

1 An Orniginal Mo, Da, Y1
The Detrait Edison Company :2} 5 Hesﬁ’bmission ( " ) Endof  2006/04

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with laxable income used in computing Federal income tax accruals and show
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as fJumished on Schedule M-1 of the lax return for
the year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicale clearty the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. 1 the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income with taxable net income as if a
separate return were fo be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consclidated retum. Slate names of group
member, lax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assipnment, or sharing of the consolidaled tax among the group members.

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need ol a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requiremenis of
the above instructions. For glectronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the subslitute Page in the context of a tootnote,

Tine Particulars {Details) Amount
Na. {a} {B)

Net Income for the Year (Page 117) 318,536,742

[Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

123,183,744

Doy~ WfR| =

Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Retumn
10 558,758,623
11
12 |Federal Income Tax 156,790,885
13
14 [Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return
15 3,316,256
18
17
18
19 [Deductions on Retum Not Charged Against Book Income
20 592,805,225
21
22
23
24
25
28
27 |Federal Tax Met Income 561,148,513
28 |Show Computation of Tax:
28

|}

N
32

8|98 8 8|8

39

41
42
43

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-96) Page 261



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) __ A Resubmission it 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 5 Column: b ]
Salvage on Disposals 23,161,207
Pole Top Maintenance 66,770,306
Contributions in Aid of Construction 33,252,231
123,183, 744 _
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b
Lobbying Expense 2,857,572
Balloting Expense 1,696,017
Meals 500,000
Executive Salaries 162im} Limitation 500,000
Fines and Penalties 818,423
Depreciation 63,462,149
Securitization Amortization 164,426,504
Securitization Qver Recovery 2,868,255
Property Tax Net 1,150,748
Taxes 1,209,000
Loss on Reacquired Debt 2,824,708
Accretion Expense 3,021,000
Increase in Environmental Clean Reserve 3,314,106
Customer Choice Implementation 19,389,266
Increase in Bad Debt Reserve 13,825, 860
Nuclear Fuel Expense 23,074,561
Environmental 10(d) 2,772,589
Ludington Fish Mortality 895,062
Amortization of ITC Sales Proceeds 2,700,000
Reg Asset Rate Surcharge 28,450,333
Net Stranded Costs 112,290,482
Uniform Cap Costs 5,745,920
Renewable Energy Program 1,042,629
SFAS 106 Net 60,891,783
DOE Dececntamination Fund 1,126,663
Pension Equalization 21,638,146
Stock Based Compensation 13,770,089
River Rouge Adjustment 3,256,758
558,758,623
[Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 12 Column: b
Current 156,863,039
Deferred 7,485,606
Deferred - Credit 2,510,240
Investment Tax Credit -10,068,000
- 156,790,885
[Schedufe Page: 261 Line No.: 15 Column: b
Residual Savings 41,534
Equity in Earnings of Subs 74,722
Municipal Interest Income 3,200,000
3,316,256
'Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b
ESOP 10,949,421
Medicare Reimbursement 15,545,000
Cumulative Effect of Change in Acct Method 586,917
Domestic¢ Production Activities Ded B850, 000
Computer Software Development Costs 23,856,976
AFUDC 17,600,264
Removal Costs 105,723,685
Loss on ACRS&MACRS Dispositions 19,000,000
Amort of LTM Term Plant 1,699,000

|[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)

Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Pericd of Report
(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Detroit Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission [t 2006/Q4
FOOQTNOTE DATA
DTE2 Costs 103,400,000
FERMI 2 Outages 9,350,621
Steam Heating 17,840,000
PSCR Over Recovery 100,947,418
Vacation Pay Accrual 1,499,433
Mgmt Benefit Plans 91,525
Operating Lease 8,187,431
Excess Base Depreciation 3,271,427
Security Recovery 10d(1l1) 146,446
Workers Comp Payments 1,079,148
Nuclear Fuel Tax Depreciation 15,168,126
Bonus Deduction 3,157,728
Legal Settlement Reserve 5,258,723
Inventory Writeoff 1,043,389
Health Care Accrual B45, 609
Pension Plan 55,256,599
Management Supplementary Bonus Plan 8,868,082
Restructuring Charges 53,580,857
592,805,225
'Schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 27 Column: b
Net Income for Tax Year (FPage 117) 318,536,742
Plus Federal Income Tax (Page 261, Line 12} 156,790,885
Total Pre Tax Income 475,327,627
Plus Taxable Income Not Reported on Books {(Pg. 261, Ln 4} 123,183,744
Plus Ded's Recorded on Books not Ded (Pg. 261, Ln 9) 558,758,623
Minus Income Recorded on Books not Included (Pg. 261, Ln 14) -3,316,256
Minus Ded's on Return not on Books {(Pg. 261, Ln 19} -592,805,225
Taxable Income 561,148,513
Tax Rate 35%
Tax 196,401,980

2005 Filed Return Adjustments

Other
Current - Federal Income Tax

-39,458,566
-80,375
156,863,039

The respondent is a member of an affiliated group which intends to file a conslidated
federal income tax return for 2006 on or before Septebmer 15,

Name of Group Members:
PARENT: DTE Energy Company

First Tier Subsidiaries:
The Detroit Edison Company
DTE Enterprises, Inc.

DTE Fnergy Resources, Inc.
Syndeco Realty Corporation
Wolverine Energy Services,
DTE Energy Ventures, Inc.
DTE Gatc Rescurces, Inc.

Inc.

2007.

{f/k/a Edison Development Corporation)

The consolidated tax liability is apportioned among the members based on the ratio of

consolidated taxable income attributable to each member having taxable income,
1.1552-1(a){1).

consolidated taxable income (Reg. Sec.

to the

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent 1N15 HEpOMT 1S: LIAle Ol MEepIL T &/ e Rl B e

1 An Original Mo, Da, ¥Yr
The Delroit Edisgn Comparny EZ; a Resfbmissim ( ' ) €nd of 2006/04

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars {details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and shaw lhe total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during
the year. Do nal include gasoline and other sales taxas which have been charged ta the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. 1l the
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are krow, show the arounts in a toolnole and designate whether eslimated or actual amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, {nol charged to prepaid or accrued laxes.}

Enter the amounlts in both columns (d) and {g). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of ihese taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals crediled to taxes accrued,
(byamounts credited 10 proportions of prepaid taxes chargeabie ta current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision: can readily be ascertained.

T i, e T | |
' (See instructio (Account 236) (Include i Accaunt 165) Rpzio Ryring ments
{a) () (c} (d) (e} {f)
| 1] Fedaral Income 2005 -31,667,799
2| Federal Income 2006 156,009,283 140,000,000
3
;4 State/Local Income Tax . §76,045 876,045
5| StatesLocal Income Tax 877,234 -835,045
6
L 7| Federai Unemployment 83,222 93,222
| 8| Fedaral Unempioyment 384,613 380,260
| 9
[ 10| FicA 662,708 662,708
11| FICA 48,341,185 47,695,314
12
13| Michigan Unemployment 343,722 343,722
14} Michigan Unemployment 1,034,386 1,020,551
15
i 16| Sales/Use Tax «4{,230 -40,230
| 17| Sales/Use Tax 1,802,568 1,827,954
[ 18
18| MPSC Assessment Fees 1,227,856 1,227,856
20| MPSC Assessment Fees 3,499,180 4,957,112
21
22| Michigan Single Business Tax 1,114,290 1,114,290
23| Michigan Single Busingss Tax 26,660,489 12,302,077
[ 24
25| Local Property 2005 & Prigr 11,246,579 115,489,039 104,242,460
26| Local Property 2006 74,674,826 108,551,759
27
28] Miscellaneous Tax Liability -159,932 -107,.B6% 1
20
30| Othar Tax Expense 30,189 30,189
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
B
39
40
41| TOTAL -28,777,974 12,474,435 428,168,511 423,222,389

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262



Mialilg O Responaent M HEOKHT 15! Uidie Ul MgpuitL 1odi/r Bl o0 b RSO
g I (N An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} End of 2006/Q4
e Detroit Edison Company @) El A Resubmission Iy,

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. Il any tax (exclude Federal and S1ate income laxes)- covers more then oneg year, show the required information separately lor each 1ax year,
identifying the year in column {a}.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid \ax accounts in column (f} and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debil adjustments
by parentheses.

7. De not include on this page entries wilh respect to deleried income taxes or laxes cellected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending
transmitial of such taxes 1o the taxing autharity.

8. Report in columns (i) through (i) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (1) only ine amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1
pertaining lo electric aperations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and
amourits charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Alsu shown in colurnn {1} the taxes charged to ulility plant or other balance shaet accounts.

9. Far any tax apponioned to more than one utility department or account, slate in a footnote the basis {necessity) of apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHAR'GED - . Line
s aored | oo 165) | (Account S08T 408.1) | | (hoceuni 008~ [Eamings (Accouni 439)|  Oter | Ne.
19 th ) 0 (9 )

1

-15,658,516 175,613,165 -18,603,882 2

3

4

-42 189 922 811 -1,800,045 5

6

7

4,353 278,966 105,647 B

9

10

645,871 34,961,478 13,379,707 11

12

13

13.835 744,405 288,981 14

15

16

-25,386 164,338 1,637,230 17

18

19

1,457,932 4,727,036 20

21

22

14,358,412 26,493,710 166,779 23
24

75,808,304 386,480 25

33,876,933 113,666,565 302,496 26

27

-267,802 -107,869 28
29

-509.811 540,000 30

3

32

33

34

35

38

37

38

39

40

-971.,422 35,334,865 432,871,987 -4,703,476 41
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Repont | Year/Period of Report
(1) X An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
The Detroit Edison Company (2} _ A Resubmission ti 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: a ]
Allocation based on taxable income ]
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: | ]
MERC Accrued Taxes -1,126,746 T
Other Utility - Steam -3,763,672
Other Income and Deductions -14,986,454
Adjustment to Tax Reserve 200,000
Adjustment to I/C A/R - Stock Options 72,990
-19,603,882
[Scheduie Page: 262 Line No.:5  Column: i
Reclass tc I/C Payable -1,640,113
Relcass from Misc Liab ~159,932
- -1,800,045
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 8 Column: | B
Capitalization 95,141
Corporate Charge 9,537
Other 369
105,647
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 11 Column: | -
Capitalizaticn 11,923,618
Corporate Charge 1,195,273
Other 260,816
13,379.707
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 14 Coiumn: | _
Capitalization 253,879
Corporate Charge 25,450
Other 10,652
B 289,981
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 17 Column: | ]
Capitalization 1,637,230
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 23 Column; |
MPPA Reimbursements 166,779
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 25 Column: i
Non Utility 122,500
Unit Trains 263,980
_ 386,480
[Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 26 Column: | ]
Non Utility 122,500
Unit Trains 179,996
City of Detroit Steam Settlement Receivable 5,417,321
Property Tax Expense - S5teamn -5,417,321
L ) 102,496
|Schedule Page: 262 _Line No.: 28 Column: | ]
Reclass to Accrued State/Local Inc Tax 159,932
Misc. Tax Receivable - Insurance -267,801
o -107,869
Schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 30  Column: |
Tax Liability - Other 540, 000

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name aof Respondent | his Hepost 1s: Uale gl meporn YEdIFeNOU O NEpAn L

1 An Original Ma, Da, YT,
The Delrait Edison Company 52; Hia Fo n ( " ) Endof  2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255. Where appropriate, segregate lhe balances and transactions by utility and
nonutility operations. Explain by lootnote any correction adjustments ta the account balance shown in column {g).Include in column (i)
the average period over which the lax credils are amorized.

Line Account Balance at Beginnin Allocations To
o Year 9 Deferred for Year Current Year's Income Adjustments

No. 5”""(’;{;5‘0“5 {b) Accaunt No. Amount Account No. AMmoUnT
{c} (d) &) {H )]

1|Electric Utility
2|3%

314% 4,637,246 411.404 1,141,763

7%

5{10% 109,452,143 411.404 8,809,237

10% 605,695 411.404 117,000

H

BITOTAL 114,695,084 10,068,000
Y Cther (List separately

and show 3%, 4%, 7%,

10% and TOTAL)

10

1"

12

13

14

15

15

18

204

21

22

23

24

25

26}

27]

284

20

K

32

33

35

38

39

a0

41

42

45

FERC FORM NO. 1(ED, 12-89) Page 266



name or Hesponaent

The Detroit Edison Company

A Resubmission

‘ LAawe W mdpuJie Tedl/relival U AEIL

(':"°f Oa, Y1) Endof  2006/04

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS {Acceunt 255) (continued)

Balance at End
ol Year

Average Period
of Allocation
lo Income

o i'i

ADJUSTMENT EXPLANATION

Line
No.

3,495,483

37 years

100,642,906

37 years

488,695

as years

104,627,084

R R K A R L

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89)




The Detroit Edison Company

1. Give description and amounl of other current and accrued liabilities as of the end of year.
2. Minor items may be grouped by classes, showing number ¢f tems in each class.

MISCELLANEQUS CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES (Accouni 242)

An Original

December 31, 2006

Balance
Line ltem End of Year
No. (a} (b}
1 Payroll accrued 89,210,962
2 Preferred health care plan claims 14,807,383
3 Amaount owing to banks 53,657,002
4 Accrued Employee Incentives 47,209,595
5 Fermi 2 refueling cutage expense accrued 16.000,379
g Income Tax Liability 6,754,000
7 |Low incorme energy fund 6,661,199
8 |Current Portion - Contract Reserve 17,312,000
9  |Cument Portion - Customer Deposils - Conslruction 4,193,384
10 |Current Portion - Environmenial Remediation Costs 5,564,582
11 JCurrent Portion - Other Delerred Credits 3,601,726
12 |Current Portion - Pension Liabilities 2,466,000
13  |Over Recovery of Storm Costs 1,766,714
14 |Restructuring Charges 2,777,991
15 |Employee charitable contributions 308,065
16 |Employee savings plans - company contributions 438,847
17  |Flexible spending 632,004
18 |Special manufacturing contract 527,836
19 [Union Dues 149,161
20 |Checks issued not cashed - cashiers account 318,171
21 [Minor items 135,865
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
a0
31 |TOTAL 274,582 866
CUSTOMER ADVANCES FOR CONSTRUGTION (Account 252)
Balance
Line List advances by department End of Year
No. {(a} (b)
32 |Customer advances for construction 28,917,114
a3
3
a5
a6
37
38
a9
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47 [TOTAL 28,917,114

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 1-84)
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Name of Respondent

I RIS Hepor 15:

‘ vatg of Hepon

Y earrenos o1 Hepon

The Detroit Edison Company g; = :nng:t?:anr::ssion ";"‘j Da, ¥n) Endof __ 200604
OTHER DEFFERED CREDITS {Account 253}
T. Report below the particulars (details) called lor conceming other deferred credits.
2. For any delerred credit being amortized, show the period of amortizalion.
3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Account 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is greater) may be grouped by classes.
Line Description and Other Balance at DEBITS Batance at
No. Deferred Credits Beginning of Year Contra Amount Credits End of Year
Account
() ib) () (d) (e) ("
1| Post Retirement Benefits 300,182,984 Various 82,984,000 879,341,231 1,096,540,215
2| Accrued Pension 224,288,000| WVarious 775,779,612 870,240,322 318,748,710
3| Fermi 2 Decomissioning Fund 85,453,069 Various 11,949,222 45,690,887 119,194,734
4| Steam Heating Special Charges 58,977.598| Various 40,385,000 3,081,000 19,673,598
5| Management Benefil Plans 42,313,411 Various 17,851,146 27.750.471 52,412,736
6| Environmental Cleanup 13,198,806 930 4,084,361 1,664,625 10,769,070
|7 Deferred Gain on Sale of Property 12,859,414 Various 1,186,137 1,478,999 13,152,276
8| Deforred Credit Securitiation LLC 8,750,000 Varicus 19,900 18,900 8,750,000
9| Workers Compensation 8,904,747 925 1,495,148 416,000 7.825,599
10| Lang Term Disability Plan 8,739,488 926 3,171,623 869,083 6,436,948
11| Perpetual Care Fund - Land Fill 2,318,551 128 2.847.172 2.114,983 1,586,362
12| Deferred Compensation 1,862,928 Various 143,267 439 055 2,158,716
13| Def Cr Renewable Energy Surchg 120,950 Various 1,042,829 1,163,579
14| Other Uneamed Revenue 18,330 Various 6,984,867 8,687,973 1,721,436
15| Joint Use - Deferred Revenue 280,102 280.102
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
n
I 32
33
34
35
36
37
3s
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
45
47| TOTAL 765,98&2?6i 048,691 455 1,843,117,260 1,660,414,081

EFRC FORM NOY 1 (FD 12.684)
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Name Ol fgspongent
The Detroit Edison Company

1MIS Hepor 1s.
{1) An Orlginal

{2} l:] A Resubmission

Lt U mepHL
(Mo, Da, Yr}

{1/

Tean r eIl OF mepurt
End ot 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 2B2)

subject to accelerated amortization

2. For clher (Specify),include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

1. Reporl the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting for deferred income laxes raling to property not

CHANGES DURING YEAR
Line Account Balance at - -
No. Beginning of Year Arnounts Debited Amounts Credited
to Account 410.1 to Account 411.1
(2 () {c} {d)
1] Account 282
2|Electric 1,320,543,425 187,079,680 140,790,889
3|Gas
4| Steam Heating 8,000
5| TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) 1,320,551,425 187,079,680 140,790,889
8| Disallgwed Plant Costs (2) 264,004
7
8
9] TOTAL Account 282 {Enter Total of lines 5 thru 1,320,615,425 187,079,680 140,790,889
10| Classification of TOTAL
11|Federal income Tax
12| State Income Tax
13| Lecal income Tax

NOTES

ERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name ot Hesponderd INIS HEROITIS: vare g1 Hepon T RALFENDD O FepuUrt
o (n An Originat (Mo, Da, Y1) 2006/Q4
The Detroit Edison Company 2) A Resubmission / End ol
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) {Continued)
3. Use footnoles as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS .
Amounts Debited | Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Line
to Accourt 410.2 | to Account 411.2 Account Amount Accourt Amount End of Year No.

g Credited Debited -
(e} { (@ {h) (i) 0 (k)
1
4,523,245 1,362,308,871 2
3
8,000 4
4,523 244 1,362,316,971 5
264.004 6
i
8
4,523,24; 1.362,580,979 9
10
1"
12
13

NQTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respondent This Report is:

(1) X An Original
The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
i

Year/Period of Repon

2006/Q4

FOOTNQTE DATA

Schedule Page: 274  Line No.: 2 _Column: b ]
Includes SFAS 109 102,976,496

Schedule Page: 274 Line No.:2 Column: h ]
Account

182350 4,523,245

Schedule Page: 274 Line No.: 2 Column: k |
Includes SFAS 109 98,453,251

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name ol Hesponoent
The Detroit Edisen Company

s He

(1
{2)

An Qriginal
D A Resubmission

uane 01 Repan
(Ma, Da, ¥r)

TR FEINVL LI REpuon
End of 2006/04

ACCUMULATED DEFFERED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Accaunt 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the respondent’s accounting lor deferred income laxes relaling to amounts

recorded in Account 283.
2. For other (Specify},include deferrals relating to other income and deductions.

CHANGES DURING YEAR

i i
o ot sugening o1 Yoo e A

1| Accournt 283
2| Electric
3| (1) Proparty Taxes 71,226,869 70,070,071 64,678,981
4|(2) Coal Contract Buyouts -13.680
5/(3) Over/lUnder Recavery PSC -477 145 -51,877 -14,537
6| (4) Retirement Plan 11,744,566 -19,339,810
7|(5) Fermi Receivable 53,042
8| Other 981,936,267 -12,447 541 40,095,629
9| TOTAL Electric {Total of lines 3 thru 8) 1,064,469,839 57,570,653 85,420,263

10| Gas

11

12

13

14

15

16

17| TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16}

18| Othar 1,578,885

19| TOTAL {Acct 283) (Enter Total of linas 9, 17 and 18) 1,066,048,824 57,570,653 85,420,263

20| Classification of TOTAL

21| Federal Income Tax 1,0560,625,824 56,737,653 85,420,263

22| State Incorne Tax 15,423,000 833,000

23| Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96}
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Name ol Respondent
The Detroil Edison Company

Inis Heporeis:

{1} An Original

(2

A Resubmission

Lae o Mepan
(Mo, Da, Y1)

1

rearrenca or mepon
End of 2006/Q4

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES - OTHER {Account 283) (Continued)

3. Provide in lhe space below explanations for Page 276 and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items listed under Other.
4. Use lootnotes as required.

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Amounts Debited| Amounts Credited Debits Credits Balance at Ling
to Accounl 410.2 | 1o Account 411.2 é?mltigé Amount %Cgé:{-lerg Am-ount End of Year No.
fe) (i i () 0 ) K)
1
2
76,617,959 3
-13,680 4
-514,485 5
31,084,396 6
53,042 7
638,096 930,031,193 8
638,096 1,037,258,425 9
10
Al
12
13
14
15
16
17
1578,885 18
638,096 1,038,837,310| 18
20
638,096 1,022,581,310] 21
18,256,000 22
23
NOTES (Continued)
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 277



Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Penod of Report
' {1) X An Original (Mo, Da, ¥1)
The Detroit Edison Company {2) __ A Resubmission | I 2006/04

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: b

Account Number Descraption Amount
283500 Reacquired Debt Losses 12,076,171
283500 Insurance Proceeds 622,385
283500&283510 Other 55,386,022
283500 Coal Supply -4,093,448
283510 Inventory Write-off -2,772.138
283500 River Rouge Gain -710,509
283500 Nuclear Fuel Interest 595, 366
283500 Customer Choice 51,485,700
283500 Medical Expenses 1,950,803
283500 Securitization Bond 733,810,059
283510 Securitization Over/Under Rec -4,157,925
283500 Regulatory Asseb PR141 10d(4) 26,670,465
283500 Net Stranded Costs 80,564,350
283500 Section 10d(5) . 21,395,327
283500 State/Local Income Tax 15,423,000
283500 EIB Insurance & Other 13,824,094
283500 ADFIT - Coal Inventory Current -133,4513
Rounding -2
981,936,267
[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: ¢ N
Account Number Description Amount -
283500&283510 Other 40,751,383
283510 Inventory Write-off 365,186
283500 Customer Choice -5.561, 243
283500 Medical Expenses -239,753
283500 Regulatory Asset PA141 104(4) -8,294,724
283500 Net Stranded Costs -39,301,669
283500 ADFIT - Coal Inventory Current 437,207
283500 Section 10(d)5 -1,436,938
283110 DFIT - State/Local Inc Taxes 833,000
-12,447, 541
|Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 8 _Column: d ]
Aaccount Number Description Amount
283500 River Rouge Gain 60,982
283500 Securitization Bond 57.545,276
283510 Securitization OQver/Under Rec 1,003,890
283510 Restructuring Charges -18,753,291
283500 Reacquired Debt Losses 98B, 648
283500 Cther -753,876
40,095,623

[Schedule Page: 276 _Line No.: 8 Column: |

Account Number Description i Amount
124012 EIB 264,039
255002 oCI 374,057
638,096
[Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 8 Column: k - ]
Account Number Description Amount T
283500 Reacquired Debt Losses 11,087,523
283500 Insurance Proceeds 622,385
283500&283510 Other 96,137,415

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report
{1} X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥T1)
The Detroil Edison Company (2) __ A Resubmission L 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA
283500 Coal Supply -4,093, 448
283510 Inventory Write-off -2,406,9592
283500 River Rouge Gain -771,4%1
283500 Nuclear Fuel Interest 595, 366
283500 Customer Choice 45,924,457
283500 Medical Expenses 1,711,050
283500 Securitization Bond 676,260,783
283510 Securitization Over/Under Rec -5,161,815%
283500 Regulatory Asseb PAl41 10d(4} 18,375,741
283500 Net Stranded Costs 21,262,681
283500 Section 104d(5} 19,958,389
283500 State/Local Inccme Tax 16,256,000
283500 EIR Insurance & Other 15,216,065
283500 ADFIT - Coal Inventory Current 303,754
283500 Restructuring Charges 18,753,291
Rounding -1
930,031,193
Schedule Page: 276 Line No.: 18 Column: b
Property Taxes 1,242,600
Retirement Plans 336,285
1,578,885
ISchedule Page: 276 Line No.: 18 Column: k
Property Taxes 1,242,600
Retirement Flans 336,289
1,578,885

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.2




Name of Hespondent | S Hepor Is: I(.Jhiille Bl r1$p)un T REI MRV UL FERL
. . (1} An Original o, Da, Yr End of 2006/04
The Detroil Edison Company @ DA Resubmission Iy,

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

1. Report below ihe particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory liabilities, including rale order docket number, if
applicable.

2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 254 at end of period, or amounts less than $50,000 which ever is less), may be grouped
by classes.

3. For Regulatory Liabilities being amortized, show period of amonrtization.

Line Descriptior and Purpose of Balanﬁecat Be?ining DEBITS Bala;née at End
sobifi of Curren of Current
i it .
No. Other Requilatory Liabilities Quarter/Year é?ggilim Amount Credits uarter/y car

(@ (b) {c) {d) (e) (N

Excess Securitization Savings Reserve 41534 407 B2,280 407
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41| TOTAL 4 _ 82,2801 40,745
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The Detroit Edison Company

December 31, 2006

GAIN OR LCSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421.2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of

party acquiring the property (when acquired by another ulility or associaled
company) and the date transaction was compleled. |denlity property by type; Leased,

Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.

2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less
than $100,000 may be grouped, with the number of such transactions disclosed in
column (a).
3. Give lhe date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when
approval is required. Where approval is required but has not been received, give
explanation following the item in column (a). (See account 102, UHility Plant
Purchased or Sold}.
Qriginal Cost Date Journal
Line Description of Property ol Related Entry Approved Account Account
No. Property {When Required) 4211 421.2
(a) {b) ] (d) {e)
1 |Gain on dispaosition of property:
2
3
4 |Deferred gain trom MGM Land Sale (2005).
5 |Deterred gain is recognized over the life of
6 |the parking garage agreement between MGM
7 |and DTE (41 years - beginning in 2006). $0 $941,487
B
9
10 |Sold land to Ashley Crossroads (13.22 acres)
11 |on 4/26/06. $0 $161,537
12
13 |Retire land (located in Howell) related to a
14 |land sale made in 2002. 8,036 (8,036)
15
16 Sold land a! Ludington pilant {approx. 122 acres)
17 |jointly owned with Consumers Power {(51% CP,
18 |49% DTE) on 8/18/06. 1,197,123 4,692,309
19
20 |Total Gain 1,205,159 5,787,297
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41 |Total loss 0

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 1-95)
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The Detroit Edison Company An Onginal December 31, 2006

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS

1. Report in this schedule the information specified in the instructions below for the respective other income accounts. Provide
a conspicuous subheading for each account and show a lotal for the account. Additional columns may be added for any
account if deemed necessary.

2. Merchandising, Jobbing and Contracl Work (Accounts 415 and 416) - Describe the general nature of merchandising, jobbing
and contract activities. Show revenues by class of activity, operating expenses classified as to operation, maintenance, deprecia-
tion, rents and net income before taxes. Give the bases of any allocations of expenses between ulility and merchandising,
jobbing and contract work activities.

3. Nonutility Operations {Accounts 417 and 417.1} - Describe each nonutility operation and show revenues, operating expenses
classified as to operalions, maintenance, depreciation, rents, amortization and net income before taxes, from the aperation.
Give the bases of any allocations of expenses between utility and nonutility operations. The book cost of property classified

as nonutility operations should be included in Account 121.

4, Nonoperating Rental Income {Account 418} - For each major item of miscellaneous property included in Account 121,
Nonutiiity Property, which is not used in operations for which income is included in Account 417, but which is leased or rented to
others, give name of lessee, brief description of property, effective date and expiration date of lease, amouni of rent revenues,
operaling expenses dassified as to operation, mainlenance, depreciation, rents, amortization, and net income, before laxes,
from the rentals. If the propenty is leased on a basis other than lhat of a fixed annual rental, state the method of determining
the rental. Minor items may be grouped by classes, but the number of items so grouped should be shown. Designate any
lessees which are asspciated companies.

5. Equity in eamings of subsidiary companies {Account 418.1) - Report the utility's equity in the eamings or losses of each
subsidiary company for the year,

6. Interest and Dividend Income (Account 419) - Report interest and dividend income, befora taxes, identified as to lhe asset
account or group of accounts in which are included the assets from which the inlerest or dividend income was derived.

Income derived from investments, Accounts 123, 124, and 136 may be shown in tolal. Income from sinking and other funds
should be identified wilh the related special funds. Show also expenses included in Account 419 as required by the uniform
system of accounts,

7. Miscellanecus Nonoperating Income (Account 421) - Give the nature and source of each miscellaneous nonoperating income,
and expense and the amount for the year, Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line ltam Amount
No. (a) {b)
1 | Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work {Accounts 415 and 416)
2
3 Revenues from Merchandising, Jobbing and Conlract Work performed for customers and others 16,000,255
4 Cost of Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work performed for custormers and others {32.895,308)
5 Total Accounts 415 and 416 {16,895,051)
]
7 | Non-utility Operatons (Accounts 417 and 417.1)
8 Revenues from non-utility operalions -
9 Expenses of nan-utility operations {73,259)
10 Tatal Accounts 417 and 417.1 (73,259)
11
12
13 | Non-operating Rental iIncome {(Account 418) None
14
13
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26 [{Continued on Page 282.1)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-93) Page 282



The Detroit Edison Company An Criginal December 31, 2006

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN OTHER INCOME ACCOUNTS (Continued)

Line {tem Amounl
No. {b)

1 Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (Account 418.1)
2 The Edison Illuminating Company of Detroit 74,722
3
6 Total Account 418.1 74,722
5
6
7 Interest and Dividend Income {Account 419)
8 Interest from affiliates 333,020
9 Interest from {and contracts 4,232
10 Eleciric Choice Carrying Charges (690,155}
11 Interest PA141 (10d3) (17,934)
12 Interest from NOx deferral (10d4) (9,432)
13 2005 PSCR interest Income -
14 Interest eamed on temporary investment of LTD proceeds 2,071,238
15 QOther interest 1,318,178
16
17 Tolal Account 419 3,010,147
18
19
20 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction {Account 419.1}
21 AFUDC - Electric 10,785,155
22 Tolal Accounl 419.1 10,795,155
23
24
25 Miscellaneous Non-operating Income (Account 421)

ARO Accretion - Fermi {20,473,313)
26 GainfLoss on sale of assets 5,787,297
29 Equity Eamings - Joint Venture/Partnership 121,211
28 Gain/Loss on ARO Settlement {50,413}
30 Investment Earnings and Other Non-operaling income 4,004,245
Kh|
32 Total Account 421 {10,520,973)
33
M
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50

Page 282.1
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NG L \UJW! G L (l{ilq) L1 =1 \All Ia- ., I (Lﬁ\ﬂ BI 1 I\?'.n)\.i'\ P TN T VL \cp\.u\
n origina o, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company 2 A R o Endof  2006/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400}

1. The lollowing instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages Do not report quarierly data in columns {c}, (e}, (). and (g). Unkilled revenues and MWH
related to unbilled revenues need nol be reporled separately as required in the annual version of these pages.

2. Reporl below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manulaciured gas revenues in total,

3. Report number of customers, cotumns (fy and (g, on the basis of melers, in agdition to the number of flal rate accounts, except that where separate meler readings are addec

lor biling purposes. one cuslomer should be counted for each growp of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twetve ligures at the close of

each month
4 Wincreases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e], and {g)}, are not denved from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a fogtnote.

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues
No, to Date Quarteny/Annual Previgus year (no Duarterty)
(a} (b) {C)
1| Sales of Electricity
2| {440) Rasidential Sales 1,609,457,988 1,452,113,022
3| (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales
4| Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 1,531,240,983 1,265,007,229
5| Large {or Ind.} (See instr. 4) 786,112,384 655,671,402
6| {444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 45,867,129 45,317,556
7| (445) Cther Sales lo Public Authorities 8,590,196 7,475,711
8| {446) Sales to Railroads and Railways
9| (448B) Interdepartmental Sales
10| TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumars 3,981,668,680 3,425 584,980
11{ (447) Sales for Resale 278,303,250 453,200,686
12| TOTAL Sales ol Electricity 4,259,971,930 3,878,785,666
13| (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds -64,389,127 -127,143,000
14| TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds 4,324,361,057 4.005,928,666
15 | Other Operating Revenues
16| (450) Forfeited Discounts 22,415,720 18,620,368
17 | {451) Miscellaneous Setvice Revenues 2,586,240 3,568,913
18] (453) Sales of Water and Water Powear 54,636 84,930
18| (454) Rent from Electric Property 21,108,753 18,053,569
20| (455} Interdepartmenial Rents 13,639,271 14,732,118
21/ (456) Other Electric Revenuas 27,987,456 37,911,958
22| (458.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others 69,812,200 114,027,074
23| (457.1) Regional Confrol Service Revenues
24| (457.2) Miscellansous Revanues
25
28| TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 158,002,276 207,008,930
27| TOTAL Electric Operaling Revenues 4,482,363,333 4,212,937 596

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05)
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The Detroit Edison Company :2; A Ftesn?bmission ( /7 0 Endol _ 200&/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES {Account 400)

5. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classiliet! according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Ingusiriaiy regulary used by the
respondent it such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand  (See Accounl 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classitication
in a loinote.}

€. See pages 108-109, imparant Changes During Periad, lor important new territory adoed and imporntan rate increase or decreases

7. ForLines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for arnaunts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts

8. Include unmelered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a tootmote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.ND. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH Line

Year to Date Quartery/Annual Amount Previous year (ng Quarterly) Current Year {no Quarterly) Previous Year (no Quarerly) | No.
{d)

' :
——————— NSNS — _ I EEEE————— 3
17,847,608 15,618,132 4
13,234,503 12,316,774 1,088 905, 5
06,144 304,289 883 893 6
98,368 85,864 1,083 1,094 7
8
g
47,353,823 45,137,017 2,168,454 2,158,201 10
6,067,602 6,971,687 5 5 1
53,421,425 52,108,904 2,168,459 2,158,20 12
13
53,421,425 52,108,904 2,168,459 2,168,206 14
Line 12, columnn (b) includes $ -12,450,526 aof unbilied revenues.
Lina 12, column (d} Includes -574,802 MWH relating to unbilled revenues

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 12-05} Page 301




Name ot Respondent This Repart is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, ¥Yr)

The Detroit Edison Company (2) _ A Resubmission 1/ 2006/Q4
FOOTNOTE DATA

'Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 Column: b - i

Includes $({12,462,600)unbilled revenue by class for 2006. Does not include securitization
revenue. Securitization revenue deducted by rate class were as feollows: Residential
$61,239,110; Commercial 571,536,530, Industrial $49,183,521; Street lighting $1,136,452
and Pumping $452,554.

Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 Column: c 7
Includes $21,855,206 unbilled revenue by class for 2005. Does not include securitization
revenue. Securitizaticn revenue deducted by rate class were as follows: Residential
$64,532,372; Commercial $65,815,865; Industrial $41,165,289; Street lighting $1,126,201
and Pumping $402,463. ) B
[Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 Column: d ]
Includes (591,3421Mwh relating tc unbilled revenues by rate class and 403,857 Mwh of
unmetered sales for 2006.

|Schedule Page: 300 Line No.: 12 Column: e ]
Includes 126,925 MWh relating to unbilled revenues by rate class and 405,602 MWh of
unmetered sales for 2005.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




Name of Respondent
The Detroit Edison Company

This Report Is;
(1) [ X ] An Original
{2} | 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)

Year of Repornt
2006

CUSTOMER CHOICE ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account.
2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g). on lhe basis of meters, in addition {o the number of flat rate
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are added for billing purposes, one customer should be
counted for each group of meters added. The average number of customers means the average of twelve figures
al the close of each month.
3. fincreases or decrgases from pervious year (columns (c), (e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES
Line Title of Account Amount for Year Amount for
No. Previous Year
Y, (b) _{o
1 Customer Choice Sales of Electricity
2 Residential Sales $ 37505 % 45,660
3 Commercial and industrial Sales
4 Small {or Commercial) $ 72,189,384 | $ 113,486,255
5 Large (or Industrial) $ 11,586,434 | § 28,538,191
6 |lLess: Securitization LLC Revenue incl above 3 (14,001,123 § (28,043,032)
7
8
9
10
11
12 TOTAL Customer Choice Sales $ 69,812,200 | $ 114,027,074
13
14
15 |TOTAL Sales of Electricity
16
17
18 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds
19 Other Operating Revenues
20
21 .
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 5 - 5 _
K|
| 32 TOTAL Eleciric Operating Revenues $ - $ -
MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-06) Page 302(M)



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1Y [ X] An Qriginal (Mo, Da, YT) 2006

The Detroit Edison Company 2)[ ] AResubmission
submi

CUSTOMER CHOICE ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Continued}

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification
{Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) reguiarty used by the respondent if such basis of classification is
not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demanrd. (See Account 442 of the Uniform Syslem of Accounts. Explain
basis of classification in footnote.)

5. See Page 108, Important Changes During Year, for important new leritory added and important rate increases
or decreases.

6. Forline 2, 4, 5, and 6, see page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounl.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide detlails of such sales in a footnhote.

MEGAWATT HOURS DELIVERED AVERAGE NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS
PER MONTH
Armount lor Year | Amount for Number for Year Number or Line
Previous Year Previous Year N,
(d) (e} {f) (¢)]
799 1,429 50 67 1
2,549,855 5,191,532 8,221 15,882 2
3
1,062,497 2,084,990 4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
3,603,151 7.277 951 8,321 16,204 12
13
14
15
16
17
18

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-06) Page 303(M)



The Detroit Edison Company An Original Dec. 31, 2006
CUSTOMER CHOICE ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES

Line

Footnote pages 302(M) and 303(M) line 4: Small {or Commercial) class consists of manufacturing and non-manfacturing
customers taking electric service al Secondary service voltage levels and non-manfacturing customers Iaking
service at Primary service (or grealer) voltage levels.

Footrote pages 302{M} and 303(M) line 5: Large (or Induslral} class consists of manufacturing cuslomers taking electric
saervice al Primary service (ar greater) vollage levels.

ZlsErOR-cCaNonawe -

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev, 12-06) Page 303.1(M)



Name ar Mesponaernt
The Detroit Edison Company

i Ney

LN -8

(1 An Original
(2) D A Resubmission

TS Lo S

{Mo, Da, Yr)
(/

PUL L B Y et

End of

2006/Q4

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Reporl below lor each rate schedule in effect during the year the MWH af electricity scid, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales jor Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

'2. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence iollowed in “Electric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. If the sales under any rale schedule are classified in more than ane revenue account, List the rale schedule and sales dala under each

applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under mere than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water healing schedulej, the entries in column (d) lor the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reparted
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly}.
5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a tootnote the eslimated addilionat revenue bilied pursuant thereto.
6. Reporl amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.
L'::::; NumbBer and [(I:? of Hate schedule Mw(f:)bold He;:nue Agfggtgsy;rgrt;er }égh?zisﬁ%egr r-ﬁw(ﬁléeoraer
[ 1]{440) Residential
2| D1 Residential Service 14,150 91 1,511,084,299 1,816,880 7,789 0.1068
31 D1 and D5 with Water Healing 206,789 18,858,447 24,39 8,475 0.0912
D1.1 Imterruptible Space Cond 35119 34,953,595 0.0995
5|D1.2 Time of Day Elec. Service 3,453 347,187 200 17,265 0.1005
D1.3 Senior Citizen Residential 392,395 34,863,125 95,587 4,105 0.0888
7] D1.3 & D5 with Water Heating 16,151 1,190,034 2.974 5,431 0.0737
8| D1.4 Optional Residential 100,784 8,844,18 6,07 16,579 0.0878
91 D1.5 Supplemental Pate Heating 1,539 134,331 0.0873
104 D1.7 Experimental Time of Day 50,625 2,749,615 0.0543
11 02 Residential Space Heating 279,392 26,756,628 26,082 10,712 0.0958
12{ D2 & DS with Water Heating 56,595 4,853,279 4,785 11,828 0.0858
13| D5 with Water Heating 192,022 13,255,30 61,918 3101 0.0650
14 DS Qutdoor Protactive Lighting 9,302 1,724 860 10,242 808 a.1854
15| R2 Special Purpose Facilities 16
16{ R11 Residential Photo Voltaic
17
18| Change in Unbilled -42 34N 12,074,000 0.2851
19| Adjustmenis -18 -892 956 -72,159 82.0598
20{ Less: Securitization Revenue -61,239,110
21| Subtotal 15,768,800 1,609,457,98 1,976,982 7.976) 0.1021
22
|23
24]
25 (442) Commercial and Industrial
26| Commercial
27|D1.1 Interruptible Air-Cond 7.7 642,49 0.0832
28| D3 General Service 7.,098,2004 748,554,130 177,985 39,881 0.1055
29 D3 and D5 with Water Heating 25,505 2,614,573 861 29,623 0.1025
304 1.1 with Heat Pump
31| D3.1 Unmetered General Setvice 79,593 8,554,793 1,821 43,708 0.1075
32| D3.3 Interruptible General Servic 138,04 11,663,686 0.0845
D3.4 Optionat Time of Day 842 85,125 7 120,286 0.1011
D4 Large General Service 1,389,675 137,167,87 4,602 301,950 0.0987
35| D5 Water Heating 7.39 484 526 1,083 6,960 (.0655
36|D6 Primary 8,073,525 607,200,252 2,33 3,456,132 0.0752
37| D6.1 Altemative Primary 274,724 16,890.01 2 137,363,000 0.0615
38| D6.2 Primary Space Heating
39
40{ Continued On 304.1
47| TOTAL Billed 47,845,163 3,994,131,280 d a 0.0833
42]  Total Unbilled Aev.{See Instr. 6} -591,343 12,462,800 a [ 0.0211
43| TOTAL 47,353,823 3,981 ,668.680|_ a 0 0.0841
FERC FORM NQ. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 3Da
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The Deiroit Edison Company

1S He
(1
()

An Onginal
A Resubmission
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(Mo, Da, Y1)

[

Tear renoa or Hapor

End of

2006/04

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Report betow for each rate schedule in effect duning the year the MWH of etectricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per

customer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales for Resate which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Eleclric Operating Revenues,” Page
300-301. N the sales under any rate schedule are classitied in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each

applicable revenue account subheading.
3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column {d} for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported
customers.
4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during 1he year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12
if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjusimenl clause state in a footnocte the estimated additional revenue billed pursuant thereto.

6. RAeport amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year lor each applicable revenue acccunt subheading.

L':‘r:f Number and !;:(;: ol Rate schedule M\W:Z’bold He:;:e)nue A\é?r(g:ig(%glrl:‘g}ger Ié\é\:_h?gs?g\rlr'\eesr H\g\\l'\?(ﬁléeorder
1{ Commercial Continued
2| D8 Interruptibie 523,911 34,064,831 110 4,762,827 0.0650
3] 09 Qutdoor Protective Lighting 45,784 4,052,491 48 853,833 0.0885
4 010 All Electric School Building 28,988 4,420,780 10,169 2,851 0.1525
5| R1.1 Alternative Elec Metal Mitg 3,273 295,305 0.0902
6 R1.2 Electric Process Heat 56,7498 4,472 503 3 18,932 667 0.0787
7| R2 Specig! Purpose Facilities 143,477
8 R3 Parallel Operation Slandby 15,565 1,842,154 0.1164
9 A7 Experimental Greenhouse 1,707 93,820 0.0550
10| Lighting Service
11| R8 Space Healing - Separate Mtr. 61,69 5,907,543 1,218 50,739 0.0957
12| R8 Space Heating 17,605 1,615,80 603 29,196 0.0918
13| RS & D5 - with Waler Heating B3B 77,217 33 25,394 0.0921
141 R10 Interruptible Supply
15| R11 Commercial Photo Voltaic
164 D1.7 Experimental Time of Day 24 12,724 0.0524
17| Change in Unbilled 96,065 11,981,000 0.1247
18] Adjusiments 3 -59,610 -12,451 -19.8700
19 Less: Securitization Revenue -71,5636,532
20 Subtotal 17,947,608 1,531,240,983 188,408 95,259 Q.0853
21
22| Industriat
23| D6 Primary 4,093,76 305,519,928 874 4,683,843 0.0746
24| D6.1 Alternative Primary 2,120,685 112,823,448 2 1,060,327,000 0.0532
25| D8 imarruptible 422 086 28,294,030 1 3,014 900 0.0670
26 R1.t Altemative Elec Metal Mitg. 98,808 5,658,346 18 5,489 333 0.0573
27| R1.2 Electric Process Heat 480,419 31,491,468 128] 3,753,273 0.0856
28] R3 Parallel Operation and Standb 23,8001 1,605,637 B 3,986,667 0.0675
29 R10 interruptible Supply 1,006,69 69,986,481 59 17,062,644 0.0695
30l MPSC Special Contract 5,636,732 314,776,032 61 92,405,443 0.0558
31| Change in Unbilled -648,058 -36,828,0 0.0568
32| Adjustments 1,867,635 200
33 Less: Securitization Revenue -49,183,520
34 Subtotal 13,234,903 786,112,384 1,088 12,164,433 0.0594
as
36
37]
34
39 Cantinued On 304.2
40] (444) Public Streat & Highway Lt.
41|  TOTAL Billed 47,945,169 3.994,131,2 d a 0.0833
42| Total Unbilled Rev.{See Instr. 6) -591,342 -12,462,600 g q 0.0211
43| TOTAL 47,353.82 3,981,668,660 q d 0.0841
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95}) Page 3041




Name ol Respondent 1 IS HEPOTIST vale ol meport | TR FENUG U1 rtepont
. (1) An Onginal {Mo, Da, Y1) End of 2006/04
The Detrait Edison Company 2) [:_‘ A Resubmission i s

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDWULES

1. Report below for each rate schedute in effect during the year the MWH of eleclricity sold, revenue, average number of customer, average Kwh per
cusiomer, and average revenue per Kwh, excluding date for Sales {or Resale which is reported on Pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric Operaling Revenues," Page
300-301. If the sates under any rata schedule are classified in more than one revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under each
applicable reverue account subheading.

3. Where tha same cusiomers are served under mare than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplicalion in number of reported
customers.

4. Tha average number of custorners should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year {12
if all bitings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause state in a fooinate the estimaled additional revenue billed pursuant therelo.

6. Repon amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenua account subheading.

e | Number and Tifle of Rate schedule WIWhH Sold “Hevenue A\giarggg gﬁrgrger lggvrfh ols%artr?:[ HI%WR%%IEGF
No. @ ) (© & © 0
1| E1 Municipa! Street Lighting 212,589 42 376,480 883 240,758 0.1993
2{E1.1 Energy Only Street 20,164 1,127,463 23 85,462 0.0559
3 Lighting
4 E2 Tratfic and Signal Lights 73,386 3,475,041 154 476,532 0.0474
5| Change in Unbilled
8] Adjustments 24,597 -389
7| Less: Securilization Revenue -1,136,452
8| Subtotal 306,144 45,867,129 834 346,317 0.14588
101 (445) Other Sales to Public Autho
11| E4 Primary Pumping
12| E5 Secondary Pumping 93,368 9,115,302 1,093 85,424 0.0976
13{ Change in Unbilled 3,000 310,400 0.1035
14 Adjustments 17,04
15| Less: Securitization Revenue -452 554
164 Subtotal 96,368 8,990,198 1,093 BB,168 0.0933
17| Rounding
18
19 Total 47,353,823 3,981,668,680 2,168,455 21838 0.0841
20
2
221
23
2
25
26
27|
28
29
30
a
32
33
34
35
ag
37|
33
39
404
41 TOTAL Billed 47,945,165 3,984,131,280 [+ 0 0.0833
42| Total Unbilied Rev.(See Instr. 6) -591,342 -12,462,600 q s 0.0211
43| TOTAL 47,353,823 3931 .666,680\ a 0.0841
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.2




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n) 2006
{2)] ] A Resubmission

The Detroit Edison Company

CUSTOMER CHOICE SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES

1. Reporl below for each rale scheduie in gffgct during Ihe year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, avg number of
customers, average KWh per customer, and average revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale, which is
reported on pages 310-311.

2. Provide a subheading and tolal for each prescribed operating revenue account in the sequence followed in "Electric
Operating Revenues,” page 301. [f the sales under any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue account,
list the rate schedule and sales data under each applicable revenue accoun! subheading.

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account
classification {such as a general residential schedule and an off peak water heating scheduie). lhe entries in coiumn (d)
for the special schedule should denole the duplication in number of reported customers.

4. The average number of custorners should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are made monthly).

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment clause stale in a fooinote the estimated additional revenue billed

pursuant therelo,
6. Reporl amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year for each applicable revenue account subheading.

(a) (b} {c) {d) {e}

Line MWh Revenue Avg. No. KWh Revenue per

No. Number and Titie of Rale Schedule Delivered of per Customer KWh
Cuslomers Delivered

EC2 Retail Access 3,617,748 |$ 70,079,200 8,321 434,773 | 8
Unbilied Revenue (14,597)| $ (267,000)

DL~ h Wwh =

8,422

44 (Total Billed 3,617,748 [$ 70,079,200 8,321 434773 | §

8,422

45 [Total Unbilled Rev. (See [nstr. 6) (14,597)| § (267,000)

46 |TOTAL 3,603,151 |% 69,812,200 8,321 433,019 | §

8,390

MPSC FORM P-521 {Rev. 12-06) Page 305(M)
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1 X ] An Original Mo, Da, ¥r
The Devroit Edison Company E2; A Hesgbmission { '/ ) £nd of 2006/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Repor all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumersj transacted on a sefliement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. 0o not reporl exchanges of eleclricily { |.e., transaclions involving a balancing of debils and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
‘Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviale or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a foolnole any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b}, enter a Siatistical Classificalion Code based on the original coniractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
RQ - for requirements service. Hequirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its sysiem resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service, "Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm” means that service carinot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This calegory should nat be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all lransactions identilied as LF, provide in a footnote 1he termination date of the contract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilalerally get out of the contract.

IF - for inlermediale-term lirm service. The same as LF service except that “intermediate-term” means longer than one year but Less
than five years.

SF - for shorl-lerm firm service, Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each period of commitment for service is
one year of less.

LV - for Long-term service from a designated generaling unit, "Long-term" means five years or Longer. The availabilily and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availabiiily and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-lerm service from a designated generating unil. The same as LU service except lhal "inlermediale-term” means
Longer than one year but Less than live years.

Line Name of Company or Public Autharity Statistical FERC Rale Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Footnole Affiliations) Cégf;ﬁ",'f' 't%?#feﬁlﬂ‘r%t?ér gg;g]r% (I::R% Mc:nr\tl'rl';VISIE)El Demang Mom!m{ %I%gs.emand
(a) b) (c) () (e) Ui
1 | City of Croswell RQ 4
2 | Village of Sebewaing RQ 4
3| Thumb Electric Corporation RQ 4
4 | Detroit Public Lighting RQ 32
5 | Wolvarine Power Supplu Cooperative RG 4
6 ] Change in Unbilled RG
7
8 | City of Croswill 05 4
9| Villags of Sebawaing s 4
10 | Thumb Electric Corporation 0s 4
11 | Detrait Public Lighting 08 a
12
13
14
Sublotal RQ 0 0 0
Subtotal non-RQ 0 o 0
'i’utal 0 0 0

FERC FOAM NO. 1 {ED. 12-30} Page 310



Name ot Hespondent 1NIS HEpur 15. Laie o1 Hepon
n An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n)

The Detroil Edison Company ) D A Resubmission Iy

T84 Feriog ol mepon
End of 2006/Q4

SALES FOR RESALE [Account 447) (Continued)

OS - for olher service. use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated unils of Less than cne year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Oul-of-period adjustment. Use this code lor any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a lootnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting al line number cne. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtatal - RQ"
in column {a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any crder. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
*Total" in column {a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report sublotals and total for columns (9) through (k}

5. In Column (c), idenlify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average monthly billing demand in column (d}, the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP} demand in column (e}, and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in column (I). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (80-minule
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatis.
Footnote any demand not slaled on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Repor in column {g) the magawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column {h}, energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column {j). Explain in a footnote ali compenents of the amoun! shown in column (j). Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bilis rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g} through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on

the Last -line of the schedule. The "Sublotal - RQ" amount in column {g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours e En:FVE;hL;'rE — Other Charges Total ($) Line
Sold n A rge gy{s) 9 () {h+i+)) No.
@ {h) {0 () (k)

20,363 702,094 702,094 1

13,799 831,431 631,431 2

70,138 3,169,993 3,199,993 3

140,811 £,689,964 6,689,964 4

2,041,704 78,305,287 78,305,287 5

16,540 1,649,600 1,649,600 g

7

26,128 965,587 865,587 8

30,574 1,061,413 1,061,413 g

88,805 3,212,819 3212819 10

376,876 12,814,303 12,814,303 19

12

13

14
2.303,355 0 91,178,369 91,178,369
3,764,247 391,071 186,733,810 187,124,881
6,067,602 391,011 271,812,179 278,303,250
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Name or Hespendent LIS Aoty b, LIk OF mepon 1 VR NI O Repun

1 ¥ | An Original Mo, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company 22; A Hesgbmission (/ ; ) End of 2006/Q1a

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447}

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers other than ultimate consumers) transacled on a settlement basis other than
power exchanges during the year. Do not report exchanges of glectricity ( i.e., transactions involving a balancing ol debils and credits
for energy, capacity, etc.) and any sehlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reporied on the
Purchased Power schedule {Page 326-327).

2. Enter ithe name of the purchaser in column {a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conddions of the service as lollows:
RQ - for requirements service. Requiremen!s service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (Le., the
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliabiiity of requirements service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service 1o its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for tong-term service. “Long-term” means five years or Longer and “firm* means that service cannot be interrupted for economic
reasons and is infended 10 remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.9., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy
from third parfies to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should nol be used for Long-term firm service which meets the
definition of AQ service. for all tfransactions identified as LF, provide in a footnole the termination date of the conlract defined as the
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF sefvice except that “intermediate-term” means longer than gne year but Less
than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for all firm services where the duration of each peried of commitment for service is
one year or less. .

LU - for Long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means live years or Longer. The avaitability and reliability of
service, aside from lransmission constraints, mus! match the availability and reliability of designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term” means
Longer thar one year but Less than five years.

Line Name of Company or Public Authority Statistical FERC Rate Average Actual Demand (MW)
No. (Faotnote Afations) Classiti | _Sehoguleor | Do s W] |sonthiy 1GR Demand Montt s &e%emand
CH o (c) (d) (e) U]
1 | American Electric Power Service Corp oS
2 | Consumers Energy Company 0s
3| Cincinnati Gas & Electric Company, The AD
4 |DTE Energy Trading, Inc. 0s
51 FirstEnergy Solutions Corp. 05
6 | Northarn Indiara Public Service Company os
7 | Midwest independent Service Operator oS
8 | Michigan Public Power Association Qs
9 |Michigan Auto Research AD
10 | City of Wyandotie AD
11 | Michigan South Central AD
12 |Other AD
13
14
Subtotal RG D o o
Subtotal non-RQ 0 0 o
Total 0 o

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-50) Page 3101



> N "D, Lidale W Tt
o (1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
The Detroit Edison Company () [ ]A Resubmission I

nNgme 01 nesponaein FGA TS iU U PepAi

End of 2006/04

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) {Continired)

OS - fgr ather sarvice. use this calegory only for those services which cannol be placed in the above-defined calegories, such as all
rion-firm service regardless of the Length of the contracl and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe lhe nalure
of the service in a footnote.

AD - for Qut-of-period adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales logether and report them starting al line number one. After listing alt RQ sales, enter "Sublolal - RQ"
in column (a). The remaining sales may lhen be lisled in any order. Enter *Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter
"Tofal" in column (a} as the Last Line of the schedule. Repon subltotals and total for columns {$) through (k)

5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tanffs under
which service, as identified in cotumn (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monlhly (or Longer) basis, enter the
average manthly billing demand in column {d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average
monthly coincident peak (CP)

demand in colurnn (). For all ather types of service, enter N4 in columns (d}, {e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is Ihe maximum
metered houwfly (60-minule integration} demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute
inlegration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f} musl be in megawatts.
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
7. Reportin column (g} the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
8. Report demand charges in column {h), energy charges in column (i}, and the lolal of any other types ot charges, including
oul-of-period adjustments, in columnn (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j}. Report in column (k)
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser.
9. The data in column (g) through (k} must be subtotaled based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then lotaled on

the Las! -line of the schedule. The "Subioial - RO" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Saies For Resale on Page
401, line 23. The 'Subtoial - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page

401 iine 24.

10. Foolnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaiWatt Hours Demand Charges EnZFEg\;ECI:hl;I'EQES Other Charges Tom.l ($ ) Line
Sold ) 9 ) %) {h+i+j) No.
{9 (n} {i} 1) )
557 56,600 56,600 1
287 28,700 28,700 2
-2,200 2,200 3
826,800 45,411,659 45,411 65 4
1,307 130,700 130,700 5
595 62,800 62,800 5 |
2,412,221 123,021,968 123,021,968 7
391,071 391,071 8
-1,800 -1,800 9
-8,070 -8,07¢0 10
-18,557 -18,55 11
-2,112 2112 12
13
14
2,303,355 0 91,178,369 81,178,369
3,764,247 391,071 186,733,810 187,124 881
- 6,067,602 391,0M 277,912,179 278,303,250
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) Page 311.1



Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
(1} X An OCriginal
(2) __ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Me, Da, Y1)
I/

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 4 Column: a

DTE Energy Trading, Inc.

is an affiliated company.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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Name of Respondent ‘ This Report Is: Date of Hepon Year/Fernod ot Hepor

The Detroit Edison Company | g; inﬂgggg::lissm {Mo, Da. Yr) 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

If the amount for previous ysar is nol derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnole.

Line Agcount mount for Amount for

No urrent Year Previous Year

’ (a) (b) (c)

1{1. POWER PROCUCTION EXPENSES

2 |A. Steam Power Generalion

3 | Operation

4 | {500) Qperation Supervision and Engineering 12,367,449 11,896,432

5 [({501) Fuel 718,149,362 717,278,868

8 |(502) Steam Expenses 18,520,515 27,680,261

7 | {503} Steam from Other Sources

B |(Less) (504) Steam Translered-Cr.

9 |(505) Electric Expenses 3,200,862 4,422 083
10 | (508} Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 56,868,594 41,623,520
11 | (507} Rents
12 |{509) Altowances 10,383,490 15,051,210
13 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) 819,490,272 817,952,354
14 | Maintenance
15 | (510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 9,397,016 18,195,292
15 | (511) Maintenance of Structures 25,766,171 37,406,425
17 | {512} Maintenance of Boiler Plant 115,555,711 85,096,698
18 | (513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 24,569,304 29,066,395
19 | (514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 41,782,761 36,369,476
20 [ TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) 217,071,463 206,134,286
21 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Steam Power {Enir Tot lines 13 & 20) 1,036,561,735 1,024,086,640
22 | B, Nuclear Power Generation
23 | Operation
24 | {517 Operation Supervision and Engineering 16,133,641 14,079,867
25 {(518) Fuel 31,128,481 36,663,406
26 |(519) Coolants and Water 3,080,707 2,644,073
27 | (520) Steam Expenses 12,897,198 16,075,968
28 | {521} Steam from Cther Sources
29 | [Less) (522) Steam Transferrad-Cr.

30 | (523} Electric Expenses 3,717,045 3,059,291
31 | (524) Miscellaneaus Nuclear Power Expenses 42,003,530 36,842,322
32 | (525} Rents

33 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) 108,970,603 109,264,927
34 | Maintenance

35 [ {528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 17,252,105 15,175,593
36 | {529) Maintenance of Structures 1,083,255 1,807,514
37 | (530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 8,125,274 21,243,795
38 | (531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 10,339,580 2,306,885
39 | (532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 18,B02,766 8,735,980
40 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) 55,602,980 49,269,767
41 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Nuc. Power (Entr tot lines 33 & 40) 164,573,583 158,534,604
42 | C. Hydraulic Power Generation

43 ! Operation

44 | (535) Operation Supervision and Engineering 120,443 535,214
45 | {536) Water for Power

46 1({537) Hydraulic Expenses

47 | (538) Electric Expenses 348,357
48 | (539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 1,301,226 972,476
49 | {540) Rents

50 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of Lines 44 thru 49) 1,421,674 1,857,047
51| C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued)

52 | Maintenance

53 | {541) Mainentance Supervision and Engineering 1,856,613 922 875
54 1{542) Maintenance of Structures 183,303, 92,947
55 | {(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 427,341 483,774
56 | (544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 1,422,608 1,361,471
57 1{545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 265,364 542,105
58 | TOTAL Maintenance (Enier Total of lines 53 thru 57) 4,165,229 3,403,172
59 | TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power {tot of lines 50 & 58) 5,576,903 5,260,219

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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| Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date ot Hepon Year/Fenod of Heport
o M An Original (Mo, Da, Yr} End of 2006/04
The Detroit Edison Company 2) |:| A Resubrmnission /i
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continuaed)
3 the amount lor previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.
Line Account mount for Amount for
urrent Year Previous Year
No. (a]
80 |D. Other Power Generation '__
61 | Operation
62 | {546) Operation Supervision and Engineering
683 |(547) Fuel 19,426,374 37,500,245
64 | (548} Generation Expenses 261,832 171,057
85 | (549) Miscellanecus Other Power Generation Expenses
66 |{550) Rents
67 | TOTAL QOperation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 65) 14,688,206 37,671,302
68 | Maintenance
69 | (551} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
70 | (552) Maintenance of Structures 82 44,712
71| (553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 1,802,389 2,888,746
72 | {554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 73,372
73| TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) 1,902,471 3,006,830
74 | TOTAL Power Production Expensas-Other Power {Enter Tot of 67 & 73) 21,590,677 40,678,132,
75 | E. Other Power Supply Expenses
76 | (555) Purchased Power 521,122,629 569,997,818
77 | (556) System Control and Load Dispatching 4,097,728 4,051,626
78 |{557) Other Expenses 469,386 585,836
79 [ TOTAL Other Power Supply Exp {Enter Total of lines 78 thru 78) 525,689,753 574,639,280
80 | TOTAL Powsar Production Expenses (Total of lines 21, 41, 59, 74 & 79) 1,753,992,651 1,803,198,965
81| 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
82 | Operation
83 | (560) Operation Supervision and Engineering 559,864 707.917
84 | (561) Load Dispatching 2,642,328 2,348,918
85 | (561.1) Load Dispatch-Reliability |
86 | (561.2) Load Dispatch-Monitor and Operate Transmission System
87 | (561.3) Load Dispatch-Transmission Service and Scheduling
88| (561.4) Scheduling, System Control and Dispatch Services 6,480,312
89 | {561.5) Reliability, Pianning and Standards Development
o0 | (561.6) Transmission Service Studies
91 | {561.7) Generalion Interconnection Studies
92 | (561.8) Reliability, Planning and Standards Development Services 465,952
83 | (562) Station Expenses 1,748,903 1,471,189
94 | (583) Overhead Lines Expenses
95 | (564) Underground Lines Expenses
96 | (565) Transmission of Elactricity by Others 183,976,838 155,608,206
87 | (566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 5,467,452 £20,380,367]
g8 | (567) Rents 1,999 2,213
99| TOTAL Operation (Tatal of lines 83 thru 97) 211,343,649 180,568,810
100 | Maintenance
101 | (568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 144,878 286,210
102 | (569) Maintenance of Slructures 128,917
103 | (568.1) Maintenance of Computer Hardware 101,006
104 | (569.2) Maintenance of Compuler Software
105 |{569.3) Maintetiance of Communication Equipment
106 | (569.4) Maintenance of Miscellangous Regional Transmission Plant
107 | {570) Maintenance of Stalion Equipment 573,395 1,782,458
108 ] (57 1) Maintenance of Qverhead Lines 200,396 207,346
108 |{572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 855,724 904,744
110 | (573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 5,005 13,524
111 | TOTAL Maintenance {Total of lings 101 thru 110} 1,880,404 3,323,199
112 | TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Totaf of lines 95 and 111) 213,324 053 183,892,009

FERC FORM NQ. 1(ED. 12-93)
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Name of Respondenl This Report Is: Uate ot Kepart Year/Fenod ol Heport
The Detroit Edison Company 2; 2nﬁg;.?tl)r:iission (hfdo". Da. ¥r} End of 2006/Q4
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

4 the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account dkmoun for Amount for

No. urrent Year Previous Year

(a) (b} (©)

113]3. REGIONAL MARKET EXPENSES
114 | Operation
115 [(575.1} Operation Supervision
116 ] ({575.2) Day-Ahead and Real-Time Market Facilitation
117 | (575.3} Transmission Rights Market Facilitation
118 | (575.4) Capacity Market Facilitation
119 (575.5) Ancillary Services Market Facilitation
120 | (575.6) Market Monitoring and Compliance
1211(575.7} Market Faciliation, Manitoring and Compliance Services 10,828,768
1227{575.8) Rents
123 | Total Operation {Lines 115 thru 122) 10,828,768
124 | Maintenance
125 { (576.1) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
126 | (576.2) Maintenance of Gomputer Hardware
127 1{576.3) Maintenance of Computer Soltware
128 | (576.4) Maintenance of Communication Equipment
129 ] (576.5) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Marke! Operation Plant
130 | Total Maintenance {Lines 125 thru 129)
131 | TOTAL Regional Transmission and Market Op Expns {Total 123 and 130} 10,828,768
132 | 4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
133 | Operation
134 | (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering 29,166,441 40,374,278
135 | (581) Load Dispatching 9,089,665 14,582,007
136 | (582) Station Expenses 7,229,782 4,162,786
137 | (583) Overhead Line Expenses 2,017,420 -691,742
138 | {584) Underground Line Expenses 2,638 407 2,250,008
139 | {(585) Strest Lighting and Signal System Expenses
140 | (586} Meter Expenses 4,010,064 3,854,082
141 | (587) Customer Insiallations Expenses 114,888 -152]
142 | (588} Miscellaneous Expenses 3,452,961 3,376,231
143 | (589) Rents 3,997,208 2,981,330
144 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Tatal of lines 134 thru 143) 61,716,836 70,888,889
145 | Maintenance
146 | {590} Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 886,921 1,744,204
147 | {591) Maintenance of Structures 745,668 738,478
148 {(592) Maintanance of Station Equipment 20,652,325 14,435,107
149 | (593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 101,765,606 92 744 827
150 | (594) Maintanance of Underground Lines 16,351,248 19,745,997
151 | (595) Maintsnance of Line Translormers
152 | {596} Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 805,427 1,548,175
153 | (597} Maintenance of Matars 6,262 115,149
154 {{598) Maintenance of Miscallaneous Distribution Plant 9,616,372 11,265,066
155 | TOTAL Maintenance (Total of lines 146 thru 154) 150,929,830 142,341 003
156 | TOTAL Distribution Expenses [Total of lines 144 and 155) 212,646,666 213,229,882
157 | 5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
158 | Operation
159 | (901) Supervision 98,432 231,612
160 | (902) Meter Beading Expenses 10,762,947 10,585,493
161 | (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 52,249,873 56,247,419
162 | (904) Uncollectible Accounts 49,409,086 37 444 509
163 | (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 305,024 338,873

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93)
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Name ot Respondent 1ms Hepor 15: vate ot Heport T earnernoa o Heporn

1 An Original Mo, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company EE; A Hest?bmission ¢ y ) End of 2006/Q4

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

If the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnote.

Line Account mount for Amount for
No &Jrrent Year Previous Year
- (&) () {c)
164 | TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Total of lines 158 thru 163)

165 | 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
166 | Operation

104,848,006

167 [(907) Supervision ' 53,583

168 | (208) Customer Assistance Expenses 55,112,934 53,015,258
169 | (909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 953,075 1,333,591
170 | {810) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Informational Expenses 1,432,125 1,891,376
171 | TOTAL Cust. Service and Information. Exp. {Total lines 137 thru 140) 57,498,134 56,293,808

172 | 7. SALES EXPENSES
173 | Operation

174 | {911} Supervision 581 23,888
175 |{912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 2,746,803 2,298,179
176 | (913} Advertising Expenses 74,942 210,153
177 | (918} Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 878,214 1,456,246
178 [ TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 174 thru 177) 3,700,540 3,988,466
179 | 8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES

180 | Operation

181 | (920) Administrative and General Salaries 90,287,895 91,146,726
182 | {921) Office Supplies and Expenses 59,661,977 55,171,482
183 | {Less) (822) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Credit 12,250,588 16,888,048
184 [ {923) Outside Services Empioyed 43,864,432 51,066,612
185 | (924) Property Insurance 6,345,073 10,923,561
186 | {925) injuries and Damages 25,695,325 38,544,215
187 | (926) Employee Pensions and Benelils 251,074,937 239,043,375,
188 | (927) Franchise Requirements

189 | (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 2,412,724 3,129,594
190 | (929) {Less) Duplicate Charges-Cr.

191 |{930.1) General Advertising Expenses 2,615,578 12,383,020
192 | {930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 9,438,152 2,445,641
193 | (931) Rents 3,405,055 1,806,613
194 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 181 thru 193) 482,554,558 488,778,791
195 | Maintenance

196 | {935) Maintenance of General Plant 3,630,452 3,421,670
197 | TOTAL Administrative & General Expsnses (Total of lines 194 and 196) 486,185,010 492,200,461
198 [ TOTAL Elec Op and Maint Expns (Total 80,112,131,158,164,171,178,197) 2,850,991,184 2,857,651,607

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-93) Page 323



Date of Repart
(Mo, Da, Y1)
4

Year of Repont
Dec 31, 2006

Name of Respondent ThixRepor is:
The Detroit Edison Company | (13 | An Onginal
(2} A Resubmission

ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES

The data on number of employees should be
reported for the payroll peried ending nearest to
October 31, or any payroll period ending 60
days before ar after October 31.

If the respondent’s payroll for the reporting
period includes any special construction
personnel, include such employees on line 3,
and show the number of such special

Construction employees in a footnote.

3. The number of employees assignable (o the
electric department from joint functions of
combination utilities may be determined by

estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents.

Show the estimated number of equivalent

employees attributed to the electric department from

joint functions.

Payroll periad Ended (Dale) 12/31/06 o
Total Regular Full-Time Employees 7.204
Total Pan-Time and Temporary Employees 151
Total Employees 7,355

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-93)
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Nallle U nesponue i ('1';'-' ;m ariginal (Loh:nv 5. ! |$p)ul\ M T T VSR
a, Da, ¥r
The Detroit Edison Company 2) D A Rasubmission . End of 2006/Q4

PURCHASED POWER {A g ccount 558)
{including power axchanges)

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity {i.e_, transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credils for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller ar other party in an exchange transaction in calumn (a). Do nat abbreviate or truncale lhe name or use
acronyms. Explainin a faotnole any ownership interest or afiilialion the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classification Cade based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - lor requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, ihe reliability ol requirement service must
be lhe same as, or second only lo, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term” means live years or longer and “firm” means that service cannol be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attemnpt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the detinition of RQ service. For all transaclion identified as LF, provide in a tootnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

{F - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect thal “intermediale-term” means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category lor all firm ser\rnces where the duralion of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-lerm* means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits ior energy, capacity, efc.
and any seftlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a foctnote for each adjustment.

Line Name of Gompany or Public Authority Sé?;f;'lfla' S‘;ﬁzgugﬂéf Mo’?\\{ﬁl?%ﬁnng Averagztual Demand (h:xla _
No. (Footnote Affiliations} cation |  Tarif Number Demand (MW)  [Manthly NCP Demar Monthiy GP Demand
(a) {b) (c) (@) te) 4l
1 | American Electric Power Service Comp oS
2 |Consumers Energy Co 0s
3| CMS Energy Resources Mgt Co os
4| Cincinnati Gas & Electric Co oS
5 | Constelletion os
6 | Dominion Energy Qs
7 |DTE Energy Trading os
8 | Dyrnegy Power Marketing Qs
8 |Exelon as
10 | First Energy Co QS
11 |Mirant Qs
12 |Northem Indiana Public Service Co. g5
13 | Reliant Energy 08
14 |Williams Energy 08
Total

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90}) Page 326



Name of Hesponaent (“ll}“b e All 15 nal 1(.1;4:1& II:J)I r1$[.;url TEAFEILL U FARpOIL
. . X | An Lriginal o, Da, ¥r
The Detroit Edison Company ) A Resubmission ‘1 End of 2006/Q4

PURCHASED POWER(A t 555] ([Contin
ﬁnclud%g po‘a\ge? gggﬁangeé}( ved)

AD - for out-ol-period adjusiment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or “true-ups*® for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjusiment.

4. In column (¢}, identify the FERC Rale Schedule Number or Tarff, or, for non-FERG jurisdicltional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the conlract. On separaie lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnihly {or jonger) basis, enter
the monlthly average billing demand in column ({d), the average monihly non-coincidenl peak (NCP} demand in column (g), and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column {f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e} and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (B0-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour {60-minute integration) in which the suppliers system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f}
must be in megawalts. Foolnote any demand not slated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Repont in columns (h} and (i} the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlerment. Do not report nel exchange.

7. Repon demand chargaes in column (j}, energy charges in column {k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjusiments, in column (l). Explain in a foolnote all components of the amount shown in ¢elumn {I}. Report in column (m)
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the setllement
amount for the nel receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I)
include credils or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory toolnote.

8. The dala in column {g) through (m} must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) musl be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnole entries as required and provide explanations following ail required data.

Megawatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER ' Line
Purchased MegaWa_rt Hours MegaWan Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+} No.,
Received Delivered (%) ES% {$) of Settlement ($)
(9 th) (i ) K ) (m)
2,094 222,862 222,862 1
2,945 1,400 256,777 258,177 2
21,600 -213,318 -191,718 3
161,200 3,217,500 10,788,689 14,006,189 4
104,000 375,000 9,608,600 9,984, 5
15,200 1,399,500 1,898,400 3,287, 3]
325,004 8,217,000 21,831,242 30,048,242 7
125,260 3,580,4004 11,576,889 15,167,283 8
203,040 203,04 9
539 95,688 g5.688 10
63,600 2,621,204 5,790,688 8411890 11
213 21,6024 21,60 12
837,000 837, 13
96,000 3,164,800 6,484,204 9,649,100 14
9,861,500 23648,54 497,474,086 521,122,630

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 327




Tganrenod ol meport
End of 2006/Q4

Name of Respondent
The Detroit Edison Company

1115 MEPON 15! LAIE O Mepon |
(1) An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

{2) [] A Resubmission fi

PUﬁCHA ED POWER (Account 555)
(Including power excl angessI

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debits and credils for energy, capacity, etc.} and any settlements lor imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaclion in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explainin a footnole any ownership interest or affiliation the respondemt has with the seller.

3. In column {b), enter a Statistical Classificalion Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning}. in addilion, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers.

LF - for iong-term firm service. "Long-term” means five years or longer and “firm” means thal service cannot be inlerrupted for
econpmic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse condilions (e.qg., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties lo maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meets the definition of RCl service. For all transaction identilied as LF, provide in a foolnote the terminalion date of the contract
defined as the earliest dale that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term”™ means Ilonger than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-lerm service. Use this category for all firm senvices, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is ane
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unil. "Long-term” means five years or longer. The avallability and reliability ot
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-lerm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use lhis calegory for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - for other service. Use this calegory only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a foolnote for each adjustment.

e | Nameof Company or e AUOMY | Sacaic |  Sceier | oniny Biling [ Tverage- T Average
cation Tariff Number Dermand {MW}  |Monthly NCP Demand Monthly CP Demand
(8} (b) (c (d {e) U]
1 | Midwest Independent System Operalor os
2 | Ann Arbor Landfill 05
3 | Barton DAM Landfill Qo5
4 | BF| - APLP Lyon Electric Co s
5 | BFi - Arbor Hills as
6 | Central Wayne Energy Recovery os
7 | EB Eddy Paper Co. as
8 | Greater Detroit Resource Recovery 05
9 | Parkdale Pharm 0s
10 | Pine Tree Acres Landfill 05
11 | Riverview Energy | 08
12 | Riverview Energy 11 0s
13 | Stiding Thermal Motors 08
14 | STS Hydro Power Energy 0s
Total
FERC FORM NO. 1(ED. 12-30) Page 326.1



Name of Respondent 1NIS HEQOIT 15 uate 0l Hepon T BAl FEH U1 FEpUTL

1 | An Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company 22; An Oninal Mo ) Endof  2006/Q4

PUHCHA?ED POWER[Account 555% (Continued)
Including power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code far any accounting adjustments or “true-ups” for service provided in prior reporling
years. Provide an explanalian in a footnote for each adjustment.

‘4. In column {c). identily the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate

| designalion for the contracl. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as
identified in column (b}, is provided.

5. For requirements AQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnlhly (or longer} basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in celumn (d), the average monthly non-caincident peak {NCP) demand in column (e}, and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column {f}. For all other types ol service, enter NA in columns (d}, (e) and {f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum melered hourly (80-minute integration) demand in a month. Menthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (6§0-minute inlegration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e} and (f)
mus! be in megawatts. Foolnote any demand not stated on a megawall basis and explain.

6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlemenl. Do not repert net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j}, energy charges in column (k}, and the total of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (i}. Explain in a fooinote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column {m)
the total charge shown on hills received as setllement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount, If the settlement amount (|}
include credits or charges other than incremental generalion expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by lhe
agreement, provide an explanalary fooincle.

8. The data in column (g} through {m) must be totalled on the las! line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g} must be
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9, Footnote enfries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER - Line [
Purchased MegaWap Hours MegaV\{att Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+) No.
( Heceived Delivered (3 m (?) of Settlement (}
g) (f) (i {i} K ()] (rm}
8,380,150 401,069,904 401,069,904 1
5,359 310,389 310,389 2
5,914 285,207 289,207 3
23 04 823,238 823238 4
110,917 5,377,233 5,377,233 5
-2,106,675 2,106,675 6
1 55 55 7
181,603 10,007,441 10,007 441 8
1 47 47 9
47375 2,684,800 2,684,800 10
42,334 2,185,994 2,185,99 1"
14,421 824,79 824,797 12
1,141 58,119 58,1190 13
9,827 455,763 455,763 14
9,861,500, 23.648 544 497,474,086 521,122,63Q

FERC FORM NO. 1 {(ED. 12-90) Page 327.1



Name of Respondent (|1f;l5 ﬁen ISI‘ ) I(.ﬁlte BI H\?DDH Y SAUMENDA O Hepon
[¥] An Ofigina o, Da, ¥r)
i+ Edi ’ End of 2006/Q4
The Detrait Edison Company @ D A Resubmissian / n

PUFICHA ED POWER {Account 555}
(Including power exc| ariges?

1. Repon all power purchases made during the year. Also reporl exchanges of electricity (i.e., transactions involving a balancing of
debils and credits for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enter the name of the seller or other parly in an exchange transaction in column {a}. Do nol abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a footnole any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller.

3. In column (b, enter a Slalistical Classification Code based on the original conlractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans 1o provide on an ongoing basis {i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In additicn, the reliabiity of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimale consumers.

LF - for long-lerm firm service. "Long-term” means live years or longer and “firm" means that service cannot be interrupled for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., lhe supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service}. This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service
which meels the definition of RQ service. For all transaction idenlified as LF, provide in a footnole the termination dale of the cantracl
defined as the earliest date that eilher buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contracl.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF senice expect that “"intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit, “Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unil.

IU - for inlermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term® means
longer than one year bul less ihan five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category lor transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, elc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

OS - lor other service. Use this category only for those services which cannot be placed in the abeve-defined categories, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service Irom designated unils of Lass than one year. Describe the nature
ol the service in a footnole for each adjustment.

tine Name of Company 0{ .Plfblic Authority Sé?;::‘;iﬁcfl S':ciggul':aé? Moﬁ:ﬁlr)?gﬁ?lling A\feres\g(éamaI Demend %xiage
No. (Footnote Afiiliations) cation Taritf Number Demand (MW)  |Monthiy NCP Demand Monthly GP Demand
{a) {b) {c) (d) {e) {f
1 | Sumpter Energy 03
2 | Superior DAM Landfill 0s
3 |Wayne Energy Recovery 0s
4 | Charter Twp of Ypsilanti 0s
& [ Mirant 08
6 | Strategic Energy LTD 0s
7 | Nordic Marketing as
8 | General Motors oS5
9| Ford Qs
10 | Daimler Chyrsler os
11| Ogihara s
12 | Beaumont Hospital 08
13 | Hutzel Hospital 0s
14 | Grace Hospital 0s
Total

FERC FORM ND. T(ED. 12-90) Page 326.2



[RTUC R ¥ ETN ] AL S ey

1 X | An Em inal Ma, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company :2; X] A Resgbmission {f ; )

FURCHASED POWER{Account 555& (Confinued)
ncluding power exchanges)

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "lrue-ups" for service provided in prior reponting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

R P N N

End of

¢ Naeprren s

2006/Q4

Name ot Hesponosni

4. In column (c}, idenlify Ine FERC Rate Schedule Number or Taniff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contracl designations under which service, as
identified in column {b). is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the
average monthly coincident peak {CP) demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), {e} and (I). Monthly
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly {60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (80-minute integration) in which the supplier's sysiem reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnole any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain,

6. Report in column (g} the megawatihours shown on bills rendered lo lhe respondent. Report in columns (h} and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column {j), energy charges in column (k}, and the lotal of any other types of charges, including
out-of-period adjustments, in column (). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {1). Report in column (m})
the total charge shown on bills received as setilement by the respondent. For power exchanges, reporl in column (m} the settlemeni
amount for the nel receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than raceived, enter a negative amount. If the setllement amounl ()
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreemenl, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g} through {m) must be lotalled on the lasi line of the scheduie. The total amount in column (g) must be
reporied as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total ameunt in column (h} must be reporied as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWalt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER . Li;
Purchased MegaWaFt Haurs Megaw_'atl Hours | Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+} Na.
Received Delivered ($) Es % of Settlement ($)
0 {h) U] (] K i (m)
103,370 5,861,603 5,861,603 1
2,919 142,868 142,968 2
6,044 315,472 315,472 3
11,103 363,648 363,648, 4
12,723 12,7230 5
16,694 16,608 6
32,383 22382 7
82 20,511 20,511 8
59d 127,944 127,945 9
389 59,734 59,734 10
n 5,266 5,266 11
70 17,703 17,703 12
2 4,960 4,860 13
24 5,944 5,845 14
9,861,500 23,648,544 497 474,086 521 ,122,53(:1
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-80) Page 327.2




| IS Hepart Is: vate ot Heport
{n An Originat {Mo, Da, Yr)
(20 []A Resubmission i)

PURCHASED POWER &Accou t 555}
(Including power exc angessI

YearrFenoa OF Report
End of 2006/Q4

Namme of Respondent
i The Detroit Edison Company

1. Report alt power purchases made during the year. Also report exchanges of electricity (i.e., Iransactions involving a balancing of
dehits and credits far energy, capacity, €ic.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

2. Enler the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column {(a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use
acronyms. Explain in a foolnote any ownership interest or affilialion the respendent has with the seller.

3. In catlumn (b}, enler a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contraclual lerms and conditions of the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements sefvice is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must
be the same as, or second only 10, the supplier's service o its own ullimate consumers.

LF - for long-term firm sefvice. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions {e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for tong-term firm service firm service
which meals the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect thal “intermediale-lerm” means lenger than one year but less
than five years.

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firn services, where lhe duration of each period of commitment for service is one
year or less.

LU - for long-term service from a designated generaling unit. “Long-lerm* means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of
service, aside from transmission constrainis, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit.

IU - for intermediale-lerm service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that “intermediate-term” means
longer than one year but less than five years.

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debils and credits for energy, capacity, etc.
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges.

0% - for olher service. Use this categery only for those services which cannot be placed in the above-defined categeries, such as all
non-firm service regardless of the Length of the contract and service from designated units of Less than one year. Describe the nature
of the service in a footnote for each adjustment.

e [ Nams ofGompanyar P puorsy [ Saioee] - Foncime T e, [ po Dnand )
Ne. {Footnote Affiiations) cation Tarift Number Demand (MW}  |Monthly NCP Demand Manthly CP Demand
(@ (b) ) (d) (e) ]
1|LaSalle Bank 0os
2 | University of Michigan os
3 | Eastemn Michigan University 0s
4|88BC 0s
5 [Wamer Lambert 0s
& | MichCon 0s
7 | Reliability First 08
8 | Other Qs
9|AT&T 0s
10
1N
12
13
14
Totai

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-30}
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Name ol Hespongent 1Y R 1S, Ldle 01 nepun T EAL FEIOU O RepUr

1 ¥ | An Original Mo, Da, ¥r
The Detroit Edison Company :2; X] A Flesgbm‘rssion (, / ) Endof _ 2006/Q4

PURCHASED FOWER{AC 1 555) (Continued
ﬁnclud%g povSer gggrqange%}( nued)

AD - for cut-of-period adjusimeni. Use this code for any accounting adjusiments or "lrue-ups” for service provided in prior reporting
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment.

4. In column (c), idenlify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, lor non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contracl designations under which service, as
identified in column {b}, is provided.

5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthiy {or longer) basis, enter
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak {NCP) demand in column (g}, and the
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (f). For alt other lypes of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly
NCP demand is the maxmum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns {¢) and (f)
must be in megawatts. Footnole any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

6. RAeport in column {g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Repon in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis tor settlemenl. Do nol report net exchange.

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column {k), and the tclal of any other types cf charges, including
out-ol-pericd adjustments, in column {l). Explain in a loctnote all components of the amount shown in column {I}. Beportin column (m)
the 10tal charge shown on bills received as settlemenl by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column {m) the settlement
amount for the nel receipt of energy.  more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (l)
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote.

8. The data in column (g) through (m}) musl be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column {g) must be
reportad as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The lotal amount in column {h} must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401,
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13.

9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data.

MegaWatt Hours POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT CF POWER ‘ Line
Purchased MegaWa‘tt Haurs Megaw_’an Hours Demand Charges Energy Charges Other Charges Tatal (+k+) No.

‘ Received Delivered $ ﬁ (?) of Satllement (5}

g} th) 0 B k {1) (m)
24 5,920 5,92 1
25 6,240 6,240 2
60 15,000 15,000, 3
54 14,540 14,540 4
58 14,791 14,791 5
68,41q 68,410 5}
1,307 1,307 7
2,924 2,924 8
13,771 13,771 9
10
13
12
13
14
8,861,500 23‘548,541J 497 474,086 521,122,630

FERC FORM NO. 1 {ED. 12-90) Page 327.3



Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:
{1) X An Criginal
(2) ____A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
1]

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

ISchedule Page: 326 Line No.: 7 _Column: a

DTE Energy Trading is an affiliate of DTE Energy.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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MName ot Hgsponcjen[ TGS ORLHTL 15, Lrate Or HeportL Tedlrenud Ul Mg

1 X ] An Original Mo, Da, YT’
The Detrail Edison Company E2; A Rest?bmissinn ( ; ) End of 2006/Q4

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 458.1)
(Including transactions referred 1o as ‘wheseling’)

1. Report all transmission of electricity, i.e., wheeling, provided lar olher electric utilities, cooperatives, other public authorilies,
qualifying facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and ultimale customers for the quarter.

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type ol (ransmission service involving the entilies listed in column (a), (b} and (c).

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority that paid for the transmission service. Report in column (b) the company or
public authority that the energy was received from and in column {c) the company or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or publi¢c authority. Do nol abbreviale or truncate name of use acronyms. Explain in a foolnote
any ownership interesl in or aHiliation the respondent has wilh the entities listed in columns (a), (b) or (c)

4, In column (d) enter a Stalistical Classification code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows:
FNO - Firm Network Service lor Others, FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self, LFP - “Long-Term Firm Point to Point
Transmission Service, OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Short-Term Firm Point to Point Transmission
Reservation, NF - non-fam transmission service, OS - Other Transmission Service and AD - Out-ol-Period Adjustments. Use this code
for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups” for service pravided in prior reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a foolnote for
each adjustment. See General Instruction for delinitions of codes.

Payment By Energy Received From Energy Delivered To Statistical
{Company of Public Authority) {Company of Public Autharity) {Company of Public Authority) Classifi-
{Footnote Affilialion}) ) {Footnote Affiliatian) {Foainote AHiliation) calion

(a) {b} (c) o)

Line
Na.

Not applicable

DN =@M -

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

N

R[&|8

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90} Page 328




1 TES MEDOM 1%,
{1} An Qriginal
(2) C]A Resubmission

Yeanrenod U1 mepui
End of 2006/04

vaie o1 Hepon

Name ot Respondent
{Mo, Da, YT}

The Detroit Edisan Company

{Including transaclions reffered to as 'wheeling’)

5. In calumn (e}, identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number, On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules or contract
designations under which service, as identified in column (d), is providad.

5. Repor receipt and delivery locations far all single contract path, “point lo point* iransmission service. in column (f}, report the
designation for the substation, or other appropriate identification for where energy was received as specified in the contract. In column
(g) repart the designation for the substation, or ather appropriate identification for where energy was delivered as specified in the
contract.

7. Report in column (h) the number of megawaltts of billing demand that is specified in the firm transmission service coniracl. Demand
reported in column (h) must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatts basis and explain.

8. Repor in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours received and delivered.

FERC Rate Peint of Receipt Point of Delivery Billing TRANSFER OF ENERGY Line
Sc!'ledule of (Subsata'tlon gr Other (Subslat‘mn qr Other Demand MeGaWaT Fours MegaWatt Hours No.
Tariff Number Designation} Designation) (MW) Received Delivered
(e) {f {g9) (h) (i} )
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Narne of Respondent
The Detroit Edison Comgpany

INIS HEPOIT IS Late ot Hepon
n)] An Original (Mo, Da, ¥n)
(2} []A Resubmission LA

T earrenod o Hepan
End of 2006/Q4

TRANSMISEION OF ELECTRICTTY FOR OTHERS {Account 456) (Continued}

(Including transactions reltared 1o as ‘wheeling')

rendered.

9. In column (k) through {n}, report the revenue amounls as shown on bills or vouchers. |n column (k), provide revenues from demand
charges related to the billing demand reported in column (h). In column {1}, provide revenues from energy charges related to the
amount of energy transferred. In column {m), pravide the total revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers rendered, including
out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column {m}. Report in column (n) the tolal
charge shown on bills rendered to the entily Listed in column {a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero (11011) in column
{n). Provide a footnote explaining the nalure of the non-monetary setttement, including the amount and type of energy or service

10. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be reported as Transmission Received and Transmission Delivered for annual report
purposes only on Page 401, Lines 16 and 17, respectively.
11. Footnote entries and provide explanations fallowing all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges
(%)
(k)

Energy Charges {Other Charges)
(%) (%)
i {m)

Total Revenues ($)
{k+l+m)

{n)

Ling
No.

mi ]| ] WM =
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Name of Respondent

The Delroit Edison Company

This Report is:
{1} X An Original
(2) _ A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
i

Year/Period of Report

2006/Q4

FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 328 Line No.: 1

Column: a

This is not applicable because Detroit Edison no longer owns a transmission system.
Detroitr FEdison's transmission system was sold to International Transmission Company (ITC)

in February 2003.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87)
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The Detroit Edison Cornpany An Driginal Dec. 31, 2006
SALES TO RAILROADS AND RAILWAYS AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES (Accounts 446, 448)

Ll
2. For Sales to Railroads and Raitways, Account 446, give name of reilroad or railway in addttion to other required informaition.
contract covers several points of delivery and smail amounis ot electricity are deliverd at each point, such sales may be grouped.
3. For Intergeparntmental Sales, Account 448, give name of ather department and basis of charge to other department in addition
te other required information.
4. Designate associated companies.
8. Provide subheading and iotal for each account.

Revenues
lem Paint of Delivery Kilawatthours Hevenues per KWh
(a) (b) ) {d) te)

Sales to rgilroads and railways nt 44 $ Cents

|
£z

@~ oA W -

Nane

Interde ntal sales (A n

None

RENT FROM ELECTRIC PROPERTY AND INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS (Accounts 454, 455)

1. Report particulars conceming rents recened included in Accounts 454 and 455.

2. Minor rents may be grouped by classes.

3. It rents are included which were amved at under an arrangemant tor apparticning expenses of a joint facility, whereby the
amount included in this account represems profit of relum on property, depreciation and taxes, give particulars and the basis of
apportionment of such chames o Accounts 454 o 455.

4. Designate if lessea is an associated compeny.

5. Provide a subheading and total for each account.

Amount of Revenus

Line Name of Lessee or Department Description of Property for Year

No. {a) {b) {c)

16 |Bent from electric pro unt 454 $

17

18 Amerilech, General Telephone Co.,

19 and olhers Pole contacts 10,372,638
20 Various Cable television pole conlacts 2,532,296
21

22 Sub-total pofe contacls 12,904,994
23

24 Various Real estale 1,503,857
25

26 Varipus Material lor axiansion of sarvice and electnical

27 equipment (meters, ransiarmers, elc.) 5,697,901
28

29 Tolal Account 454 21,108,753
30

n

a2

33 |Interdepartmental rents {Account 455 13,639,271
34

as

36

37

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rav. 12-93) Paga 331A



The Detroit Edison Company

An Original Dec. 31, 2006

SALES OF WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453)

1. Report below the information called for concerning
revenues derived during the year {rom sales to others of
water or water power.

2. In column (c) show the name of the power development of the
respandent supplying the water or water power saold.

3. Designate associated companies.

Power plant development Amount
Line Purpose supplying water or of revenue
No. Name of Purchaser for which water was used water power for year
{a) {h) (e {d
1
2 Solutia Industnal Trenlon Channel Power $ 54,636
3 Plant
4
5
6
7
8 TOTAL 54,636
]
10

1. Report particulara concerning miscellaneous aervice
revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric
utility operations during the year. Report separately in
this achedule the total revenues from operation of fish
and wildlife and recreation facilities, regardless of whether
such facilities are operated by company or by contract

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES (Accounts 451,456)

concessionaires. Provide e subheading and total for each
account. For account 456, list first revenues realized through
Research and Development ventures, see account 456.

2. Designate associated companies.

3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Amount of Revenues
Name of Company and Description of Services for Year
{a) {b)

11 Miscellaneous service revenues {Account 451} $
12
13 Collection fees on delinguent accounts 182,907
14 Reconnection fees for delinquent accounts 663,475
15 Temporary service (87,925
16 New customer tum-on charge 2,000,460
17 Seasonal tum-on service 47.480
18 Meter tast charge 3.880
19 Electric Chgice swilch fee 46,783
20 Payment processing fee 139,179
21 Total Account 451 2,986,240
22
23  |Other electric revenues [Account 456)
24
25 Excess market priced power revenue 0
26 Steam soid to other companies
27 Great Lakes Steel Corporation 819,867
28 Solutia 1,984,824
29 Transmission Services 17,733,456
30 Retail Access 69,812,200
31 Service charge - returned checks 199,094
3z City of Detroil - utility users tax collection fee 220,317
a3 Cogeneration Facilities 72,227
M State of Michigan - sales and use lax collection lee 539,412
a5 Unit Train sub-leases 2,001,101
36 Retail Access meter read lees 51,168
37
38 {Continued on Page 331B.1)
39
40 TOTAL

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 12-93)
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The Detrvoit Edison Company

An Original

SALES OF WATER AND WATER POWER (Account 453)
2. In column (c) show the name of the power development of the

1. Report below the Information called for concerning revenues
derived during the year from sales to others of water or water
power.

respondent supplying the water or water power sold.

3. Deslgnate associated companies.

Dec. 31, 2006

Power plant development Amount
Line Purpose supplying water or of Revenue
No. Name of purchaser for which water was used water power for Year
{a) {b) (c) {d}

i 5

2

3

4

5

6

7

B TOTAL $ 0.00

9

10

MISCELLANEOUS SERVICE REVENUES AND OTHER ELECTRIC REVENUES {(Accounts 451,456)

1. Report particulars concerning miscellaneous service
revenues and other electric revenues derived from electric
utility operatlons during the year. Report separately In
this schedule the total revenues from operation of fish
and wlldlife and recreation facilities, regardiess of whether
such facllitles are operated by company or by contract

concessionalres, Provide a subheading and total for each
account. For account 456, list first revenues raallzed through
Research and Development ventures, see account 456.

2. Designate associated companies.

3. Minor items may be grouped by classes.

Line
No.

HName ot Compsny and Description of Sarvices

(a)

Amount of revenud

for year
(&)

11 ric revenues {Account 456) {Continued
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21

er el

Cuslomer contributions in aid ol construction
Unauthorized use charge

Purchasea/Sale of Coal

Purchase/Sale of Coal to affiliate

Coal swaps - affiliates

Secunitization Bond servicing fees Intercompany
Miscallaneous

BUBRATEREURRNER

39

Total Account 456

TOTAL

$

3,096,065
156,167
(18,417}

3,094
3,225
1,125,000
58

97,799,656

100,785,896

40

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 12-93)

Page 331B.1




Name of Respondent (Tﬂis Re

Tha Detroit Edison Company @)

ortis:
An Original

A Resubmission

Date ol Hepon
(Mo, Da, Y1)

i

Yearrenoo or nepor

End of

2006/044

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRIGITY BY OTHERS {Accoun! 585}
({Including transactions reflerred 10 as "wheeling™)

1. Reporl all transmission, i.e. wheeling or electricity provided by other electric utilities, cooperalives, municipalities, other public

authorities, qualifying facilities, and others for the quarter.

2. In column {a) repon each company or public authority lhal provided transmission service. Provide the fuli name of the company,
abbreviate if necessary, but do not truncate name ar use acronyms. Explain in & footnote any ownership interest in or atfiliation with lhe
Iransmission service provider. Use additional columns as necessary Lo report all companies or public authorities that provided

transmission service for the quarter repored.

3. In column (b) enter a Slatistical Classification code based on Lhe original contraciual terms and conditions of the service as tollows:
FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service faor Self, LFP - Long-Term Firm Poinl-to-Point Transmission Reservations. OLF - Other
Long-Term Firm Transmission Service, SFP - Shori-Term Fim Point-to- Point Transmission Reservations, NF - Non-Firm Transmission
Service, and OS - Other Transmission Service. See General Instruclions for definitions of statistical classilications.
4. Report In column {(c) and (d) the total megawatt hours received and delivered by the provider of the transmission service.

5. Report in column (e}, (f) and (g) expenses as shawn on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column (e) report the
demand charges and in column {f) energy charges related to the amount of energy transterred. On column (g) report the total of all
other charges on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including any out of period adjusiments. Explain in a foclnoie alf
.components of the amounl shown in calumn {g). Repont in column (h) the tolal charge shown on bills rendered to the respondent. If no
imonelary seltlement was made, enter zero in column (h). Provide a lootnote explaining the nature of the non-menetary settlement,
\inciuding the amount and type of energy or service rendered.

3

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column {a) as the last line.
7. Fooinote entries and provide explanations following all required data.
Line TRANSFEROF ENERGY  EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHER
Ne. Name of Company B‘r’PI._JhIic Statistical Mahggl}';;m- Ma%uvgﬁ- ggg;agg é:';‘aifgevs clrf;?eers Total Cost of
Authority (Footnote Affiliations) | Classilication Receivad Defivered ($? ($fJ ($? T'HHS@SSIOH
@ {b) {c) (d) {e} 4 (g h
1| Midwest 150 193,976,839 193,976,839
2
3
4
5
]
7
8
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
TOTAL 153,575,838 192,976,839

FERC FORM NO. 1/3-Q (REV. 02-04)
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The Detroit Edison Company AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006

LEASE BENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes af this schedule a “lease” is defined as a contract or other agreement by
which one party (lessor) conveys an intangible right or land or other tangible property and
equipment ta another (lessee) for a specified period of one year or more for rent.

2. Repart below, lar leases with annual charges of $25,000 or more, but less than $250,000
the data called for in calumns a, b {descriptions only}, f. g and j.

3. For leases having annual charges ol $250,000 or more, report the dala called for in all
the columns below.

4. The annual charges refemred to in inslruction 1 and 2 include the basic lease payment and
other payments to or in behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or
dividends on the lease. Securities, cost af praperty replacements™ and other expenditures
with respect to leased property except the expenses paid by lessee are to be ilemized in
column [ below,

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are not
required fo be reported herein. Continuous, master or open-end leases for EDF or office
equipment, automobile fleets and other equipment thal is short-lived and replaced under terms
of the lease or for pole rentals shall raport only the dala called for in columns a,

b {(description), f, g and j, unless the lessee has the option o purchase the property.
6 In column (a} report the name of the lessor. Lisl lessors which are associated
companies " (descrbing association) first, followed by non-associaled lessors. * See
A. LEASE RENTAI. CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES
Terminal Datas of
Line Name of Lessor Basic Delads of Lease Lease, Primary (P}
No. or Renewal (R)
(a) (b) (c}

1

2 |101 8, Washington Development, L.L.C. Lansing Office

3

4 |Ameritech Joint Pole Contacts

5

6 |Arbor Plaza, L.L.C Lapeer Cffice - General Office Space

7

8 [Honhart Properties Substation Maintence Headquariers

9

10 |Centurytet Joirt Pole Contacts

1

12 |Folsom Road Farmington Communicabion Canter - General Office Space
13

14

15 |GMAC Commeftial Martgage Ann Arbor Center - Geneval Office Space 2008 (P}
16

17

18

19 |Lanier Worldwide, Inc. Office Equiomert

20

21 |Les-Sua, Inc. Ouler Drive Service Center - YWarehowse Faoifties

22

n

24 |Macomb Edison Associalion Macomb Ragional Headquarters - Geneml Office Space
25

P

27 |Montedonico, Arma R Wayne Division Headquarters - Genaral Office Space
28

29

30 | Montedonico, Edward L. Wayna Dwision Headquarters - Genaral Office Spaca
n

a2

1

34

a5

k)

** See Electric Plan instruction § & Qperating Expense Instruction 3 of the Undorm System of Accounts

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 192} Page 333A




The Detroit Edison Company

AN ORIGINAL

BDecember 31, 2006

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued)

definition on page 226 (B).
7 In column (b) for each leasing arrangement, report in order, classified by transmission
ling, distribulion sysiem or gther operating unit or system, followed by any other leasing
arrangements nat covered under the preceding classifications: Description of the property,
whether lease is a sale and leaseback, whether leasee has option to purchase and condilions of
the purchase, whether lease is cancellable by either party and the cancellation condilions,
state the tax treatment used, the accounting treatment of the lease payments {levelized
charges to expense or ather lreatment), the basis of any charges appartioned between the lessor
and lessee, and the responsibility of the respondent for operation and maintenance expenses and
replacement of praperty. The above informalion is to be reporied with initiation of the lease
and therafter when changed or every five years, which ever comes first.
8 Reportin calumn {d), as of the date of the current lease term, the original cost of the
property leased, estimated if not known, or the fair markel value of the property if greater
than oniginal cost and indicale as shown. If leased property is part of a large unit, such as
part of a building, indicate without associating any cost or value with it.
9 Report in column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the current term of
the lease, Do not apply a present value to the estimale. Assume that cancellable leases will
not be cancelled when estimaling the remaining charges.

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OFERATING EXPENSES

Original Cost {O) o Expenses tobe AMODUNT OF RENT - CURRENT YEAR Remaining Annual
Fair Market Value Paid by Lesses Currenl Year Accumulated to Date Accourt | Charges Under Lease| Line
{D) or Property ltermize Lessor Other lLessor Other Chargesd | Est. If Not Known No
) (e) th) (g} ) [0} ) (k)
1
67,107 426 4 2
3
3072012 589 4
5
56,301 821 6
7
104,264 431 B
8
300 589 10
11
52918 821 12
Property Tax 9.846 236 13
14
5,141,384 (Q} 958,356 19,380,977 921 1429436 15
Property Tax 246,116 236 16
17
14
1,735.7 921 19
]
99,660 184 H
2
23
217,566 921 24
25
26
71,053 a 7
Property Tax 29,820 23§ 2%
2
71,053 a1 30
Property Tax 29,620 8 31
az
33
M
35
36

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 1-82)
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The Detroit Edison Company AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued]

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES {(continued)

Terminal Dates of
Line Mame of Lessor Basic Details of Lease Lease, Primary {P}
No. o Renevwal (R)
(a) (b} (c)

Montegonico, Jobn S. Wayne Division Headquarters - General Office Space

Pennaylvania Plara Assaciates Washington D.C. Office

Redico Management, inc AMC Bulding Southield - Antenna Site

= . I N N

Shannon irvestment Comparey Royai Oak Customer Cffice - General Offica Spaca

PRRIBAE 542 ARBRESERYBEIBIAY

o
<h
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The Detroit Edison Company

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2006

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {continued)

A. LEASE RENTAL CHARGED TO ELECTRIC OPERATING EXPENSES (continued)

Original Caost (O) or Expenges 1o be AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT YEAR Remaining Annual
Fair Market Value Paid by Lessee Curert Year Accumulated to Date Acoount | Charges Under Lease| Line
{D) or Property hemue Lessor Other Lessor Other Charged Est. IT Not Known | No.
@ ] il (@ () @ ) X}
71053 921 4
Property Tax 59,638 236 2
3
133.250 426.4 4
5
35.895 935 6
7
50,820 a1 8
9
W
iR
12
13
14
15
15
17
18
19
20

N
=

BEBUBRRERLUBERNSERNYUR

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 1-92)
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The Detroit Edison Company AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (continued)

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {Such as ta Deferred Debits, etc.) {Continued)

%

Name of Lessar Basic Dalmis of Lease

{a) ]

Terminal Dates of
Lease, Primary (F)
or Renewal {R)
(c)

@ =~ th bWk -

as
s
a7
“
a8
50
51
52
53
54

55 |

Bank One Equipment Finance. inc Uit Train Gondola Cars

Kertucky Bark Ome Unet Tram Gondde Cars

TECD Invesiments, tnc. Unét Train Gondala Cars

Nichimen Willington Trust 1595 Unit Trein Gonddla Cars

Wells Farge Unit Train Gondola Cars

S Bancorp Unit Train Gondola Cars

Fleet : Uinit Train Gondola Cars

Bank of America - Quads Unit Train Gondola Cars

First Union Radl Corporation Linit Train Gondola Cars

2009 (P)

2016 (P}

2009 (P)

2015 (P)

2022 (P)

2022 (P)

2021 (P}

2021 (P)

2009 (P)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 1-82) Page 333E




The Defroit Edison Company

AN ORIGINAL

December 31, 2005

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {continued}

B. OTHER LEASE RENTALS CHARGED {Such as to Deferred Debits, ete.} {Continued)

Crigmal Cost (O] or _| Expanses lo be

Far Market Vake
(0) of Property
(d)

Pax! by Lessee
ltemize

(e)

AMOUNT OF RENT - CURRENT YEAR

Current Year

Accumulated to Dale

Lessor

[U)]

I Other
&)

Lessol COther
th} (U}

Cherged
(i

Remaining Armual
Charges Under Lease
EsL W Not Known
(k)

Lire
Mo,

LO}

[0}

tal

o)

(a0}

Lal

e

10}

[a}

6.956,000
34.668, 160
7,397 536
22.880,125
30.693.588
26,569 790
106,382,000

18,498,076

42.600.000

651,119
4,601,856

748,022
1,887,787
2458315
2 254,640
8,042,114

871,

650,960

988

11.069. 684
25,198,431
11,011,844

4,804,726
11,065,599

9,548,032
24 399.518

871,988

650,860

154

151

1M

151

151

151

151

151

2.034.601
25.470,075
2,089,263
16,6843 482
25,821,786
32,451,089
96,366,416
21,712 550

11,003,842

L R R A AL

EENLEBEYERYERUENE

SENSS

hEeBg2g
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Name of Respondent This tls: Dale of H\gp)or‘l
r

The Detroit Edison Company

(1) An Original (Mo, Da,
{2)[] A Resubmission i

Year/Penod ol Hepen

End of

2006/04

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (ELECTRIC)

Line

x
Q

Descriplion
@

Amaount

(b}

Industry Association Dues

1,649,364

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

Pub & Dist Info 1o Stkhidrs...expn servicing oulstanding Securities

2,650,799

Oth Expn »=5,000 show purpase, recipient, amounl. Group il < $5,000

Environtmental Remediation Caosts

5,044,805

Corporate Aliocalions and Other Expenses

-1,364,563

e~ &|wW[ [N =

Corporate Memberships

610,802

Postage and Mailing

418,427

Media Relations

338,135

1

Board of Director Compensation

90,383

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

<8

29

alrR|8|I8I98

36

37

34

39

41

SIR|BIS

46

TOTAL

9,438,152

———— s Al 4 R AR DAL Dann 99K




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Lrate ol Hepon Yeanrenou U repri
o o (1) An Criginal {Mo, Da, ¥r) End of 2006/04
The Detroit Edison Company (2) D A Resubmissicn i/

DEPHECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of aguisition adjustments)

1. Report in section A lor the year the amounts for - (b} Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Deprecialion Expense for Asset
Hetirement Costs {Account 403.1; {(d) Amorization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and {e} Amorlization of Other Electric
~lant (Account 405}).
2. Report in Section B the rates used io compute amortizalion charges for electric plant {(Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rales used from the preceding report year.
3. Report all available information called for in Seclion C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes
to columns (¢} through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year.
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is lollowed, list numerically in column {2} each plant subaccount,
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Idenlify at the bottom of Section C the type of piant
included in any sub-account used.
In column (b} report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtolals by functional Classifications and showing
composite total. Indicate at the bottomn of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the
method of averaging used.
For columns {c}, {d), and (g} report available information for each plant subaccount, account or funclional classification Listed in column
(a). If plant morality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve
selected as most appropriale for the account and in column (g}, if available, the weighled average remaining life of surviving plant. If
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b} through (g) on this basis.
4. If provisions for deprecialion were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related.

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges
Depreciation Amortization of
Line o Depreciation | Expense for Asset Limited Term | Amontization of
N Functional Classification XPENSE Retirement Costs Electric Plant {ther Elactric Total
0. {Account 403) {Account 403.1) {Account 404} Plant {Acc 405)
(&) {b) {©) (d (e) )
1|Intangible Plant 27,501,610 27,601,610
21Steam Production Plant 135,707,788 180,395 135,888,183
3ANuclear Production Plant 8,758,119 7,210,972 15,967,091
4{Hydraulic Production Plant-Convenlional
Hydraulic Produclion Plant-Pumped Storage 4,800,000 4,800,000
6 Other Production Plant 6.619,290 378,803 6,998,093
7| Transmission Plant 790,000 780,000
Distribution Plan 204,109,698 37,537 204,147,235
Regional Transmission and Market Operation
10|General Plant 37,145,820 24,082 37,169,902
11|Gommen Flant-Electric 397,928,715 7,452,986 27,880,413 433,262,114
12{TOTAL
B. Basis for Amonlization Charges
Basis Basis Change from Prior Year
Intangible Flant {Software) $197.612,300 $(84,562,807)
Straight Line - 50 monihs
COther Production Plant $2,272.815 $0

Straight Line - 18 months
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Name of Respondent (Iﬂls rﬁﬁ?\?l ICs):riginaI I(.ﬁg:e 81371‘?30[‘ TR FRI0U ;ng;g‘;l
The Detroil Edison Company 2) [:] A Resubmission I, Engof _ c006/Q4
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION QF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Cine Depreciable Esfimated Net Applied Mortalty Average
No. Account No. Piant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands} Life {Percent) {Percent) Type Life
(a) {8 (c} (e] ?ﬁ’ Q)

12|31 374,567 39.00 -11.00 2.27|R3 28.40
13(312A 2,340,384 38.00 -11.00 2.72|" 24.30
14|312C 354,806 2200 -11.001 4.35|" 12.50)
151314 490,53 48.00 -3.00 1.67|" 28.30
16|315 143,788 39.00 +6.00 1.81|" 28.40
171316 16,292 32.00 -1.00 3.68|55 14.00)
18|BELLE RIVER
19]UNIT 1 & COMMON
20|31 187,70 4400 -11.00 2.23|NONE 3B.87)
213124 591,338 42.00 -11.00 2.44(" 27.06
221314 132,122 40.00 -3.00 2.34|" 35.38
23|315 29,451 43.00 -6.00 1.95(" 37.73
241316 1.956 27.00 -1.00 2.98(" 25.80
26|BELLE RIVER
26| UNIT 2
271|311 96,419 44.00 ~11.00 2.23|NONE 38.87
28[312A 398,511 42.00 -11.00 2.44]" 37.06
29|314 114,842 40.00 -3.00 2.34(" 35.38
30|315 9,831 43,00 -6.00 1.95|" 37.73
31316 27.00 -1.00 2.98|" 25.80
32|BELLE RIVER
33{LAND USE
34(311 12,212 44,00 -11.00 2.23| NONE 33.87|
35{SUBTOTAL 5,294 562
361321 28,96 37.00 3.20|{NONE 27.10
37|3z22 62,302 37.00 3.25|" 27.10
38|3z23 13,331 37.00 3.46|" 27.10
39|324 1,995 37.00 3.24|" 27.10
40|325 803 37.00 3.27|" 27.10
41|SUBTOTAL 107,397,
421331 16,808, £5.00 -44.00 2.78|NONE 3550
43|332 112,09 55.00 -44.00 2.97)° 35.40
441333 16,26 55.00 -44 00 4.01(" 35.25
451334 8,704 55.00 -44.001 287" 35.06
46|335 1,483 55.00 -44.00 2.99|" 35.00
47 |336 1,863 55.00 -44.00 2.81|" 35.50
4B|SUBTOTAL 157,192
491341 943 30.00 312|586 16.00)
50|342 2.781 30.00 3.37|" 16.00
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Name of Respondent

This Heport I5:

Lale o1 mepan

T ed/TENJY U1 REpun

The Detroit Edison Company {;; O] inﬁggt?tl)r:::ssion (Tc:‘ Da. Yo Endof _ 2006/04
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued})
C. Factors Used in Estimaling Deprecialion Charges
ne Dapreciable Estimafied et Applied Moranty Average
o Account No. Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. rates Curve Remaining
{In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a} (b} [c] (d (e} Ff? el

12343 10,207 30.00 2.07|" 7.00
13|344 248,967 30.00 2.43|" 7.00
14345 9,440, 30.00 2.65]" 10.00
15]5UBTOTAL 272,338
163508 60.00 -4.00 1.81|53 38.00
17]|352 1,570 62.00 -30.00 2.03(83 45.00
18353 33,728 36.00 15.00 2.23|R4 2200
19354 20 43.00 -60.00 4.20|R5 24.00
20|355 34.00 -55.00 4.45|R3 23.00
21)356 3 39.00 -30.00) 3.16| R4 23.00
22(357A 60.00 1.64|R3 42,00
23|357B 40.00 15.00 2.50| R5 22.00
24(358A 212 40.00 15.00 2.50|R5 22.00
25[SUBTOTAL 35,5
265|361 113.6 60.00 -18.00 1.99|R2 40.00
271362 832,68 38.00 -15.00 314/ R4 26.00
28|384 825,501 30.00 -75.00 5.52| 82 21.00
29(365 1,370,299 28.00 -25.00 4.09|R2 21.00
30(366 247,782 60.00, 1.64|R3 42.00
31|367A 351,19 40.00 -9.00 2.90|8Q 30.00
32|367B 344,530 40.001 -8.00 2.80|50 30.00
33(368 407 175 54.00 -75.00 3.25|8C 47.00
34|3694 144,500 50.00 -125.00 4.36|5C 42.00
35|3698 125,901 20.00 -120.00 13.41|5Q 13.00
386|370 213,745 40.00 -40.00 3.09|8C 35.00
37(37A 21,290 28.00 3.00 2.91|SC 16.00
38|371B 24,538 22.00 -49.00 6.56|8C 16.00
39(371C 647 15.00 6.56|R2 6.47
40|373A 62,741 22.00 4.35|L2 15.00
4113736 94,068 45.00 -5.00 1.96|L2 36.00
42|SUBTOTAL 5,180,57
43|390 246,2 41.00 -25.00 3.47|S3 28.00/
4413914 56,770 32.00 6.00 3.06/5G 22.00
45(391B 155,134 10.00 11.06(5Q T.00
46|391C 15,074 10.00 3.068/SQ a.00
47(392 75,114 4,00 40.00 15.00(5Q 2.94
48393 6,514 38.00 3.00 2.73|5Q 2500
49(394 64,742 35.001 -12.00 4.61(5Q 25.00
50(395 22,285 35.00 1.00 3.14|18Q 24,00

FEFR™ FNRAM ND. 1 (REV. 12-031

Page 337.1




Nama of Respondent

The Detroit £dison Company

This Report
(1) An

I5:
Criginal

{2) DA Resubmission

Uate of Keporl

(Mo, Da, Yn)
I

Y earreroa of Kepon
2006/Q4

End of

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Line

No. Account No.

(&)

TepTecanle

Plant Base
(In Thousands)
{b}

Estimaled
Avg. Service

Lite

{c)

Nef
Salvage
(Percent)

{d)

Apphed
Depr. rates
{Percent)
(e

Woranty
Curve

T?ﬁ)e

Average
Remaining
Life

{Q)

12[398

7,397

6.00

78.00

56

6.00

13|3g7A

1,028

29.00

-205.00

13.87

RS

18.00

14(397B

3,583

35.00

-40.00

3.72

R4

18.00

15|397C

72,451

28.00

1.00

3.95

so

22.00

16|397E

26,073

25.00

-10.00

4.45

52

16.00

171397G

18|397H

19|398

3,314

31.00

4.00

sQ

21.00

20|SUBTOTAL

755,756

21

22|COMPOSITE TOTAL

11,803,352

23

24

25

26

a7

AR HEERE L

37

38

29

41

GlE|BR

46

47

48

49

50
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ﬁName of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report | Year/Period of Repornt

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

The Detroit Edison Company {2) _ A Resubmission i/ 2006/04
FOOTNOTE DATA

[Schedule Page: 336.2 Line No.: 23 Colunm: a
< Page Line Column a >
Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges and Decommissioning Charges.

Line Page

No. No.

13, 21, & 28 337 3122 Boller Plant Equipment

14 337 312C Environmental Modification

16 337.1 350B Land Rights

22 337.1 357A Underground Conduit

23 337.1 3578 Underground Conduit-120 Kv

31 337.1 367A Underground Conductors and Devices

32 337.1 367B Underground residential Distribution

34 337.1 3687 Services-0Overhead

35 337.1 369B Services-Underground

37 337.1 371A Installation on Customers' Premises (Power Equipment)
3g 337.1 371B Outdoor Lighting on Customers' Premises (Yard Lighting)
39 . 337.1 371C Outdoor Lighting on Customers' Premises (Underground Yard Ltg}
40 337.1 373A Street Lighting and Signal Systems-Overhead

41 337.1 373B Street Lighting and Signal Systems-Underground

44 337.1 391A Furniture and Equipment

45 337.1 391B Computer Equipment

13 337.2 3837A Communication Equipment-0Overhead

14 337.2 39%7B Communication Equipment-Underground

15 337.2 397C Communication Egquipment-General

16 337.2 397E Communication Equipment-Remote Control Devices

< Page 337.2 Line 23 Column b >

Method for Determination of Depreciaticon Charges

The primary account depreciation rates shown in column {(e) are straight line rates which,
when applied to plant balances, will uniformly recover the unrecovered cost, adjusted for
salavage, over the remaining life of the plant.

The amount shown in cclumn (b) were determined by obtaining the arthematic mean of the
depreciable plant balances as cf December 31, 2004 and December 31, 2005.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1




THE DETRQOIT ERISON COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report the information specified below, in the arder given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Pravide a subheading far each account and a lotal for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{a) Misceltaneous Amortizahion {Account 425)-Describe the nature of items included in this account,

the contra account charged, the total of amartizations charges for the year, and the period of amortization.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Report the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions
for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalities; 426.4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Aclivities; and 425 5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
Sysiem of Accounts. Amounts of less than $10,000 may be grouped by classes within the above accounts.
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 430) - For each associated company to which
interest on debt was incurred during the year, indicete the amount and interest rate respectively

for (a) advances on noles, (b) advances on open accounls, () notes payable, (d} accounts payable, and
(e) other debt, and total inlerest. Explain the nature of other debl on which interest was incurred during

the year.

{d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars {details) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.

Line ltem Amount
No. {a) (b)
1 |Miscellaneous Amortization {Account 425} $0
2
3 [Donations {(Account 426.1)
4 |Civic Betterment, Local Improvement and Uniled Way 1,158,013
5 |Health and Welfare 1,547.862
6 |Formal education institutions and matching gifis 0
7 |Corporate Contributions 10,065,219
8
9 |Life insurance {(Account 426.2) 0
10
11
12 |Penalties (Account 426.3) B18.423
13
14 |Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and
15 |related activities (Account 426.4) 0
16 [Washington D.C. and Michigan lobbying activities
17 |and industry Associalion dues 2,858,143
18 |Employee polilical awareness programs 113.142
18 |Corporate membership-Chamber of Commerce and
20 |Public Affairs Associations 0
21 |Community Planning and Cther Polilical Activities 1,696,617

22 |Other Deductions {(Account 426.5)

23 |Accretion of interest expense related to reserve for
24 |steam purchase commitments 3,021,000
25 |Promotional practices and activities 1,916,217
26 |Sale of accounts receivable 0
27 |Other 2,533

34 (Total - 426 $23,197,169

MP5C FORM P-521 (Ed. 1-89) Page 340




ITHE DETROIT EDISON COMPANY AN ORIGINAL December 31, 2006

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS

Report ihe information specified below, in the order given, for the respective income deduction and interest
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and a tolal for the account. Additional columns
may be added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account.

{a) Miscellanegus Amonrtization (Account 425)-Describe the nalure of items included in this account,

the contra account charged, the total of amortizalions charges for the year, and the period of amortization.
{b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions-Reporl the nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions
for the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalilies; 426.4,
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Polilical and Related Adlivities; and 425.5, Other Deductions, of the Uniform
Sysiem of Acoounts. Amounts of less than $10,000 may be greuped by ctasses within the above accounts.
(c) Interest on Debt (o Associated Companies {Account 430} - For each assacialed company to which
interest on debt was incurmed during Ihe year, indicate the amount and inlerest rate respectively
for (a) advances on notes, (D) advances on open accounts, (¢) noles payable, (d} accounts payable, and
(e) other debt, and total inleresl. Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was incurred during
the year.

{d) Olher Interest Expense (Account 431)-Report particulars {details) including the amount and interest
rate for other interest charges incurred during the vear.

Line
No.

itam Amount

(] _ {by

WD O b G R ek

37
38
39
40
a1
42
43
a4
45
45
47
48
49

Interest on debt to associated companies (Account 430}
Interest on Working Capital Loan lo DTE Energy {vanous) $540 058

Other Interest Expanses (Account 431)
interest on customer surely deposits $1,651,015

Interest on shorl-tean bomroewings (various) 6,433,665

Fees in liev of compensating balances an bank lines
of credit 785569

2000 Series B Waekly Fees 397,830
Interest on deferred directors' fees (vanable) 0
Interest on Trede Accounts Receivable {vanous) 4,659,973
Non iniefcompany interest expense {512,469}

Interest Expense 2004 PSCR {15.387,608)

($1,961,824)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Ed. 1-89) Page 340A



The Detroit Edison Company An Qriginal Dec. 31, 2006

EXPENDITURES FOR CERTAIN CIVIC, POLITICAL AND RELATED ACTIVITIES
{Account 426.4)

1. Report below all expenditures incured by the respondent during the year for the purpose of influencing public
opinion with respect to the election or appointment of public officials, referenda, legislation or ordinances (either with
respect to the possible adoption of new referenda, legislation or ordinances or repeal or modification of existing
referenda, legislation or ordinances); approval, modification, or revocation of franchises; or for the purpose of influencing
the decisions of public officials which are accounted far as Other Income Deductions, Expenditures for Certain Civic,
Political and Related Activities, Account 426.4.

2. Advertising expenditures in this Account shall be classified according to subheadings, as follows:

{a) radio, \elevision, and motion picture advertising; (b) newspaper, magazine, and pamphlet adverlising; (¢) letters or
inserts in customer's bills; (d) inserts in reports to stockholders; (2} newspaper and magazine editorial services; and
{N other advertising.

3. Expenditures within the definition of paragraph (1), other than advertising shall be reported according to captions or
descriptions clearly indicating the nature and purpose of the aclivity,

4. If respondent has not incurred any expenditures contemplated by the instructions of Account 426.4, so state.

5. Minor amounts may be grouped by classes if the number of items so grouped is shown.

NOTE: The classification of expenses as nonoperating and their inclusion in this amount is for accounting purposes.
It does not preclude Commission consideration of proof to the contrary for ralemaking or other purposes.

Line ltem Amount
No. {a) (b)

1 See Page 340 $
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Name of Respandent m
The Detroit Edison Gompany (2)

This Repon Is:
An Original

D A Resubmission

Date ot Report

(Mo, Da, Y1)
i/

Year/Henod of Hepon

End of

2006/Q4

REGULATQORY COMMISSION EXPENSES

1. Report particulars {details) of regulatory commission expenses incurred during the curren! year (or incurred in previous years, if
being amontized) relating to format cases before a regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.
3. Reportin columns (b} and (c), only the current year's expenses that are not deferred and the current year's amortization of amounts

deferred in previous years.

Line ! Description

No. | {Furnish name of regulatory commission or body the
docket or case number and a description of the case)

{a)

AssessSed by
Regulatory
Commissian

{b)

Expenses
ol
Utility
{c}

Total
Expense for
Current Year

b) 5 (©

Deferred
in Account

182 3 a
Beginn%g of Year
(e)

MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

RE: 1982 PA 304 Assessment for Consumer

Reprasentation Fund

369,660

369,660

RE: Regulatory Compliance

697,878

697,878

RE: PSCH Plan & Reconciliation

65,201

66,201

10| RE: State Restructuring Cases

79,4604

79,480

12| FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

14| RE: Federal Restructuring Cases

136,984

136,984

16| RE: Proportionate share of Federal Energy

17 | Regulatory Commission Hydro License Anrual

18| Charge for the Ludington Pumpead Storage Flant

19| License No. 2680

117,950

117,950,

21| AE: Ludingten Setlement Agreement far ongoing

22| Fish Loss

1,116,000

1,116,000

25 |ITEMS UNDER $25,000

27| Electric (13 Items)

39,871

39,971

46| TOTAL

1.603.61

1,018,484

2,623,104

FERC FORM ND 1 (ED. 12-96)
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Name of Respandent

The Detroit Edison Company

This Report is:

(1)
@

An Original
A Resubmission

Date of Report Year/Fenod of Hapart
End of 2006/04

(Mo, Da, Yr}
[

RAEGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued)

3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years which are being amorized. List in column {(a) the peried of amortization.

4. List in column {f), {g). and (h} expenses incurtred during year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other accounts.
5. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR

AMOATIZED DURING YEAR

CURRENTLY CHARGED TO

Uepartment

0

AECOT
@

Amount

(h)

Deferred to
Account 182.3

{0

Cantra
Account

@

Amount

(k)

Deferred in
Account 182.3
End c(:lf}‘r’ear

Line
No.

928

g21

928

wlo|~N|la| s|lwlo] =

21
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—_
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n
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w

B

928

%]
ry

L]
r

[a+]
w
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ny
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=]
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Name of Respondant (ITI';I.S He An Is: | |{.Jate 81 ri$|:;on TRUIFENG Ul mEpon
T n Original Mo, Da, ¥r 2006/Q4

m End of

The Delroil Edison Caompany ) ] A Resubmission Y nd o

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incumed and accounis charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, O &
D} project initialed, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsaored projects.{Identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost lor the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform Syslem of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column {a) the applicable classification, as shawn below:

Classifications:
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Inlernally: a. Overhead
(1) Generation b. Undarground
a. hydroelectric {3) Distribution
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4} Regional Transmission and Markat Operation
it Other hydroelectric {5) Environment {other than equipment)
b. Fossil-fuel steam {6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
c. Inlemal combustion or gas lurbing {7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Elecliic, R, D & D Performmed Extemally:
e. Unconventional generatian {1) Research Support to the electrical Research Cauncil or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institule
{2) Transmission
Line Ciassification Description
Na. (a) {b)

A. Electric Utility R, D.& D

Performed Intemally

{1) Generation

a. Hydroelectric

Biological Studies

¢. Intemal Combustion or Gas Turbing

1
2
3
4
5 b. Fossil-Fuel Steam Phase 2 Environmental Mulli-Pollutants
6
7
8
9

d. Nuclear
e. Unconventianal Generation
10 f. Siting and Heat Rejection
[ 11](2} System Planning, Engineering and Operation
I 12
13
14
15
16
17 Various System Planning and Engineering research and
i8 development efforts
19
20 Suppont EPRI METT (Manager EPRI Technology Transfer)
21 Support EPRI METT (Manager EPRI Technology Transfer)
22 Support EPRI METT {Manager EPRI Technology Transfer)
23 Suppart EPRI METT (Manager EPRI Technalogy Transfer)
24 Support EPRI METT {Manager EPRI Technology Transfer)

25|{3) Transmission

26| (4) Distribution

27| (5) Environment

28| (B} Other

29

30| (7) Tota! Costs Incurred Intemally

3t

32|B. Electiic R, D & D Performed Extematlly Support 1o EPR for research and development in areas

23 for System Planning Engineering & Operation, Environmental
34 Distributed Systems

35

38 EPRI Fish Protection Issues; Research into modifying cooling
a7 water intakes at the Power Plants to minimize fish losses

a3

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87 Page 352



Name of Respondent I1n|5 He Art |(95 ol lﬁte 81 H$pon T earFenoa ol Hepon
n nal . ba, fr
The Detroil Edison Company :2§ O A Resngtlamission { /7 ) End of 2006/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ATTIVITIES (Continued)

{2) Research Support to Edison Eleclric Institute

{3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups

{4) Research Support to Others (Classily)

{5) Total Cos! Incurred
3. Include in column {¢) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d} those items performed outside the company costing $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as salety, cormosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, fype ol appliance, etc.).
Group itemms under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (8) and B {4}) classify items by type of A, D& D
activity.
4. Show in columnn (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capilalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Consiruction Work in Progress, first. Show in column {i) the amounts related to the account charged in column {e)
5. Show in columnn (g) the 1otal utnamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,
Development, and Demonslration Expenditures, Quistanding at the end of the year.
€. I costs have not been segregated for B, D &D activities or projects, submil estimates for columns {c), (d), and {f) with such amounts identified by
"Est.”
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operaled by lhe respondent.

Costs Incurred Intermally | Gosts Incurred Extemnally AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR U"amO“iZ?d Line
CU"‘*('(‘:B Year Current Yaar Account Amount Accumulalion No.
(d) (e) (% {9

1

2

3

4

BO7.448 106.0 B07,448 5

1,203,525 106.0 1,203,625 8

7

8

9

10

1"

12

13

14

15

16

17

7.791 184.0 7,791 18

19

100,571 416.1 100,571 20

7,386 926.0 7,386 3

5,643 921.0 5,643 22

898 580.0 898 23

718 408.1 71 24

25

26

27

28

29

2,133,981 2,133,981 30

31

32

33

508,002 930.2 508,002 34

35

36

123,029 506.0 123,02 a7
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Name of Respondent This Hepon Is: Late o1 Heport T AN Fera  HepxiL

1 An Original Mo, Da, ¥r
The Oetroil Edison Company 52; []A ResSbmission {,r ; ) End of 2006704

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (A, 0 &
D) project inttiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also suppon given to olhers during the year for jointly-sponsored projects. (Identify
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & U work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to
others (See definition of research, develupment, and demonstralion in Uniform System of Accounts).

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable ¢lassification, as shown below:

Classifications:

A. Eloctric R, D & O Performed Intemally: a. Overhead
(1) Generation b. Underground
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution
i. Recreation lish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation
ii Other hydroetectric (5) Environment (other than equipmant)
t. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred
d. Nuclear B. Hectric, R, D & D FPerformed Extemnally:
a. Unconventional generation (1) Research Suppen to the electrical Aesearch Council or the Electric
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Aesearch Institute
{2} Transmission
Line Classification Description
No. () (b)
1 EPRI Assessment tools - ta research the Ozone, particulate matter
2 and haze
3
4 EPRI - Global climate change
5
8 EPRI Assessment - 1o research air quality impacts on health
7 and the environment
8
9
10
11
12|({2) Total Cost Incurred Externally
13
14 -
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
A
32
33
M
35
36
7
a8
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Name ot Hespondent 1THS 1 Aﬂ IS vaw BI [alZ LNIN LT T TRV LTV
1 n Qriginal Mo, Da, Yr
The Detroit Edison Company :2; A Flest?bmission {,r ; ) Endof _ 2006/Q4

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

{2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute
{3) Research Support lo Nuclear Power Groups
{4) Research Support to Others (Clessity)

{5) Total Cosi Incurred

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed intemally and in column (d) those items perforrned outside the company casting $5,000 or more,
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as salety, carrosion contral, pollution, autemation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, eic.).
Group items under $5,000 by ciassifications and indicate Ihe number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B {4)) classily iltems by type of R, D & D

activity.

4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year,
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, lirst. Show in column {f) the amounts related to the account charged in column ()
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This Iotal must equal the balance in Account 188, Research,

Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Qutstanding at the end of the year.

6. It costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d}, and (f} with such amounts identified by

"Est."

7. Reporl separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respendant.

Costs Incurred Intemally | Costs Incurred Extemally

Curre@& Year

Current Year
()

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR

Account
(9)

Amount

if)

Unamartized Li
) ine
Accumulation Na.

(9)

(2]
[i 4]

179.887

506.0

179,887

287,453

508.0

2B7,453]

189,889

506.0

189,889

DN R @] =

©

—_
o

—
—

1,288,260

1,288,280
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n
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o
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o
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o
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w
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m An Original {Mo, Da, Yr) End of 2006/Q4

The Detrait Edison Company )

‘Name of Respondant This Report Is: Uale of Hepon Y €arenoo o1 Hepor
A Resubmission 1

DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distnbution of total salaries and wages for the year. Segregaie amounls originally charged (o cleanng accounts 1o
Utility Depanments, Gonstruction, Planl Removals, and Other Accounts, and enler such amounts in the appropriate Iines and cclumns
yrovided, !n delermining this segregalion of salaries and wages originally charged lo clearing accoun!s, a method of approximalion
giving substantially correct results may be used.

i ificati ; Allocation of
Lrlqr: Classification Dﬁﬁ?}igﬁ‘féﬁu %?g;?ﬁ,% hfé%g g nf?sr Tatal
(a) (b) %) ()
1 | Electric
2 | Operation
3| Production 164,056,697
4 [ Transmission 5,351,993
5 | Regicnat Market
6 | Distribution 40,800,294
7 | Customer Accounts 36,710,788
8| Customer Service and Informational 10,532,127
9| Sales 1,165,373
10 | Administrative and General 107,485,062
11 | TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lings 3 thru 10) 366,092,334
12 | Mainienance
13 | Production 71,801,225
14 | Transmission 977,390
15 | Regionat Market
16 | Distribution 57,868,669
17 | Administrative and General 4,943 203
18| TOTAL Maint. {Total of lines 12 thru 17) 135,590,487
12 | Total Cperation and Maintenance
20 | Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 13) 235,857,922
21 | Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 14) 8,329,363
22 | Regional Market (Enter Total of Lines 5 and 15}
| 23 | Distribution {Enter Total of lines & and 16) 98,668,963
| 24 | Customer Accoums (Transcriba from line 7) 36,710,788
25 | Customer Servica and Informationat {Transcribe trom line 8) 10,532,127
26 | Sales (Transcribe from line 9) 1,165,373
27 | Administrative and General (Enter Tolal of lines 10 and 17) 112,428,285
28| TOTAL Oper. and Maint, (Total of lines 20 thru 27} 501,682,821 19,084,302 520.767,123
29| Gas
30 | Operatian
| 31| Production-Manufactured Gas
32 | Production-Nat. Gas (Including Expl. and Dev.}
33| Other Gas Supply
34 | Storage, LNG Temninaling and Processing
35 | Transmission
38 | Distribution
37 | Customer Accounts
ag | Customer Service and Informational
3g| Sales
40 | Adminisirative and General
41 | TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40}
42 | Maintenance
43 | Production-Manutactured Gas
44 | Production-Naturat Gas {Including Exptoration and Development}
45 | Orher Gas Supply
48 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing
47 | Transmission
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Name of Hesponaant I1I'IIS HE8pon 1(5)' oinal ﬁle Bl H$mrl T QA Fenud Ol HepoiL
An ina , Da,
The Detroit Edison Company Eg; ] A Fle:t?bmission {"c; a0 End of 2006/Q4

DISTAIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)

L;:: Classification D(l)rigct:;itl;‘uatlyégll % ?gzé:iﬁ%zgﬁ ,.fl?sr Total
{a) (b} c) (d)

48 | Distribution
49 | Administrative and General
50| TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 43 thru 49}
51| Total QOperation and Maintenanco
52 | Production-Manufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 31 and 43)
53 | Production-Natural Gas {Including Expl. and Dev.) {Total lines 32,
54 Other Gas Supply {Enter Total of lines 33 and 45)
55 | Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing (Total of lines 31 thru
56 | Transmission (Lines 35 and 47}
57 | Distribution {Lines 36 and 48}
58 | Customer Accounts (Line 37)
59 | Customer Service and Informational {Line 38}
60 | Sales (Line 39)
61 | Administrative and General {Lines 40 and 48)
62 | TQTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 52 thru 61)
63 | Other Utility Departments
64 | Operation and Maintenance
65 | TOTAL All Ltility Dept. {Total of lines 28, 62, and 64) 501,882,821 19,084 302 520,767,123
66 | Utility Plant
67 | Construction (By Utility Departments)
68 | Electric Plant 47 575,328 57,776,499 105,351,827
62 | Gas Plant
70 | Other (provide details in footnota):
71| TOTAL Construction {Total of lines 68 thru 70) 47,575,328 57,776,498 105,351,827
72 | Plant Removal (By Ulility Departments)
73| Electric Plant 2,088,346 3,158,484 6,146,830
74 | Gas Plant
75 | Other (provide details in footnote):
76 | TOTAL Plant Removal {Total of lines 73 thru 75) 2,988,346 3,158,484 8,146,830
77 | 163 Stores Expense 3,395,493 1,198,010 4,593,503
78| 184 Clearing Accounts 82 265,334 -82,265,334
79| 186 Miscellanscus Deferred Debits 58,830 -2,442 57,388
80 | 253 Miscellaneous Deferred Credits 988 988
81| 415 Other Income 15,320 2,618 17,938
82 | 418 Cost & Expense of Merchandising, Jobbing & Con 1,445,309 215,321 1,660,630
83| 426.1 Donalions 1,033,301 413,794 1,447 095
84 | 182 Reg Asset DTE2 U-14201 579,944 579,944
85 | 451 Miscellaneous Services Revenues 154,171 47 857 202,028
86 | 232.9 Accounts Payable 62,877 62,877
87 | 426.5 MID- Other 220,343 -69 220,274
88 | 426.4 MID-Lobbying, EDPAC 855,073 655,073
89| 146 Accounts Receivable Intercompany 5,082,213 46,506 5,098,719
90 | 151 Fuel Coal - Undist Receipts -329 -325
91 | 234 Affil Invest Recveries Pay 1,646 1,646
92 | 242 Misc Lia - Acorued Vacations, REP, AIP 2,531 2,531
93 | 454 EI Rev - Rent Real Estate - WCB 163 163
94 | 154 Plant Matenals & Qperating Supplies 64,382 324,454 378,836
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts 94,998,589 -80,019,285 14,979,304
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES 647,245,084 647,245,084
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This Reportis:
{([x] AnOnginal
{2)[] A Resubmission

Name of Respondent

The Detroit Edison Company

Date of Report Year of Report

Dec. 31, 2006

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account (including
plant accounts) for culside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construction, engineering, research,
fnancial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual [other than for services as an employee or for
|payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for
legistative services, except those which should be
reported in Account

426.4, Expenditure for Certain Civic, Political and
Related Adtivities.)

{a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services.

(b) description of services received during year and
project or case fo which services relate,

() basis of charges,

{d) total charges for the year, detailing utility
department and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nature,
give date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if contract received Commission
approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

See Pages 357.1 through 357.35

The following changes were billed to and paid for by Detroit Edison: Some portion of the changes may
have been subject to allocation to other entities under DTE Energy.

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-93)
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The Detrott Edison Company

CHARGES FOR QOUT SIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES {(Continued}

December 31 2006

Allentown, P& 18195-1501

3571

Descripbon Basis of Total Account
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
{al {b) () (d} {e)
101 § Washington Development LLC Lease Fees and 67,107 426
4800 Montrose Ave Ste 100 Expenses
Okemos, W 48864-1665
3ECo Professional Services Fees and 105,804 925, 107, 182
1905 Aston Ave Ste 100 Expenses
Carlsbad, CA 82008-7307
Abetco Inc Wasgte Disposal Services Fees and 16,204 106,107, 506
2386 Rose Place Expenses 514,512,513
St Paul, MN 55113
ABB Inc. Service Engineers Fees and 1,586,336 107, 232, 921
29807 Eucid Ave. Expenses
Wickifffe, OH 44082
&BB Inc. Circuik Breaker Technology Solution Miscellanequs Fees and 37,03 232, 528,517,531, 523, 520, 519, 524
655 Century Point Services Expenses
Lake Mary, FL 32746
ABSG Consuking Inc. Consulting Services Fees and 54,044 524, 821
300 Commerce Ste 200 Expenses
Irving, CA 82602-1305
Apsorbents Midwest Inc. Waste Disposal Services Fees and 26,410 708, Z32, 502, 554
23040 tndustria} Drive East Expenses
St Clair Shores, M| 48080
Accelarant Technowogies LLC Miscelaneous Fees and 40,833 517, 528, 524
2267 M. Manot Dr. Services Expenses
Genoa, OH 43430
Mccu Read Div of Unibar Collechon Fees and 8,585 858 002, 803, 816
43325 Concourse Dr Services Expenses
Ann Arbor, MI 48108-9886
Accurate Court Reporlers (nc. Miscellaneous Fees and 28,121 9
28475 Greentield Services Expenses
Sauthfieid, Ml 480758-3034
Acecurater Inc. Professional Fees and 26,100 821
PO Box 5116 Services Expenses
Syracuse, NY 13220-5116
Achiaveglobal Training and Enrcliment Fees and 37,152 921,152
170 West Ejechion Rd Senices Expenses
Draper, UT 84020
Achievemant Dynamics, Inc. Human Resources Servces | Fees and 445018 184, g21, 186
4360 Northake Blvd. Sude 108 Expenses
Pakn Beach Gardens, FL 33410-6264
ACRT Inc. Consuling Sernces Fees and 349,000 580
1333 Home Ave, Expenses
Akron, OH 44M0
Administrative Controls Management Inc Managemenl Sefvices Fees and 180,035 107, 517
525 Avis Drive 5te 2 Expenses
Ann Arber, Ml 48108-8615
Advanced Combustion Technalbogy Inc General Cantractng Fees and 2,233,581 106, 107, 502, 508, 512
1106 Hooksett Rd Expenses
Hooksett, NH 03108
Advanced Integrated Services Inc Building Canstruchan Feesand 110.511 107
8280 O White Leke Rd Ste D Services Expenses
White Lake, M| 48388
Advanced Resaurce Recovery LLC vvaste Disposal Services Fees and 102 158 107, 524 253 821
27140 Princeton Expenses
Inkster, M1 48141
Advantage Tek Inc Professional Senvices Fees and 61,676 107, 521
7927 Nemco Way Ste 235 Expenses
Brighton, MI 48116
Aggreka LLC Equipmenl Repair Services | Fees and 600,497 512, 517, 528 587
8113 Park P Expenses
Bnghton, M) 45118-8522
Air Liquide America LP Miscellaneous Services Fees and 76,915 523,520,519, 524, 107
180 W, Germantwn Pie Ste B1 Expenses
East Norsiton, PA 18401-1376
Air Products and Chemecals, Inc Pretab Structures/Tanks Fees and 20,871 108, 520
720% Hamiton Bhed Rentals Expenses




Phe Detroit Edison Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND DTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Comuinued)

Decembear 31, 2006

A57-2

Descripbon Bams of Total Accounl
Namé and Address of Servces Charges Paymenis Charged
L (al (] () d {e}
Atan J McTaggan Waste [isposal Serveas | Fees and 231,830 50
4327 2nd Street Expenses
Poer Hope. MI 48468-8385
Albert Taylor Neksan PLC Consulants Fees and 91,350 525
295 E. Brown Ste Ste 320 Expenses
Birmingham, M1 48008
All Clmar Screening Services. \nc Miscelaneaus Fees and 27,214 524
10380 Oragonfty Run Services Expenses
Mimsndo, FL 32754
Alemons Lardscape Center Landscapng Selvices Fees and 138,365 921, 184, 228, 163
17727 Mack Ave Expenses
Detrot, M| 48224-1467
Alen Sherman Hoff Co Equipment Repair Services | Fees and B2,185 232 512
185 Great Valley Parkway Espenses
Maivern, PA 19355-1321
Afiance One Receivables Management Inc Coliection Fees and 484,733 003
1884 Woodlangs D Ste 150 Sarvices Expenses
Maumes, QH 53537 4026
Adlied inc General Contracting Fees and 1320 107 184,512,935
260 Metty Dr Erpenses
Ann Arbor, MI 468103-D444
Allied Inspectan Services Genera! Contractng Fees and 58,567 107, 185, 512
PO Box 288 Expenses
St. Clgir Shores, Ml 48070-0284
Akitorn Power Inc. Engingering Fess and 11.640 528 184, 232, 502 512, 513, 514
1245 E Diehl Rd Ste 304 Bervicas Expenses !
Maperville, IL 50563
Alstom Power Inc. Equpment Repair Services | Fees ang 025,542 232, 531, 107, ¢
2800 Whaterford Lake Dr Mamntanance Seryices Expenses
Modlothtan, vA 23112
Akec Industies Inc. Vehicke Repair Servicas Fees and 4,875,486 107, 164, 506, 821, 4186
5210 West B4th St Expenses
incianapelis, IN 456288.1518
AM Health and Safety Inc Inspection Services Fees and 145,118 925 524, 903 902
100 Bett Ave, P.O. Box 547 Exponses
Carnegie, PA 15106
American Buidmg Maintenarice-ABM Janitoriat Services Janitorial Services Fess and 3,150,963 621,184, 580
1752 Haward 5t Expenses
Detroit, M| 46216-1921
America Energy Services (nc. Conduit Installations Fees and 742918 184, 570, 416
659210 Swinnar Or Expenses
Richmond, M) 48062-1500
Ammerican Intenors Inc Carpet Installation Fees and 5331 107, 148, 821
302 S. Byme Rd Bidg 100 Expenses
Toledo, OH 43815-8208
Amefican Maimenance B Engneenng Services Engineering Services Feesand 855,526 232, 107,
408 M. Kerr Ave Suite C-2 Expenses
wilmingtan, NC 28405
Analyss intemational Corp Temporary Persannel Fees and 108,832 107, 81
3252 Unwersity Dr Technical Expenses
Auburn Hills, Ml 48326.2782
Andersan and Associates Inc Vehcle Repar Services  [Feesand 10,469 108, 163, 134, 500 501, 502
3575 Andersen Ct Expenses 505, 506, 511, 512. 514
Wixom, MI 45383-2842
Andrew Electne Co Electrical Mantenance  |Feesand 292.519 107, 108
392 Qbver and Construction Expenses
Troy, Ml 48084
Anna Mantedenco Stave Lease Fees and 71,053 o921
10 Ta¥ord St Expenses
Draonta, NY 13820-1238
Antares Informausn Technokegies Inc Coiecton Fees and 35258 8O3
1140 Motor Parkway Services Expenses
Haupauge MY 11788




The Detrovt Edison Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Degember 31, 2005

Wixom, M( 48353-3416

3572

Desaipton Bass of Total Account
Narne and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
3) (5] {c} (2} ie]
AON Censuting Consukants Feesand 1,414921 o
200 E Ranaolph Ste 1000 Expenses
Chicagn, IL 60801
Apex Contracting Co Inc. Painling Services Fees and 106,365 107,511, 512, 513
11814 Farmington Rd. Expenses
Livema, Ml 48150-1724
Apex Consuling LLC Consukants Fees and 151,500 921 826
2348 2rd 5t Expenses
Wyandotte, Ml 48192
API Canstruction Co Contruchon Sefvices Fees and 2,223,897 106, 107. 108, 184, 186, 502, 506
2386 Rose Place Expenses 510, 511, 512, 513
St Paul, MM $5113-2511
ApTech Engineering Services Inc Genetal Contractng Fees and 129,485 506 512
O Box 3440 Expenses
Sunnyvale, CA 94088-3440
Agua Tech Envranmental Inc General Contractng Feesand 3,245 784 106, 502, 506, 511
25105 Brest Expenszes 512, 513, 514
Taylor, M| 48180-6249
Arbo? Plaga LLC Bouttous Copanies {ease Fees and 58,30 pibal
3089 Univarsity Dr Ste 250 Expenses
Aubum Hiks, M| 48326-2388
Arce Enterprises inc. General Contracting Fees and 211.583 513
1125 Garden St Expenses
Greenshurg, PA 15801
Arctic A tng Air Conditioning Service  |Fees and 617 1683 835 107 521
4918 Fernlee Expenses
Royal Oak, M 4807531017
Arevd NP Inc. Nudear Farts Center Miscellaneous Services  |Fees ang 1,483 377 529,232,120
3315 Ol Forest Rd PO Box 10335 Expenses
Lynehburg, YA 24501-2612
Arine Ine: Misceflanecus Services  |Fees and 44 544 107 528
1840 Hutton Dr. St 190 Expenses
Carrcikon, TX 75000
Anstes Construction Building Constructan Fees and 33,210 107
12811 Farmington Rd Expensss
Livonia, M| 48150-1607
Armand Cassll Co Railrzad Track Repair Fees and 185,282 107, 232. 501, 511, 512 524, 8935
6403 Rinke St Expensesq
Waren, M1 48091
Amrow Unfstm Rentat {Laundry Services Fees and 55,245 184, 921 183, 186
8400 Monrce Blvd Expenses
Taylor, Ml 48180
Asco Michigan Engineerning Services Fees and 103,255 1ar
253110equindre Rd. Expenses
Madison Heigthts, Mi 43071
Asea Brown Bowsrlnc. Egquipment Repair Servces |Fees and 365120 529,107, 532, 232
10304 Henr-Bourasss Quast Expenses
St Laurent, Ouebec, Canada H4S 1N6
Aspect Training and Enoliment  |Fees and 33858 185, B10, BO3
5410 Maryland Way Services Expenses
Brentwoad, TH 37027
Asplundh Construction Corp. Dismibution Sef vices Fees and 28,725 332 107, 593 921, 451
705 Brar Mill Rd Expenses
Willow Grave, PA 15050
Asplundh Tree Expert Dustribution Services Fees and 30013241 583, 107, 451
708 Blair Mill Rd. Expanses
Willow Grove, PA 18050
Assel Managament Outsourcing Inc. Collecton Fees and 535,909 903
7001 Prachtree industial Bivd Dte 320 Services Expenses
Norcross, GA 30092-6637
ARa Lt Truek Service (nc Equipment Rental Fses and an,e81 184, 552
285990 5 Wxom Rd Expenses




The Detroit Ediscn Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERWCES (Continued)

December 31, 2006

Cinannab, OH 45215

3574

Desamphan Basis of Tatal Account
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
(a) (b} i) ] (=}
Atlantic Contractors inc Building Censtruchon Fees and 126057 107
8260 Greensboro Dr Ste 450 Services Expenses
Mclean, VA 22102
Atantic Group Inc Nesdelk Commerce Park Miscellaneous Servces |Fees and 77188 921,517, 528, 186
5426 Rabir Hood Rd Expenses
Naorfolk, VA 23513.2447
Atlas Oil Co Vehwcle Reparr Services  |Fees and 220,623 501
24501 Ecorsa Expenses
Taylar, Ml 48180-1641
Atsalis Brothers Painting and Maimtenance Co General Contracting Fees and 318,340 106, 513
22182 E 14 Mile Rd Expenses
Cloton Twip, MI 480354119
Authona Inc. Professional Services Fees and 893, 885 926, 821, 107
300 Fdth Ave Expenses
‘Waltham, MA 02451
Avantech Inc. Miscelaneous Seryces |Feesand €0,650 108
132 Harbson Blvd Ste 302 Expenses
Coluimiia, SC 28212-2221
Ayco a Galden Sachs Ca Professional Services Feas and 228,270 §21, 926
PO Box 3182 Expenses
Buffaic, NY 14240-3182
B&E Elecrc Electrical Mainteneance & |Fees and 311,815 107, 146
1004 Kelsey St NE Canstruction Expenses
Grand Rapids, M) 46505
BAF Welding Allison Auto Trans Fees and 80,582 184, 163, 108
3815 Lakeview St - Expenses
QOrchard Lake, Mi 48324-3035
Babcock and Wixoc Co Equipment Repar Servces |Fess and 38,810,621 232 184
80 E Tuscarawas Aye PO Box 351 Expenses
Barberton, OH 44203-2630
Bailey Hinchy Downes and Assooates Inc Miscellaneous Services  (Fees and 43,51 524
B850 Busse Hwy Expenses
Park Ridge, IL 6006B-2507
Ballard Spahr Andrews and Ingerseli LLP Consukanis Feesand 88,521 186, 925, 524
601 13th St NW Ste 10005 Expenses
Washington OC 20005-3882
Baicgh Becker Limited Professional Services Fees and 34,818 B3
Ste 200 4150 Olson Mernoral Hwy Expenses
Minneapoks, MN 55422
Bank of New York Stock Transfer Administralion Services, Shareholder |Fees and 1,064,845 930, 148
101 Barclay St 11E Expenses
New York, NY 10286-0001
Bambhart Crane & Rigging Crane Installaton Fees and 1,375,141 107, 108, 570, 531
490 Cantury Ave Expenses
Halland, M| 48423
Bartech Group Inc Contract Labor Services |Fees and 26,143 646 921,148 524
17199 N Laurel Park Dr Ste 224 Expenses
Livonia, Ml 48152-2683
Bartlett Nudear Inc Miscellanecus Seryces |Fees and 4,522,064 520,108
60 Industrial Park Rd Expenses
Plymouth, M4 02380-4829
Barton Malow Asphah Paving Fees and 1,387,383 184835, 107
26500 American Dr Expenses
Southfield, MI 48034.7462
Basic PSA Inc. Equipment Repair Services |Fees and 169 872 232, 528
268 Jari Dnve Expenses
Johnstown, FA 15504
Beit Mainterance Acguisition lnc Equpment Repair Services |Fees ang 789,785 512
28500 Eureka Rd. Expenses
Remujus, MI 48174.2858
Bently Nevada LLC Miscellanecus Services  |Fees and 124 379 108, 107, 232, 505 514 528
54 Circle Freeway Dr 2nd Floor Expenses
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CHARGES FOR QUTSIOE PROFESSIOMAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)
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Descrgtion Bamsy of Tatal Accourt
Name and Adiress of Services Chargas Prayments Charged
—{a) {&) {c) (d} e}
Blake, Kirchner. Symonds, MacFarlane, Larson & Smith Consukants Fees and 68,047 825
538 Griswold 1432 Byhi Bidg Expenses
Detrot, Ml 48228-3504
Blast and Vac Inc. Conduit installation Feesand 1,108,960 107. 584,921, 416
12205 Beech Daly Rd Expenses
Radiard, Ml 48235 24321
Bloom Partnecs o Consulkants Fees and 54,110 830
1500 Spting R4 Ste 515 Eapenses
Qak Book, IL 60523
Bleomberg LP Studies-Scientfic & Fees and 31.330 1]
458 Park Ave Research Expenses
New York, HY 100221240
Bluegrass Concrete Cuting Inc. PawnngiConcrele/Masanry [Fees and 160.885 107
107 Mikdred St PO Box 427 Expenses
Greenvile, AL. 35037 -2430
Blue Water Lt Truck Sarvices Inc Vehicle Repair Services  |Feesand 31,126 184 512, 514
1405 Range Rd Expenses
Kimball, M 48074-3315
BENFL Muclear Fue! Sarvicas Inc Miscelanecus Services  |Fees and 183,285 108,524, 425
4350 Narthern Prke Expenses
Monroeville, PA 15146
Bolttech Services of Chicago Equpment Repair Services |Feesand 142 097 1a7, 513
200 Riverside Dr. Expengas
West Newton, P4 15089
Bostick GMS truck Center Ine, Yehicle Dealershp Services |[Fees and 89, 594 107, "Be
1368 Joslyn Ave & Parts E:pe.ses
Pontiac, ML 44430 !
Bowe Bell end Howsll Distrution Systems, Maling |Fees and 53,087 BAC
4401 Silicon Dvive PO Box 14986 Servicos Expencas
Durnam, HC 27709
Bracy Trucker Brown Professional Servces  |Feesand 68,000 426
1615 St NwW Ste S52C Expensas
Washingten DC, 200385608
Brana Sesvices Inc Scaffold Erection Fees and 7.774,847 106, 107, 108, 154, 500, 501, S02
1270* Basch Daly Rd Expenses 505, 508, 510, 511 512, 513, 514
Taylor, M| 43180-367% 553, B25 935
Breaker X Perts Miscellanecus Sesvices |Fees and 111,708 531
18424 Thompson Re Expenses
Charlotte, NC 28227-1540
Erooks Equipment Ca. Equpment Repair Fees and 48,105 184
43311 Joy Rd 483 Expenses
Canton, Ml 48187-2075
Buck Consultanis, (LC Consukants Fees and 116,468 821,628
Dept Ch 14081 Expetsas
Palatine, IL BODSS 4061
Bulding Systerns & Services Div. ol Carrer Corp Ar Conditioning Servees |Fees and B5,454 935, 232
AB20E Couniry Cluk Drive Suite C42 Expenses
Famington Hills, M| 48331
Burgess Contracting Ca Wasie Disposal Services  |Feas and 1,275,880 106, 186, 501, 503, 506, 511, 514
PQ Box 207 Expenses
Marysville, Ml 480400207
Burson Marasteler Caonsukants F pes and 47 44 426
233 N Michigan Aye Expenses
Chicago, IL §0803-5318
Buzel Long PC Consufants Fees and 33374 25, 621
150 W, Jelferson Ste 100 Expenses
Detroit, Ml 48226-4430
C Barron and Sans Collection Sarvices F eas and 6,445,412 184, 523
87 Jerome SU Expenses
Monros, Ml 481612060
Callaway Partners LLC Consulants Fees and 191,437 a1
7000 Central Plawy Si= 1660 Expenses
Atiantq, GA 30328




The Datroit Edisan Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIOE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERYICES {Contmued)

Decembar 31, 2006

Gesophon Basis of Total Account
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
(a) 1] g 8} (&)
Canberra industnes Inc Equipment Instakatan Fees and 295,282 107, 921
B0O Research Plowy Expenses
Merxden, CT 08450-7127
Capital H Group LLC General Contrachng Fees and 1,990,961 521, 82% 326
1040 E Mapie Ste 101 Experses
Birmingham, M1 48009
Cass Lock Door Closer and Co inc Genaral Conlractng Fees and 381,509 106.416. 500,
3431 Mhchigan Ave Expenses
Detrait, MI 48215-1040
General Contracting Fees and 25, 431 426
Catte) Tuyn and Rudreicz PLLC Consultants Fees ang 2,104,824 825, 921
33 Bloornfield Hils Prwy Ste 120 Expenses
Bleamfield Hiks, M) 48304-2945
CCB Credit Services Inc Engineering Fees and 740806 903
1045 Outer Park Or. PO Box 272 Servees Expenses
Springfieid, IL §2704
DA Engineering General Contracting Fees and 2091 414 106, 107, 184, 570, 553580 921
550 Stephenson Hwy Sta 310 Expenses
Troy, MI 48033-1109
Centyrytal Communication System  |Fees and 401,582 921, §24, 107
PO Box 6001 Expenses
Marion. LA 71260-8001
Cerco Ing. Miscelanegys Fees and 35,987 531
27301 forst 5t Servces Expensas
Trenton, M1 48483
Cendian Medical Fees and 3,889.068 826
2100 East Maple Ste 100 Reimbursement Expenses
Brreyngham, Ml 480096514
Ceriffield Algnmeant Allison Auto Trans Fees and 43,834 184, 821
§707 Dix Expenses
Detrot, M1 AB208-1213
CES Ramujus Haubng Yyaste Disposal Services  |Fees and 382911 106, 163, 184 242 418, 502 €03
5880 Inkster Rd Expenses
Romulus, MI 48174
Champicns Matine Service Inc. General Contracting Fees and 25,185 108, 107, 108, 583, 992, 903
3272 Seuth Channel DRPD Box 268006 Expenses
Harsens Isand, M 48028.8547
Char Services Inc. Miscelianeous Services  |Feas and 86512 108
PO Box 354 Expenses
Annville, PA 17003
Checkfree Pay Corp Collection Services Faes and 128,540 903
15 Sterling Or. Expenses
Wallingford, Ct D5492
Chazcore Inc. General Contracting Fees and 85067 106, 107, 108, 591, 592, 921, 835
2000 Division Strest Expenses
Deftnoit, Ml 48207-2104
Christina C Oanavan PLLC Consukants Fees and 4,318 825 146
3405 Bradway Bivd Expenses
Bloormfield Hills, M1 48301
Chistopher B Wallace Consultants Fees and 0,000 146
16802 Sunset A ve Expenses
Whica, NY 123602
Cintas
39145 Webb Dr. Layndry Services Fees and 844 298 205,512 597,518, 520, 523 524
‘Wesland, Ml 46185-1879 Expensas
City Animation Ca Equpment Repav Services |Fees and 56,806 506, 512, 517, 518, 520, 523,
57 Park &t Expenses
Tray, M| 48083-2724
CJR Water Service General Contracting fees and 4,046 50z. 506, 511
29539°W Jeterson Expenses
Gibrakar, M} 48173-9588
Clancy Bras Excavabing Inc Earth Moving Fees and 56,300 184
8074 N. Van Dyke Rd PO Bax 777 Expenses
Port Austin, Ml 45467
Classic Conveyor Camponents Corp Equipment Repair Servces |Fees and 256,093 232 301, 512
182 W. Burrell 51 PO Bax 38 Expenses

Biairsville, PA 15717-1364




The Detroit Edison Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Conbnued)

December 31, 2006

Nevi, MI 48375-1018

Descniphan Basis of Tatal Accaunt
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
[a) ) =) {d} 5]
Ciayton Group Semvices Inc Engmneenng Feesand 103199 107, 108, 188, 243,
22345 Roethel Dr Servces Expenses 353 5048, 554, 908
Moy, MI 48375
Clean Harbors Environmental Services Hazardous matenal Remaval|Fees and 56,325 184, 588
1672 East Highland Rd Expenses
Twinsburg, COH 48226
Clear Sky Power Consukants Feesand 228 631 908
7400 Faraday LN Expenses
Mchnney, TX 75071
Clean Air Engineering inc General Contraciing Fees and 301,535 107, 416, 508 570
500 W. Wood St Expenses
Palatine, IL 6D0DET4520
Clyde Bergemann Inc Engineering Fees and 788,337 108, 732, 506, 512. 514
4015 Presdential Plway Services Expenses
Atlanta, GA 30340
Colt Atantic Sarvices Inc Equipment Repair Services |Fees and 87.185 570, 582
PO Box 74356 Expenses
Richmond, VA 23236
Commencal Constructon Inc Equement Repan Servces |Fees and 1,453,635 108, 506, 511,512
2239 Fyke Dr Expenses
Milford, M1 48351-3658%9
Commercial Diving & Marine Sve Inc. Genaral Contracting Fees and 1,465 457 186, 502, 508 513, 514, 530, 532
317 Rawlins 9 Expenses
Port Huron, Mi 48060-3820
Commercial Groug Detrolt Yehcke Hepair & Services |Fees and 287 eaz 107, 532
8955 Grand Rivat Expenses
Detrot, MI 48204-2003
Cornverge Inc Drata Cenler Fees and 245772 106, 107, 2a2 821
PO Box 721 Hardware Maintenasce  |Expenses
Hartland, M! 48353
Concours Group Consultants Feas and 32,000 a1
B00 Rockmead Drve Sufte 151 Expenses
Kingwood, TX 77330
Conference Board inc Professional Services Fees and 95,000 821
Church Street Station PO Box 4026 Expenses
Mew York, NY 10261-4028
Cansurnar Insights Inc, Engmeering Fees ang 29,176 566, 580, 803, 910, B
5455 Corporate Dr Ste 120 Sefvices Expenses
Troy, W 48088-2620
Consurnars Ensrgy Laboratory Services Miscellanecus Services  |Fees and 121,20 184, 186, 416, 532, 928
135 W Tral & Expenses
Jackson, Ml 45201-1314
Contnental Field Systems Inc Turbine Repair Fees and 464,574 107, 531
23 Weslgate Blvd. Expenses
Savannah, GA 21405-14724
Contractors Indusinal Tre Wehicke Repair Services  |Fees and 29,7685 184, 512
15515 Wayne Rd. Expenses
Romulus, M| 48174-3752
Contral Components Inc. Equipment Repair Servces |Fees and 106,086 107, 232 512 514
22591 Avenda Empresa Services
RMNH Santa Margarda, CA 82638
Cowpet Turbacompressor Inc. Equipment Repair Services |Fees and 7.2 232,512, 514
3101 Broadway S Services
BuMaks, NY 142271034
Corby Energy Services Inc Equipment Instalabon  |Fees and 15,830.000 104,107, 108, 184, 185, 415,
6001 Schoaneer PO Box 870 Servced A6, 451, 506 912, 572, 580, 581,
Belleville, Ml 43112 584, 501, 592, 593, 584, 586, 803, £
Corporate Eagle Capital LLC Engneeting Fees and 201,254 274
B500E. 14 Mile Rd, Services Services
Wamen, M} 480921281
Corrigan Record Storage LLC Record Fees and 135917 an
45200 Grand River Storage Services




T he Detrost Fdison Campany

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL &NC OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Contnued)

December 31, 2006

Detroit, M) 4B211-2536

357.8

Description Basis of Total Account
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
(a) {b) {d (d) (e)
Cornsion Control System Inc Equipment Repai Sevices |Fees and 22,700 107, 512
28397 6 Mile Rd Services
Livama, M 48152-3675
Cot Purtech Inc Equipment Repair Senvices |Fees and 37 231 513
2043 Perry SWDr Services
Canton, OH 447082269
Cothorn & Mackiey PC Legal Services Fees and 124,488 925
535 Griswold Suiee 530 Expenses
Detron, Ml 48226
County St Clar Smans Creek Landfill Waste Disposal Faes and 111,871 253, 186, 558
6778 Smiths Creek Rd. Expenses
Sruths Creek, Ml 48074
Covalent Technologies Data Center hardware  |Fees and 28,500 921. 107
416485 N. Calfornia Bivd Ste 230 Expenses
Walnut Creek, CA 945954183
CPW Indusnal Senrvices Consykants Fees and 100,428 a1
7305 Woodbine Ave Ste 716 Expanises
Markham ontario Canada A 3T
Crane Nuclear tne. Miscellanecus Services | Fees and 1,220,408 532107
2825 Cobb international Bivd Expenses
Kennesaw, GA 30152-4352
Crana Pro Sefvices Crane-Instalations Fees anc 416,510 107, 93§
42970 W, Ten Mile Rd Expenses
Nayr, M. 483750000
Creative Engineering Inc Miscelanecus Services  |Fees and 71,032 108
PO Box 206 Expenses
Phoenw, MD 21131.0208
Creative Servicas, Inc Miscellaneous Servces  |Fees and 59,745 524
84 Pratt St Expenses
Mansfieid, Ml 02048
Creadit Bureau Caollection Servicas inc Collection Services Fees and 48,735 003
260 E Town St Attn. Lela Expenses
Columbus, OH 43215
Critical Business Analysis Inc Training and Fees and 598,433 91, 107, 317, 582, 524
134 W. Scuth Boundary Ste GG Enroliment Fees Expenses
Parysburg, OH 43551-1784
Cummings, McClorey, Davs & Acho PC Consultants Fees and B08,970 8279, B25, 580, 568
33500 Schoolmaft Expenses
Livonia, MI 48950
Cunmsngham Glass Co Inc. Carpet Installations Fees and 54,063 835, 107, 821, 590, 580, 568, 560
30832 Industrial Rd Expenses
Lrvonia, Ml 48150-2022
Curtss-Wright Target Rock Division Valves - Repar(s) Fees and 106,930 237 528, 530
1066 E. Broadhcllow Rd. Expanses
East Farmingdale, NY 117350847
Custom Lawn Servce Pollution Conirol O¥(s0  |Fees and 135785 107, 108, 184, 253 503 504
5250 Bay City Foreshnlie Rd Expenses
Gagetown, Ml 487355704
Custorn Lighting Services, LLC Distnbulion Servmces Feas and 13722736 598, 107 583, 921, 584, 184, 186
6601 Front Street Expenses
Kansas Ciy, MC 84120
Cutsfarth Produets Inc. Equipment Repair Services |Fees and 575176 513
37337 Rock Haven Rd Expenses
Cohasset, MM 55721-6912
Cutter Consortium Cansukants Fees and 205021 107,921
37 Broadway Ste 1 Expenses
Afingion, MA 02474.5652
D and L Garden Center Inc Landscaping Services  |Fees and 95517 591, 108, 107, 580, 921, 569, 164, 5902,
21980 Ecarse Rd Expanses
Taylor, Ml 48180-1821
0 and M Flowers and Landstaping Co Landscaping Sermces Fees and 105,073 591, 582, 589, 562
PJ Box 32455 Expenses
Detroit. M1 48222.0455
DC Byers Landscaping Seryices Fees and rzTa 107,186 835
5715 Rivard St Expenses




The Detroit Edison Comgany

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Contmued)

December 31, 2006

Detrodt, Ml 482431301

579

Descripticn Baws of Tatal Account
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
fa) (] (2] {d) {e)
DR Brawn Co Eguipment Repaw Services |Fess and 1,833,005 106, 184, 232 501, 512 514
1500 Shirley Industrial Dr Expenses
iestland, MI 481853252
DRM Maintenanca and Management Co Inc. Flowers and Plants Fees and Th2, 243 582107, 562, 591
PO Box 708 Expenses
Saline, Ml 481760708
Dan Wood Plumbsng and Heating Service, Inc Piping Services Fees and 286371 582, 107, 506, B35
40400 Grand River, Ste F Expenses
Nawi, Ml 48375
Daixnson Daars Deer Repacemeni(s) Fees and 50,885 107, 484, 528, 520, 532 530 531 524,
B0D Berdan Ave Expenses 516 524, 523
Taledp, OH 436121218
Davey Tree Expart Co Lihe Clearance/Tree Tom |Feesand 10.438,198 993, 580, 594, 184, 592, 537 512 451
1500 Morth Mantua 5 Expenses
Kent, OH 44240
David C Adams and Son Pre! Land Surveyars Land Surveying(s) Fees and 42,043 253, 184
25517 5 Mike Rd Expenses
Detrod, Ml 48239-3228
David R Duckworth PC Consultants Fees and 25200 425
5420 LBJ Freeway, Ste 300 Expenses
Dallas, Tx 75240
David Upton Harvard Business School Consulants Feeas and 33086 107
Moargan Hall T41 Seidiers Field Rd Expenses
Boston, MA 02163
Drayton Precision Services Equpment Repair Services |Fees and 535,765 512,513
1443 Nicholas Rq. Expences
Dayton, OH 45418
Dalt Mktg LP Pegtessional Servces Fees and 8,518,466 107, 184, 921, 166, 148, 580, 185,
2300 Greenlawn Blvd, Expenses 924, 803, 105, BO8_ 588
Round Rack, Tx 78664-7083
Deloite & Touche LLP Professional Services Fees and 4347 841 232
2500 One PPG Place Expenses
Pits burgh, PA 15222-5401
Deloitte Tax LLP Censulants Fees and 283,354 $21, 926
13843 Collections Cte Dr. Expenses
Chicago, IL 60893
Dernaria Building Co Inc. General Contracting Feas ang Ba,ea7 512 513
45500 Grand River Ave PO Sox 8018 Expenses
Novi, Wl 48374-1305
Detah Tonsuking Consuttatns Fees and 1,527 BR6 921
3145 Geary Bivd- Suite 74% Expenses
San Francisca, CA 54118
Dentco Flowers and Plants Fees angt 439,120 B21, 835
1161 E Clark Rdst 124128 Expenses
Clewitt, M| 48820-T520
Detectant, inc. Collecupns Setvices Fees and 57,000 iCc7. g0
120 W. Grand Ave., Ste 105
Escondido, CA 92025
Detroit 300 Conservancy Advertising Fees and 125,000 428
Suite 200719 Griswold Expenses
Detroit. MI 48226
Detrait Door And Hardware Co General Contractors Fees and 118339 935, 184, 621, 232
111 E 12 Mile Rd Expenses
Madison His, Ml 48071-2570
Detroit Elevalor Co Crane Instailation{s) Fees and 153727 435
2121 Burdette St Expenses
Femndale, M) 482201992
Denerey Batlantne LLP Consulants Fees and 417823 025, 418, 145, 188
1775 Pennsylvania Ave , W Expenses
Washington, DT 20006-4605
Dewitt Balke and Yincent PLC Consuttants Fees and 8531370 825 821
200 Renaissance Center, Ste 3110 Expenses
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Gescription Basis of Tnal Accaunl
Name and Addiess of Services Charges Faymenis Chaiged
{a) {5 (] {0 {e)
Cramond inspecton Semvices LLC General Coniracting Fees and 68,802 107
7196 Pondercsa Road Suite D Expenses
Perrysburg, OH 43551
Diamond Power Specialty Co Engineanng Semrvices Fees and 1,275,055 186, 132, 512 514,
PO Box 787 PO Box 415 Expenses
Lancaster, OH 43130-0787
[hsposal Management LLC Wasle Disposal Services  |Fees and 573,452 921, 588, 253, 835, 184, 108
365800 Woodward Ave Ste 115 Expenses
Bloomfield Hills, MI 38304
Dversihed Minority Serwces Inc Carpet Clearng Fees and 4,842 635 506, 921
8740 Lane St Expenses
Detrait, Ml 43209-1453
DMS Efectrical Apparatus Sarvice inc Mator Repairs Fees and 128,736 530, 107, 531, 524
630 Gibson Expenses
Kalamazoo, M! 48007 -4921
Documentum INCA Dmsion of EMC2 Professianal Services  |Fees and 826,508 107, 921
8700 W Bryn Mawr Sute 400 Expenses
Chicago, IL 60621
Dioubleyack Electric Co Inc Building Serices Fees and 777 646 416, 107, 184
1221 Campbeil Rd Expenses
Rovyal Oak, M| 48087-1522
DTE Energy Services Engineenng Fees and 883,371 188, 821
414 5 Man St Ste 600 Expenses
Ann Arbor, M1 48104.2358
DTE Energy Technologies Inc Burlding Construchion Fees and 585,042 107, 416, 415 921,532, 821, 524
37849 Intarchange Dve Suite 100 Expenses
Farmingten Hills, M| 48335
Dubnc Detrost LLC Equipment Repair Serices |Fees and 120,049 108, 232, 502, 506 512, 513
PO Box 43 Expenses
Comstock Park, M| 45321-8673
Cuke And Duke Senices Inc Equipment Repair Services |Fees and 4557718 108, 107, 108, 188, 418, 506, 511, 512, 513, 514, 553, 935,
25586 Pennsytvania Rd Expenses
Taylor, M| 481808417
Dunn Bive Pnnl Co Pholegraphuc Film Process. |Fees and 41,407 580, 184, 588, 531, 9686, 521
20380 W B Mile Rd. Expenses
Southfield, Ml 280755626
Dunn Blue Pont Co Prinling Fees and 53838 580, 164, 107, 592, 1BE, HE6
1240 Third 3t Expenses
Deatrast, Ml 48226
Duratek Waste-Nuclear Fees and 204 754 108, 586
140 Stoneridge Or Expenses
Calumbia, SC 29210-8200
Duratek Seraces Inc Waste-Nuclear Fees and 1,293,548 104, 581
PO Box 25310560 Bear Creek Road Expanses
Cak Ridge, TH 37831-2530
Eagle Landscaping And Supply Co Flowers and Plants Fees and 168,619 5B, 184, 5A2, 553, 107, 94, 108, 552,
20778 Lahser Rd Expenses 581, 185, 621, 592
Southfieid, M1 48034-441
Eagle Picher Technologies LLC - Boron Department Misceilaneous Sepnces  |Fees and 273,000 520
798 Hwy, 65A P O Box 738 Expenses
Quapaw, OK 74363
Eastern Oil Co Equipment Rental(s) Fees and 852,383 184, 232, 163, 583, 510, 517, 528, 584
590 S Paddock Expenses
Paontiac, Mi 43341-3235
Eastman Fire Proleclion Co Fire Protecton System  |Fees and 672,852 582, 524, 562, 921, 184, 232, 107, 935,
1450 Soutter Or Expenses 553, 502, 5681, 186
Troy, Mi 48083-2871
Eastman Kadak Co Equipment Rental(s) Fees and 282,085 158, 1BE, 524
343 State Street Bldg 20 Expenses
Rochester, NY 14650-1177
ECAR Distrtwtion Services Fees and B 423 561
220 Market Ave South, Ste 501 Expenses
Canton, OH 44702-2182
Edward L Montadonico Leasa Fees and 71,052 921
4051 3 Walnut Grove Cir Expenses
Mermphis, TN 38117.2211
Edison Elactric Institute Consultants Fees and 278,497 B25, 921 830, 508, 588
701 Pennsylvania Ave , NW Expenses
Washinglon, DC Z0004- 2696
Edventures In {eaming Inc Miscellaneaus Sevces  |Fees and 53,382 517, 528
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Descapton Basis of Tolal Accaunt
Mame and Address of Servces Charges Payments Charged
{a] {b) {c) it (1]
1916 Colony Dr. Expenses
Toledo, Ch 43674
EGS Div Of Nus Instruments LLC Engineering Fees and 110,409 232, 528 531
125 W Park Loop NW Ste 200 Expenses
Huntsvitle, AL 35806-1745
EGT Group Inc Prnting Fees and 108,526 421, 608 146
32031 Townley St Exenses
Madison His, MI 480711320
EH Wachs CO CfO Indusinals Wachining Fees and B8 390 531
49145 Northampion CL Expenses
Cantan, Mi 48187
EHE Parners, LLC Howard Hughes Center Consultams Fees and 5032 841 921
5080 Center Drive 6th Floor Expenses
Los Angeles, CA 90045
Esenhut Consulting Inc Miscellanecus Services  [Fees and 60,794 517
29 Treworthy Road Expenses
Gaithsrsburg, MD 20878
Electrak Corp Miscellaneous Services  |Fees and 25000 185
PC Box 428 Expenses
Woddbine, MD 21797-0428
Emaco LLC Lease Fees and 52918 921
18826 Van RD Expanses
Livenia, Ml 48152
EMC2Z CORP Service Engineers Fees and 732185 107,921, 146
176 South 51 Expenses
Hopkinton, MA 01748
Empne Equipment and Supply Co Campet Claaning Fees and B34 558 B21. 184 10B, 5973 564
18539 Omura Expansas
Detroit, Ms 46203
Emerson Process Managemen! Power & Waler Soiubons Engineering Serdces Fees and 173545 107, 502, 505
200 Beta Dr Expenses
Pittsburg, PA 15238-2618
Energy ICT, Inc Professional Serces Faess and BB 588 g1
101 J Mems Commons LN Ste. 145 Expensas
Mormiswlle, NC 27560
Energy Insights an I0C Co Professional Services Fees and 28,323 921
5 Sp=en St Expenses
Framingham, MA 01701
Energy Testng Service Inc Miscellanecus Services |Fees and 187,280 528
PO Box 21 Expenses
Madison, OH 44057
Energy & Environmental Research Ctr University of North General Contracting Feas and 48,182 106
15 Nosth 23rd 5t PO Box 5018 Expenses
Grand Forks. ND 56202
Enertech Div Of Curks S Wnght Flow Contrel Miscellanecus Services |Fees and 1,213,068 530, 531, 232, 528, 532
2950 E Birch St Expenses
Brea, CA 928216246
Enginearing & Management Spealisl Inc Miscellanecus Semces  |Fees and 153,830 524, 528
123 W Madisan St Ste 1300 Expenses
Chicago, IL 60802.4814
£ngineenng Consultants Group inc Engineering Seraces Fees and 1,303,588 106, 185, 500, 501, 510, 512, 921
1238 Weathesvane Ln Ste 200 Expanses
Akran, OH 44313-7991
Envira Salutions Inc Environmental Semvices |Faes and 743317 253,186, 1068, 593
38115 Abauzzi Or Expenses
Westand. M| 481853279
Envifanmental Quality Co Waste Disposal Services |Fees and 15955 108, 253, 506G, 513, 524, 573, 594, 921
36255 Michigan Avenue Expenses
Wayne, Wl 48184
Envimnmental Recycling Waste Disposal Services |Fees and 589,506 108, 5948, 524, 592, 253
4527 E Woodland Cirpa Box 167 Expenses
Bawling Grean, DH 43402-8956
Epic Inc Equipment Repair Sernces |Fees and 160,360 232,514
1011 Trakk Ln Expenses
Woadstock, IL 60098-9488
EPRI Miscelianeaus Senices |Fees and 4,333 111 418, 524
3420 Hilbwew Ave. Expenses
Palo Alto, CA 84303
EPRI Sauttions Inc General Contracting Fees and 1,237,302 108, 107, 501, 508, 514
3412 Hilview Avenue Expenses
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\
Descriphon Basis of Total Account
Narme and Address of Services Charges. Payments Charged
L () (o) (9 :)] (=}
Falo Afto, CA 24304
Equaterra inc Consultanis Fees and 2.552,358 321
4B00 Whitwsburg Dr Ste 30 Expenses
Huntswlle, AL 35802
Ergonare Inc Cansultants Fees anrd 5B,671 107
14038 S 33rd Way Expenses
Phaoenix, A2 85044-7080
Etnst & Young LLP Consultants Fees and 6,314, 423 21, 107 146
500 Woodward Avenue, Sute 1700 Expenses
Detroit, Ml 48726
Emst & Young LLP Temporary Personnel Fops and 1,009,674 421, 107
101 W Big Beaver Rd Ste 1200 Expenses
Tray, M1 48084
Everest Vit Miscellaneous Services  |Fees and 72,304 107, 532, 184
199 US Highway 206 Expenses
Flanderg, NJ 758364
Exact Target nc Consulants Fees and 81,868 g
20 N Meridian St Ste 200 Expenses
Indranapoiis, IN 46204
Expenan Contracts Adminssbatian Collections Senaces Fees and 285 883 3. 524, 908
475 Anton Bivd Expenses
Cosat Mesa, CA D2626
Expert Auto Accenis Inc Vehicle Repair Services  |Fees and 58,765 107, 164, 532, SAB, 598, 921
25536 John R Rd Expenses
|Madison Hts, M) 48071-4014
Expro Explosion Profassicnals inc General Cantraciing Fees and 35,280 512
800 Scofl Steel Expenses
Worthinglon, ¥y 41183-9467
Expro Specialized Services Inc Genesat Contracting Fees and 121,772 512
500 Scoll Street Expenses.
Yorthingten, ICY 41183-G467
Expenent ing Consullants Fees and 200 374 A25, 1456 6501
FO Box 200283 Dept002 Expenses
Dallas, TX 75320-0283
Facility lssues Consulants Fees and 27128 821
555 Friendly 5t Expensas
Pontiac, Mt 48341-2650
Faciiity Maltrix Group Inc Carpet Inslallation Fees ang 3,301,845 107, 184, 921, 146, 186
555 Friendly St Expenses
Pontiac, M 48241-2650
Fairbanks Morse Enpina Division of Enpro Miscellanesus Sevices  |Fees and 510,330 531, 232, 524, 532
701 White Ave Expenses
Beloit, W1 53511-5447
Faderal Industrial Services Inc General Convactng Fees and 93.026 107184, 502, 512, 513
125980 Inkster Re Expenses
Redfard, Ml 4823563045
Federal Pawng Inc Asphalt Paving Fees and A28 981 107, 935, 821, 184, 108
2260 Auburn Rd Expenses
Aubum Hills, M1 48328-3102
Fermdale Elecric Co Ine Buldmg Construction Fees and 55.850 107
915 E Draylon Avenue Expenses
Ferndale. MI 482201400
FES Group LLT Engineeting Fees and 116,432 107, 621, 154, 162
44191 Piymouth Oaxs Bivd Sure 300 Expenses
Plymouth, Mt 48170
Fire Equipment Ca Inc Fire Prolection System  |Feas and B 767 921, 184, 835 582, 562
20100 John R 5t Expenses
Defroit, Ml 48203-1138
F st Qualdy Solutions Genera! Contracting Fees and 108,251 512
1500 Harperfield Road Expensaes
Geneva, OH 44041-8308
Fitzgibbons Fleet Allison Auto Trans Fees and 57,085 107 587
3325 Cisco St Expenses
Jackson, Mi 4520:1-8804
Fletcher and Sippel LLC Consultants Fees and 30.777 825
29 North Wacker Drive, Suite 920 Expenses
Chicage, IL 60805-2875
Floral City Tree Sernce Landscaging Fems and 48 022 524 621, 108
805 n Dixie Hwy Expenses
Monrae, Ml 481622541




The Detrot Edison Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIGE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Decemnber 3%, 2008
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Desanphon Bass of Total Accaunt
Name and Addreas of Services Charges Payments Charged
(a) &) (=] {d) (e)
Fiotech nc Equipment Instaliabon Feas and 347 385 184232 501. 511 512
28500 Eureka Rd Expenses
Romulus, M} 48174.2858
Flewrgerice Comp Miscellaneous Services  (Fees and 109971 107, 530, 232, 532
1500 % Saunders St Expenses
Ralegh, HT 27803-2318
Flowzerace FCD Carparabion Valves Repair Feas and 195320 51, 532
PO Bax 1801 Expsnses
Rateigh, NC 27603-0000
Flowserne Pump Pans Serace Engineer Fees and 496 059 432, 519, 107, 528
PO Box 3565 Expenses
Scranton, PA 185050585
Fulid Concepts Miscellaneous Services |Fees and 41,920 578. 53z 517
444 W Laskey Sie Expenses
Toledn, OH 43812
Fiuar Entemnises Fluor Misceiianeoys Seraces  (Fees and 37.036 524
12750 Metit Or Ste 300 Expenses
Dallas, TX 75251
FMI Corp Trairung and Enroliment Feag Fees and 284,306 821, 598, 184, 580, 903
PO Box 31108 Expenses
Raleigh, NC 27622-11C8
Fogused Health Seiuhans inc Consultants Fees and 3 894587 226, 921
1650 Lake Cook Rd Ste 200 Expenses
Deartield, Il 60015-4971
Fosler, Swilt, Colfins & Smrth, PC Consulants Fees and 313,732 925, 146
313 South Washington Sguare Expenses |
Lansing, Ml 40033.2114 ]
Framatome ANP DE&S Enviionmental Lab Tesling and inspecben Feas and T4 892 524, 108
29 Research Drve Expenses
Westhosough, MA 015813913
FRG Corp Tempary Persannel Fees and 1,982,376 24, 524,903, %8
15479 S Telegrapn Hof Expenses
Monrce, Mi 48181-8000
Fuel Tech Inc Engineenng Services Fees and 1.262.388 232 502
512 Kingsland Dr Expensas
Batavia, IL 60510-2200
Furmanita Inc Eouipment Repair Sendces |Fees and 24,347 1684, 232,512,513, 532, 541
8500 Mississippi 5t Expenses
Merrilville, (N 484107121
Future Fence Co Crverhead Doors Fees and 78788 107
23450 Regency Park Dr. Expanses
Waren, Ml 480892857
G and K Services Laundry Services Faas and 284,352 184, 186, 500, 501, 906, 510, 511,
12875 Huron River Dr Expenses 514, 581, 603, 521, 535, 930
Romulus, Ml 48174
Gallup Organiz#tion Accounting Office Studies-Scentihc Fees and 173564 a1
1000 town Center Ste 2450 Expenses
Southlield. Ml 450751211
Gandol Inc. Building Constructon Fees and £27,180 511, 107, 935 %92, §21. 108, 598
27455 Goddard Rd Exapenses
Romulus, M| 48174-2801
Gardnier C. Vase, Inc Building Construchion Fees and 534,081 107, 921, 835, 580, 154, 903, Se0
832 Crestviaw Ave Expenses
BloomheN Hifs, MI 43302-0009
Gartner Group Studwes-Scientific Fegs and 157,500 o2t
12600 Gateway Bivd Expenses
Fort Myers, FL 339138006
GCA Sarvices Group Inc Miscellanecus Services  |Fees and 884 457 §27, 524, 107 108, 522
3400 © W Wendaver Ave Expensas
Greansbaro, NG 27407
GE Energy Engineering Services Feas and 1,334,028 107, 531
Two Town Square Sth Fioar Expenses
Southfield, M 43076
GE Energy Management Sefvces Data Center Fees and 128,780 106, 107
ZB4S Sterling Drive Hardware Maintenance  |Expenses
Hatfiela, PA 19440
GE Intermahonal Inchariey Products Equpment Repail Servees |Fees and 105,203 232 570
8541 Dutton Dr Expenses




[The Getroit Edisen Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Continued)

Decemnber 37, 2006

38714

Oeseriplion Bawus al Total Aczount
Name and Address of Servrices Charges Paymenis. Charged
1a} {t) _{g L)) ie}
Twinsburg, OH 44087-193%
Gem Industnal Inc Bodermaker Services Fees and 70,863 £12
P. O Box 11§ Expenses
Toledo, OH 435950716
Gengral Bectre CO T and O Miscelaneous Services (Fees and 518678 1D7, 232, 185, 582 580
4601 Park Df Ste 600 Expenses
Chariotte, NC 28209
General Beclric Mugtear Erergy Miscellaneous Servces  |Fees and 4,336,848 106, 186, 232, 524, 528, 530, 531
P O Box780 Expenses
Wilmington, NC 28402-0720
George Johnson and Co Diverse Supplier Fees and 56.300 926,921
1200 Buhl Bidg 535 Guswaid SU Expenses
Detrot, MI 48226
Getels Inc . Engineering Fees and 41,678 184, 107,580
25700 Telegraph Rd PO Box 5205 Expenses
Southfield, MI 48034.2543
Global Nudlear FuelAmericas LLC Miscellaneous Seryces  |Fees and 3 265,403 120, 232 520
3801 Castle Hayne Rd Expenses
Wilrningtan, NC 28404
Goelder Associates. Inc General Contracling Fees and 10,267 108, 188, 506, 512, 821
15851 S US Highway 27 Ste 50 Expenses
Lanswng, M 48008.5878
Goodwitl Industnes Reclamaton Fees and 2.430.693 108,184,580,154 521
3141 Grand River Expenses
Detrot, M| 46208-2962
Grand River Prinling Prntng Fees and 533 685 426 909
8455 Haggerty Rd Expenses
Bedevile, M) 481111607
Grant Tharmton LLP Professanal Services Fees and 107.250 an
27777 Frankin Rd Ste BOD Expenses
Southheld, M1 48034
Graphic Saences Photographic Fum Feas and 81,566 524 107,520,568,580
4208 Normandy Ct. Processing Expenses
Royal Oak, M| 43073-22563
Gratton Construction Co. Ine Budding Constructon Faes ang 656,756 532, 524, 921 108 107 517,528, 520
1128 W, Front 5L Expenses
Monroe, M 45161.1630
Graycor Blasting Ca. Inc Genaral Contraciing Fees and 82231 512
12233 Avenue O Expenses
Chicago, IL 60643
Great Lakes Complier Source Cata Canter Fees and 3az78a 107,.821.184
5555 Corporate Exchange Cour SE Hardware Mantenance |Expenses
Grand Rapids, Ml 43512-5503
Great { akes Tower § Antenna Miscellaneous Servces  |Fees ang 30612 532531 921,530,145
13885 Telegraph Rd PO Box 77 Expenses
Fiat Rock, M) 48133-5653
Greenpath Debt Sotution Collecticn Service Fees and 35959 B03,B02
38505 Country Ctud Dr Ste 210 Expenses
Farmington Hills, M1 483313429
Grunwell-Cashera Co Inc Buitding Censtruction Fees and 179,828 107,100
1041 Majer Ave Expenses
Detroit, M| 48217.1339
Guardian Plumbing and Heating Inc Piping Services Fees and 154,080 591,935 147,582 566
34400 Glendaje St Expenses
Livonia, M| 48150-1302
Guerreso Associates Inc Alarm systems Fees and 225,481 621,531,184, 935 146
6860 Crestway Or. Expenses
Bloomheld His, ) 48301.2809
H Hansen Industries Inc Equipment Repair Servicas |Fess and 1,336,435 186, 232, 418, 501, 502, 505, 506,
2824 N. Summit St Expenses 511, 512, 513, 514
Taledo, OH 43611-3425




The Detrait Edison Company

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OQTHER CONSULTATIVE SERWVICES (Canbriued)

Decamber 31, 2006
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Desaighon Baw= ol Tatal Actoun]
Name and Address of Services Charges Payments Charged
{a) _(b) (c} (&) (e
Hach Ca Enginearing Services Fees and 656149 184, 502, 506, 514, 318, 520, 530
P © Hox 605 Expenses
Loveland, ©O 80539-0608
Hach Ultra Analytics Miscellaneoys Services  |Fees and 57517 $30 519 232
421 Californa St Expenses
Grant Pass, OR 97526-B882
Hali Engineering Co Elecincal Maint=nance Faes and 93,214 107 6
25400 Meadawbrook Rd. Expanses
Novi, M 483751842
Harlan Elecine Co Diswibubon Services Fees and 3,633 578 596,107, 903,553,184, 921,108,580
2895 Crooks Rd. Expenses
Rochester Hills, M1 45305-3853
rarley Elks Devereaux Engineerng Fess and 73438 184
26813 Northwestern Hwy STE 200 Expenses
Southfield, Ml 48034-8441
Haralds Frame Shep Inc Allson Aulo Trars Fees and 27,674 184
43170 Grand River Expenses
Nowi, Wi 483751121
Harris and Harns LTO Consukants. Fees and 209,147 e
600 Jackson Bivd STE 400 Expenses
Chicaga, IL 60651
Harlford Steam Bouer Inspact. & Ins Co Miscellansous Services  |Fees and 117,188 528,570
2443 Warrenville Rd, Sie 500 Expenses
Lisis, It 60532
Hawkeye LLC Wiscellaneocus Services  |Fees and G688 880 107
100 Marcus Bivd Stet Expenses
Hauppatige, NY 11788
Hayss Excavabng Sewer & Water Line Fees and 193.831 107
7181 Edward Instatation Expenses
Detrot, MI 48210-2709
HOS Sernces Food Sarvices Fees and 140,515 524 517 528 520821
IF3INS W 12 Mile Rd. Se 101 Expenses 582 532,186.182522
Farmungton Hills, Mi 483312967
Hanry Fard Community College Business Dffice Engneering Seryices Feas and 78,381 598, 580, 184
5101 Evergreen Road Expenses
Dearbom, Ml 48128
Henry Pratt Co Miscellaneuus Services  |Fees and 20,213 530, 232 511
401 § Highland Ave Expanses
Aurara, IL B0506-5580
Han weod Energy Services Inc Professional Services  |Fessand 110574 821, 185
2379 Galeway Qaks Or. Sure 200 Expenses
Sacramenty, CA 853833
Herguth Petroleum Labs, inc Miscelaneous Services  |Fees and 54 342 519
101 Corporate Pl. PC Box B Expenses
Vallers, CA 84500-5068
Hewitt Associates, LLC Cansulants Fees and 2,604,062 926, 521, 148, 188 107, 928, 454
100 Haf Day Rd. Expenses
Lincolnshite, IL 800693258
Hewlett Packard Co Cansukants. Fees and 1172743 821 524
8757 Washington Bhvd. FL 1 Expenses
Galkherburg, MD 20878-7337
Hewlett Packard Co. Professional Services Fees and 203 483 921, 107, 186, 562, 562
20000 Victor Plowy Sle200 Expenses
Lrvora, Ml 45152.7028
Hewdett Packard Co. - Austin Data Center Fees and 138,020 165 821
14231 Tandemn Blvd. Hatdware Maintenance  |Expenses
Austin, TX 78728.6612
Hitastn Data Systarms Cata Center Feas and 84 038 =4
3000 Town Center Ste 350 Hardware Maintenance |Expenses
Southleld, Ml 48075-1128
Hogan and Hartson, LLP Profesaional Services Feesand Bg 588 426
855 13th St NW Expenses
Washington, DC 20004-1109




[The Oetrort Edison Company

CHARGES FOR QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND CTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES (Conbnuad)

December 31, 2006
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Descripuor: Basis of Total Account
Narme and Address of Setvices Charges Fayments Charged
(a} (b} (g} G/ (e}
Holtac International Miscelaneaus Services  |Fees and 1,842,543 107, 528
555 Lincom Dr ‘W Expenses
Marlton, NJ 08053-2241
Homeworks Tr=County Dhstnbutior Services Fees and 26.695 553, 584
7973 E Grand Rover Expenses
Partland, MI48837
Honhart Praperties i ease Fees and 109,264 631
501 Stephanson Hwy Expenses
Troy, Ml 48053-1134
Honigman Miller Schwarz and Cohn Consulanls Fess and 207,601 525 &1
222 N. Washington Squace, Sre 400 Expenses
Lansing, M 48533
Horzor Envitanmental Corporahon General Contrachng F ees and 154,586 106
3011 W, Grand Bivd Suge 1700 Expenses
Detrof, M 48202
Hearn Murdock Cole Congutanis Fess and 2,485 844 921, 163 533
2600 Livernois Raad. Suite 400 Expenseas
Tray, MI 45083
Howden Bulfak inc /o Jamark Inc Miscelanaous Servces  |Fees and 246,043 530, 232
1575 Bums Road - PO Box 128 Expenses
Mitiord. M 48381
Hunton and Wiliams Consukants Fees and 1,771,287 025, 416, 146, 426, 1BE, 418
951 € Byrd St, Suda 200 Expenses
Richmond, VA Z3210-4074
Huren Censuttng Group LLC Consuktanis F ees and 1,007 881 925,621
711 Louisana St Expenses
Houston, TX 77002
Hutechinson & Paradosk, PC Consulants Fees and 1,303,248 925, 242 148
1001 Woedward Ave FI 1780 Expenses
Detrart, Ml 48226
Hydaker Wheatlake Co Crstribution Senaces. Faes and 15,751,895 107, 593, 184, 416G, 594, 596, 108
420 S Roth - PO Bax 147 Expenses SA3, 921, 571,512 188
Reed Gy, MI 4967791268
1 M A LTD Invenloty Maragement Consutants F ees and 104,145 a1
S5 Brock StE Expensas
Tilsonburg Ontario, AN N4G 1.27
tBM Corp Cansufants Feesand 2,348 327 165,821, 107
§4222 Collecton St Dr Expenses
Chicago, IL 808583-122
18M Corp - Lavra Benach Wilbern Consutants Fees and 24,011,051 107, 182, 821, 188, 155, 148, 184
18009 W 9 Mile Rd Expenses 416, 532, 530, 512, 8§35
Southfield, MI 48075-4008
|BM Software Group Professional Servicas Fees and 224,326 107,821, 148
18000 W 8 Mile Rd Expenses
Southfield, M! 48085
1BM Software Services Prefessional Servkes  |Feesand 246575 107
3739 Cornveailes Road Expenses
Reseacch Triangle, NC 27706
ICX Corp Leases Vehiclkes 8 Equip  [Fees and 38,304 a1
2 Summn Park Dr. Ste 300 Expenses
Cleveland, DH 44131-2560
Ideat Building Suppies LLC Constructon Servees  |Fees and 48,420 107,184
10068 Industrial Dr. PO Box 310 Expenses
Hamburg, Ml 45139.0310
Ideal Contracting LEC General Cantracting Fees and 9032718 